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Established in 1970, Bharat Dynamics limited (BDL), is a Government of India Enterprise 

under the Ministry of Defence and a manufacturer of Surface to Air Missile (SAM), Anti -

Tank Guided Missile (ATGM ), Torpedoes, and Allied Defence Equipments. Head Quarters of 

the Company is located at Hyderabad and has three manufacturing units, located at 

Kanchanbagh, Hyderabad in Telangana State, Bhanur, Sangareddy District in Telangana 

State and Visakhapatnam in Andhra Pradesh. BDL is in the process of setting up faci lities at 

Amaravati, Maharashtra, lbrahimpatnam, Telangana and Jhansi (UP). During the recent 

years the Company also commenced export of selected defence equipments and has 

entered into strategic alliances with public and private sector companies. The Company has 

2674 employees as on 31 March 2022 and during the year 2021-22 reported a net sales 

turnover of~2817 Crore. 

OBJECTIVES 

- To become self-reliant and competitive in Guided Missile and Underwater Guided 

Weapon Technology and Production. 
- To maximize utilization of existing production capacities 

VISION 

To be a world-class enterprise producing 

international standard quality products for 

the Defence industry. 
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MISSION 

To establish itself as a leading manufacturer 

in the aerospace & underwater weapons 

industry and emerge as a world class 

sophisticated, State-of-the-a rt, global 

enterprise, providing soluti-ons to the 

security system needs ofthe country. 
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Cmde. Siddharth Mishra (Retd) 

Cmde. Siddharth M ishra 
(Retd) has assumed charge 
as l he Cha i rma n and 
Managing Director of 
Bharat Dynamics Limited 
(BDL) with effect from 01 
March 2019 . He was 
co m missi oned I n t he 
Electrical Branch of Indian 
Navy in lhe year 1985. 
Post·retirement from Navy 
in Sep 2016,Commodore 
M ishra serve d ECIL, a 

Schedule "A" Central Public Sector Enterprise. Prior to Joining 
SOL, he was General Manager (Defence) at ECIL, Hyderabad. 
Commodore Mishra is a B.Tech in Electrical Engineering, an 
MSc ln Defence Studies and Master of Management Sclenc.e. 
He is an alumnus of the prestigious Naval Academy and Naval 
College of Engineering, l onavala, In his 33 years of 
distinguished career, Commodore Mishra has held varied 
Operational and Staff appointments, In addition to heading 
four major groups at ECI L 

At Naval Headquarters, he was instrumental in inducting and 
managing state-of- the• art technology, including policy 
framing and was in the core team and represented Indian 
Navy for induction of the Air Craft Carrier Into the Services. 

At Naval Ooc~yard, Visakhapatnam, he planned, coordinated 
and oversaw execution of refits and modernization of ships 
and submarines. He also controlled and managed the flawless 
operation/maintenance/infrastructure development/ asset 
management and resource planning of the O.ockyard. 

As a member of the Top Management of ECIL, he has 
provided excellent leadership to steer various 'Make-in-India' 
programme In defence and other sectors, that .has paid rich 
dividend to the Nation. 

Or. BHVS Narayana Murthy 
Dr BHVS Narayana Murthy, 
DG (MSS) & Distinguished 
Scientist was appointed as 
Government Nominee 
Director o f Our Company. 
Or BHVS Narayana Murthy 
Is a distinguished defence 
scientist and renowned for 
his R&O In the Indigenous 
design & developmenl of 
adva n ced Avion i cs 
technologies for defence 
and aerospace applications 
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In Ind ia. AS Director and Programme Director, he 
spearheaded Research Centre lmarat {RCI), an avionics 
laboratory of Dr APJ Abdul Kalam Missile Complex steering 
the design, development and delivery of Avionics and wide 
range of missiles & guided weapon systems. He graduated in 
Electronics and Communication Engineering from REC, 
Warangal, completed his M .Tech from JNTU, Hyderabad and 
received Ph.O in Computer Science from IIIT, Hyderabad. He 
joined DRDO in the year 1986. Dr Murthy is the Chief 
Arch itect o f advanced Onboard Computer ( OBC) 
technologies for m issi le systems and other defence 
applications. His sustained contributions and technology 

leadersh ip over the last th ree decades has been 
t ransformative for making India self-reliant In advanced Real 
Time Embedded Computers, mission computing systems and 
other avionics technolog ies , He led the design and 
development of advanced Avionics for "Mission Shakti," 
India's rirst Anti Satellite Missile TesL (A-SAT) and Long Range 
Missile Agni 5, elevating India into a league of select nations 
and strengthening indigenous defence capabilities. As Project 
Di rector. he led the co nceptualization, design and 
development of the Smart Antl-Airffeld Weapon (SAAW) and 
laid foundacion for Long Range Smart Guided systems with 
precision strike capabilities. His R&D contributions had a 
major Impact on the indigenization of critical Aerospace and 
M issile technologies. For his distinguished contributions, he 
has .been conferred with Honorary Fellowship of Computer 
Society of India, elected as Fellow of the Indian National 
Academy of Engineering (INAE) and Indian Society of Systems 
for Science and Engineering. Other prestigious awards 
conferred on Or Murthy includes Rocket and Related 
Technologies Award by the Astronautical Society or India, 
Agni Award for Excellence in Sel f Reliance, OR DO Scientist of 
the Year Award, Path Breaking Research/Outstanding 
Technology Development Award and DROO Performance 
Excellence Award. 

Shri. Chandraker Bharti 
Shri Chandraker Bharti was 
appointed as Government 
Nominee Director of our 
Company with effect from 
February 02, 2021 

He is an engineering 
graduate from Deihl College 
of Engineering, had joined 
I nd ian A dm i nistrative 
Service fn September, 1996 
(AGM UT), He has also 
acquired M .Sc degree in 
Publ ic M anagemen t & 
Policy from London School 

of Economics & Political Science, U.K. 



Shri Chand raker Bharti has more than 22 years of experience in 
Civil Services. He has held various Important assignment~, 
which include Additional Commissioner, Department of Sales 
Ta><. Govt. of NCT of Delhi ; Director, Ministry of Commerce & 
Industry, Govt. of India; Development Commissioner In various 
Government Departments such as Agriculture, Finance & 
Planning, Industries & Commerce, Information Technology, etc. 
In the Union Territoiy of Pondicherry. He had also served for a 
short period as Secretary, Health & Family Welfare and 
Environment & Forest O~partments of Government of NCT of 
Delhi. 

Shri Chandraker Bharti had joined as Joint Secretary in ihe 
Department of Defence Production, Ministry of Defence in 
April, 2017 and has been entrusted with the responsibility of 
Aerospace Division. He is also a Government Nominee Director 
(Part• Time Official Director) on the Board o f Hindustan 
Aeronautics Limi ted. 

Shri. Sunil Chintaman Mone 

Shri Sunil Chintaman Mone is a 
Mumba i based p ractis i ng 
Chartered Accountant. After 
passing Bachelor of Commerce 
degree he cleared his CA exams In 
the year 1981. Presently he i s 
associated as staff consultant of 
Asian Development Bank as Senior 

• Financial Management Specialist 
__ _, for project s. He is also •~ociated 

as Fi nanci a l Ma n agem ent 
Specialist with Grant Thornton projects. Prior to this he has 
rich experience in private-sector audits, taxation and was 
empaneled with S81 for industries loans assessments. He has 
22 years experience also with Government sector and has 
been very active in Finance aspects of CSS schemes, PMGSY, 
MGNREGS, IWMP, IRRIGATION CORP, ULBs PFMS. Tourism 
etc. as Financial Advisor/auditor/controller/expert. He is a 
visiting faculty at C&AG, !CAI and YASHADA. He has 
contributed towards upliftment of society and has worked 
with Akhll Bharatiya Vanvasi Kalyan Ashram and other local 
NGOs. 

Shri. Rajendra Singh Shekhawat 

Shrl Rajendra Singh Shekhawat has 
degree in B.SC (Science Graduate) 
an d LLB and Re tire d as Add. 
Su per I nte nde nt of Police 
(Rajasthan Police). He worked as 
Astt. Commissioner of Police and 
Addi SP Anti-Corruption Bureau in 
Rajasthan Police. He has received 
the President Police Medal, the 
highest awar d of the Police 
Department for Di stinguished 

service awarded by the former President Shri APJ Abdul 
Kalam. 
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Shri. Nandakumar Subburaman 
Nandakumar Subburaman (Nandu) 
is the Founder CEO of Perfin t 
Healthcare {P) Ltd, Chennai, India 
and President of Perfint Healthcare 
Corporation, USA. Perfint Is India's 
first Medical Robotics company. 
Perfint's award winning, patented 
technology is cleared by US FDA and 
CE and is installed at over 100 top 
medical Institutions around the 
world. 

Prior to founding Perfint~ Nandu served as Director - Process 
Excellence al Cognizant Technology Solutions (CTSH: NASDAQ) 
, as COO-Ambit Corporate Finance and VP• Finance, Wipro GE 
Medical Systems and Manager - Finance, GE Medical Systems. 
South Asia. He is an alumnus of the Indian Institute of 
Management, Lucknow, India and of the Government college of 
Engineering, Tirunelveli, lndi;i. 

Or. Pawan Sthapak 

... ft\1 ,~$, Dr. Pawan Sthapak has degree In 
M BBS, DOMS and MS. He is 
Director in Janjyoti Super Specialty 
Eye Hospital and Dada Virendra Purl 
n eye Institute. He is a National 
Convenor of Cornea Andhtva Mukt 
Bharat Abhiyann (CAMBA) and also 
Executive Council Member o f 
Na tiona l I n sti t u te fo r the 

_.. empowerment of the persons with 
visual disabilities (NIEPVD)GOI. In 

2009 he was awarded by Indian Red Cross Society for delivering 
excellent Medicinal Services. 

Prof. (Or.) Sanghamitra Mishra 

Q 
Prof. {Or.) Sanghamitra Mishra is 
working as Additional Dean of 
Super specia l ty • OM / M C H 
p rog r am and Head of th <' 
department Critical Care Medicine 
at the Institute of Medical Sciences 
and Sum hospi tal, SI KHA 'O' 
Anusandhan University (A Deemed 
University declared u/s 3 of UGC 
Act 1956). She is one o f the rare 
faculty having degree from Indian 

College of Critical Care medicine (Indian Diploma In Critical 
Care Medicine and Fellowship in Indian College of Critical 
Care Medicine), Fellowship In Cardiac Anesthesia from 
Narayan Hrudayalaya, Bengaluru, Certificate Course in 
Research Methodology from Indian Institute of Public Heal th, 
Research University Gandhinagar and Fellowship in 2D ECHO 
Cardiography (M edvarsity); Curriculu m Design Course, 
NIHFW, New Delhi, In addition to herregular degreeofM.Din 
Ane sthesio logy. She has 22 years of cl in ica l and 
administrative experience in both private and public/ Govt. 
health sectors namely M KCG Medical College Berhampur, 
SCB Medical college Cuttack, Kalinga Hospital Bhubaneswar, 
Narayan Hrudayalaya, Bengaluru, Sir Ganga Ram Hospital, 
New Delhi and IMS & SUM Hospital Bhubaneswar. She had 
been Instrumental in starting the DN B program at Kai Inga 
Hospital, BBSR. 
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT 

Dear Shareholders, 
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At the outset, I would like to extend my gratitude to each one or you for your continued support and investment In BDL. Your 
strong support and faith in us Inspires us to achieve newer milestones of success. 

I take pleasure in sharing with you the 52nd Annual Report of the company, built over more than five decades of spirited and 
perseverant effons of highly skilful work force of your Company. 

The fact that your company's growth remained on course throughout the Financial Year 2021-22, despite d isruption in 
operational environment and supply chains caused due to Pandemic, is impressive and bears testimony of hard work put forth 
by all the stakeholders associated with the company. 

Government of India's Initiatives to make India a World Class Manufacturing Hub for Defence Equipment has thrown plethora of 
challenges for your company to grow locally and globally. Your Company Is working relentlessly to face these challenges and 
transform them into opportunities for growth. 

I take this opportunity to share the performance highlights over during the last financial year and future outlook for your 
Company. 

FINANCIAL AND PERFORM ANCE HIGHLI GHTS OF THE YEAR: 

Your Company had performed ext remely well during the last flscal year despite many operational and technical challenges. 
During the year under review, your Company has achieved a revenue from operations of t2817 Crore as against the revenues of 
H914 Crore of previous year, recorded a growth of about 47.18% YoY. Your Company has achieved Profit After Tax (PAT) of 
l SOO Cr ore as against Profit of USS Crore reported previous Financial Year. 

I am e<tremely pleased to Inform that your Company continues to maintain a consistent track record of dividend payment. Your 
Board has recommended a final dividend of n .oo per equity share of UO/· each amounting to n S.33 Crore. It also gives me 
great pleasure in informing that your Company has paid an interim dividend of U .30 per share in March 2022. The total 
dividend for the FY 2021-22 declared by the Company lst8.30 per share (face value offlO/-eachJ. 

PERFORMANCE VIS-A-VIS MoU: 

In terms of the Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) signed with the Depanment of Defence Production, Ministry of 
Defence{MoD), Government of India, your Company rated as "Good" for the year 2020-21 and for 2021-22 It Is under 
evaluation. 

SIGNI FICANT ACHIEVEMENT: 

l) Highlights: 

Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav 

► BOL has organized a Product Exhibition at Kanchanbagh unit, Hyderabad, Telangana and Visakhapatnam Unit, 
Andhra Pradesh from 13th Dec to 19th Dec 2021 to commemorate 75 years of India's independence as a part of 
"Azadl Ka Amri t Mahotsav" being celebrated by the Nation. 
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AtmanirbharBharat: 
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► To pave the way for Atmanirbharata in Defence, 8DL Signed MoU with UPEIDA (Urt.ir Pradesh Expressways 
Industrial Development Authority) to set up manufacturing facility for propulsion system which will be used for 
various types of missiles manufactured by the Company. 

► BDL signed MoU wi th M/s.HEMRL for Consultancy service for establishment of EDS propellant facility at 
Jhansi, UP. 

New Orders received during FY 2021-22: 

During the year, SOL has bagged new orders worth t5198.10 Crore (gross) and has further strengthened the existing 
order book posftion. Some of the significant orders received during this year includes Konkurs~M ATGM, Astra Weapon 
System, Akash-lAF order, MRSAM(I N), IG LA-lM, PDV/AAD, Export orders like CMOS. 

:.- Received supply order for Refurbishment of IGLA-lM missiles valued ~471.41 Crore from Indian Army, MoO. 

► Received supply order for Konkurs-M ATGM missiles valued '3131.82 Crore from I HQ, Moo 

:.- Received supply order for export of Counter Measure Dispensing System (CM OS} from Airbus, Spain valued tl 73 
Qore. 

► Received supply order for Medium Range Surface to Air Missile (MRSAM) valued ?278.63 Crore from Indian 
Navy, MoD. 

:.- Received supply order for Astra Mark-I missiles, Launchers and associated equipment's valued n81.95 Crore 
from Indian Air force, Mo 0. 

► Received supply order for Akash missiles worth f 502..81 Crore from lndianAir .force. 

2) Anticipated Orders: 

► Aka sh 3rd & 4th Regiment for supply or Akash Weapon System with the upgraded Aka sh Prime Missi le. This is at 
the contract stage and also expected to be concluded shortly by MOO. 

► BDL has signed a development cum production partner contract for Vertically Launched Short Range Surface to 
Air Missile (VLSRSAM) with DROO. The VLSRSAM Is forthe Indian Navy and BDL is the sole production agency for 
this VLSRSAM System. 

► RFP tor further quantities of MRSAM from Indian Navy has been received and is to be processed. A contract is 
expected to be finalised in FY 2022-23. 

► BDL is associated with DR DO for Smart Anti Airfield Weapon {SAAW) as a production agency. BDL is expecting an 
order fort he same in FY 2022-23. 

► BOL received a project sanction order from Indian Navy for development and manufacture of 5" Mobile Target 
Emulator. The prototype is being developed by the Company-and expected to be evaluated in FY 2022-23. 

3) New Partners in pursuit ofTechnology Upgradation: 

Technology Upgradation has always been an area of priority of your Company in order to keep pace with the current 
requirements In the global defence Industry. In pursui t of this, your Company has entered Into MOU/Teaming Agreement 
with the several entities like: 

► M/s Tawazun Holding Company, UAE to identify different business opportunities and Jointly implementing such 
business opportunities by way of definitive agreements. 

► M/s Newspace Research and Technologies Pvt. Ltd., Bangalore for Product development including integration of 
BO Ls payload(s) onto the N RTs platforms for military application, Technical support, Armament support & 
Infrastructure support. 

► BDL is also in discussion with various foreign OE Ms for establishment of manufacturing facility in India for several 
new missile systems. SOL & Thales have signed teaming agreement for manufacturing of Laser Beam Riding 
M issile, and also submitted its proposal to Indian Army. The ToT for this Project is planned in a phased manner and 
with maximum IC (Indigenous Content). 

► BOL & MBDA France/UK have entered into an offset agreement as well as MoU for establishment of Final 
Assembly Integration and Testing in India of ASRAAM & Mistral Missiles. 

► BOL & ROXEL are in discussion to form a JV In India for setting up a facility to manufacture EOB propellants for 
Mis.silesand Rockets. 

► BOL & RAFAEL have signed an MoU for developing and manufacturing an Anti-Torpedo Decoy System for Indian 
Navy under the make II and are working to conclude a teaming agreement. 
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Your Company has taken several initiatives in setting up new infrastructure facilities. During the year under review your 
Company has taken initiative to establish warhead manufacturing facility and RF seeker facility. New facilities like SM D 
line and High Computing facilities have also been setup. 

5) Major milestones achieved: 

Your Company has achieved significant milestones during the year. Some of these include: 

► The first Medium Range Surface to Air Missile {MRSAM) for delivery to Indian Air Force was flagged off by Director 
General (Missiles & strategic systems). 

► Guided Flight trials of MPATGM (Man Portable Anti-Tank Guided Missile) with critical sub systems I.e. Seeker, 
OBPP {On Board Power Pack) and CAS (Control Actuation System) was successfully test fired by DRDL. BOL team 

was involved in integration and testing of these Missiles. 

► The second control flight of Aka sh-NG (New Generation) wa.s successfully test fired to ascertain the repeatability 
of perrormance and also first guided test with Indigenous RF Seeker was test fired successfully. SOL team was 

actively involved in integration, testing and check out at Akash NG facility created. 

► New version of Aka sh Missile- "Akash Prime" has been successfully tes1 fired from integrated Test Range ( ITR), 
Odis ha. The missile Intercepted and destroyed an unmanned aerial target mimicking enemy alrcra~s. BDL team is 

involved in integrating and testing, the missiles. 

► DROO successfully test fired surface-to•surface Inter Continental Ballistic Missile (ICBM) Agni-5 from the APJ 
Abdul Kalam Island, Odisha. BDL team is involved in Rocket Motors integration. Explosives, Final Integration, 
Testing. Canisterization of Missile and Checkout o f AS Systems. 

► Medium Range Surface to Air M issile (MR SAM) Army weapon system has once again proved its effectiveness as 
1wo missiles, during the Aight tesls, achieved direct hits against high speed aerial targets at integrated test range, 

Chandipur. Odis ha. 

► Varunastra, first time ever combat mode firing to test the maximum endurances of the batteries (combat for full 
length of 20 Km) has been successfully conducted and has met the mission requirements and objectives. Apart 
from this, three regular practice firings were successfully conducted. 

6) Quality Systems 

Being a missile manufacturing Company producing single shot devices, quality of the product Is of paramount 
importance and your products should work the first time and every time. Hence, these products require stringent 

Quality standards and high degree of re.liability, In pursuit of t his objective, your Company is always on lookout for 
acquiring internationally renowned quality standards. As you are aware. the production Units in Kanchanbagh and 
Bhanur unitsarecertifted with International Aerospace Quality Management Standard AS 9100D • 

. ► Your Company has received Green Channel Certification for Konkurs Launcher Spares in Bhanur Unit. 

► Design & Engineering division and Component Production (CP) Divisions of BDL Kanchanbagh Unit, have been re­
cerlified wilh Aero Space Qualify Standard AS9100D including ISO 9001:2015 by the Certification body M/s NVT 
Quality Certi fication Pvt Ltd, Bengaluru. 

► Information Security Management Syst em (ISMS) of B DL Kanchanbagh & Bhanur units have been certified with 
1S0/IEC 27001:2013 dated 06 April 2021 by the Certificatio11 body M/s AQC Middle East LLC, Noida. This 

certificate is valid for 3 years. 

► Electronics Division of Kanchanbagh unit has been Re-certified with Aero Space standard (AS9100D) w.e.f 
10 November 2021 by the Certification body M/s NVT Quality Certification Pvt Ltd, Bengaluru. This certificate is 
valid for 3 years. 

► BDL, Bhanur Unit has been re-certified with Aero Space Quality Standard AS9100D Including ISO 9001:2015 by 
the Certification body M/s NVT Quality Certification Pvt Ltd, Bengaluru. This certificate is val id upto 2024. 

7) New Initiatives: 

Your Company have taken the following new initiatives during the year. 

► Foundation stone for new manufacturing unit of BDL was laid by Hon'ble Prime Minister of India Shri. Narendra 
Modi on 19 November 2021 at Jhansi In the UP defence Corridor. New Unit will be used for manufacturing of 
Propulsion Systems for all Anti-Tank Guided Missiles {ATGMs) and futuristic missiles manufactured by the 

Company. 
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► Foundation stone laid at BDL Vishakhapatnam unit for setting up environmental testing facility- a first of its kind in 
the Country by Chief of Staff Eastern Naval command on 02 July 2021. 

8) Research and Development (R&DI: 

Your Company is continuously engaged in new product development & up .. gradation of existing products to meet 
customer requirements. As part oflt, your company's Design & Engineering division is focusing on following projects: 

► Amogha~III: 

• BDL has been designing and developing Amogha-111, 3rd Gen Man Portable ATGM as per the Project 
5'lnction Order Issued by Indian Army under Make 11 Category. 

• Prototypes of all sub-systems have been developed. Assembly/ Integration and Lab test of Sub-Systems 
have been conducted. 

• Field firing tests of the missile were conducted at various stages of development during 30 Sep 2019 to 

28 Feb, 2022. 

► Counter Measures Dispensing System (CMOS) for C295 aircraft: 

BDL has been developing CMOS for C29S aircraft. BDL has signed an export contract for the CMOS with aircraft 
manufacturer M/s Airbus Defence & Space, Spain. 

► Konkurs Launcher Test Equipment (KLTE) Ver. 11 and Konkurs Missile Test Equipment (KMTE) Ver. I 1: 

BOL designed and developed Konkurs Launcher Test Equipment (KLTE) and Konkurs Missile Test Equipment 
(KMTE). Serles production of these test equipment was started this year against an order of~ 86 Crores from 
Indian Army. 

9) Corporate Governance: 

Your Company has a well-established relationship between a company's management, its Board, its shareholders and 
other stakeholders. With its well laid down principles, policies, procedures, and clearly defined responsibilities and 
account:abilfties, your company has perfect means o'f attaining the objectives and systems of monitoring performance. 

Your Company conduct business with the highest ethical standards and prohibits all forms of Bribery and Corruption 
across all units o f the organisation. During the year under review, no such instances of bribery and corruption were 
reported. 

Your Company's activities are monitored by several external agencies like Statutory Auditors, Comptroller and Auditor 
General of India, Internal Financial Controls, CVC, MoD (Dept. of Defence Productio·n) etc. 

I am glad to inform that your company has been rated consistently as "Excellent" by MoD in the Corporate Governance 
category, which itself is a testimony for its established mechanisms, relations, regulations and processes by which it is 
governed. 

10) Corporate Social Respon.sibllity and Sustainability Development: 

SOL is conscious about its responsibilities towards society and as per the provisions of the Companies Act , 2013, BDL is 
spending 2% of the average net profits of the immediate three preceding financial years towards CSR activities. The core 
areas of focus under CSR are Healthcare, Nutrition, Education & Literacy, Skill Development and Sanitation etc. BDL as 
per OPE Guidelines, hcJs also ventured into Aspirational Districts / under developed areas in Telangana and Andhra 
Pradesh to undertake Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR). 

Some of the other major projects taken up during the year are as follows: 

► Promoting Education (Distribution of Dual Desks to Govt Schools at Bhadradri Kothagudem an Aspirational 
Districts in TelanganaStatel with f 80 lakh through Central Prisons. 

► Construction of Girls Toilets in Govt. Schools located at Rajanna Sircilla District, Telangana State with UOO lakh. 

► Job oriented Ski ll Development training in textile industry for women folks at Vizianagaram an Aspirational 
Districts in Andhra Pradesh with t 140 lakh. 

► Tool Kit distribution to PwBDs through M/s. National Handicap Financial Deployment Corporation with U0.64 lakh. 

~ 
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► In view of prevailing pandemic situation in the country, BDL contributedforCOVIO related projects viz.: 

• Contribu1:ion o1'200 lakh to the Atal Bihari Vajpayee COVI D Hospital at Lucknow. 

• Contribution or f300 lakh for procurement of COVIO related Medical Equipments at Naval Hospitals. 

• Commissioning of oxygen generation plants with estimated cost of ?400 lakh, in four Govt. Hospitals in 
Telangana. 

• Contribution of U70 lakh for providing separation facilities to COVIO patients at ESIC Medical College, 
Hyderabad. 

FUTURE OUTLOOK: 

Your Company will witness a high growth In the coming years. As on date, the order book position of your company is around 
U3140 Crore (Gross). The order book position is picking up and we are further able to consolidate our orders which are in 
varlousstages of finalization. We expect an order book oH25,000 Crore In the next 2 years. 

Restriction Imposed by the Gol in the term of negative list of imports in different phases has opened up an opportunity to get 
continuous orders for these products from the Indian Armed Forces in the ensuing years which will help to sustain the BDL order 
book as well as further growth of the Company. 

In the export market, there is an Interest for BDL's product like Akash weapon Systems from potential buyers. BDL Is in the 
process of converting the leads received into orders. In order to further consolidate the order book of the CompJny there is a 
huge emph-Jsis by BDLon the necessity of realiiing export order and the Company is pursuing the same aggressively. 

Your Company is confldenton the returns thatwlll be recovered due to the pol Icy initiates of the government & the ease of doing 
business In the country. 

BDL is also investing in R&O actjvities both in-house as well as association with DROO for various development cum production 
programmes. SOL is also entering into various agreements with foreign OE M s both for manufacturing in India as well as Joint 
Development programmes. 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

I wish to place on record, on behalf of the entire BDL family, our sincere thanks and gratitude to investor & shareholders who 
also have reprised trust in this company and continued to support us in all an endeavours through this financial year. I also look 
forward to the same support from investors for the years to come. 

My special thanks also to the Moo, Government or India, 01 PAM, State Government, Customers, Inspection agencies, OPSUs, 
ourvendors and all the agendes involved direcllyorindireclly In the growth of this company. 

I also thank the Board Memberfortheirvaluable & encouraging support in the functioning of the company. 

Finally, let me assure you that your Company Is poised to reach greater heights & entire fraternity of SOL will strive to achieve 
the desired results and exceed the Investors expectations. 

I am proud of what we've accomplished together in the past years, and I am even more optimistic about the opportunities 
ahead. 

Date: 26 May 2022 

Place: Hyderabad 
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Chairman & Mangaing Director 
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OUR PRODUCTS 
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BDL is the leading DPSU in India in manufacturing guided missile systems. The Company 

has a product portfolio consisting of Surface to Air missiles (SAMs), Air - to - Air Missiles, 

Anti- Tank Guided Missiles (ATGMs), Underwater weapons, Launchers, Counter Measures 

Dispensing System (CMOS) and Test Equipment. The Company also undertakes life­

extension and refurbishment of missile systems. Currently, it is the sole supplier of SAMs 

and ATG Msto the Indian Armed Forces. 

AkashSAM Medium Range SAM ("MR SAM") 
The Akash Surface lo Air Missile ( SAM) is The SAM Is a high respon se quick 
an all weather area defence sys.tern reactio n vertica l launch supersonic 
which can engage multiple targets missile to neutralise enemy aerial 
simultaneously. The Akash SAM can threats such as missiles, aircraft, guided 
target helicopters, fighter aircraft and bombs and helicopters. 
unmanned aerial vehicles. In addition to 
the Akash SAM, we also supply the 
ground support system and c.onstruct 

infrastructure facilities for the Akash 
SAM toourcustomers. 

TheKonkurs-M ATGM 
The Konkurs - M ATG M is a second 
generation, semi-automatic tube launch 
optically tracked, wire guided and 
canard controlled missile which has been 
designed to destroy movi ng and 
stationary armoured targets. The 
Konkurs - M ATGM can be launched 
from vehicles and ground launchers. 

The1NVAR(3 UBKZO)ATGM 
The INVAR (3 UBK 20) ATGM is a second 
generation plus mechanized infantry 
weapon which can be fired from the gun 
barrel of a T-90 tank to destroy armored 
vehicles. 

~ 

... 

Astra Weapon System 
Astra Is an indigenously developed 
Air - to • Air Beyond Visual Range Misslle 
comprising of Astra Missile and 
Launcher. 

The MIian 2T ATGM 
The Milan 2T ATGM is a man portable 
second generation ATGM with a tandem 
warhead to destroy tanks. The Milan 
2T ATGM can target both moving and 
stationary targets. 

----------------------<_ 1) ;,--- ----------------



CMOS Anti Torpedo Decoy launching System 
The CMOS is a micro controller chaff and ("Anti Torpedo System") 
nare based airborne defence system. The Anti Torpedo System ls meant to 
The CMOS can be activated by the pilot counter the threat posed to any 
or the radar warning receiver of the submarine by any active and/ or passive 
aircraft. The CMOS provides protection homing torpedo. 
to the aircraft against radar guided and 
heat seeking missiles (air and ground) by 
dispensing chaff and/ or flare payloads. 

HeavyWeightTorpedo 

Light WeightTorpedo 
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The light w eight torpedo ca n be 
launched from a ship or a helicopter. The 
light weight torpedo Is used for anti­
submarine warfare. 

Heavy Weight Torpedo is a ship launched, electrically propelled underwater weapon 
equipped with one of the most advanced automatic guidance systems. The weapon 
system uses its own intelligence in trae:kingthetarget. 

Launchers for the KonkursM ATGM and 
the Milan 2T ATGM 
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

TURNOVER 

FY17-18 

FY 18-19 

FY 19-20 

FY 20-21 

FY 21-22 

PROFIT AFTER TAX 

FY 17-18 

FY 18-19 

FY 19-20 

FY 20-21 

FY 21-22 

VALUE OF PRODUCTION 

(tin croreJ PROFIT BEFORE TAX 

FY 17-1.8 

FY 18-19 

fYl9-20 

FY 20-21 

FY 21-22 

(tin croreJ NET WORTH 

fY 1-7-18 

FY 18-19 

FY19-20 

FY 20-21 

FY 21-22 

(Zin crore) EQUITY 
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(t In crore) 

(f in crore) 

(? m crore) ------------------ ------------------

FY 17-18 FY 17·18 

FY 18-19 FY 18-19 

FY 19-20 FY 19·20 

FY 20-7.1 FY 20·21 

FY 21-22 FY 21-22 

~ 
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TEN YEARS AT A GLANCE 

Particulars Units 2021.2i- 202()...21 • 2019-20• 201s-1g• 2011-ts• 2016-17• 2015-16" 

Sales (Gross) f Cr. 2817.40 1913.76 3104.87- 3069.3~· 4587.60 

Changes ln 
~ Cr. 84.36 128.91 (503.66) 165.87 53.70 

WIP/SIT 
Value of 

~ c,. 2901.76 2042.67 2601.21· 3235.22 4641.30 
PfOduetion 
Material 

? c,. 1263.37 970.08 1014.09- 1818.97 2907.59 
Consumption 

Value Added f Cr. 1638.39 1072.59 1587.12- 1416.25 1733.71 

Profit Before Tax { Cr. 709.91 340.88 742.45 671.36 773.82 

Profit After Tax ~ Cr. 499.92 257.77 534.90 422.59 528.15 

Equltv f Cr. 183.28 183.28 183.28 183.28 183.28 

Reserves & t C,, 2847.28 2501.47 2423.55 2085.26 1773.10 
Surplus 
Gross Block f Cr. 1451.08 1368.51 1291.36 1219.61 1048.62 (Exel.Cap.WI P) 

lnventorv t Cr. 1654.45 1397.01 856.52 1664.53 1925.87 

Trade t Cr. 1495.36 1475.20 2676.19- 1844.53 2208.13 
Receivables 

Working Capital t Cr. 2942.18 2378.03 2259.40 1390.38 1085.68 

Capital Employed f Cr. 2973,45• 2637.01" 3191.76 2347.34 1954.05 

Net Worth t Cr. 3030.56 2684.75 2606.83 2268.55 1956.38 

Number of 
Nos. 2674 2812 2950 3034 309S 

Emp/ovees 

Employee Cos:ts f Cr. 570.66 501.09 534.0l 534.21 529.34 

Value Added 
? 2.87 2.14 2.97- 2.65 3.28 per? of Wage 

1/alueAdded t Lakh 61.27 38.14 53.80- 46.68 56.02 
per Employee 
Earnings per 

t 27.28 14.06 29.18 23.06 26.65 
Share (EPS) 

~ Re-a djusted due to regrouping of certain items 012019-20 In 2020-21. 
& Salesare after deduction of LD as per Ind AS 115 from 2018-19 onwards . 

• Amounts from 2015-16 onwards are shown as per Ind AS. 

4836,62 4159.97 

124.38 137,86 

5011.00 4297.83 

3125.23 2620.30 

1885.77 l(;n,53 

802.81 847.31 

524.06 564.88 

122.19 97.75 

207Z.79 1702.27 

869.66 746.38 

2240.42 2057.66 

1735.36 1478.22 

1569.75 2052.30 

2326.87 2745,18 

2194.98 1800.02 

3182 3132 

448.39 326.23 

4.21 5.14 

59.26 53.56 

24.Sl' 42.73' 

2014•15 

2799.&8 

(29.63) 

2770.05 

185S.10 

914.95 

614.19 

418.57 

115.00 

1418.58 

940.04 

1480.12 

865.72 

2740.34' 

3134.20' 

1533.37 

3183 

313.07 

2.92 

28.74 

36.40' 
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2013-14 2012·13 

1779.89 1074,71 

24.60 100.81 

1804.49 1175.52 

1226.01 779.57 

578.48 395.95 

508.59 419.06 

345.51 288.40 

11S.OO 115.00 

1102.97 838.30 

834.56 711.55 

1382.51 1006.53 

398.81 281.55 

812.68' 614.58' 

1172.29' 892.59' 

1217.75 935.08 

3266 3300 

307.28 258.99 

1.88 1.53 

17.71 12.00 

30.04' 25.08' 

@ Capital Employed for FY 2021-22 Is worked ou t as per the Guidance Note Issued by ICAI on Schedule Ill to Companies 
Act 2013. Accordingly, capital Employed for FY 2020-21 is also changed from t 3239.01 tot 2637.01 but this does not 

represent any fall. 
$ Re-adjusted due to regrouping of Current Assets and Current Liabilitie s of2013•14 in 2014-15. 
' Re-adjusted due to regrouping of Current Assets and Current Liabilities of2014· 15 In 2015-16. 

Splitting o f shares from t 1000/· to t 10/· during the year 2017· 18 and accordingly E PS is read justed in previous years for 
Face Value of{ 10/· 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 

Dear Members, 
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Your Directors present the sr Annual Report together with the audi ted financial statements ofthe Company for the year ended 

31March 2022. 

1. HIGHLIGHTS OF OPERATIONS : 

• Your Company has achieved.sales turnover of t2817 Crore during the fiscal year and registered a strong recovery 

of about47.18%j ump in turnover over that of previous year. 

• Your Company has proposed to establish Its new Production Unit at Jhansl, UP Defence Corridor and i ts 

foundation plaque was digitally unveiled by Hon'ble Prime Minister of India on 19 November 2021. The new Unit 

will be used for manufacturing of Propulsion Systems for all Anti-Tank Guided Missiles (ATGMs) and futuristic 

missiles manufactured by the Company. 

• During the year, Konkurs - M , Anti•Tank Guided M issiles Order has been executed completely. Further, your 

Company has signed a new contracrwith Indian Army for manufacture and supply of Konkurs-M Missile worth 

aboutt3131.82 Crore. The order has to be executed In next three years. 

• Your Company has received first refurbishment order worth about ?471.41 Crore from Indian Army. After the 

refurbishment, a fresh lease of life will be given to the missile for a period of ten years. 

• A new version of Akash Missile has been successfully test fired. The missile intercepted and destroyed an 
unmanned aerial target mimicking enemy aircrafts. Your Company is involved in integrating and testing the 

missiles. 

• DGQA, Govt. or India has accorded "Green Channel Certification" to your Company For Konkur-M Launcher 

spares, providing more thrust to self-certification under " Make in India". 



2. FINANCIAL RESULTS AND PERFORMANCE HIGHLIGHTS : 

2.1 Performance of the Company in financial terms is summarized below: 

Particulars 
~in Crore: 

2021-22 2020-21 

Sates/Revenue from Operations 2817 1914 

Value of P-roduction .2902 2043 

i) Import Material Consumed 271 277 

fl) lndigenovs Material Consumed 992 693 

Total Mater1al Consumed 1263 970 

Value Added 1639 1073 

Profit Before Tax 710 341 

Profit After T°' 500 258 

Earnings per share# (In Rupeel 27.28 14.06 

# EPS has been calc:1,1lated based on profits excluding the Other comprehensive Income. 
• Fle.ures hav~ been reclassified and regrouped. 

2.2 Following data reflect t he financial position of the Company: 

ParticulJrs ? ln Crore 

2021-22 2020-21 

Gross Block (Exel. CWIP) 1451 1369 

Accumulated Deprecialion 577 454 

Net Block 874 915 

Working Capital (Net) 2942 2378 

Capital Employed 2973 2637 

Net Worth 3031 2685 
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% of lncrease/(Oecrease) 

47.18 

42.00 

(2.16) 

43.19 

30.23 

52.66 

108.21 

93.80 

94.03 

% of Increase/ (Decrease) 

5.99 

27.09 

(4.49) 

23.72 

12.76 

12.89 

2.3 COVID-19: The supply chain disruptions due to COVI D-19 pandemic had adversely Impacted the production and 

sales during the first two quarters of the financial year 2021·22 and preceding financial year. Your Company's 
manufacturing activities have come to normalcy post easing of restr ictions and improved mobility and with the 
vaccination drive picking up the momentum. The supplies are back in track and required input mate.rials are also 

being received in time. The FY 2021-2022, being t he second year of the COIVID-19 pandemic, the Company has 
considered internal and external sources o f information up to the date of approval of these financial statements 
In evaluating possible effects that may result from t he pandemic on the c.irrying amounts of trade and unbilled 
receivables, investments, goodwill and intangible assets. The Company is confident about the recoverability of 
these assets. 

2.4 During the year under review, your Company has achieved revenue from operations on2817 Crore as against the 
revenues of '1914 Crore of previous year. Your Company has recovered very well post Covid pandemic and 
registered a growlh o f 47 .18% over the previous year. Though there are some technlcal issues, your Company has 
come up well by resolving one by one and achieved turnover 0!?2817 Crore and production of n902 Crore. This 

is.a good jump as compared to last year and we expect that this growth momentum to continue for the current 
financial year also. Your Company has achieved t he profit before tax (PBT) of TTlO Crore as against 041 Crore of 
previous. marking a remarkable comeback post Covld. The profft after tax stood at fSOO Crore .as against ns8 
Crore of previous year. fhe profit margins are also improved significantly due to increase in operational efficiency, 
manufacturing activities and changes in product-mix. 

Impact of Russia--Ukraine War: 

During the year, your Company did not have any impact on account of Rus.sia-Ukraine war and further do not 
envisage any major impact in the financial year 2022-23. 

~ 
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Impairment LO$$• Exceptional i tem: 
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Your Company has acquired 553 Acres 34Guntas at Amravati on lease basis for one of its projects. One of the main 
condition is, if the factory building and works are not completed within 60 months from the date of allotment, 
unless the time is extended, the lease agreement may be cancelled and the le5sor may take possession of the 
leasehold land together with all the erections, if anv; on the said land, wi thout paying compensation to the 
company. The period of extension was last extended upto 5th April 2019. As the project for which land was 
acquired Is yet to be received from Gol, your company could not commence/ complete the activities envisaged In 
the lease agreement. Explaining the force majeure condition your company represented to the state government 
for condonation of delay and extension of time. Pending receipt of extension of time period, your company has 
provided for impairment amounting to {3358.57 lakh during 2021· 22. 

2.5 The major products executed during the year are ATGMs, Akash-SAM, Varunastra and MR-SAM, The order book 
position of the Company as on 01 April 2022 is about U0l 70 Crore comprising mainly of various defence products. 

3. FIXED DEPOSITS FROM PUBLIC: 

The Company did not accept any fixed deposits from Public during the year, and there was no outstanding Fixed Deposits 
at the beginning/end of the year. Accordingly, there was no default in payment of deposits/interest thereon. 

4. DIVIDEND & TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE: 

Your Company has a consistent track record of Dividend Payment. The Board has recommended a Final Dividend of n /· 
per equity share of H0/•each amounting to nS.33 Crore for the year 2021·22. Further, your Company has paid interim 
dividend oH7.30 per share amounting to U33.80 Crore in February, 2022. An amount off 400Crore is being transferred 
to General Reserve forthe year 2021-22. 

5, CAPITAL STRUCTURE: 

The paid up capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2022 stood at H83.28 Crore (18,32,81,250 equity shares of n0/· each), 
The Authorized Capital of the Company is (200Crore (20,00,00,000 equity shares ofO0/· each) as on 31st March 2022. 

As on 31 March 2022, the Govt. of India shareholding in lhe Company stands at 74.93% (representing 137,325,527 eqully 
shares of HO/· each). 

6. PERFORMANCE AGAINST MoU: 

Your Company signs a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) every year with the Ministry of Defence, Government of 
India. The performance of the Company for the year 2020·21 was rated as "Good" and the performance for the year 
2021·22 is under evaluation. 
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7. MODERNIZATION, UPGRADATION AND INDIGENIZATION: 
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7.1 During the year, an amount of U03 Crore has been spent on Capital Expenditure (CAPEX) programme towards 
modernization o f Plant & Machinery and other infrastructure development. During the year under review, your 
Company has taken initiative to establish war head manufacturing facility, RF seeker facility, High Temperature 
Carbon Composite Manufacturing facility and implementation of Industry 4.0. New facilities like SMD line and 
High Computing facilities have also been set up. 

7.2 Your Company is putting up determined efforts towards increasing lndigenisation contents in the manufacture of 
ATGMs, SAMs and Torpedoes with the objective of the Increasing self-reliance, reduction of Imports. 
lndigenisation of products like Konkurs-M, lnvar, M ilan•2T, Akash, TAL-XP and Varunastrahas been achieved upto 
96.3%, 87.9%, 71%, 96%, 91%and 86%respeccively. 

8. RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT: 

8.1 Your Company recognizes that Research and Development (R&D) is a thrust area for the growth of the 
organization. Your Company has identified various products to meet the requirements of Indian Armed Forces. 
The major R&D achievements.of your Company during the year are as given below: 

Counter Measures Dispensing System (CMOS) for C-295 Aircraft: 

Your Company has signed a contract with M/s Airbus Defence and Space, Spain on 17th Nov, 2021 for 
development and supply of CMDS for C-295 Aircraft. CMOS is an airborne defensive system to provide self­
protection to the ai rcraft by dispensing chaffs and/or flares to defeat radar-guided or heat-seeking missiles. 
CM OS for fir.;ttwo ship sets will be developed and delivered by December 2022. 

8.2 The following table shows the recent trend in in•house R&O expenditure: 

(t1n Crore) 

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20 

Sales rumover (GroS$) 2817.40 1913,76 3104.87 

R&O expendltu,e 48.14 42.95 73.87 

R&O expeoditure as % of Sales Turnover 1.71% 2.24% 2.38% 
Pt!T 709.91 340,88 742.45 

R&O e<pendlture as % of PST 6.78% 12.60% 9.95% 

9. PROCUREMENTFROM MSMEs 

9.1 In line wi th the Procurement Policy of Government o f India, Your Company has achieved more than mandated 
procurement of 25% from MSMEs. During the year 2021-22, your Company has procured 29.72% of goods & 
services worth aboutf 522.99 Crore from M SM Es out of its·total procurement of f 1759.52 Crore and achieved 
mandated target or 25% from MSMEs. 

9.2 VendorDevelopment: 

Your Company strives to increase vendor base through conducting special drives and also by providing free 
registration in certain cas-es. The vendor registration process has also been simplified to facilitate new vendors 
registration. A total of 8 vendor meets have been conducted in the year 2021· 22. Your Company has over 1000 
registered vendors on its rolls as on date. Further, your Company aiso put in place updated Integrity Pact as per the 
directives of Central Vigilance Commission latest circular Issued on 25 January 202.2 and follows the Standard 
Operating Procedure contained therein. 

9.3 Govemmente Market Place (GeM): 

Your Company is registered with Government e--Market Place (GeM) as a Buyer and Seller. All common 
items/ services are being procured through GeM. During the year, your Company has procured Common 
goods/services worth about ?92.Crore through GeM. 

~ 
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10. Exhibitions: 
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Senior Executives and Directors participated in National and international Exhibitions during the Year 2021-22. 

The Dubai Air show 2021, held from 14 Nov 2021 To 18 Nov 2021 

EDEX 2021 (Egypt Defence Expo 2021) exhibition held from November 29 to Decem~r 2, 2021, 
at the Egypt International Exhibition Center, New Cairo, Egypt. 
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11. EXPORTS: 

Delegation from MBDA France to BDL 
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11.1 Your Company has given thruSt on export of Weapon Systems. Ministry has created lot of opportunities for export 
market and accordingly your Company has bagged five export orders till date towards export of Light Weight 
Torpedoes to a friendly foreign Country t hrough a private channel partner. Out oi five, four export orders were 
already supplied and fifth order is under execution and will be completed as per the contract terms. Your 
Company also bagged another export order for supply of CMDS to Airbus, Spain. Currenily, t he total export orders 
under execution is about f349 Crore. The Company is looking at capacity enhancement by modernization to help 
further exports. 

11.2 Your Company has been in regular Interaction with overseas customers for achieving Its export targets. Offset 

implementation also offers a major opportunity to achieve export targets. Your company is regularty interacting 
with aero-space and defence majors in Europe and Russia to seize opportunities arising out of offsets. Recently 
Cabinet Committee on Security (CCS) also accorded clearance for export of Akash Weapon Systems to nine 

countries. Your Company has received leads for export of Akash Weapon Systems to friendly foreign countries, 
which is expected to be materialized in next one or two years. Your Company is also executing projects like Heavy 
WeightTorpedo, CM D5, ATGMs, Airto Air Missiles, Airto Surface weapons underthe MAKE IN I NOIA categorY, 
which will cater tot he export market in addition to t he requi rements of Indian Armed Forces. 

~ 
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12. ATMA NIRBHAR BHARAT&INDEGINISATION: 
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lLl Your Company has been focusing on indigenizing the technology for self~reliance from the day contract i.s s igned. 
Your Company manufactures missiles under Technology of Transfer (ToT) from DRDO and from Foreign OE Ms 
(Original Equipment Manufacturers). In the case of Foreign OE Ms designed products, the Technology Transfer 

was only 63%, but your Company through its lndlgenization initiatives, has achieved lndlgenization levels of more 
than 80% to 90% in most of the products. In the case o f DROO designed products, lndigenization level of more 
than 90% was achieved in most of the products. Your Company is putti ng all out efforts to achieve higher levels of 
lndigenlzatfon for all the products. In the recent years, your Company has been outsourcing to the extent o f 60% 

across its projects barring critical items and weapon system integration. 

12.2 As a part of Atma Nirbhar Bharat, your Company has made an lndigenlzation Plan for t he next five years and set a 

t arget of indigenization of"166 items. During the year 2021·22 all 53 items as per the t arget were indigenized and 
the value ofimports was reduced toa greaterextent. 

12.3 Azadi ka Am rut Mahotsav: 

Your Company has organized a Product Exhibition at Knnchanbagh unit, Hyderabad and Visakhapatnam Unit, 
Andhra Pradesh from 13 December to 19 December 2021 to commemorate 75 years of India's independence as a 
part of "Aladl ka Amri l Mahotsav" being celebrated by the Nation. 

' ' 

Various Awareness/Training programs on "Atma Nirbhar Bharat Mission• were conducted on 
01 April 2021, 23June 2021 & 15 September 2021 across the Company encouraging all 

employees to take indigenization Initiatives at the VJorkplace. 

13. MANPOWER ANO RESERVATION OF POSTS FOR SCs/ STs: 

13.1 The Company has been following Presidential Directives of the Government wi th regard to reservation of posts 

for SCs/STs/OBCin recrui tments. 

13.2 Total manpower strength as on 31 March 2022 is at 2674 (including four functional directors). Of t he total 
strength, 87 are ex-servicemen, 529 are of Schedule Caste, 208 are of Scheduled Tribes and 781 are of OBC 

category. The percentage of Scheduled Caste and Scheduled Tribes in respect of Employees is at 19.78% and 
7. 78% respectively. 

20 



Annual Report 
201.1-22 

13.3 The No. of Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribes and OBC in various categories o f posts as on 31 March 2022 is given 
below: 

Number of Employees 

Category Total Strength Scheduled Castes Scheduled Tribes OBC 

31-03-2022 31-03•2021 31-03-2022 31-03-2021 31-03-2022 31-03-2021 31-03-2022 31-03-2021 

Group~A 755 794 145 151 81 82 158 160 

Group•B 65 71 16 16 4 4 22 22. 

GroupMC 1649 1682 316 316 109 107 527 514 

GrQup--O 189 l25 48 61 14 16 72 84 

Temporary 12 36 • 6 0 2 2 9 

Total 2670' 2808· 529 550 208 211 781 789 

•excluding four functional directors, 

13.4 Recruitment of employees in Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tr ibes. OBC, ews during 2021-22 is given below: 

Classification 
Total 

Total 
Reservation Recruitment made 

of posts 
Vacancies 

Recruitment 
of posts during the ye.ir 

Released (out of Col.2) 2021-22 

(1) (2) (3) (4 ) 15) 

sc, STs OBC EWS SC< ST< OBC EWS 

Group-A 4 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 

Group-B 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Group-C 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Group·D 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 4 1 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 

14. EMPLOVMENTOFWOMEN: 
14.1 As per the recommendation No.51, Para (ii)(a) of t he National Commission for Women (NCW) In its Annual Report 

for t he year 1995-96, the employment position of Women as on 31 March 2022 is given below as directed by the 
Ministry of Defence, vide their letter Nos. 39(6)/ 99/D(B&C), dated 27 August 1999. 

I. EXECUTIVES 

Grade No. of Employees Women Percentage 

I 65 10 15.38 

II 84 9 10.71 

11 1 146 24 16.44 

IV 223 34 15.25 

V 91 7 7.69 

VI 165 1.4 8.48 

VII 35 l 2.86 

VIII 8 1 12.50 

IX 3 - . 

Functional Directors 3 . . 
CMO 1 . . 

Total 824" 100 12.14 

.. CVO is not included in this report. 

~ 
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ti. NON-EXECUTIVES 

Grade No. of Employees 

WG-0 . 
WG-1 3 

WG-2 68 

WG-3 91 

WG-4 2.10 

WG-5 274 

WG-6 177 

WG-7 189 

WG-8 55 

WG-9 47 

WG-10 84 

WG•ll 23 

WG-12 617 

Total 1838 

14.2 PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES (PWD)AS ON 31 MARCH 2022: 

Women 

. 

. 

13 

13 

23 

18 

37 

28 

7 

4 

2 

. 

46 

191 
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Percentage 

. 

. 

19.12 

14.29 

10.95 

6.57 

20.90 

14.81 

12.73 

8.51 

2.38 

. 

7.46 

10.39 

The total number of Physically Challenged employees as on 31 March 2022 i s 99 and its percentage to total 

employees works out to 3. 70.%. 

HI LO VI Total 

Group,-A 6 l3 s 24 
Group·B 0 0 0 0 
Group•C 18 40 8 66 
Group-0 2 4 3 9 

Total 26 S7 16 99 

HI~ Hearing Impaired, LO-Locomotive Ols:ablllty, VI-Vlsually Impaired. 

15. HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT: 

During the year under review, your Company has conducted training programmes for 416 Executives and 273 Non 
Executives to impart training on knowledge ba,ed, development o riented and on need based t opics. Such training 
programmes were organized in-house and at premises of external agencies to cover t he present and future 
requirements of the Company. 

Apart from regular training programmes, your Company has organized the following special training programmes during 

the year: 

i) Mid-Career Qevelopme.nt Programme (M CDP)-A two-week Mid-Career Development Program was launched 

with the theme of ''Jl.bhyudaya'' for M id•l evel Executives consisting of Managers, Senior Managers and Deputy 
General Managers, who have completed 15 years of service in the Company and has left over service more than a 
year. 

ii) The programme focuses on overall u ansformation of the Executives from Operational Managers to Tactical 
Managers. 

iii) In line with CVC guidelines, Prevent ive Vigllance Module was incorporated in t he Training content for two days. 

iv) Sessions on M issile technology, Industry 4.0 were conducted along wit h Industry visit to Tata Aerospace Ltd. 
which is also in the process o f implementing Indust ry 4.0, 
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v) Sessions on " Healthy life-style to reduce stress• and ''Yoga• are conducted to encourage them to practice Yoga as 

part of their dally l ife-style to maintain a balanced body and mind for a healthy living. 

vi) A total of 70 Mid-Level Executives have been trained in MCOP in two batches during the year 2021· 22. 

vii) On International Day of Disabled Persons, 2021, a one-day In-house Workshop with the theme of ''UOAAN -

Unleashing the power within" was conducted on 03 December 2021 for all PwBDs of BDL, with t he Guest 

Speakers who are specialiy-abled and achievers in their own field of interest. The Workshop has helped the 

PwBDs to get motivation and perform even better in their duties. 

viii) A total or 88 Employees (53 Women and 35 Men) have ~een Imparted training on "Awareness Programme in 

POSH Act" during theyear 2021-22. 

16. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 

There were no employees of the Company who received remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed under Rule S of 

the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. Further, in accordance with 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated June 05, 2015, Government Companies are exempt from 

Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and its rules thereof. 

17. FOREIGN VISITS: 

Your Company incurred an expenditure of around t 1.72 Crore during the year under report towards foreign travel for 

business trips and also for on the Job-Training of personnel. 

18. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS AND EMPLOYEE WELFARE: 

18.1 Your Company continues to enjoy cordial and harmonious Industrial relations with the cooperation and support 

of all sections of employees viz. Recognized Trade Union, Associations such as SC, ST, OBC, Ex·servkeman and 
Officers Association, All Statutory and Non-Statutory Commi ttees such as Works Committee, Safety Committee, 

Canteen Management Committee, Wel fare Commi ttee and other participative forums have extended their 

co-operation to maintain discipline at all levels, 

18.2 Compliance on statutory welfare provisions are followed meticulously. The Company has been taking care o f 

medical needs of employees and their family members as per BOL Medical Rules. Further, In line with D PE 

guidelines, Company has framed Pension Scheme and Post•Superannuacion Medical Benefit Scheme for the 

Executive and Non- Executive employees of the Company~ 

18.3 In the ongoing pandemic situation, the recognized union as well as associations are extending full support to 

M anagement in maintaining the production activities by scrupulously following all Covid protocols, 

19, SECURITY: 

19.1 Central Industrial Security Force (CISF) is providing Security and Fire Services in both Kanchanbagh and Shanur 

Units. During the year under report, CISF has played a vital role in the Securi ty and safeguarded the Company 

Property. CISF team adopted robust security measures combining physical measures with technology to keep the 

highly sensitive installations secure even in the pandemic covid ... 19 situations. 

19.2 The Plant Security Council is in place to review the security arrangements and Implementation of I B guidelines. 

Regular security review meetings are being conducted both by Management and CISF to beef up security. 

19,3 As a part or security measures and to comply with the statutory governing bodies guidelines, your Company Is 1n 

process of upgradation of existing Access Biometric control systems with contactless Face Recognition system 

sui table to thwart the ongoing pandemic Covld - 19 situation, in addition to the computerized photo identity 

cards, to prevent any unauthorized entry. CCTV cameras have been installed all over the factory premises to cover 

more areas under CCTV surveillance. Door frames, metal detectors, X•Ray Baggage machines are in place. 

Barricades, Boom Barriers and Morchas are provided to strengthen physical security measures. 

19.4 Your Company conducts regular programmes on security and safety awareness besides observing Security 

Week/Ff re Week. Employees are sensitized on the security threat and action to be taken in case of emergency and 

fire accidents. 
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20. SAFETY: 
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20.1 Your Company is strictly following applicable norms to maintain Safety, Health and Environment {SHE) at BD L. The 

two Safety Committees I.e. Industrial Safety Committee and Explosive Safety Committee are monitoring at regular 
intervals to maintain Safety, Health and Environment (SHE) at BDL. The Industrial works are carried out in 

compliance with the Factories Act 1948, and Explosive Safety is strictly adhering to the Storage & Transport of 

Explosive Committee (STEC) regulations framed by Centre for Fire. Explosive & Environment Safety, (CFEES) MoD, 

New Delhi. The safety related issues are reviewed at regular intervals by Executive Director & Unit Head. Annual 

explosive safety audit Is being conducted by Centre for Fire, Explosive & Environment Safety (CFEES) New Delhi 

and the observations made by the audit team have been complied with. Fire mock drills are conducted at regular 

intervals to ensure fire~fighting preparedness. 

20.2 51st National Safety day was observed on 4 March 2022. On this occasion banners were displayed and Safety 

pledge was administered by all employees in the workplaces of concerned departments. National Safety Council 

also conducted a webinaron 51st National Safety Day. 

20.3 As a part of induction programme to new Project Engineers & Project Officers, Safety Department has conducted a 

class on both Industrial & Explosive safeties. Special medical checkups are carried out for employees working in 

Electroplating and Canteen departments. Periodical medical checkups are also carried out for employees working 
In other areas by qualified medical team. 

20.4 Safety Engineering Department is in continuous interaction with Inspector of Factories, Telangana, State Pollution 

Control Board (TSPCB) and Centre for Fire, Explosive & Environment Safety (CFEES) MoD, New Delhi to update 

their guidelines for compliance. 

21. ENVIRONMENT ANO POLLUTION CONTROL: 

21.l All t hree Units of BDL i.e. Kanchanbagh, Bhanur and Visakhapatnam have been re-certified with ISO 14001:2015 

(EMS). As a part o f ISO 14001_2015 (EMS) noise levels were recorded and the same was submitted to EMS-Core 

team and also to external auditors on 3rd to 5th March (EMS-Surveillance Audit-2022). Your Company has issued 

circular to curb/ discourage the use of plastics. E·waste and Hazardous waste is being disposed through agency 
registered with Pollution Control Board. Solid Waste such as ferrous and non-ferrous metal is being disposed 

through M/s MSTC {A Govt. of India Undertaking). proper housekeeping is being maintained in the premises. 

Biomed1cal waste Is also being disposed through agency registered with Pollution Control Board. 

21.2 Your Company has Implemented Zero Liquid Discharge system. Total treated water through effluent treatment 

plant is again treated in RO. The RO treated water is also fed to DM (Demineralized Water) plant for producing OM 

Water. OM Water Is utilized In Electroplating Shop, CNC machines and fiow forming machines in Work Shops of 

your Company. Total treated water from sewage treatment plant is also utilized for gardening purpose inside the 

premises. 

21.3 For all the units, Internal audits and surveillance audits are conducted by certification bodies as per frequency. The 

solid and hazardous waste are being disposed through certified agencies and testing of environmental 

parameters of Ambient Air QualitY, Stack Quality of DG sets/venturi scrubbers, Sewage Treatment Plants and 

Effluent Treatment Plants and noise levels are done as per the specified frequency. Waste water quantity is being 

monitored by installing separate water meters and electricity consumption is also being monitored as per the 

requirement of consent conditions. 

21.4 Celebration of World Environment Day 2021: 

The World Environment Day - 2021 was celebrated w ith great zeal in all the units of SOL. On this occas.sion, 

various types of sapling were planted on 4June 2021 In all the units by adhering to COVID Protocol. 

This year theme was emphasizing on restoration which i s to renew and restore ecosystem and habitats damaged 

or destroyed in the environment due to human interaction with the environment. In order to balance the 

ecosystem, it Is Important to protect the flora and fauna and to save our mother earth. On this occasion, Ashoka 

trees, 130 nos. of Angiosperms species were planted at Kanchanbagh Unit. Angiosperms are the plants that 

produce flowers and bear their seeds to attract peacocks and butterflies. Few lemon grass saplings were also 
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planted which acts as main feeder for rabbits. By this initiative, BDL Kanchanbagh is protecting fauna inside the 
premises. Based on theme, unit has also organized re-introduction of native species that attracts birds and 
animals, removal of non-native species like weeds, cutting wild weed vegetation from open drains. 

Director (Production) has addressed the gathering on "Ecosystem Restoration" and importance of the ecosystem. 
Bhanur Unit has taken many initiatives to restore the ecosystem. Around 500 nos. of various types of saplings such 

as teakwood, fruit-bearing and oxygen rich plants etc., have been planted at township and plant area. In view of 

the theme, Unit is also organizing plantation on superannuation day of every employee. The rainwater harvesting 
pits have already been constructed at various places of plant and township. The awareness programmes have also 
been organized on environment protection such as adverse effect of usage of plastics, ill effects of deforestation, 

usage of renewable energies etc. 

General Manager (VU), also planted the saplings along with AGM, DGMs and Core Team Members at Vizag Unit . 
in his address he also emphasized that every citizen should plant a sapling on any occasion in the interest of the 
society which will help to prevent pollution and protect the environment for future generations. 

Crnde, Slddharlh Mishra, IRt lcf,> Chairman & M3nag1ng Director IMugut"('lttd tfet pl0r'lt:>t1or1 followed !)y 
Crnde, A. M:>dhtiva Ruo, (~td,) ED tUnlt He.>d·KBU & PSGI ~t K.U'ICh.lnbagh on 04 June 2021~ GMs 3nd ~ l'II0r Exe<u~ . 

Union Rcprt .sc.ntat1vos and <'mploytcs also p~rdclp;,itcd in the plantMk>n pt-0gtamm11. 

Shri.P.Radhakrlshna, Director (Productiont inaugurated tree plantation followed by Sri.Ch. Ramesh Babu, General Manager iBU) 
at Bhanur Unit. AG Ms, 0GMs, Core Team Members, Trade Union Representatives and employees have energeticaUy 

participated in tree. plantation programme on this day as per COVI0 Protoco-1. 

22. QUALITY: 

22.1 All production divisions / units such as Akash, CP-IGMP, Design & Engineering, Electronics Division of 
Kanchanbagh Unit, Bhanur and Visakhapatnam Units are certified with AS 9100D. All units such as Kanchanbagh, 
Bhanur and V1sakhapatnam are certified with 1$0 14001:2015 (EMS). Corporate Office is certified with ISO 
9001:2015 (QMS). Material Testing lab, Electronics Lab and Standard Labs are certified with 150/IEC 17025:2017. 
Electronics Division is certified with AFQM S. Organizational unit has been appraised with PCMM / 2. SOL is 
cer!lfled with 1S0/IEC 27001:2013(1SMS). 
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For all the ISO/AS certified d ivisions, internal audits are conducted by our own internal auditors and surveillance 
audits are conducted by certification bodies as per frequency. 

22.2 Customer satisfaction is being measured for all major products manufactured in those divisions. BDL is 
continuously striving to improve customer satisfactfon through customer meets, Interaction with users and by 

conducting Quality Review Meetings. Corrective actions are also taken wherever necessary for improvement. 

23. OFFICIAL LANGUAGE (OL) IMPLEMENTATION: 

23.1 Implementation of OLAct-1963 (as amended 1967) & Rules there under are ensured. Quarterly OUC Meetings 
are held regularly under t he Chairmanship of CMD and Directors bes1des submission of Quarterly progress 

reports on use of DL are sent in time to authorities concerned. 

23.2 Under OL Act, 1963 and the Presidential Orders t hereon, t he papers laid before the Parliament, Annual Report of 

the Company, MoU with MoD and brief of the Company along with presentations for various delegations and 
ParllamentaryCommitteesare prepared in bilingual form and submitted. 

23.3 Hindi fortnigh t was celebrated from 1st to 14th September, 2021 at Corporate Office and at all the Units of the 
Organization. During the fortnight, various competitions were conducted for the Officers and Employees of 
Corporate office, Kanchanbagh Unit, Bhanur Unit & Vlsakhapatnam Unit . 'Rajbhasha Kirti Puraskar' (First Place) 

was conferred for TOLIC functioning carried out by SOL. This award was presented on 14th September, 2021 on 

the occasion of Hindi Diwas organized by Department of Official Language, Gol at Vigyan Bhavan New Delhi. 
Hence, the Hindi Day In the Organization was celebrated on 17th September, 2021 through Video Conference in a 
centralized manner under the chai rmanship of CM D, On this occasion, Directors, Unit Heads of all the Units and 

Head of liaison office, New Delhi along with higher officials were present. Cash Awards were transferred to t he 
winners or the competitions and Officers and Employees for doing original work in Hindi during the year. 

23.4 Town Official Language Implementation Committee of PSUs (TOLie), Hyderabad consisting of 48 PSUs as its 
Mernber Offices, was awarded with RAJBHASHA KIRTI PURASKAR (First Place) under Region 'C' for best 
Implementation o f Official Language for the year 2019·20. The award consists o f 'Rajbhasha Kirti Shield' was 

presented by Minister of Home, Government of India Shri Amit Shah to Cmde Siddharth Mishra (Retd.), CM D, BDL 
& Chairman, TOLIC (U) and a certificate of Merit to Shrl Homnidhi Sharma, Dy.General Manager (HR-OL) and 
Member Secretary, TOLi C (U) for his outstanding cont ribution at a glittering function held at Vlgyan Bhavan, New 

Delhi on the occasion of Hindi Diwas on 14th September, 2021. n was a fourth occasion that the committee has 

been adjudged and bestowed with Rajbhasha Award at National level for implementation of Official Language 
among PSUs of twin cities. The program was also graced by Minister of State for Home Shri Nityanand Rai, Shri 

Ajay Kumar Mishra, Shri Nititsh Pramanik, Dr. Sumeet Jerath, IAS, Secretary and Dr. Meenakshi Jauli, Joint 
Secretary along with higher officials of Government of India. 

Hon'ble Home Minister, Government of lndia Shri AmJt Shah prese-nted the RAJ8HA5HA KrRTI 
PURASKAR (First Plac.e) to CMO, BOL and Chairman, TOUC, Cmde Siddharth Mishra (Retd) 

for the best Implementation of Offidal l anguage among member organizations of 
TO\vn Official Language lmplementabon Comminee of PS Us (TOLIC}, Hyderabad 

for the year 2019 • 20 under Region '-C, 
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23.5 TOLI C (U) was also awarded "Dakshin kshetriya Rajbhasha Puaskar" for the year 2018-19 in Region 'C' for best 
Implementation of OL on 04th December, 2021. The award in form o f Shield was received by Shri N Srinivasulu, 
Director {Finance) on behalf of CM D & Chairman, TOLIC (U) whereas a commendation Certification was 
presented to Sh ri Homnidhi Sharma, DGM (HR· Ol) & Member Secretary, TOLIC {U) for outstanding 
performance. 

23.6 Your Comapny is assigned with functioning of TOLIC (U) consisting 48 PSUs as its Member Offices. Regular half 
yearly Meetings of the body are organized in the month of May & October respectively. First Half Yearly Meeting 
of the Committee was organized on 25th Mav, 2021 through Online, During the Meeting 18th Issue of 'PATHIK' 
the House Journal o f the Committee was released, The second half yearly Meeting was organized on 25th 
October, 2021 in physical form. During the Meeting, TOLIC Shield/ Trophy/ Cup and Best Magazine awards for the 
years 2019-20 & 2020-21 were presented. Both t he Meetings were chaired by CMD, BDL & Chai rman, TOLIC (U). 

23.7 As a part of "Azad! Ka Amrit Mahotsav" celebrations, "BDL Product Exhibition" was organized from 13th to 19th 
December, 2021. Hon'ble Raksha Mantri, Gol Inaugurated the exhibition through Online. Banners and other 
promotional material was prepared in bilingual form and made available. 

23.8 A total of 21 E.xecutives and Non-Executives appeared for " Parangat• examination conducted by Hindi Teaching 
Scheme, DOL, Gal on 18th November, 2021 and successfully completed the course. 

23.9 During the year, as a part of "Abhyuday" a "Mid~Career Development Program", a special ses.sion on 
''Constitutional Provisions of Official Language Hindi" was organized. On this occasion Shri Homnidhi Sharma, Dy. 
General Manager I H R-OL) delivered a lecture on the subject , A Total of 72 Executives participated In the program, 

23.10 An Online Joint Hindi Workshop for small Member Offices of Town Official Language Implementation Committee 
was organi zed on 21st January, 2022, 

23.11 Under t he auspice ofTOLIC (U) an ONLINE "Orientation Program on OL" was organized for newly joined Office 
Heads/ Hindi Officers / Translators/ Nodal Officers /Staff of Member Offices ofTOLI C (UI on 04th February, 2022. 

2·3.12 On the occasions of Republic Day, Independence Day Celebrations CMD of the Organlration addressed In Hindi, 
Further, conversations of CMD held in Hindi on various TV channels. Similarly, Vigilance Awareness Week, 
Swatchata Pakhawada, and Constitution Oay, the pledge was taken In Hindi & English. 

23.13 The Website of t he company prepared In Hindi was updated from time to time in compliance 10 the directives of 
Govt. of India. Officers and Employees of the organization took active participation in the Inter PSU Competition 
conducted by TOLIC (U) and won FIVE prires. Officers and Employees o f the organization took active participation 
In the Inter PSU Competition conducted by TOLIC {U) and won FIVE prizes, 

23.14 Wi th an obj ective to promote and propagate Hindi and inculcate the reading habit ainong the Officers & 
Employees of the Company, various Hindi Magazines and News Papers such as Hindi Milap, Swatrantra Vaartha, 
Daily Shubha·Labh, Anuvad, Sahitya Amrit, Avishkar, Vojna, Hindi Rozgar Samachar, Pratiyoglta Darpan, Meri 
Sahel!, Golconda Darpan, 'Hans' are subscribed regularly. Besidesthis, popular Hindi books on all subfects are also 
purchased annually with the same objective as per the directives of DOL 

24 VIGILANCE: 

24.1 Preventive/ proactive vigilance has been the primary objective of Vigilance Department of the Company. As a part 
of its proactive vigilance measure the department has issued 15 Systemic Improvement Suggestions in the areas 
of e-reverse auction, Recruitment, Departmental Promotion, Reservation; Sensitive Area Rotation, Civlt works 
and Service Contracts, Township Administration etc. and of which many have been Implemented by the 
Management during the year under report. Brief of all t he Systemic Improvements have been hosted on BDL 
website https://bdl-india.in. 

24.2 In furtherance of its preventive vigilance approach, as directed by Hon1ble CVC for institutionalization of 
preventive vigilance module in PSUs, a 15 days ·mid-career training program' for executives spanning three weeks 
In the mid-management level has been Incorporated Into the training calendar of the company for the year under 
report . A part of this, two batches of executives (each batch consisting 40) have been trained In areas of 
Preventive Vigilance, Financial Management, Strategic Management, Human Resources, Negotiation Skills, Data 
Analysis, Preventive Vigilance and Out bound Model Village vi"sit among others. 

24.3 Being an extended arm of the Central Vigilance Commission (CVC), New Delhi, the department has submitted 
Various reports (e.g. Monthly, Quarterly, Annual & CTE Type) to the Commission and also to Ministry of Defence 
and to the Board of the Company, The Department has also issued vigilance clearances to employees in cases of 
Recruitment, Promotion, Absorption, Confirmation, Foreign visits, for postings in sensitive areas etc. The 
department has also accorded priority in handling the complaints as per the complaint handling policy of the CVC. 
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24.4 Observation of Vigilance Awareness Week is an integral part of the Vigilance department. As directed by the 
Central Vigilance Commission, Vigilance Awareness Week (VAW)-2021 wit h the theme ''Independent India @75: 
Self Reliance with Integrity;~@ 75: fl"'f-ia, ll ~ was observed across units o f the Company 

from 26 October 2021 to 01 November 2021. The observance o f VAW-2021 commenced with Chairman & 
Managing Director, Cmde 5iddharth M ishra (Reid.) administering 'integrity pledge for cili~ens' on 26 October 
2021 at Kanchanbagh Unit. This was followed by reading out messages of Hon'ble President of India, Hon'ble 
Vice-President or India, Hon'ble Prime Minister of India and Hon'ble CVC by CVO and other Directors. The 
program was live across units of the Company through video conference. A total of 2725 employees of BDL have 
taken the Integrity Pledge during observance of vigilance awareness week. 
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VIGILANCE AWARENESS 

Vigilance Aw:treness wcelt•202l 8;,,nner 

24.5 In order to create awareness on vigilance and the importance ofit in day-to-day life, various competitions such as 
Essay Writing, Elocution, Slogan Writing, Poster/Collage making on Issues relating to Anti-corruption were 
conducted in online mode for employees, spouse and children of employees during the Vlgilance Awareness 
Week-2021. 

24.6 As part of Vigilance Awareness Week- 2021, Sensitization programs for employees across units of the company 
was conducted on 26th and 29th October, 2021 on matters relating to PIOPI resolution, Complaint Policy of CVC, 
Disciplinary Proceedings procedure etc. To spread the message of 'Independent India @75 : Self Reliance with 
Integrity', banners on the theme were displayed at conspicuous places across units of the company. To promote 
citizens to take CVC 'e-integrity pledge', a link of CVC website was hosted in the BOL website. Short telephonic 
messages were sent to all employees encouraging to be a part of " Vigilance Awareness Week-2021" and to take 
Integrity pledge clicking the link http://pledge.cvc.nic.in. Two Posters on 'Complaints under Pl DPI (Public Interest 
Disclosure and Protection of Informers)' were displayed across units of the Organization in English, Hindi and 
Telugu. A shon video was made on the provisions under PIDPI and hosted rn BDL website and Intranet of the 
company. 
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Two posters on PIOPI as sugge!ited by eve di!.played at SOL Corporate 0-ftice, 
Gachibowlt, during VAW~2021 
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24. 7 As an effort to spread awareness about the ill-effect of corruption on society and the importance of self-reliance & 

Integrity In life, a Gram Sabha was conducted on 28 October, 2021 at Bhanur Village, Sangareddy District, 

Telangana wherein 200 citizens including worker of MGNREGA, Women, farmers & High School students were 

present. Dr. Upender Vennam, IPoS, CVO/BDL administered 'integrity pledge for citizens' to the audience in 

Telugu language and spoke about the initiatives of CVC to create awareness amongst citizens. Speaking on the 

occasion, Dr. P Srinivas Yadav, Bhanur Village Sarpanch, Shri Ch Ramesh Babu, Unit Head-SOL (Bhanur), Shri L 

Kish an, GM (BU) and other Gram Panchayat members motivated the villagers to lead a life of integrity. Posters on 

PIOPI in Telugu were distributed among the citizens. A Skit with anti-corruption message was organized during 

the event. 

24.8 A virtual Vendors Meet was organized on 29 October, 2021, wherein, more than 60 vendors from across the 

country participated. The meeting was inaugurated by Shrl P Radha Krishna, Director (Production). Speaking on 

the occasion, after administering 'integrity pledge' to vendors, CVO, Dr. Upender Vennam expressed that the 

business should be done in a transparent manner & with highest integrity. He also stressed on Multiple Vendor 

Development to reduce dependency and increase competitiveness. Shri GN Sudharshan Reddy, AGM (Corporate 

commercial) welcomed the gathering and briefed on the Vendor Development initiatives of SOL and online 

session on ' Integrity Pact' and 'Role of Independent External Monitors (IE Ms) was conducted. Vigilance Officials 

made a presentation to vendors on the provisions of PIOPI resolution. 

24.9 Coinciding with observance of National Unity Day (Rastrlya Ekta Oiwas) on the occasion oft he birth anniversary of 

Sardar Vallabhbhal Patel, as part of Vigilance Awareness Week 2021, walkathons were conducted at Bhanur Unit, 

Sangareddy District, V1zag Unit, Andhra Pradesh and at Kanchanbagh Unit, Hyderabad on 30 October 2021 
wherein processions were taken out by forming Human Chains on the streets and publlc were apprised of the 

need to ensure Integrity In their day-to-day life and to say 'no' to any kind of illegal gratification. 

"'CHETANA''- annual vigilance newsletter- released during valedictory 
function of VAW-2021 by Chief Guest Prof.(Or.) S. Ramacha.ndram, 

VC~ANURAG University and E.ic-VC, Osmanta Unlver.si.y 

24.10 The observance of Vigilance Awarness Week~2021was concluded with a valedictory function on 01 November, 

2021 at Kanchanbagh Unit of the Company. Prof(Or.)S. Ramachandram, Vice-Chancellor, ANURAG University and 
Ex-VC of Osmania Universi ty, Hyderabad was invited to grace the occasion as Chief Guest and to deliver a key note 
address. The Chief Guest addressed the gathering on 'Emerging Technologies & Data Securi ty'. The program was 
attended by CM O, Directors and CVO. The dlgnltarles motivated the employees on displaying ethical behavior at 
all times and emphasized on the importance of Integrity in becoming Self-Reliant. A booklet on 'Awareness on 
PIDPI Resolution, 2004' was inaugurated by CMD and 2nd edition of Annual Vlgilance Newsletter "CHETANA• 
was released by the Chief Guest. The newsletter and the booklet have been hosted on BOL intra net for employees 
and also in BOL website for the benefit of citizens. 
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25.1 Your Company has zero tolerance approach to bribery and corruption. Your Company prohibits all forms of 

bribery and corruption whether involving, but not limited to Government Officials or a Private Sector persons or 
Company and whether direct lyor indirectly. 

25.2 Your Company conducts business w ith t he highest ethical standards and prohibits all forms of bribery and 

corruption across all units of the Organisation. During the year under review, no such instances of bribery and 

corruption were reported. 

25.3 Your Company being a Government Company, the Government of India appoints a Chief Vigilance Officer (CVO) 

from outside the Organisation, who is generally from Civil Services. CVO holds the rank of Functional Director 
level in the Company. CVO is head of the Vigilance Department of the Company and he is responsible for 

detection of corrupt practices and other malpractices as per the Code of Conduct of the Company. He Is also 

responsible for preventive measures to stop corruption, bribery and other such malpractices In the Company. He 
ensures proper implementation of Central Vigilance Commis-sion guidelines in the Organisation. The CVO may be 

contacted for any complaints and suggestions in the given below address: 

Dr.Upendra Vennam, 1Po5 
O,lef Vigilance Officer 

Bharat Dynamics limited 
Corporate Office: Plot No.38·39, TSFC Build ing 

Financial District, Gachibowli, Hyderabad-500032 
Phone No.: 040-23456106 

Email: cvobdl@bdl-india.in 
Toll free No.:1800-42552259 

25.4 The Audit Commi ttee of t he Board and Risk Management Committee of the Board periodically reviews the 

Internal financial controls, functioning of t he whistle blower mechanjsm and r isk ManagemeM systems which 

includes frnuds, irregularities, anti-bribery and anti-corruption programmes. On quarterly basis, the Chief 
Vigilance Officer also submits a detailed report to the Board on review of vigilance activities in its entirety, which 

includes preventive measures undertaken, malpractices detected, number of complaints received and action 

taken thereon and progress of vigilance related cases etc. 

25.S Your Company keeps accurate books and records to maintain Internal controls and to prevent and detect 

potential violations of our policies or of applicable laws. Your Company has appropriate controls to ensure that 

diligence is conducted, transactions property approved, documentation received to support e.xpenses, and 

interactions handled as required by our policies. Your Company shall also use proactive reviews, audits and 

Internal investigations to further monitor compliance and to Identify any potential areas to enhance. When 

engaging in a cross-border transaction, your Company also ensures compliance with the local laws of the 

GovernmentOfficiar s Home Country. 

25.6 The Vigilance Department periodically conducts various training programmes and awareness programmes on 

Anti-Br ibery and Anti-Corruption to all the employees of the Company at all units. This policy is applicable to all 

employees of t he Company. 

26. BOAROOFOIRECTORS: 

26.1 The Board of Directors of t he Company comprises Functional Directors, Government Nominee Directors and 

Independent Directors (l.e Non Official Part Time Directors) who are appointed by t he Government or India from 

time to time. Further, the tenure and remuneration of Functional Directors including Chairman and Managing 

Director are decided by the Government of India through Public Enterprises Selection Board/Search Committee. 

The Government communication also indicates the detailed terms and conditions of their appointment including 

a provision for the applicability o f the relevant rules of the Company. 

26.2 The Government Nominee Directors are no t entitled to any remuneration/ sitting fee. The Independent Directors 

(i.e. Non Official Part Time Directors) are entitled to sjtting fees for attending the Board/Committee meetings as 

approved by the Board, considering t he government directives, statutory acts, rules and regulations. 
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26~3 Independent Directors {i.e. Non Official Part Time Directors) 
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The Mln istry of Defence, Government of India Vide Its le tte r No.DDP-MOOO l ( l l)/1/2018-D(BDL) 

dat ed 03 January 2022 appoint ed five new Independent Directors viz., Shri Sunil Chintaman Mone, 

Prof.(Dr) Sanghamitra Mishra, Shri,Rajendra Singh Shekhawat, Shri.Nandakumar Subburaman and Or. Pawan 

Sthapak as Part-time Non-Official Directors w.e.fOecember 2021 fora period of t hree years or until further orders 

whichever is the earliest. 

Statement on declaration by Independent Directors: 

Independent Directors have given declarations u/s 149(7) of t he Companies Act, 2013 that they meet t he criteria 

of independenceaslaiddown u/s 149 (6)ofthesaidAct, 

26.4 During the year, Ministry of Defence, Department of Defence Production, Government of India vide its Office 

Memorandum No.DDP.M-0001(11)/3/2018· D(BDL) dated 25 August 2021 has appointed Dr. BHVS Narayana 

Murthy, DS&DG(MSS)/DRDO In place of Shri. MSR Prasad as Part-Time Official Director (I.e. Government 

Director) on the Board of your Company. The Board places on record its appreciation for the valuable 

contributions of Shri.MSR Prasad extended to the Company during his tenure. 

In terms of provisions of section 152 of the Act, Shri. P. Radhakrishna, Director {Production) retires by rotation at 
the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himselves for reappointment. 

26.S r-t.uoruruofMeetiog~~Jilll; 
During the year 2020.21, Five (5) Board Meetings were held on 21June 2021, 13 August 2021, 11 November 2021, 

21 December 2021, 14 February 2022. 

26.6 Performance Evaluation; 

The provisions of Section 13413)(p) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to evaluation of Board of Directors do not 

apply to your Company since necessary exemptions are provided to all government companies. Further, similar 

exemptions were granted to your Company by Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) under the provisions of 

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements (LODR)) Regulations, 20l.S vide their letter No. 

SEBI/HO/CFO/DI ll/OW/P/2018/1679/l datedJanuary 17, 2018. 

27. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

As per Section 134(3)(CI and 134(5) o f t he Companies Act, 2013 as amended, the Directors state that: 

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts, t he applicable Accounting Standards have been followed along with 

proper explanation relating to material departures. 

(II) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and Judgments and estimates 

made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of t he state of affairs of the Company as at 31 

March 2022 and of t he profit of the Companyfortheyearended on t hat dat e. 

(iii) Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance w ith the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for 

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities. 

(iv) Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis. 

(v) Directors have laid down internal financial controls which are being followed by the Company and that such 

internal financial controls were adequate and operating effectively and 

(vi) t he Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with t he provisions of all applicable laws and 

that such systems were adequate and operating effectively, 

28. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS: 

There are no .significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern 
status cmd Company's operations. in future. 
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29. EVENTS SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 
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Material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company which have occurred between 31 
March 2022 and date o f signing of this Report are - Nil. 

30. AUDITCOMMITTEE: 

During the year, t he Audit Committee was in place only for a part of the year due to no representation of Independent 
Directors on the Board. The Ministry of Defence, Government of India vlde i ts letter No.DDP-M0OOl\11)/1/2018-D(BDL) 
dated 03 January 2022 has appointed five new Independent Dlrectors on the Board of your Company with effect from 
December 2021. Consequent to their appointment, the Audit Committee has been reconstituted with new Independent 
Directors and had held two meetings during the year 2021-22 to review internal control systems and their adequacy, 

including coverage of Audit Functions. Details of composition, terms of reference, etc., are covered in Report on 

Corporate Governance. 

31. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND SUSTAINABILITY DEVELOPMENT: 

31.1 Pursuant to the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act. 2013 and The Companies {Corporate Social 
Responslblllty) Rules, 2014 read with various clarifications/amendments Issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs & 
OPE guide lines, the Company has undertake n va r ious activ i ties as per the CSR Policy. The 

programmes/initiatives/projects are t aken up in line with the Schedule-VII of the Companies Act-2013, which are 
duly incorporated In CSR policy and forms the guiding principle for all our programmes. During the year, 

consequent to the appointment of new independent directors. on the Board, the company has reconstituted 

Board Level Committee on Corporate Social Responsibility and Sustainable Development (CSR & SD) in line with 
the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 (please refer Corporate Governance Report). The 
Committee has formulated and recommended CSR Policy 10 the Board lndicating the projects/activities to be 
undertaken by the Company as specified 1n Schedule VI I of the Companies Act, 2013. 

CMO, BDL. Commodore Siddharth Mishra (Retd) and Lt Gen A Arun, GOC. Oaks.hin Sh.a rat Area inaugurated the 
Oxygen Generator Plant' at Military Hospital, Secunderabad on 18th June 2021 in the presence of 

Maj Ge.n R K Singh, GOC, Telallg.ana and Andhra Sub Alea and BOL OirectOf (Fi!'laoceJ, .Shri N Srini\'asulu. 

31.2 The CSR and SD activities are monitored periodically by the Committee and an annual report on CSR and SD 
activities undertaken during the year 2021-22 is enclosed atAnnexure-1. 

31.3 Your Company has been very conscious about its responsibilities towards society. Your Company has also 
ventured Into backward/ underdeveloped areas In Andhra Pradesh and Telangana to undertake Corporate Social 
Responsibility {CSR) activities by sponsoring various schemes. Your Company do not use the CSR activities 

including any charitable donations and sponorships as vehicle for bribery and corruption. 
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31.4 The core areas of focus under CSR are Health Care, Nutrition, Education & literacy, Skill Development & 
Sustainable Livelihoods, Sanitation, Safe Drinking Water etc. Your company also adopted villages in Andhra 
Pradesh and Telangana State under Corporate Soc.ial Responsibility ini tiative and the focus is on the necessities of 

human life-health, water and other conveniences. 

31.5 During the year 2021-22, the CSR &SD expenditure target was~ 1169.80 lakh. Against the target. the company 
has Incurred an expenditure of t 1812.61 lakh and achieved 100% CSR target amount required under the 

provisions of Companies Act, 2013. CSR activities being undertaken are placed on Company's website hhtp ://bdl• 
india.in. 

32. RISKMANAGEMENT: 

The Company ha.s a Board approved Risk Management Policy. The policy aims at elimination or reduction of risk 
exposures through identification and analysis o f various types of r isks and facilitating timely action for taking r isk 
mitigation measures. The policy envisages that all programs, project reviews will high light the progress of r isk mitigation 
plans till the closure and signing off the mitigation plans. 

Pursuant to the Reg. 21 of SEBI {LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company has reconstituted a Risk Management 
Committee consequent to the appointment o f new independent directors on the Board. The details of Committee and i ts 

terms of reference, Risk Management Policy etc. are set out in the Corporate Governance Report. 

33. ANNUAL RETURN: 

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Annual Return of the Company for the year under report is 

available on the Company's website hhtp://bdl•india.in. 

34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

There are no materially significant related party transactlons during the year under review which may have a potential 
conflict with the interest of the Company at large. Thus, disclosure in Form AOC~2 is not required. Members may refer to 

the notes to the accounts for details of related party transactions. The policy for related party transaction has been 
uploaded on the Company's website hhtp;//bdl-india.ln. 

35. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS: 

Details of loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions o f Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 
are given in the not es to the Financial Statement. 

36. CONTR IBUTIONS TO POLITICAL PARTIES: 

During the year under review your Company do not made contributions to any political parties and the same is 
prohibited under section 182,otthe Companies Act, 2013. 

37. INTERNALCONTROLSYSTEMS: 

Your Company had put in place all required internal controls and systems to meet the canons of financial propriety. 

External audit firms are appointed to ensure t heir adequacy , nd report thereon. Detailed analysis o f reports of Internal 
Audit Firms as well as reports of Internal Audit Department of your Company is placed before the Audit Committee for i ts 
review and advice. The adequacy of Internal control procedures are reviewed and reported by Statutory Auditors in their 

Audit Report. The necessary disclosures have been made in Notes to Accounts. Your Company being a Government 
Company is subject to Government Audit also. 

38. AUDITORS: 

Statutory Auditor: 

M/s.G.Natesan & Co .. Chartered Accountants, Hyderabad were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the 
financial Year 2021-22 by t he Comptroller & Auditor General of India. The Auditors' Report on the financial statements 

for t he financial year 2021·22 and t he Comments of Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) under Section 143 
(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 are appended to this Annual Report. 

Cost Auditor: 

Your Company appo inted M/s. Narasimha Murthy & Co., Cost Accountants, Hyderabad as Cost Auditors for the FY 2021· 
22 for the audit of the cost records of the Company. The Company maintains cost records as specified by the Central 

Government under section 148(1) o f the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of its manufacturing. 
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Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointmen t and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (as amended), the Company has appointed M /s,Narendet & 
Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries (PCS Registration No.S024) for the financial year 2021-22 to undertake the 

S-ecretarial Audit of the Company, The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed to this report asAnnexure-l I, 

39. CEO/ CFO CERTIFICATION: 

As per the requirements of SE Bl Listing Regulations and OPE Guidelines, the CEO/CFO certificate has been obwined and 

placed before the Audit Committee and the Board. 

40. REPORTING OF FRAUDS BY AUDITORS: 

During the year, neither the Statutory Auditor nor the Secretarial Auditor have reported to t he Audit Committee/Board 

under Section 143(2) of t he Companies Act, 2013, any instance o f fraud committed against the Company by its officers or 

employees, the details of which needs to be mentioned in the Board's Report. 

41. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report required under the SEBI (LOOR) Regulations, 2015 and also under the OPE 

Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPSEs), is attached to t his Report as 

Annexure-I11. 

42. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

42.1 Corporate· Governance is about application of best management practices, compliance of laws and adherence to 

ethical standards to achieve Company's objective of enhancing stakeholders' value and discharge of .social 

responsibility. 

42.2 Company has a well-established, transparent and fair administrative set up to provide for professionalism and 

accountability. 

42.3 As pert he guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPS Es issued by OPE vide its OM No. 18 (8)/2005-GM, dated 

14 May 2010 and In terms of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, Report on Corporate Governance along with 

Certificate on compliance of conditions on Corporate Governance from a Practicing Company Secretary are 

attached to this report as Annexure-lV. 

42.4 Quarterly and Yearly compliance reports on Corporate Governance are being forwarded to Stock Exchanges and 

Moo in the prescribed format. Your Company received "Excellent" rating from MoO for compliance of Corporate 

Governance under OPE Guidelines for the year 2021-22. 

43. DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & 

REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013: 

In line with the provisions contained under "The Sexual Harassment of Women at the workplace (Prevention, Prohibition 
& Redressal) Act, 2013 your Company has put in place "Anti Sexual Harassment Policy" in line with the requirements of 

the above-Act. During the year 2021-22, your Company has not received any Sexual harassment complaints. 

44. COMPLIANCE UNDER THE RIGHT TO INFORMATION ACT, 2005: 

The information required to be provided to citizens under Section 4(1)(b)of Right to Information Act, 2005 is placed on 

Company's Website www.bdl-india.in. ltcontains general information of the Company, funcnons, powers and duties of 

employees/officers, decisions making process, rules, regulanons, manuals and records held by the Company, directory of 

the Company's Officers, pay scales of officers/ employees and procedure for seeking informa~on and inspection of 

records. The Company has nominated a Central Public Information Officer of Senior Manager level to attend to queries 

and appeals, Further, during the year 2021-22 Company received 175 applications/queries, out of which 172 

applications are disposed-off and 3 (Three) RTI queries are under process. Further 17 appeals have been received and 

disposed-off by FlnalAppellate Authori ty. 
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Pursuant to the provisions of the Section 177(9) or t he Companies Act. 2013 read with Rule (7) of the Companies 

(Meeting o f the Board & Its Power) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and OPE Guldellnes for CPS Es, the Board of Directors had 

approved the policy on Whlstleblower/Vigil Mechanism and the same was hosted on website of the Company. The policy 

inter-alia provides a direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee. 

Employees are encouraged to raise any of their concerns by way of whistle blowing and none of the employees have been 

denied access to the Audit Committee. During the year under review, no whistle blower cases were reported. 

46. BUSIN ESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT: 

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated Inclusion of Business Responsibility Report ("BR 

report") as part o f t he Annual Report based on market capitalization. 

Your Company has prepared a comprehensive policy framework for BR report, after studying the SEBI {LODR) 

Regulations, 2015 requirements and keeping In view !he business and governance environment In which BDL as a 

Defence PSU operates. The Company's BR report for the year is attached to this Report as Annexure-V. 

Further, In terms of amendment to regulation 34 (2) (f) of LODR Regulations vide Gazette notification no. SEBI/LAD­

NRO/GN/2021/22 dated May 05, 2021, SE Bl has introduce new reporting requirement s on ESG parameters called t he 

Business Responsibility and Susrainability Report (BRSR). The BRSR shall be mandatory for top 1000 companies (by 

Market Capitalization) with effect from financial year 2022-23. Your Company shall adhere t o this compliance from the 

financ.ial year 2022-23 onwards. 

47. DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION POLICY: 

In terms of SEBI (LODR) Regulations,2015 (as amended), dividend distribution policy has been adopted by your company 

to set out the parameters and circumstances that will be taken Into account by the Board in determining the distribution 

of dividend to its shareholders and/or retaining the profit into the business. The policy is available on the BDL's website 

http://bdl-indla.in 

48. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 

48.1 Your Directors gratefully acknowledge the valuable support and assistance received from all Government 
Agencies, particularly M inistry of Defence, DPSUs, Department of Defence Production, DR.DO laboratories, 
Central Government Departments, State Governments of Telangana and Andhra Pradesh, Quality Assurance 
Agencies of Government of India and other PS Us for the help extended by them from ti me to ti me. 

48.2 The Company wishes to place on record i ts appreciation for the cooperation extended and guidance provided by 

the Comptroller & Auditor General o f India, the Principal Director of Commercial Audi t & Ex-officio Member, 

Audit Board, Statutory Auditors, Bankers and Suppliers. 

48.3 The Direct ors take this opportunity to place on record their deep appreciation for the valuable contribution made 

and co -operation extended by the employees at all levels ro propel the Company to greater heights and to sustain 

its growth path in cheyears to come. 

Place : Hyderabad 
Date : 26 May 2022 
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ANNEXURE-1 

1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company. 

BDL is conscious about its responsibilities t owards society and as per t he provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, BDL is 

spending 2% of the ave.rage net profits of the immediate three preceding financial years towards CSR activities. The core 

areas of focus under CSR are Healthcare, Nutrition, Education & literacy, Skill Development and Sanitation etc. BDL as 
per OPE Guidelines, has also ventured into Aspirational Districts / under developed areas ln Telangana and Andhra 

Pradesh to undertake Corporate Social Responsibility{CSR) activities. 

Due to the pandemic situation prevailing in the country, BOL contributed for COVID related projects viz .• 

Contribution to the Atal Bihari Vajpayee COVI D Hospital at Lucknow, 

Contribution for procurement of COVI D relat ed Medical Equipments at Naval Hospitals 

Commissioning of oxygen generation plants in three Govt. Hospitals in Telangana 

Contributed for makingseparatfon facilities to COVID patients at ESIC Medlcal College, Hyderabad 

Some of the other major projects are: 

Promoting Education t Distribution of Dual Desks to Govt. Schools at Bhadradri Kothaguem an Aspirational Districts in 
Telangana State ) 

Construction of Girls Toilets in Govt. Schools located at Rajanna Sircilla District, Telangana Stat~ 

Job oriented Skill Development t raining in textile industry for women folks at Vizianagaram an Aspirational Districts 

in Andhra Pradesh 

Tool Kit distribution to PwBDs through M/s. National Handicap Financial Deployment Corporation 

2. Composition of CSR Committee as on 31 March 2022: 

Designation/ Nature of 
Number of meetings of Number of meetings of 

SI. No. Name of Director CSR Committee held CSR Committee 
Directorship attended during the 

during the year year 

1 Shri. RaJendra Singh Shekhawat Chai,man• Independent Director One One 

l Shri. Sunil Chintaman Mone Member- Independent Director One One 

3 Pro f. (Dr) Sangamhra Mishra Member-lndependenl Director One One 

4 Shri. Nanda Kumar Subburaman Member•fndependent Director One One 

5 Dr. Pawan Sthapak M ember-Independent Director One One 

6 Shri. P. Radhakrishna Member· Director (Production) One One 

Note:: Co-Meqvent io the appQintme-nt of new Independent DlrectOl'$On the 6o~rd of BDL by Ministry of Defonce, Govt oflndi{I 1o11dc letter No.PDP.M· 
0001( 11)/1/2018-D( B OLI dated 03 Jai,uary 20221 the Company has reconstituted the above CSR Committee-with effect from lrd Janua,y 202.2. 

3. Provide the web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Polley and CSR projects approved by the Board are 

disclosed on the website of the company: websi te https:/bdl-lndia.ln/csr 

4. Provide the details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the 
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Polley) Rules, 2014, if applicable (attach the report): 

Impact Assessment of the CSR Projects for the FY 2017·18completed and available on website https:/bdl -india.in/csr 

Impact Assessment o f the CSR Projects fo r the FY 2018-19 is under progress 

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social 
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any: 

. Amount available for set-off from Amount requf~d to be set•off 
SI. No. Finanoa1 Year preceding financial years (In Rs lakh) for the ~~na:1~:~r~ if any 

-6. Average net profit of the company as per section 13S(S): {584, 89, 98,691 
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7. (a) Two percent of average net profi t of t he company as per section 135(5) : U169. 7997 lakh 
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(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR proje cts or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: t644.334 lakb 

(c) Amount required t o be set off for the financlal year, l fany: n.274 lakh 

{di Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+ 7b-7c): H806.8597 lakh 

8. a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year: 

Amount Unspent {In ?} 

Total Amount Spent for the 
Financial Year (In t.) 

Total Amount transferred to Unspent CSR 
Account as per 1ection 13S(6). 

Amount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule 
VII asp.er second proviso to section 135(5). 

Amount. Date of transfer. Name of the Fund Amount. Date of transfer. 

{1812.61133 lokh 

(bl Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year : 

11) (21 (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 19) ( IOI (11) 

Item Amount Amount 
Amount Mode Mode of 

from the local 
location of the 

allocate spent in 
transforrnd of Implementation -

list of project. to Unspent lmple Through Implementing 
SI. Name of the area d for the the 

CSR Account menta Agency activities Proje-ct current No. Project. In (Yes/ duratton project financial for the tion -
No) (int Year (in ( 

project as Direct CSR 
Schcdul per Section (Yes/ Namo Registra 
c VII to State District lakh) lakh) 135(6) No) don 
the Act. (In ! lakh) number. 

Setting up of lndoGerman 
Drain Treatment Item Vis.akhapatnam, Institute of 

1. Plant (1.5 MLO Yes 2 years 200 20 Nil No Advanced 
STP) at Naval No.(iv) Andhra Pradesh Technology 

Base (IGl,\t) 

Developmental 
activities at Item Vizianagaram, Distrtc::t 

2. Vlzlanag:uam Yes 2 years 200 20 NII No Collector, 
(Social Welfare No. [ii) Andhra Ptadesh Vizianagaram 
Hostel Building 
Construction of Item District 

3 
Glrls Toilets IA No. (I} Yes 

Rajanna Sircilla, 2 years 200 100 Nil No Collectot, 
Govt Schools of &( ii) Telangana Rajanna 
Rajanna Sirc::illa Sircialla 
Maintenance of 

3 RO water 

4 
plants <1t Item No Nalgonda 8 vears 18.85 16.20 NII No Naand, 

Natayanpur, No. (I} Telangana Foundation 
Janagaon & 

Pee le ahad 
Skill 

Development Item Vlziam,garam, District 
s Job Oriented Trg. No. (Ii) No Andhra Pradesh 2years 240 140 Nil No Collector, 

Prg for women Vlzlanagaram 
in Textiles 

Smart Class District 
G Roorns in Govt. Item Yes Vlz.lanagaram, 2 vears 200 80 NII No Collector, Schools (digital No. (ii) Andhra Pradesh 

leamingt 
Vizianagaram 

Construction of Item Bhanur, Medak 
7 School Building No. (II) Yes district 3 vears 268 153.1903ij Nil Yes Oirect 

Telanganc1 

Distribution of Cetitral Prisons 

8 Dual De.sics to Item No GovL Schools of 2 vears 200 79.78 Nil No 
Dept., 

No. (ii) Telangana Chandlolgudo. Govt. Schools Teiansana 
Contribution fur Item Pune, Contribution 

9 Research at No.(I>) No Maharashtra 3 vears 93 30 NII No for Research 
OIAT, Pune at DIAT, Pune 

Con.struction of District 
10 toilets in Govt. Item No Mahabubnagar, 3 years so 9.18818 Nil No Collector;. 

Schools No. (ii) Telangana 
ahabubnaga 

~ 
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(1) 

SI. 
No. 

11 

12 

Ill 

SI. 
No. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4 

s 

6 

7 

(2) 13) (4) IS) (6) (7) 

Item Amount 
from the Local Location of the allocate 

Name of the 
list of project, 

d for the 
activities 

area 
Project 

Project. fn (Yes/ duration project 
No) (In ! Schedul 

c VII to State District lakh} 

the Act. 

Hyderabad. 
Skill 

Item 
Mahabubnagar. 

Oevelopment of 
No.(11) 

Yes Warangal 3 vears 100 
'170 PwBds d,st ricts of 

T~langana 

lnfra!.tructure 
faci litiecS at Area 

Vlkarabad, Hospital, Item 
Yes 2 vears 99.50 No.(i} Telangana 

V1karabad and 
PliC Olev.ella 

Tot al 

(8) (9) ( lO) 

Amount Amount Mode 

spent in transferred of 

the to Unspent lmple 

current CSR Account menta 

finandal for the tion • 

Vear (in ? project as Direct 
per Section (Yes/ lakh) 135(6) No} 
(in ( lnkh} 

10.6436 Nil No 

75 Nil Yes 

734.2011 
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( 11) 

Mode of 
Implementation • 

Through Implementing 
Agency 

CSR 
Name Registra 

tlon 
number. 

National 
Handicapped 
Finance and 

Development 
Corooralioo 

(NHFDC} 
►lyderabad 

Managing 
Director, 

Telangana 
State Medical 

Services & 
Infrastructure 
Development 
Corporation 

c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financi al year: 

12) (3) 14) (5) (&) 17) 18) 

Item from Location of the Amount Mode of Mode of Implementation • Through 

the list of local project. spent for implem implementing agency. 
N.:imc of the Project acth,lties in area the cntJtion 

(Yes/ CSR 
uhedule VII No} State District project {in - Direct 

Name registration 
to the Act. nakh} (Yes/No} number. 

Construction of COVIO Item No. (1) No Luc:know, UP 200 No DRDO 
specialized Hospital 

Commissionlog of Oxygen 
Generation Plants in three 

Govt. Hospitals in Hyderabad & Trident Pneumatics Telttngaria viz.., Mlhtar-y Item No. (I) Yes Vikarabad, 283.20 NO Pvt Ltd. Coimbatore 
Hospital, ESIC Medical Telaogana 
College Hospital, Area 

Hospital, Vikarabad 

Procurement of Cone Beam Hyderabad, Army College o f 
Computed Tomography Item No. (i) Yes 44,99684 No 

equipment Telangana Dental Sciences 

Mid~day meal to the Govt. 
School children in Medak, Medak, Telangana The Akshaya Patra Telangan,;1 and Item No. (Ii} No and Visakhapatnam, 9 .9670S No Foundatfon CSR00000286 
Visakbapatoam, Andhra A.ndhra Pradesh 

Pradesh 

Procurement of COVJO lndi(ln Nav-11 
related e.qutpment at Naval Item No. (I) No 300 No Benevol@nt 

Hospitals Association 

S<!tting up of COVID care 
Hyderabad, Dean, ESIC Medical facilities at ESIC Medical Item No. I i) Yes Telangana State 170 No College Hospital College HospitaL 

One month oxygen supply Visakhapatnam, OlS'trlct Collector, to VI MS, Government ENT Item No. (i) No Andhra Pradesh 25 No 
Hospital Rt H, RCD State Visakhapatnam 

hospital, VlsakhapaLnam. 

TOTAL 1033.163 
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d) Amount spent In Admi nistrative Overheads: Z45.2462 lakh 

e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: N/A 

f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): U812.61133 lakh 

g) Exc.ess amount for set off, if any: 
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SI. No. Particular Amount (In 1) 

(i} Two percent of avera_ge neL profit or Lhe company as per section 135(5) 1169.SOlakh 

{Ii) Total amount spent for the Financial Vear 1812.61 lakh 

(Iii) Excess amount spent for 1he financial year [{il)•(l}) 64Z.81 lakh 

(Iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or act ivities of the previous financlal years, If 637.06 lakh 
any 

(v) Al'nount avallable for sel off In succeeding finam:lal yea I'S l(illHlv)J 5.75 lakh 

9. a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years: 

Amount transferred to any fund specified under 
Schedule VII as per section 135(6), if any. 

SI. No. 
Preceding 

Financial Year. 

Amount 
transferred to 
Unspent CSR 

Account under 
section 13S (6) 

Amount 5pent in 
the reporting 
Financial Year 

(in Rs.) 

Amount 
remaining to be 

spent in 
succeeding 

financial years. 
(in Rs.) 

(1) 

SI. 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

(in Rs.) 

Name of the 
Fund 

Amount (In Rs). 
Date of 
transfer. 

b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects o f the preceding financial year(s): 

(21 (3) (4) (S) (6) (7) (8) (9) 

Total Amount Cumulative Financial 
amount spent on the amount spent Status or Year in projc<:t In the 

Project ID Name of the Project which the Project allocated reporting at the end of the project -
duration for the reporting Completed proje-ct was project F1nandal financial Year / Ongoing commenced Year (Int (In< lakh) lakh) (In t lakh) 

Setting up of Oraln Treatment 
Two CSR/BDL/002 Plant (1.S MLD STP) at Naval 2020-21 200 20 zoo completed 

Base, Visakhapatnam years 

Developmental activities at Three CSR/BDL/001 Vf2.lanagararr1 (Social Welf'dre 201.9-20 200 20 200 completed 
Hostel Bulldingl 

years 

CSR/BDL/004 
Construction of Girts Toilets in 

ZOZ0-21 
Two 100 100 200 In progress Govt. Schools ofRajanna Sircllla year> 

Distribution of Ou al Ocsks to 

CSR/8Dl/008 
Govt. Schools in Bhadradri 

2020-21 
Two 

200 79.98 l80 In progress Kothagudem through Central years 
Ptlsons 

CSR/BOL/007 Smart Class Rooms (digital 2020-21 Two 200 80 180 In progress learning), Vizlanagaram years 

CSR/801./003 Constroction of School Su1ldlng 201.9-20 Three Z6a 153.19036 2,51,55,lll completed al 8hanur years 

Skill Development or 470 PwBOs 
through National Handicapped Three 

CSR/BDL/011 Flnanceand Development 2019-20 years 100 10.6436 90,63,560 completed 
Corporation (NHFDC) 

Hyderabad 

CSR/BOL/009 
Contribution tor Research at 

2020-21 
Three 

93 30 63 In progress OIAT, Pune year> 

Construction of toilets in Govt. Three 
CSR/8Dl/01Z Schools of Mahabubnagar 2019·20 50 9.18818 49,19,000 completed 

Oistrcti, Telangana years 

Total 503.00214 

~ 
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10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset., furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through 
CSR spent in the financial year 

SI. 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

Description 

Procurem~nt of Cone 
Beam Computed 

Tomography equipment 

Commissioning of Oxygen 
Generation Plants in 
Govt. Hospitals of 

Telangana 

Commissioning of Oxygen 
Generation Plants in 
Govt. Hospitals of 

Telang,ma 

Commissioning of Oxygen 
Generation Plants in 
Govt. Hospitals of 

Telangana 

Date of 
creation or 
acquisition 

of the 
capital 
asset 

13.09.2021 

18.06.2021 

20.09.2021 

31.03.2022 

Payment 
released 

for the FY 
Z020·21 

(~ in Lakh) 

44.99684 

94.40 

94.40 

94.40 

Amount of 
CSR spent 
for creation 

or 
acquisition 
of capital 

as5et 
(tin 1.akh) 

44.99684 

94.40 

94.40 

94.40 

Detalls of the ~ntity or 
public authority or 
beneficiary under 
whos~ name such 

capital assel is 
registered, their 

address etc. 

Army College of Dental 
Sciences, Gabilalpet 

Main Road, RrJjiv 
Swagrua ABHIMAAN 
Project, Sec-underabad 

- 500083 
Tetangana State 

MIiitary Hospitals, 
Secunderabad, 

Telangana 

ESI Medico! College 
Hospital, 

Sanat'hnagar, 
Hyderabad 
Telangana 

Alea Hospital, 
Vikarabad, Telangana 

details of the 
capital asset 
created or 
acquired 

Cone Beam 
Computed 

Tomography 
Equipment 

Oxygen 
Generation 

Plant (with a 
capacity of 
960 1111'$ per 

minute) 

Oxygen 
Generation 
Plant (with a 
capacity of 

960 litr, per 
minute) 

Oxygen 
Generation 

Plant (with a 
capaictyof 
960 ll1r, per 

minute) 

{Amount in f lakh) 

Complete address and 
location of the capital 

asset 

Army College of Oenral 
Sciences, Gabilalpet 

Main Road, Rajiv 
Swagrua ABHIMAAN 
Project, Secunderabad 

- 500083 
Telangana State 

Military Hospitals, 
Secunderabad, 

TeJangana 

ESI Medical College 
Hospital, 

Sanathn.agar, 
Hyderabad 
Telangana 

Area Hospital, 
Vikarabad, Telangana 

11. Specify the reason(s), if tho company has failed to spend two per cent of tho average net profit as per section 135(5} : N/A 

Place : Hyderabad 
Date : 26 May 202.2 

Cmde Siddhartha Mishra {Retd) 
Chairman & Managing Director 

DIN: 08367035 

Rajendra Singh Shekhawat 
Chairman CSR Committee 

DIN:09449860 
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ANNEXURE-11 

NARENDER & ASSOCIATES 
Company Secretaries us •103, Naina Residency, Srlnlvasa Nagar (Eas1), Ameerpet, Hyderabad - 500 038 

Off: 040-40159831, 2373080 I, E-mail: narenderg99@jJmaU.com 

form No. MR .. J 

SECRllTARlAL AUDIT REl'ORT 
FOR 11-J.H ~INANC!AL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2022 

£Pursuant to Section 204(1) or the Companies Ac~ 2013 and 
Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and J{emune.ration Personn<:1) 

RuJes, 2014] 

To, 
The Members 

Bh.--rat Dynamics l..iDlHed 

Hyderabad 

11\1e have conduc:tcd the secretarial audit of the compUanre of applicable sratutory provisions 
and the adhere.nee to good cotporate prac;t:ices by l}b;u•at Dyna.utks Lin\it~d (he:ndnafter 
rtlfu.L1ed a.s 'the Cc:n:npany'}. 111e Secl'ctarial Aud.it was oonduc;ted in a 1nanner that prmdded us 
a 1·easo11able basis f or cvaluuti..ng U,c ~orporate conducts/statutory coo,plia.n.ces and expressing 
t,ur opinion thereon, 

Bast-!d on our veriftC{ltion of lhe Company's books, pa_perS, minutl:!. h<.>ok..o;., forms and returns 
filed and other records main.tnincd by the Cvmpimy and also the information pro:vjded by th~ 

Company, its officers, agents and t1uthori1.,e,cl rep.resentailves during the conduct o f secretarial 
fl.udit, We hereby report that l.n our opinion. the C~)mpany has, during the audit period covc:ring 
the financial year ended o n 31" Matcl\, 2022 complied with the stntutory provisions listed 
hereunder and also that H,e Con,pany has proper Board·processes and compJiaru:e-rttoch.inism 
hi place to the extent,. in U1e manner and subject to the re}>Orting made hereinafter: 

\,Ve have examined the books, papers, minute books( fonns and -returns filed and other records 
maintained by the Company for the finandal year ended on 31st Mo.rch. 2022 according lo the 
provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Ac~ 2013 (the Act) and the rules mnde U,orc wid~; 

{i1) 11te ~ uritics Cont:racis (Reguh1tiuu) Act, 1956 ('SCRA ') nnd tlw rules mc1de there under; 
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(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 an d the Regulatio ns and Bye-laws ham ed there undc,·; 

(iv) l'oreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made Uu~reunder 
to the extent of l'oreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment an d Extetnal 
Commercial Borrowings; 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed imd er U,e Secw·ities and Exchange 
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SE131 Act'):-

(a) The Securities and Exchan ge Board of lndja (Substantial Acqu isition of Shru·es a11d 
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

{b) TI,e Secu rities and Exchange Boru·d of lndfo (Prohibition of h1sider Trading) 
Re&,ula tio ns, 2015; 

(c) The Secwities aud Exchange Board of J.nd ia (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regula tions, 2009; /771e Listed E11tlty did11't tnl<f n"!I nction wlrich nUracts Ilic 
prQVisions of these Regulations t/11ri11g the period llnrler reuiew/ 

(d) 'fl1e Securities and Exchru1ge Board of Ind ia (l,istin g Obligations & Disclosure 
Req uirements) Regulations, 2015; 

(e) The Securities and Exd1ange Board of [nrua (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; [TIie listed Enti!y did11't take any 
nctio11 which nttrads the provisions of these Regulations dw·ing tire period u11der review] 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (Issue a1td Listing of Debt Secw·ities) 
Regula tions, 2008; [The Listed Entity didn't take a11y actio11 whiclt attracts the provision$ of 
these Reg11-latio1~5 duri11g tire period rmdet revtew] 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Boa1·d of India (Registrars to an Issue and Sha re Transfer 
Agen ts) Regulations, 1993 regru-ding the Companies Act and deal ing with client; 

(h) The Secarit-il'.s and Exchange Board of India (Dclis ting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 
2009; (Tiu, Listed Ent-ity didn't tnke arry 11ction which 11t tracts lite provisio11s of //rCS/! 
Regulntions d11ri11g £1,e period finder review/ 

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy back of Secw-ities) Regulations, 1998; 
[Ti,e Listed Entity didn't take nny ncticm whid, ntlrncts //,e provisions of 1/rese Regulations 
during tlw pe1'iod ttmft!r ret.,iew) 
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(vi) Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Central Public Entel'prises, 20'!0 issued by the 
Deparbnent of Public Enterprises, MinisLTy of Heavy lndustries and Pu blic Enterprises, 
Government of India 

We have also cxa11'lined compliance with the applicable clauses of the follow;.ng: 

(i) Secreta,·jal Standards issued by TI,e lnstitute of Company Secretaries of India with respect 
to the BOal'd and General Meetings 

(ii) TI1e Listing /\g,·cc,_nents entered into by the Company with Bomb>ty Stock Exchange (BSE} 
and National Stock Exchange (NSE) read with the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

(ill) We have not examined compliance by the Company with applicable fi1,ancial laws, like 
dfrect and indirect lax laws, since the same have been s ubject to l·eview by statutory 
rinancial audit and other designated professionals 

During the period ,mder review the Compa11y has comp.Lied with the provisions of the Act, 

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above. 

We further report tl1nt 

i. The C.ornpany has co1nplied with the provisions of the above provisions of Act, 
Regulations and circulars/ guidelines issued Lhe.rem1der, except in .respecl of matters 
specified below: 

Sr. 
No 

1 

Con,pliance 
Requiremw1t 

(Regulation!Vdrcu.lars 
/guidelines including 

specific clause) 
Reg.17(1) of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 
2015 and Section 149 of 
the Act: 

Non-con1pliance with_ 
the requirements 
pertaining to the 
co1nposilion of the 
Board i.nclud ing failure 

Deviations 

The Company did not 
comply with tht} 

requfrement of 
[ndependent Directors till 
23"' December, 2021 and 
"'-'ilh the 1·equ.irCJnent of 
having atleast One 
lndeioendent Woman 
Directo,· on the Boa rd till 
23"' December, 202·1 

Observations/Remarks of the 
P.ract-icing Con1pany 

Secretary, if any 

• /\s on 31" lvla,·ch, 2022, the 
Company has complied with 
the req_uil'ements undel' Reg. 
17(l)(a)&(b) of SEBI (LODR) 
Regulations, 20'.l5 and section 
149 of the Act. ·n,e Govt of 
India has appointed five new 

Independent 
(incJ udi.:ng 
lndepe.ndent 

DJcectors 
one wo1T1en 

Du:ector) (>n Lhe 
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2 

3 

to appoint Woman 
Du:ector 

Reg.17(2A) of SEBr 
(LODR) Regulations, 
2015 

Non-compliance with 
the 1·equire1nents 
pertaining to q_uorum 
of Board Meetings 

Reg.l8(J) of SEBf 
(LODR) Regulations, 
2015 and section 177 of 
tl,e Act: 

No1,-co1npliancc with 
the. constitution of 
Audit Committee 

The Company 
c;omply with 

did not 

the 
requirement pertaining to 

quorum of Board 
Mee tings wherein 

participation of atleast one 
h,de}>endent drrector is 
required 

T he Company did not 
have !J1dependent 
Directors on Board till 
23rd December, 2021 and 
tl1erefore the Audit 
Conun ittee 
suspended 

has 

~ 

been 
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Board of the Company in 
Decembe,· 2021. However, the 
Company did not comply with 
the appointment of 
Independen t Directors 
(inclu ding one independent 
wonu1n. director) till 

December, 2021 
' 'As on 31" Marcl1 2022, the 
Company has complied with 
the requirement u.nder Reg.17 
(2A) of SEBl (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015. TI1e Govt of 
India has appointed five new 
Independent Directors 
{including one women 
l ndependent Uire.:tor) on the 
Board of the Con,pany in 
December 2021. Howeve.-, Lill 
December 2021, H1e Company 
did not comply with the 
requiTement pertajning to 
quo,·um of Board M~'<ltings 
whei·ein participation of 
a tleast one Independent 
director is required 
• As on 3111 Ma.rch 2022, the 
Company has cmn:pHed with 
tl,e requirement under Reg.IS 

(1) of SEBJ (LODR) 
Regulations, 2015 and section 
177 of tl,e Act. ~n,e Govt of 
lndia has appointed five new 
Independent Dil·ec tors 
(includ.i11g one wo1ne.n 
Independent Du·cctor) on tl,e 
Board of U1e Company in 
Oecembe1· 2021. However, the 
Company did not comply 
wlth the 1·equire1nent 
pertaining to constitttlioit of 
Audit Commiltee whtl l'ein 
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4 

5 

Reg.19(1)/19(2) of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 
20i5 .and SecLion 178 
(1) of the Act: 

Non .. compliance wi th 
the Constitution of 
Nomination and 
Remuneration 

Conunittee 

Reg.20(2)/20(2A} of 
SEBI (LODR) 
Regu lations, 2015 and 
SectiOli 178(5) of the 

Act: 

The Com pany cUd 1\ot 
h ave Independent 
Dil'ectors on Bo,u·d Lill 23•" 
December, 2021 and 

therefore the No1nination 
and Rcrntu,c.ration 
co1n1nittee has been 
suspe1\ded 

The Company did not 
have Independent 
Directors on Bo~ rd ti.II 23,a 
December, 2021 ruid 
therefore the Stakeho lder 

1.5 

Annual Report 
201.1-22 

majority (i.e a tleast two-tltird) 
of its .members shall be 
Jndependent Di.rectors Lill 
December, 2021 and Audit 
C'...on,n1ittee was re constituted 
with effect from 03"' Januaiy, 
2022 consequent upon 
appointment of new· 
Jndependent Direcfors by 
Govt of India 
•As on 31" March 2022, the 

Co1npany has coo1pHed vvith 
the re<}uiren1ent under 

Reg.19(1 )/19(2) of SEBI 
(LODR) Regulations, 2015 and 
Section 178(1) of the Act The 
Govt of lndi<J has appointed 
five new Independent 
Di.rectors (i.nclu db1g one 
women Independent Director) 

on tl1e Board of the Company 
bi December 2021. However, 

the Company did not comply 
with the requirement 
pertaining to cc>nstitution of 
Nomi.nation and 
Remu11er.ition committee 
whe rein atleMt fi.fly percent 
sh~ U be Lndependent Directors 
til L December, 2021 and 

Nominati9n and 
Remuneration Conunittee ·was 
re constituted \.vith effect fro1n 

03rd January, 2022 consequent 
upon the appointn,ent of new 
Independent Directot's by 
Govt of India 

• As on 31" March 2022, Use 
Compan y has complied w ith 
the requirement w,der 
Rag.20(2)/20(2A) of SEBI 
(I..ODR) Regulations, 2015· ru,d 



6 

Non-compliance 
u,e constitution 
Stakeholder 
.Relationship 
Committee 

with 
of 

Section 135 of the Act: 

Non-co1npliance with 
the. constitution of 
Corporate Social 
Responsibility 
Committee 

Relationship Committee 
has been suspeL,ded 

The Company did not 
have Independent 
Directors on Boa,·d till 
23"' Decembe1·, 2021 and 
therefore 

Social 
Co.rnnl.ittee 
suspended 

the Corporat·e 
Respo.nslbility 

has been 

~ 
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Section 178(5) of the Act. The 

Govt of lndia has appomted 
Gve new Independent 
Dh-ecto,-s (inducting one 
women Independent Director) 
on the Boa,rd of the Company 
in December 2021. However, 

the Company did not comply 
, 1vith require n1ent pertaining to 
constitution of Stakeholder 
Relationship Committee 
whe.rein atlcast one 
Independent Director shall be 
Member till December, 2021 
and Stakeho ld e1· Relationship 
Cotnn1ittee v.,as .re constituted 
with effect from 03"" January, 
2022 consequent upon 
appointment of new 
Independent Oirector.s by 
Govt of India 

• As on 31" March 2022, the 
Company has com.pHed with 
the requiren,ent und Cl· Section 
135 of the Act. The Govt of 
India l'l.1.s appointed five new 
Independent Drl'cctors 
(i.ncluding one women 
Indepcndc:nt Director) on the 
Board of the Company in 
December 2021. l Iowever, the 
Company djd not comply 

with l'equirement pertaining to 
consti.h.1 t:ion of Corporate 
Socia l ResponsibiHty 
Committee whereu, atleast one 
Independent Director shall be 
Me.rn ber till December, 2021 
and Corporate Social 
Responsibility Conunittee was 
!'e constituted with effect from 
03"' January, 2022 consequen t 
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7 Reg.21 of SERI (l.ODR) 
Regl!lations, 2015 and 
Section 134 o f the Act: 

Non-c.01npliance with 

the constitution of Risk 
Management 
Co1nJn,ittee 

TI,e Company did not 
ha ve lndependent 
D irectors o.n Board till 
23"' December, 2021 and 
therefore the Risk 
Management Contm-ll'tce 
has been suspend ed 
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upon appointment of new 
independent Directors by 
Govt of lnd ia 
* As on 31 $,f March 2022, the 

Company has co1nplied w·ith 
U,e requir:ement under Reg. 21 
of SfilH (LODR) Regulations, 
2015 and Section 134 of the 
Acl. Th,, Govt of India has 

<1ppointed five new 
lr1dependent Directors 
{including one women 
Inde pendent Director) on the 

Board of the Company in 
December 2021. 1-Io,vever, U,e 
Co,npany ,1id not com ply 
with l'cquJreJnen l perl:airlit1g to 
constitution of Risk 
Manage.m ent Co1n1nittee 
w he rein a tJeast one 
Independent director sha ll be 
Member till December, 2021 
and Risk Mru,agement 
Conunittee was re constituted 
with effect from 03,d January,. 
2022 consequent upon 
appointment of new 
Independent Directors. by 
Govt of lndia 

•Note: It is hereby observed that the Compauy being a Government of Iudia Euterprise, the 

_power to appoint Directors (including Independent Directors) amd the te.nns and 

conditio11s of such :appointt11c11l:s including re.tnw1eration, evaluation e tc., vests with 

the Government of fncUa (Gol). 

ii A de quate no tice is given to all directOl'S to scl, cdule the Boal'd Meetings, including 

Committees U1e:reof, along with the agenda a nd detailed notes o.n agenda wel'e sent at 

least sevc11 days in advance, nnd a system exlsts for seeking and obtaining furU1er 

infonnatio11 and cla rifications on the agenda items be.fore the tneeting and for 

.ni..eaningful participal'ionnl the n1ccting. 
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iii. Majority decision is. carried Uu-ough while U1e dissenting members' views are captured 

and recorded as part of the mlnutes. 

We further report that there are ade<1uate .systems and processes in the company 

commensurate ·with the size and o_parations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance 

with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 19.05.2022 
UDIN:F004.898D000348054 

for Narender & Associates 
Compa,iy Secretaries 

G.NARENDER 
Proprietor 

FCS 4898, CP 5024 

This report is to be read with ow· letter of even date which is annexed as 'Annexure A' and 

forms an uitegral part of this report. 
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To, 
The Members, 
Bharat Dynamics Limited 
Hyderabad 

Our report of even date is to b<;, read along with tl1is letter. 
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'Annexure - ,\' 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the comp,llly. Our 
responsibility is to express an 6pinion On these !'iecretarial records based on our audit. 

2. We have foll0wed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done 
on lest basis to ensure that corJ·ect facts are te.flected in secretarial records. We bel ieve that the 
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts 
of the company. 

4. 1.Vherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, 
rules and regulations and happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other appl.icable laws, ru les, regulations, 
standru-ds is the responsibility of management Our examination was limited to the verification of 
procedures on test basis. 

6. The co01pliance of the provisions of various Environmental Laws, Labour Laws and other applicable 
laws, rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of mru,age111e11t and the Management has 

confirmed tl,e compliance of all t·he provisions of enacbl1ents referred herein above. 

7, The Secretarial Aud it report is neither cm assumnce ns to fuh.J1'e viability of the company nor of the 
efficacy or effective_ness with which the management ha.s co,,ducied the affuirs of the Company. 

Place: J-1 yderabad 
Date: 19.05.2022 

for Narender & Associates 
Compa.11y Secretaries 

Proprietor 

FCS 4898, er 5024 
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ANNEXURE-111 

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis of Financ/ol Condition and Results of Operations of the Company 
describing the Company's objectives, expectations or predictions may be forward looking wltMn the meaning of opplicoble 
securities laws and regulations. Forward looking statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future 
events. The Company cannot guarantee that these assumptions and expectations are accurate orwi/1 be realised. The Company 
assumes no responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise forward looking statements on the basis of any subsequent 
developments, information or events. Actual results may differ materially from those expressed in the statement. Important 
factors that could influence the Company's operations include government's srrategy relating to acquisition of Defence 
equipment, changes in government regulations, tax lows, economic developments within the country and such other factors 
globally. 

1. BHARAT DYNAMICS LTD- AN OVERVIEW 

Headquartered In Hyderabad, Bharat Dynamics limited (BDL), was incorporated on 16 July, 1970 as a Public Sector 
Undertaking·under Ministry o f Defence, Government of India. 

Over the years, SOL has evolved as one among few industries in world having state-of-the-art facilities for manufacture 
and supply of Guided Missiles, Underwater Weapons, Air-borne products and allied defence equipment for Indian 
Armed Forces. BDL also offers Product life Cycle Support for all equipment supplied and also refurbishment / life 
extension of vintage Missiles already available in the inventory of the Indian Armed Forces. While fulfilling its basic role 
as guided weapon system manufacturer, BDL has also built-up In-house R&D capabilities primarily focused on Design & 
EngineeriAgactivities. 

In response to the clarion call given by the Hon'ble Prime Minister of India for creation o f •Atmanirbhar Bharat", BOL, is 
relentlessly working to contribute its part towards creation of a selfMreliant India in the area of Defence. The Company is 
endeavouring to forge alliance with foreign companies to take the 'Make in India' mission further. Thrust is being given to 
explore tie-ups with Original Equipment Manufacturers (DE Ms) for new missiles and underwater weapons for potential 
Transfer of Technology. 

BDL has forayed Into International market by offering its products to foreign countries. BOL has executed export order of 
Torpedoes and is geared up to take orders of other exportable products also. 

1.1 Indian Defence Industry 

The Indian defence industry Is a strategically important sector primarily focusing towards enhancing India's war 
fighting capabilities. India is the second largest armed forces in the world. The Indian Defence industry aims to 
design, develop and manufacture State-of•the--art sensors, weapon systems, and platforms and associated 
equipment for the military. 

As a result of new policies promulgated by the government of India, the industry is in the state of transition. 
Government of India has launched several initiatives to make India self-reliant in the field of Defence 
Manufacturing. Atmanirbharta is one of suc.h initiatives in Defence aimed at enhancing domestic manufacturing 
and making the country a net exporter in this field. Over the last three decades, the rapid innovations in multiple 
civilian technologies have outpaced the military technologies, especially at the sub-component levels in the 
electronics and software Industries. India has been looking at enhancing i ts defence exports, reduclng Imports 
and becoming self-reliant In the field. The total value of production of Defence and Aerospace sector has grown 
from 't 79071 Crore in 2019·20to 't 84643 Crore in FY 2020·21, registering a growth of about 7%. There has been 
Immense growth in India's defence exports - jumping from f 1,940.64 crore in 2.014-15 to f 8,434.84 crore in 
FY2020-21. 

A Defence export strategy has been formulated wi th a view to facilitate Defence Public Sector Undertakings 
(OPSUs) and private defence players in explorlng business opportunities abroad. 

India has set a target of exporting defence equipment worth f 35,000 c.rore ($5 billion) by 2025. India has also 
made rapid strides in defence exports. ind la was list ed at the 23rd position asthe global arms exporter by SIPR I In 
2020, the first time that India made it to the list. The aim is to achieve defence exports target of US$ 5 billion 
by 2025. 
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Aimed al enhancing exports and building a domestic defence industry, the new policy aims at self-reliance and 
looks to achieve a turnover off 1, 75,000 crore (25 billion US dollars) including an export of'( 35000 crore {USS 5 
billion) in the aerospace and defence goods and services by 2025. The policy also aims at doubling domestic 

procurement from the Indian industry. TO promote self--reliance and reduce imports, the Ministry of Defence has 
also come out w itha list of2851 items to put in an import embargo list in order to save'( 3,000croreannually. 

India's defence budget for 2021-22 wast 478196 crore. The overall defence budget for fiscal year 2022· 23 is 
'( 525166 crore, which has an Increase of'( 46970 crore (9.82%) earmarked in the 2021-22 budget. Through 
enhanced budgetary support over the years, the Government has placed modernisation and infrastructure 

development of the Armed Forces at the centre stage of the National Security and Defence Planning process. The 
total allocation under Capital Outlay of t he Defence Services has been increased from'( 86,740 crore in 2013-14 
to fl.52 lakh crore In 2022-23. There Is an enhancement of 76% over a period of nlne years. Further, during this 
period, the total Defence Budget Including Defence Pensions has increased by 107.29%, from'( 2.53 lakh crore in 

2013•14 to !( 5.25 lakh crore in 2022•.23. The budget-2022 has introduced multiple provisions to boost 
Atmanlrbharta in derence sector. The Integrated approach of design and development of defence systems with 
the participation of industry & academia will revitalise the defence ecosystem. Provision for the formation of 

Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV) for design development and production of major defence equipment w ill enable 
concurrent engineering and production in faster timelines. 

In the Union Budget 2022· 23, the Capital Allocations pertaining to modernisation and infrastructure 
development of Armed Forces has been significantly increased t.o '( 1.52 lakh crore. This represents an increase of 
'( 17,308 crore (12.82%) over FY2021-22. Further, cumulative increase In the Capital Budget since 2019-20 has 
been f 48,975 crore (47.37%). 

The Increase In the overall Capital Budget reflects the Government's resolve towards sustainable enhancement in 

the modernisation and infrastructure development and also towards achieving the objectives of 'Aatmanirbhar 
Bharat'. Further, to provide autonomy and enhance efficiency, and unleash new growth potential in Ordnance 
Factories, the Govt of Indra has corporatized the Ordnance Factory Board (OFB) lnto 7 new Defence Public Sector 
Undertakings while safeguarding t he interest of all stakeholders. The new Defence PSUs have become 

operational from ist October, 2021. 

India's defence manufacturing sector has been witnessing a Cumulative Annual Growth Rat e (CAGR) of about 
3.9% during the last 4-5 years. With the rising concerns of national securitY, the demand growth is likely to 
accelerate in near r uture. 

The Govt of India is making all its efforts to push t he indigenous Domestic Enterprises under the 'Aatmanlrbhar 
Bharat'. It has enhanced the share of domestic capital procu(ement, which was earmarked at 64% in 2021-22 to 
68% of the Cap Ital Acquisition Budget of the Defence Services (t 1.24 lakh crore) for t he FY 2022-23, which would 

be about t 84,598 crore. The said share of 68% may also likely to increase further in t he coming years to push 
further the Indigenous Domestic Enterprises under the 'Aatmanirbhar Bharat' and also con.siderfng the fact of 
outbreak of Russia-Ukraine war. BDL, wi th decades or experience, is very well poised to utilise the opportunities 

on its way and hasgeareduptoface thechallenges in coming years. 

(Source: www.mod.gov.ln; Press informatfon bureau; and other documents.} 

1.2 lndigenltalion 

The Government has taken several policy initiatives in the past few years under 'Make in India' program and 
brought In reforms to encourage Indigenous design, development and manufacture of defence equipment In the 

country, thereby reducing import of defence equipment. These initiatives, inter-alfa, In dude according priority to 
procurement of capital items from domestic sources under Defence Acquisition Procedure (DAP}-2020; 
Announcement o f 18 major defence platforms for Industry led design & development; Notification of three 
'Positive lndigenization Lish' o f total 310 items o f Services and two 'Positive lndigeoization lists' of 28S1 items 
and 107 line Replaceable Units ( LRUs) of Defence Public Sector Undertakings(OPSUs), for which there would be 
an embargo on the import beyond the timelines indicated against them; Simplification of Industrial licensing 
process w i th longer validity period; Liberalisation of Foreign Direct Investment (FOi) policy allowing 74% FOi 

under automatic route; Simplification of Make Procedure; Launch of Innovations for Defence Excellence (IOEX) 
scheme involving start-ups & Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs); Implementation of Public 
Procurement (Preference to Make in India} Order 2017; Launch of an lndigenlzatlon portal namely SRIJAN to 
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facilitate indlgenization by Indian Industry including MSMEs; Reforms In Offset policy with thrust on attracting 

Investment and Transfer o f Technology for Defence manufacturing by assigning higher mul tiplfers; and 
Establishment of two Defence Industrial Corr idors, one each in Uttar Pradesh and Tami l Nadu. 

As a part of BDL's contribution towards creation of Atmanirbhar Bharat, BDL has been focusing on indigenizlng 
the technology for self -reliance from the day any contract is signed. BDLmanufactures missiles under Technology 
of Transrer (ToT) From DRDO and Foreign OEMs (Original Equipment Manufacturers). In the case o f Foreign 
OE Ms designed products, the Technology Transfer was only 60%, but BDL through Its indigenization initiatives, 

has achieved indigenization levels of 80% to 90% in most of the produ$. In t he case of DRDO designed products, 
indigeniiation level of more t han 90% has been achieved in most of the products. BDL is putting all out efforts to 
achieve higher levels ofindlgenization for all the products. 

"Make in India" is an ongoing process and under t his scheme a number of initi atives were taken by Gol/MoO. In 
order to achieve selF-reliance in defence equipment production under this scheme, BOL has taken various 

initiatives/steps, which are as follows: 

a) Implementation of Make-II procedure at BOL: A frame work for irnplementation o f Make-II p rocedure at 

OPSUs was issued by Ministry of Defence (MoD) on 11th Feb 2019. The objective of the framework is t o, 
inter alia, incorporate features on Make-I I in the procurement manuals of OPS Us so as to empower t hem 
to take up project for lndlgenlzation of Items, particularly the ones being imported regularly. Accordingly; 

BDL has amended the Integrated Material Manual incorporating the lndlgenizatfon o f components and 
spares o f B DL products and procedure. 

b) Srijan Portal: MoD's indigeni zation portal SRIJAN which is a 'one stop shop online portal that provides 
access to the vendors to take up items that can be taken up for indigenization'. In this portal, as on date, 
BDL has uploaded 603 i tems. These603 items include all the items Imported by BOL with value of import s. 
Outof603 items, vendors have shown Interest for 2.88 items and 36 sanction orders are placed. 

c) 

d) 

e) 

Aatma Nirbhar Bharat (lndlgenization Plan): BDL has made an lndigenlzation Plan for Five Years (2020-21 

to 2024-25). During the year 2020-21, against the target of 72 it ems BDL has exceeded the target and 
completed indlgenizalion of 79 items. Further, during t he last year 2021· 22, all t he 53 items as per t he 
target were indigenized. 

Products developed under Make•II: SOL is designing and developing indigenous 3rd generation ATGM 
named as Amogha Il l . The product is being developed against a project sanctioned order from Army as a 
Make-II project under Indian Indigenously Designed Developed and Manufactured (Indian IDDM) 

category of Defence Procurement Procedure. 

Department of Defence Production, MoD has declared a list of 351 items in Annexure-8 of 1st Positive 

lndigenization list, which will be procured from Indian Industry after the timelines indicated in the list. 50 
items of BDL are In the list. Details of month and year from which these items are banned for Imports is 

&iven below: 

No. of items Imports banned from 

24 Dec'2022 

07 Dec'2023 

19 Dec'2024 

BDL has proposed 04 major Line Replaceable Units. in the 2nd Posi tive lndigenization list of OOP/MoD. 

These four are critical items of Konkurs•M Missile and Astra missile. 

g) Offset Policy : The offset policy In capital purchase cont racts with foreign defence OE Ms, stipulates a 

mandatory offset requirement of a minimum of 30% for defence contracts. The minimum contract value 
for which offsets are mandatory has now been revised from INR 300 crore to INR 2,000 crore. Offset 
guidelines have been made flexible by allowing change of Indian Offset Partne~ {IOPs) and offset 

components, even in signed contracts. As a part of offset policy BDL & M BOA France/UK have entered 
into an offset agr•eement following an MoU for establishment of Final Assembly Integration and Testing in 
India of ASRAAM & Mistral M issiles. IAF has a requirement of t hese missiles. The establishment of the 
facility in India will result in integration capability of these two missiles wi thin t he country which will be 

utilised by MBOA & BDL to deliver missiles to the IAF as well as the Global supply requirements of MBDA 
in future. 
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2. REVIEW OF BDL'SBUSINESS 

The company operates In an environment characterised by both Increasing complexity in factors Influencing national 
security and continuing economic challenges in India and globally. A significant component of BDL's outlook in this 
environment is to focus on execution, improving standards and quality and predictability of the delivery of Our products 
to the Indian Army. BDL,ilso continues to invest in technologies to fulfil the requirements of the Indian armed forces and 
also invest in Its people so that the Company has necessary technlcal sk.ills to succeed wi thout limiting its ability. 

2.1 BDL's Products 

SAMs/Alr to Air ATGM.s Torpedoes Launchers Counter-measures Test 

Ale.ash Milan2T, Light Launchers for Counter Measures Functfonal 
Weapon Sys:tem Konkurs•M Tofpedoes Konkurs•M & Dlspen<Jng monitoring equipment 

INVAR MILAN 2T Systems and for ATGMs & SAMs 

Medium Range ATGMs Underwater 
Meavy 

SAM decoys 
Weighl 

Torpedoes 
Astra Weapon 
Svstem 

2.2 Manufacturingfadllties 

The Company has three manufacturing facilities located In Hyderabad, Bhanur and Vishakhapatnam. All the 
manufacturing facilities have ISO 14001:2015 certifications Environmental Management System (EMS). All 
production Divisions are certified to AS 9100D Standard for Aerospace Quality Management System. The 
Corporate Office located at Hyderabad Is certified with ISO 9001:2015 (Quality Management System). The 
Electronics Division of the Company has been certified with AFQMS (Approval of the Firm and it s Quality 
Management System) by DGAQA while the Elecvonics Lab o f M ilan Division and Shanur tJnitand Material Testing 
Lab have been accredited for ISO/ I ECl 7025:2005 (NASL} certification. 

Information Security Management System (ISM S) of BDL Kanchanbagh & Bhanur units have been re-certified 
with ISO/I EC 27001:2013 dated 06 Apr 2021 by the certification body M/s AQC Middle East LLC. 

The Company is in the process of setting up of additional manufacturing facilities at lbrahimpalnam (near 
Hyderabad) and Amravati 1n Maharashtra. The sixth manufacturing Unit and the first one in northern India is 
being setup at Jhansl; UP Defence corridor for manufacturing propellants for various ATGMs. The Cor.porate 

Office is at financial district, Gachibowli, Hyderabad. 

2.3 Order Book 

Our current order book as on 01 April 2022 is about ? 10170 Crore. 

2.4 Financial Performanoe 

I) Performance of the Company in financial terms is summarized below: 

fin Crore %of 
Particulars 

Increase/ (Decrease} 2021-22 2020-21 

Sales/ Revenue from Operations 2817 1914 47.18 

Value, of Productic;m 2902 2043 42.00 

I) lmpott Matt!rlal Consumed 271 271 (2.16) 

U) Indigenous Material Consumed 992 693 43.19 

Total Material Consumed 1263 970 30.23 

Value Ad.ded 1639 1073 S2.66 

Profit Before Tax 710 341 108.21 

Profit After Ta> SOD 258 93.80 

Earnings per share# (in Rupee) 27.28 14.06 94.03 
# EPS has been calcul.ited based on profits excluding the other comprehensive income. 
* Figures has be-en reclassified ar.d regrouped. 
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Following data reflect the financial position of the Company: 
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? In Ccore %of 
Particular> Increase/ 

202!-ZZ 2020-21 {Decrease) 

Gross Block (Exel. CWIP) 1451 1369 5.99 

Accumulated Depreciation 577 454 27,09 

N-et Block 874 915 {4.49) 

Working Capitol (Net) 2942 2378 23.72 

capital Employed 2973 2637 12.76 

Net Worth 3031 2635 12.89 

Key Financial Ratios: 

In accordance with the SE Bl (LO DR) Regulations, 2015 the Company is required to give details of significant 
changes (change of 25% or more as compared to the immediately previous financial year) in the following key 
sector specific financial rat1os along with the detailed explanations there for: 

Particulars 
FY FY Change Explanation for change 

2021-22 2020-21 (In%) of 25% or more 

Debtors Turnover Ratio (times) 8.99 5.79 54.40 
Improved due to higher sales and 
better realisation. 

Inventory Turnover Ratio (times) 1.85 1.70 8.82 . 

Improved due to higher profit as a 
Interest Coverage Ratio (times) 350.71 136.27 111.2 result of higher tu rn over and 

reduction in finance cost. 

Current Ratio (limes) 2.14 1.94 10.31 . 

Debt Equity Ratio (times) Nil Nil Nil . 

Due to increase in operational 
Operating Profit Margin (%) 21.25 12.87 65.11 efficiency, manufacturing activities 

and changes in product mix 

lmpr.oved due 10 h igher PAT on 

Net Profi t Margin (%) 17.74 13.47 33.63 
account of higher turnover relatively 
lower fixed overheads and lD refund 
received. 

Return on Net worth (%} 17.49 9.74 79.57 
Increased due to improvement In 
turnover and PAT. 

iv) All the applicable Accounting Standards are followed except IN D-AS-108 relating t o Segment reporting keeping in 
view of the nature of busfness and the· sensitive nature of the disclosure. However, such non~disclosure does not 
have any financial effect on the accounts of the Company. 

2.5 Company Objectives 

• To become self-reliant and competitive in Guided Missiles and Underwater Guided Weapon Technology 

and Production. 

• To maximize utilization of existing production capacities. 

• To become a prime competitor in the wotld market and export products to friendly countries. 
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2.6 Opportunities & Threats 

Opportunities 
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• BO L's multiple years of expertise in manufacturing various defence equipment coupled with its advanced 
facilities enable the company to expand i ts market in India and abroad. 

• SOL has an experienced senior management and staff having Vast experience in defence equipment 

manufacturing. 

• Increased thrust on defence lndigenlsation under the ''Make in India" policy has thrown up more 
opportunities for BDL, 

• BDL has a strong supply chain comprising of technically qualified vendors and suppliers to ensure timely 
delivery of materials. 

• BO l 's primary customer is M inistry of Defence, Government of India (Got}. The Gal has been allocating 

increased budget for acquiring defence equipment. 

• The opening up of export market and 'ease of doing business' have facilitated the Company to execute 
export orders successfully in the recent times and receive more enquiries from other countries. 

Threats 

• Slowdown in the economic activities and fower defence budget by Got could adversely Impact BDL's 

business. 

• Hlgherdependency on single costomer I.e. M inistryof Defence (MoO) 

• Cancellation of orders can weaken the order book and future revenue, 

2. 7 Key Strategies 

Key strategies o f BDL are aimed at enhancing the company's market position by expanding capabilities, 
capitalising on opportunities in domestic and international markets., and enhance the company's competitive 
advantage focusing more on lndigenisation. 

To achieve our strategic goals, the Company would focus on the following, 

2.7.1 Expanding Infrastructure: The Company would continue to invest in infrastructure. The upcoming 
manufacruring facilities at Jhansi, lbrahlmpatnam and Amravati will enable the company to cater to the 
growing demand of its customers. These manufacturing facilities shall be utilised to manufacture SAMs 
and other new generation missiles. BDL is also setting up Seeker Facility Centre and Warheads Production 
Facility in its existing units. 

2.7.2 Automation: BDL has been constantly upgrading its manufacturing technologies and processes to state­
of-lhe-art including industry 4.0, Robotics operated workshops, latest Surface Mounted Devices assembly 
lines and maintains highest quality standards in its products by adopting to best Q)I practices like AS 9100, 
Zero defect, etc. The pursuit results into reduction in production cost, benchmarking o f productivity norms 
and modernization of management system and less dependence on imported technology. The Company 
intends to automate its production systems where feasible to increase the productivity. 

2.7.3 Focus on Research & Development: The Company believes that the recent changes to the government 
policies allowing private sector companies to participate in defence contracts will provide significant 
competition. In order to a.ddress these challenges, SOL intend to increase its R&O activities to develop 

Innovative products to Its customers. BDL's R&D expenses have also grow n up significantly over the past 
few years. The Company believe that development of new products will enable it to diversify its offerings 
and mitigate product dependencies. The Company has also established the mlsslle development group 
with the objective to design and develop missiles. BDl is striving to develop Artificial Intelligence based 
products. Thrust is also being given to efforts towards Innovation of in•house developed products. Synergy 
is being maintained between the Industry and academia to sustain balance between experience and 
knowledge industry. 
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2-7,4 Improving Processes: The Company also intends to carry out process improvements, with the aim of 

improve our productivity and efficiency of its operations and thereby lower costs, 

2.7.5 New Generation Weapons: BDL intends to leverage its experience to develop weapons such as new 
generation SAMs, ATG Ms, Air to Air Missile System and heavyweight torpedoes which will enable the 

Company to further increase its revenues. BDL is also the joint development partner-cum production 

agency with the DRDO for the next generation of ATGMs, Air t o Air Missile and SA Ms. B DL has also 

entered into several MoUs and non-disclosure agreements with various companies for developing new 
products and transfer of technologies. 

2.7.6 Exports: BDL primarily caters to the requirements of the Indian armed forces. With encouragement from 

Government of India, BDL is actively exploring export markets. Further, with the Cabinet Committee on 

Security (CCS) clearance of Akash Weapon System for Export to nine countries, SOL js geared up to take up 
the export orders. BDL has already received export leads for Akash from few countries. BDL is therefore 
set to expand i ts customer base ln the international market. BDL has adequate production facilities to 

cater to t he domestic as well as export demand for its products. To meet the objective of expanding it s 

footprints in the international market, BDL is consistently pursing with potential overseas cusn:imers for 
export of its products. 

3. RISKS AND CONCERNS: 

Various r isks ldenliijed with mitigation plans includes r isks related lo Industry, increased market competition, time to 

market, decline or rec.ession in market segments and product and product inputs prices, cost control and change demand 

risks. Also risks related to environment, health and safety, IT, R&O, Intellectual property and new technical demands such 
as digitalization/smart industry are high on the agenda and proactively mitigated, managed with identified improve.ment 

activities and followed up on regularly. 

3.1 Business Risk: The company primarily dependent on a single customer, the Indian armed forces through the 

Minist ry of Defence, Government o f India (MoD). A decline or reprioritization of the Indian defence budget, the 

reduction rn their orders, termination of contracts.or failure to succ;.eed In tendering projects and deviations In the 
short term and long term pollcles of the MoD or the Indian armed forces In the future will have a material adverse 

Impact on our business, financial condition, and results or operations, growth prospects and cash 0ows. BD L also 

operates in evolving markets where a level playing opportunity is given to private sector which makes it difficult to 

evaluate its business-and future prospects. 

Mitigation: Having rich expertise in this business and a well-established infrastructure, Company has ability to 
handle adverse situations and also geared up to face competition from private sector. Further in order to expand 

the customer base, BDL is actively exploring export markets with the encouragement from the Government of 

India. 

3.2 Policy Risk: The company is subject to a number of procurement rules and regulations of the Mo 0, Government 
regulations and other rules and regulations. The Company's business could be adversely affected in case of any 

sudden and unforeseen changes in t he applicable rules. Restrictions on current and ruture e•port of the products 

and other regulations could adversely affect BDL's business. results of operations and Financial conditions. 

Mitigation: Company is complying with all rules and regulations as per the policies of Government of India and is 
also taking necessary precautions in advance where possible in anticipation of any changes in t he rules. 

3.3 Operational & Labour Risk: The company's operations are based out of three units in Telangana and Andhra 

Pradesh. The loss of, or shutdown of, BDL's operations at any of its units in Telangana and Andhra Pradesh will 

have a material adverse effect on Company's business, financial condition and results of operations. Some of 
SOL 's workforce is represented by labour unions so the Company's business could be harmed in the event of a 
prolonged stoppage of work 

Mitigation: The Company always continues to malntain cordial relations wi th all the employees and as such does 

not foresee material adverse effects in this regard. 

3.4 Supplier/Service Provider Risk: Company is dependent on multiple key Original Equipment Manufacturers 
("OEM") for subassemblles / components, single source suppliers and sub-contractors. Any failure on the 
performance of any of them could have a material impact on Company's operations 

56 



Annual Report 
201.1-22 

Mitigation: BOL is continuously striving to expand its vendor base and sufficiently safeguarded with liquated 
damage clause in case of any failure on the performance. BOL Is also developing multiple vendors where single 
source suppliers are currently existing across Its programmes to reduce Its dependence and continuity In the 
programme. 

3.5 Technology Risk: BOL manufactures products that incorporate advanced technologies. The introduction of new 
products and technologies involves risks and the Company may not realize the degree or timings of benefits 
initially anticipated. 

Mitigation: The Company has activated its own Research & Development department and started increasing its 
investment in R&D to encounter technology risks. In addition to this, the Company also concurrently works with 
ORDO in development of several projects. 

4. FUTURE OUTLOOK 

India's defence budget for FY 2022·23 is primarily focused on building a robust domestic industrial complex to help India 
usher in an era of self-reliance in defence production. In pursuit of this, BOL, being the nodal agency for manufacturing a 
number of products for the Indian armed forces, is aiming to make its manufacturing processes self-reliant thereby 
con I ributing to make the Indian Armed Forces self-reliant or At manirbhar. 

Taking into cognisance the modern-age warfare, the Company is aiming to leverage emerging technologies to develop 
futuristic weapons for the services. In order to do this, B DL would be laying emphasis on automation of its manufacturing 
facilities, lndlgeni1.ation of critical items and equipping its human resources with advance skllls to tap the futuristic 
technologies more effectively for developing Indigenously designed and manufactured advanced weapons for the 
armed forces, 

Currently, BOL has a healthy order book position on 10170 Crore as on 01 April 2022, which wlll keep the production 
lines engaged in the year ahead, 

Given the immense potential of BDL products for exports, the Company aims to expand its foot prints in the global 
market. BDL has already made forays into the Export Market by exporting the Light Weight Torpedoes 10 a friendly 
foreign country, The 'ease of doing business' environment ushered by the Go,ernment has opened up a plethora of 
opportunities for the Company to export its exportable products to friendly countries. BOL has already received several 
leads from friendly countries to export Its products. 

To cater to the growing demands and need to offer state of the art weapons to the Armed Forces, BOL Is augmenting the 
resources for infrastructure developments and emphasis is being given to optimally invest for modernization 
requirements, 

B.DL and M BOA, UK have signed an Mou & licensing agreements to establish a facility for Final Assembly, Integration and 
Test (FAIT) of Advanced Short Range Air-to-Air Missile (ASRAAM) missiles In India. The new facility will be coming up at 
BDL premises, Underthe licensing agreement, M BOA will t ransfer the equipment and knowledge to BOL for establishing 
the facility. This will further strengthen Lhe collaboration, which BOL has wi th M BOA for its various missile programmes, 

The Company is setting up its sixth manufacturing facility In India, which will be coming up at Jhansi in the UP Defence 
Corridor. The Jhansl unit will be manufacturing Propulsion System which will be used in all Anti-Tank Gulded missiles and 
futuristic missiles manufactured by the Company, This is an important step towards the backward Integration plan being 
implemented to further strengthen the capability to deliver world class weapon systems to the customers. 

BDL will continue to lay its focus on its indlgenlzatlon programme, In the foreign collaboration programs that BDL has 
entered into, the company has been successful In indigenizing items, over and above the contracted indigenization 
content percentage with the support of Original Equipment Manufacturers (OEMs). The average percentage of 
indigenization across BDL is between SO to 90 percent. This philosophy of the company has helped it to reduce the 
import cost and offer competitively priced products to the Indian Armed Forces. This has been very important factor 
since the Armed Forces are getting latest products with assured product life cycle support from BOL. In line with the 
Aatmanirbhar Bharat initiative of the Indian Government, BDL has furthered its indigenizacion processes by involving 
several vendors including MSMEs, who indigenize components through the Government's 'Srijan' portal. BDL has a 
robust vendor echo system and a strong supply chain spreacl across the country. 

~ 
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Thrust Is also being given more towards Innovation through in-house developed products. Synergy is being maintained 
between the industry and aca·demia to sustain balance between experience and knowledge Industry. SOL ls also 
Identifying areas of new technologies required to modernize the processes and facilities. Some of the key new products 
which are in pipe line and under various Stages of development are Amogha-111, QR•SAM, NAG. MP-ATGM, AKASH 
(NG), Smart Anti-Airfield Weapon, Dishani, Garudastra. 

BDl has also taken up several initiatives to be a part of global supply chain by entering into MoUs / agreements with 
foreign OE M s. The Company is working relentlessly not only to achieve self- reliance but also to export its 'Made in India' 
products to friendly foreign countries and build a resurgent Atmanirbhar Bharat. 

S. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 

B0L has put in place all required internal controls and systems commensurate with its size and nature of the business to 
meet the canons of finandal propriety. The effectiveness o f the internal controls is continuously monitored by an In­
house Internal Audit Department comprising of professionally qualified personnel. Internal Audit's main objective is to 
provide to the Audi t Committee and the Board of Directors, an independent, objective and reasonable assurance of the 
adequacy and e'ffecdveness of the organization's risk management, control and governance processes. The scope of the 
Internal Auditor is approved by the Audit Committee o f the Board. Appointment of External audit firms has been 
continued to ensure adequacy and report thereon. These audit firms are in addi tion to Internal Audit Department 
supporting the department. A detailed analysis of reports of Internal Audit Firms as well as reports of Internal Audit 
Department of the Company are placed before the Audit Committee for its review and advice. 

a) Cost reduction initiatives: During the year under report, an amount of around t 4 Crore has been achieved under 
cost review/reduction programme by way Publlclty. Advertisements, Rates & taxes, Repair to furniture & 
equipment's, water charges etc. 

b) Economy Measures:-ln line with Ministry of Finance Office Memorandum on Expenditure Management, 
Economy Measures and Rationalization of expenditure and keeping in view of COVID-19 pandemic, Company has 
observed financial prudence and economy on areas like travelling expenses, advertisement and publicity 
expenses. purchase of new vehicles, conducting seminars and conferences, courtesy and entertainment, etc 
during the year 2021-22. Inventory of raw-material, work-in progress and spare parts is maintained at optimal 
levels. Energy consumption, fixed and variable overheads and Contingency expenditures are being constantty 
reviewed and pruned to bare minimum. 

6. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS IN HUMAN RESOURCES, INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT, INCLUDING NUMBER OF 
PEOPLE EMPLOYED 

6.1 The manpower strength o f the Company as on 31 March 2022 is as under: 

Non- Executives Executives Temporary Total 

Male 1647 724 7 2378 

Female 191 100 5 296 

Total 1838 824 12 2674 

Previous Year 1907 869 36 2808 

BOL has a very well defined training and development programmes for the Executives and Non-Executives. BDL is 
certified with PCMM (People Capability Maturity Model) level 2 rating. 

BOL has institu tionalized the Succession Planning Process through Gap Analysis, identifying critical roles and 
identifying key bench strength for each critical role position, Readiness Index of the successors based on 
Performance Management Systems and other criteria as per the succession planning policy of the company. 
Inputs from Assessment Development Centres were also taken while grooming the successors. The vacancies of 
all critical posts as per succession plan are filled meticulously through regular incumbent with the internal talent 
pool and if required with outsiders in case internal talent pool is not available. 
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BOL continues to enjoy cordial and harmonious Industrial Relations with the Cooperation and support of all 

sections of employees viz. Recognized Trade Union, Associations such as SC, ST, OBC and Officers Association. 
Statutory and Non Statutory Committees such as Works Committee, Safety Committee, and Welfare Committee 
are contributing to workplace discipline. 

7. ENVIRONM ENTAL MEASURES: 

BDL contributes in all aspects for clean and green environment by systematically integrating best practices to bring in 
cleaner technologies and greening the environment through recycle, reuse and reduce approach. E-fOuent treatment 
plant, Sewage treatment plant are being operated. Various environmental protection activities such as water 
conservation, tree plantation, disposal of hazardous waste and metal scrap, planting of saplings and landscaping, 
utilizing treated effluent water and domestic water have been carried out. The Company has been reviewing status of 
various types of pollutions through ISO 14001 core team meetings, Internal audits and management review meeting at 
regular intervals. Annual surveillance audits are being carried out at all the three units to assess the effectiveness of 
Environmental Management System. 

8. FOREIGN EXCHANGE CONSERVATION 

The Company is str,iving constantly to conserve foreign exchange by reducing import of components and subsystems 

from OE Ms by increasing indigenous content In the assembly of final products. 

Place : Hyderabad 
Date : 26 May 2022 

~ 

For and on behalf of the Board 

~ 
Cmde Siddharth Mishra (Retd) 

Chairman and Managing Director 

DIN: 08367035 
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ANNEXURE-IV 

Philosophy of the Company in respect of Corporate Governance is to ensure transparency In all i ts operations, make 
appropriate disclosures, comply with the laws, maintain ethical standards and take cate of the interest of all the 
stakeholders. In keeping with Its professional approach, the Company is implementing the precepts of Corporate 
Governance in letter and spirit. 

In keeping with its professional approach, the Company Is implementing the precepts of Corporate Governance in letter 
and spirit, 

The Company's activities are monitored by several external agencies like Statutory Auditors, Comptroller and Auditor 
General of India, Central Vigilance Commission, Ministry of Defence (Department of Defence Production), etc. 

Your Company Is in complrance with the requirements of the Corporate Governance standards as stipulated under SEBI 
(Listing obligations and disclosure requirements} Regulations. 2015 (as amended} (hereinafter referred to as 'listing 
Regulations') and the Department of Public Enterprises Guidelines on Corporate Governance for Centr~I Public Sector 
Enterprises-2010 (hereinafter referred to as 'OPE Guidelines'). 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS: 

a) Composition and Category of Directors: 

In terms of the Companies Act, 2013, your Company Is a 'Government Company' as 74.93% of the total paid up 
capital is being held by President of India as on 31 March 2022. 

The Board of Directors headed by the Executive Chairman and Managing Director (CM D) is the apex body which 
oversees the functioning ofthe Company. The Board provides Ions-term vision and strategic thinking In order to 
improve the qu-afity of governance. 

As on 31 March 2022, the Board of Directors of the Company consists of four Whole Time Directors including 
Chairman and Managing Director, two Part-time Official Directors (Government Nominee Directors) and five Part­
time Non-Official Directors (I ndependent Directors). 

Your Company being a Government Company, the appointment/tenure of all Directors is done by the President of 
India, through the M inistry of Defence, Govt of India. Directors are not inter-se related to each other. 

b) Details of the Members of the Board during the year are as follows: 

A) Functional/Whole-Time Directors(Executive} Designation 
I) Cmde Siddharth Mishra (Retd.) Chalrmar, & Managing Director 

Z) Shri. N.P.Dlwakar Director (Technical) 

3) ShrL P. Radha Krishna Director (Production} 

4) Shrl. N.Srinlvasuh.1 Director (Finance) & CFO 

B} Part-Time Official Directors (Non-Executive-Non inde~ndent} 

I) Shrl. Chandraker Bhar~ IAS, JS { Aero) Government Nominee Oire'1:or 

2) Shrl. MS R Prasad, OG (MSS) & DS # Government Nominee Director 

3) Or. BHVS Narayana Murthy, DG (MSS) & OS # Government Nominee Director 

C} Part-time Non-Offidal Director (Non-Executive-Independent) 

1) Shri. Sunn Chlntaman Mone" Independent Oirector 

2) S~ri.Nandakumar Subburaman• Independent Director 

3) Or. PiJwao Sthapalc• Independent Oirector 

4) Prof. (Dr.) Sanghamitra Mishra@ Independent Director 
5) Shri Rajendra Singh Shekhawat11 Independent Director 

rt Ministry of Defence, Department of Defence Production, Government of India vide it.i;; Office Memorandum No.DOP.M-
0001(11)/3/2018• O(BOL) dated 25/08/ 2021 has appointed Or. BHVS Narayana M urthy, OS&OG(MSS)/OROO in pl.ice of 
Shrl, MSR Pra~d w,eJ 2S August 2021, 

• Appointedvlde Ministry of Defence letter No. ODP~MOOO 1( 11}/1/2018-D(80l)dated03j01/2022 with effect from 24 December 2021 
@ Appointed vide Ministry or Defence letter No. ODP-M0001(11)/1/2018 ·D(B0l) dated 0 3/01/2022 with effect from 27 December 

Z021. 

• j\ppointed vide Ministry of Oefence letter No. DDP·M0001(11)/ 1/20 18·0(80l) dated 03/01/2022 with effect from 28. Dece mber 
202L 

Note:• Thet e Is one vacancy of Independent Director as on 3 1 March 2022.AJI the vacandesl/Jere timely notified toAdminislralfve 
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c) M eetings of t he Board and Attendance thereof; Number of other Boards or Board Commi ttees In which 
Director Is a Member or Chairperson 

During the year 2022· 22, Five (5) Board M eetings w ere held and the maximum interval between any two 
meetfngs was com piled wi th in terms of SEBI Regulations and Companies Act. The Board Meetings were held on 

21June, 2021, 13 August 2021, 11 November 2021, 21 December 2021, and 14 February 2022. The Board meets 
at least once in every three months a nd at least four such meetings shall be held every year. Required information 
is made available to the Board for its information/decision making. Details of attendance of the Directors at the 
Board Meetings, Annual General Meeting and the number of other Directorship/Committee Membership held by 

them during 2021-22 are furnished as follows: 

Name of Directors 

Board Meetings 

No. of 
Board 

Meetings 
held 

during 
rcspe-ctive 
tenure of 
Directors 

No. of 
mecti 
ngs 

atten 
ded 

Functional/Whole-Time Directors (Executive) 
Cmdo.Slddharth Mishra (Rold), 

5 5 CMD 
Shri.N.P.Oiwakar s 5 Director (Tec:hnlcalt 
Shri.P.Radha Krishna s 5 Director ( Production 

Shrl.N.Srinlvasulu 5 5 Director (Finance) & CFD 

Attendance 
At last 
AGM 

held on 
27 Sep 2021 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

No.of 
other 

director 
ships 
held 

Nil 

NII 

Nil 

NII 

Name of the liste-d entities where 
Directors are on Board 

Name of the 
listed Company 

-Bharat -namics Ltd 
Bharat 
Dynamics ltd 

Category of 
Directorship 

Executive Difector & . . . 
Chairman 

Executive Director . . . 
Executive Director 

Executive Director & 
CFO 

Part-Time Official Government Oiret.t ors {Non-Executive-Non inde endent 
Bharat 

Shri. Chandraker Bh.arti 5 4 t,fo 4 
Dynamics ltd Non-Executive Non 
Hindustan Independent Director 
Aeronautics Ltd 

Shri. M S ft Prasad 
1 1 NA Nil Bharat Non-Executive Non 

(Ceased w.e.f 25 August 2021) Dynamics Ltd Independent Director 

Dr. BHVS Narayana Murthy 
3 3 t,fo Nil 

Bharat Non-Executive Non 
(Appointed w.e.f 25 Avg,2021) Dynamics ltd Independent Director 

Part-Time Non---Offici::il Directors {Non-Executive-Independent) 
Shrl. Sunll Chlntaman Mone 1 1 Not 

NII 
Bharal Non•E)t.ect1t'ive 

Ap ointed w.e.f 24 Dec. 2021) Applicable Dynamics ltd lnde endent Director 
Prof. (Dr.) Sanghamitra Mishra 

1 1 Not Nil Bharat Non-Executive 
A o inted w.e.f 27 Dec. 202 1. A licable namic.s ltd lnde endent Director 
hrl. Rajendra Singh Shekhawat 1 l Nol NII Bharat Non-Executive 

pointed w.e.f 28 Dec. 2021 A lie-able namlcs l td lnde endent Director 
Bharat 
Dynamics ltd 

Shri. Nandakumar Subburaman 
1 1 i'lot .2 

PVP Ventures Non•Exec.utive 
(Appointed w.e.f 24 Dec. 2021) Applicable ltd Independent Director 

Picture House 
Media ltd 

Or. Pawan Sthapak l t i'lot NII Bharat Non-Exe'-vtive 
(Ap olnted w.e.r 24 Dec. 2021) A pllcable namlc:s ltd lnde. endent Director 
NQte: 

No. of Committee 
membership across 

all companies 

As As 
Chairman Member 

1111 
11111111 

1111 
1 

1 1 

2 

2 

1 l 

2 

ll) None of tM OKeuors of the Com~rf>//'f.ey Managerial Personnel had .any i,ecunla.<\' <el.rtlonstlio with the Company durlne the ye,ar, Nooe of the Directors are relate-d to eac.h 
other .and there;)(@ no inter-s.e refations.hil)S between the directors. 

(21 01,·ec,totshtp In Companies reg1~1eted u ~r tht Comparues Act, 2013, c~dudlrc dlre(tOt'Shlp~ I" p,Na1e: tornpan!e~ foreiBn comp.3nll:!$ Md(ompanle!. undt! 5ecdon-S o l lhe 
Cemplll'll~i;Att, 2013. 

tlJ P1.11:.UJ1nt to R~g<l11tion 26of SCBI JLODRI P.cg,utariom. WtS. 1./..e: Chanmaiuhlp/Membcahip of Audit Committee and Stitkeokoldt:B' rel11tl0t1~hlp C1.)ltlmltt(!c are '-'OMidcted 
for lhQ purpowr of m1mbcrol othot Commid:c:-n:1 membc.m;hip\ ,mo» ;>U Comp,,ni-t:o;, Nn Oiroi;tor ii; .i mc:m'IM;rm mor,:,th.'ln ten CatnminQas otCh1.irrMq of mori, 1hlln fivo 
Committoc, ;icl'Qn ;i ll companies In which he/sh~ i,; .a flir<1ctor. Non(' of the: Din,aon; o4' the ComsHnv .s.ervcs .i$ Oire"ot in more ;h ~n s,cvon ll$1:cd Companie$ .ind none o f the: 
tr.dependent C>irOClon of theComp;,ny.seNe$ 0$.an inckpendent D1r~,orlfl mM? than sevenfotedComp.in!es., None.of the \\thole n meOlrector/M;ina.g!ngO!re<torofthe 
Comp;1nv,;erves. ;,s 1noepeooent Ol~ctor 1-n morelh;,11 t~rl'(I listed Conrpanles. 

1
4) None of the Dtrec1Mod' tnt! company holds Orff Wreund/Ol' conwirnbk!1rmrumentsfn thetompafv(, 
SI rhe con1pany has recetveo de<.1arat1oru on u 1te1l.a of Independence as. p<es«lbe-d in secuon l4916) of the Compat,ies Ai:t 2013 aoo Re.gul ;!t1on 16(ll(li) 01 Ole lkung 

Regut.8t1ons. fron1 the lnd-ei:,endent Dlre«ors or the Col'tl'1atw Kon MJi,th 31 2022 anct ~s.e:d on 1M dedrH11dor1s (ec~i\~ kom the tnd~l)l'cndenl OIIX'C1ors, the B0111d of 
Oirettors (onlirrM tiuil the ,ndepen6ent 0.-..ector.. fullill lhe t1ite1ia or tndependcnce 1-JlC:CifiN! in 5£81 (LOORl regul~tiOflS ai,c!' 11,e mdept'n(fent ot the manast-nl<nl. lfo 
tndtpendtnt Oir1$clor fittig™:!d b1:fa1t c,xplry of hh./hert(!nu,e 
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d) Board Skills/Expertise/Competence: 

BDL being a Central Government Public Sector Enterprise, the appointment, competence, tenure and 
remuneration of Directors are decided by the Government of India. The skills/expertise/competencies as 
required in the context o f business(es) & sector(s) pertaining to the Company are identified by the Government of 
India and accordingly selection or Directors on the Board of the Company is made by the Governmenl as per i~s 
own process. The desirable qualification and experience of the incumbents are as per the requirement of 
functional areas i.e. Finance, Operations, Technical, Human Resource and Marketing. At the time of recruitment 
of the Functional Directors, job description, desirable qualification & experience of candidates are sent to the 
Public Enterprise Selection Board through the administrative Ministry for announcement of vacancy and 
recruitment of candidates. 

As such all the Directors have adequate skills/expertise/competencies as per the context of its business(es) and 
sector(s) for it to function effectively. 

e) ReviewofComplianc.eoflaws: 

The Company has proper systems to enable the Board to periodically review compliance reports of all laws 
applicable to the Company, as prepared by the Company as well as steps taken by the Company to rectify 
Instances of non-compliances. The Soard reviewed the compliance reports relating to various laws appllcable to 
the Company for the year 2021-22. There was no significant or material order passed during the year by any 
regulator or court or tribunal impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future. 

f) Familiarizatfon/Training of Board Members: 

At the time of Induction of an Independent Director(s}, a welcome letter is addressed to Director(s) along with 
details of duties and responsibilities required to be performed as a Director in addition to the compliances 
required from him under the Companies Act, 2013, the Listing Regulations and other applicable Regulations. The 
Management of the Company famlliarizes the. newly appointed Oirector(s) about the Company, its operations, 
various policies and processes o f the Company, various divisions of the Company and their role and 
responsibilities, the governance and internal control processes and other relevant important information 
concerning the Company. Directors are also regularly encouraged and sponsored for attending important training 
programmes relating to Board related practices and orientation programmes etc. conducted by various institutes 
of repute. The details of Familiarization programmes imparted to the Independent Directors during the year 
2021-22 are placed In the websi te of the Company and can be accessed at https://bdl-lndia.ln/lnvestors. 

g) Certificate from Company Secretary in Practice 

M/s.Puttaparthi Jagannatham & Co., Practicing Company Secretaries, has issued a certificate as required under 
the Listing Regulations confirming that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company has been debarred or 
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as director of the Companies by the SEBI/Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs or any such Statutory Authority as on 31 March 2022. 

3. MANDATORY COMMITTEES OFTHE BOARD: 

A) AUDIT COMMITTEE: 

SNo 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

The composition of the Audit Committee was not in line with Section 177 of Companies Act 2013 {the Act), 
Regulation 18 of the Listing Regulations, and DPE Guidelines. The Audit Committee was suspended from 
13 September 2020 till 02 January 2022 due to no representation of Independent Directors on the Board. On 
Induction of five (5) new Independent Directors on the Board by Govt. of India, the Audit Committee was 
reconstituted w.e.f 03 January 2022. 

During the year, two {2) meetings of the Audit Committee were held on 14 February 2022 and 21 March 2022. The 
composition and the details of attendance of Members for the said meetings is as follows: 

Name of the Member Category of Directors 
No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings 

during their tenure Attended 

Shtl. Sun ii Chintaman Mone, Chairperson· Non-Executive Independent Direc-to1 2 2 

Prof. (Dr.) Songhomitra Mishra, Member' Non-Executive Independent Directo1 2 2 

Shrl. Ra)endra Singh Shekhawat, Member' Non-Executive Independent Oirecto1 2 2 
Shri. Nandakumar Subburaman, Member'" Non-Executive Independent Oirecto, 2 2 

Or. Pawan Sthapak, Member" Non-Executive Independent Oirecto1 2 2 

• Appointed w.e.f 03 January 2022 
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Functional Directors {other than CMO) are invited as Permanent Special Invitees and representatives of Statutory 
Auditor and external Chartered Accountant Firms doing Internal Audit Work will attend the meeting on Invitation. 
The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Audit Committee. All the recommendations of the Audit 

Cpmmittee have been accepted by the Board of Directors. Since the Audit Committee was under su.spension due 
to the reasons as stated above, there was no Chairperson of Audit Committee to attended the 51st AG M of the 
company held on 27 September 2021. 

Terms of Reference: 

The Audit Committee complies wi th t he t erms of reference as enumerated under the applicable provisions under the 
Companies Act, 2013, Listing Regulations, OPE Guidelines as amended from time 10 time. Some of the lmportant 
functions performed by the Audit Committee are as follows: 

• oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of i ts financial Information to ensure 

that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible; 

• recommendation to the Board for fixation of remuneration to the audit.ors; 

• approval o f payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors; 

• reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditors' report thereon before 
submission to the Board ror approval, with particular reference as stated in Schedule II Par! C of SE BI (LOOR) 
Regulations 2015: 

• reviewing, with the management, the quarter ly financial statements before submis.sion to the board for approval; 

• reviewing and monitoring the auditor·s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process; 

• approval or any subsequently modification of transactions of the Company with related parties; 

• scrutiny ofinter-corporate loans and investments; 

• valuation of undertakings or assets of the Companywherever it is necessary; 

• reviewing with the management, t he performance of the Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors, adequacy of 
the internal control systems 

• evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems 

• appointment and removal of Internal Auditors and determining the scope of Internal Audit in consultation with 
the internal auditors 

• reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, 

staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of 
internal audit; 

• discussion with internal auditors and/or auditors of any significant findings and follow up thereon; 

• reviewing the findings or any Internal investigations by t he internal auditors into matters where there is suspected 

fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the 

Board; 

• review observations of statutory, internal and government audi tors and provide recommendations based on the 

same; 

• to review the follow up action on the audit observations of the C&AG audit 

• discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope o f audit a.swell as 
post-audit discussion to ascer tain any area of concern; 

• to look Into the reasons for substantial defaults in t he payment of the depositors, debenture holders, 
shareholders {in aiseof non-payment of declared dividend and creditors). 

• to review the function Ing of the whistle blower mechanism 

• to review the follow up action taken on the recommendations of t he Commi ttee on Public Undertakings (COPU) 

o f the Parliament. 
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• to review the utilization of loans and/or advances from/investment by the holding Company in the subsidiary 
exceeding rupees 100 Crore or 10% o f the asset size o f the Subsidiary, wh ichever is lower including existing 
lo ans/advances/investments. 

B. NOMINATION ANO REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

The composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was not in line with Section 178(1) of the Companies 
Act, 2013 Reg.19 of the Listing Regulations and OPE Guidelines due to no representation of Independent Directors on the 
Board. On induction of S (five) new Independent directors on the Soard by Government of India, The Company has 
reconstituted the committee with effect from 03January, 2022 In line with the regulatory requirements. 

During the year, one fl) meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was held on 14 Febuary, 2022. The 
Composition of the Committee and details o f the attendance of the Members to the meeting is as follows: 

S.No Name of the Member Catt'.!gOty of Directors 
No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings 
during their tentJre Attended 

1 
Prof. {Or.} Sanghamltra Mishra Non-Executive 

l 1 Chairp1uson• lndepende-nt Director 

2 
Shri. Sunil Chlnt~man Mone Non-Executive 

1 1 
Member* lndcpendcnl Director 

3 
Shrl. Rafendra Singh Shekhawat Non-Exec:utive 

1 Member.i Independent Director 
l 

4 
Shrl, Nandakum.ar Subburnrnan Non-Executive 

l l 
Member" Independent Director 

5 
Or. Pawan Sthapak Non-Executive 

1 1 
Member• Independent Director 

• Appointed w.e.f 03 January 2022. 
The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Committee. 

Terms of reference: 

The terms of reference of the Committee is as follows: 

• To identify persons who may be appointed in senior management (i.e., Executive Director) in accordance with the 
criteria laid down, recommend to the Board theirappointmentand removal. 

• To recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the key managerial pe~onnel and other 
employees. 

• To recommend all remuneration payable to Senior Management (I.e. Members of Management one level below 
CEO/MO/WTO/Manager Incl. CEO/Manager, if not part of Board of Directors) 

• Decide on the annual bonus/ performance pay/variable pay pool and policy for its distribution across the 
executives. 

• Formulation and modification of schemes for providing perks and allowances for Executives. 

• Any new scheme of compensation to Executives and Non-Executives as the case may be 

• Exercising such o ther roles as may be assigned to it by the provisions of the Securities and Exchange Soard of India 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations$ 2015 and any other law and their amendments 
from time to time 

Remuneration Policy /Detafls of Remuneration to all Directors: 

I. BDL being a Central Government Public Sector Enterprise, the appointment, tenure and remuneration of 
Directors are decided by the Government of India. The Government Jetter appointing the Chairman & M anaging 
Director and other functional directors indicates the detailed terms and conditions o f their appointment, 
Including the period of appointment, basic pay, scale of pay, dearness allowance etc., and It also indicates that in 
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respect of other terms and conditions not covered in the letter
1 
the relevant rules of the Company shall apply. The 

appointment/ remuneration and other matters in respect of key managerial personnel and senior management 
personnel are governed by t he B Dl recruitment rules and procedures subject to the policies and directors that 
may be issued by the Board ofOi rectors. Pay scales o f the KM Ps and Senior Management personnel are governed 

by Presidential Directives rece.ived from the Administrative Ministry. 

ii. Chairman and Managing Director and other Functional Directors are appointed by the Government initially for a 
period of 5 years rrom the date of appointment or upto the date o r superannuation of the individual or until 

further orders of the Government, whichever is the earliest. 

iii. The Part-time Official Directors (i.e. Government Nominee Directors) are generally from the Administrative 

M inistry and their term is co-terminus with the term of t he respective position held by them in Government .;t the 
lime of appointment on the Company's Board or until fu rther orders. They are not entitled for any remuneration 

/sitting fees. 

iv. The Part•time Non•Offkial Directors {i.e. Independent Directors) are appointed by Government of India for a 
period of 3 years o r until further orders whichever is earlier. They are entitled to sitting fees for attending rhe 
Board/Committee meetings as prescr ibed by the Board In adherence with the Govt. directives/statutory rules 
and regulations. The Board at its meeting held on 21st June 2021 enhanced the sitting fees payable to the 

Independent Directors tot 25,000/· per sitting for attending t he Board Meetings and , 15,000/· per sitting 
payable in respect of Board Level Commi ttee Meetings. The detai ls of t he sitting fees paid to the Independent 
Directors for attending the Meelfngsduring the year 2021-22 are given below: 

Name of the Independent Director Amount (f) 

Shri. Nandakumar Subburaman 1,15,000 

Shri. Sunil Chintaman Mone 1,15,000 

Prof. {Or.) 5anghamltra Mishra l,1S,000 

Shri. Rajendra Singh Shekhawat 1,15,000 

Or. Pawan 5thapak 1,15}000 

v. The details of remuneration of CM D & Functional Directors, paid during the year 202.l-·22 is as follows: • 

Company 
Contribution To PF & 

Name of Director Designation Salary Perquisites Enca~h~ent Incremental Gratuity Incentive Total 
/leave/Pension-Exe 
Scheme& PSMB II 

Cmde5iddharth Mishra (Retd) CMD 4137184 907520 912405 1905201 7862310 

Shr-1 N.P. Oiwakar Dlr~ctor 3310374 726228 209945 1118979 1551240 6916766 (Technical) 

Shrl P R'.l!dha Krishna Director 3127516 685934 - 845109 1439983 6098542 (Producdon) 

Shri N Sriniv.3,sulu Director 2954301 647856 - 782904 996589 5"381650 (Finance} 

vi. Stock Options: - The Company has no Stock Option plans/schemes approved by the Board/Shareholders. 

vli. The Company does not pay any commission to its Directors. Apart from recelvlng the sitting fee and 

r¢imbursement of expense·s incurred in the discharge of their duties, none of the Non•Executive Directors had 
any pecuniary relationship or transactions w ith the Company during the year 2021-22. 

viii. The provisions of Section 134(3)(p) of the Companie.s Act, 2013 and Reg.17 & 19 ofllsting regulations relating to 

evaluation of Board of Directors do not apply to your Company since necessary exemptions are provided to all 
government companies. Further, sim ilar exemptions were granted to your Company by Securi ties Exchange 
Board of India {SEBI) under the provisions of SEBI { listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements {LODR)) 

Regulations, 2015 vide t heir letter No. SEBI/ HO/CFD/DILl/OW/P/2018/1679/1 dated 17 January 2018. MCA 
has also exempted Government Companies from formulating policy relating to remuneration of Directors 
required under Section 178 of the Companies Act. 

~ 

------------------""""\ 65 ;--- - ---------------



C) STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 
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The composition of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee was not in line with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 
2013 and Reg. 20 of the Lis-ting Regulations. The Stakeholders Relationship Committee was suspended from 13 
September 2020 till 02 January 2022 due to no representation of Independent Dl rectors on the Board. On Induction of 
five (5) new Independent Di rectors on the Board by the Government of India, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee 

was reconstit uted w.e.f. 03 January 2022. 

During the year, one (1) meeting of t he Stakeholders Relationship Committee was held on 21 March 2022. The 
composrnon of the Committee and details of t he Members participation for the said Meeting is as follows: 

S.No Name of the Member Category of Directors 
No. of Meetings held 
during their tenure 

No. of Meetings 
Attended 

1 Shd. Nandakumar Subburarnan Non-ExeC\Jtlve Independent Ol(ector 1 1 Ch.:iirperson• 

2 Shri. Sunll O,intar'nan Mone Non.Executive Independent Oil'ector l 1 M~mber• 
3 Prof. (Dr.} sanghamltra Mishra 

Member .. 
Non-Executive Independent Director I 1 

4 Shri~ Rajendra Singh Shekhawat Non-Executive Independent Director 1 1 Member• 

s Or. Pawan Sthapak Non-,Executive Independent Director I 1 Member" 

6 Shd. N Srinivasulu Ex.ecul'lve Director 1 1 Membe, .. 
.. Appointed w.e.f 03 January 2.022, 
The Comoanv Secrntarv atts as the Secretary of the Comrruttee. 

Terms of Reference: 

The terms of reference of the Comml ttee is as follows: 

• To consider and resolve the gtievances of the security holders of the Company including complaints related to 
t ransfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, Issue of 

new/duplicate certific.ate~, general meetings etc. 

• To review measures for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders. 

• To review adherence to the service standards adopted by the Company in respect of various services being 

rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 

• To review various measures and Initiatives taken by the Company for reducing the quantum of unclaimed 

dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the shareholders 
of the company 

The Company has appointed Company Secretary as Compliance Officer of the Company. His contact details are as follows 

Shrl.N.Nagaraja 
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

Bharat Dynamics Limited 
Plot No.38-39, TSFC Building, Near ICICI Towers, 
Financial Di.strict, Gachibowli, Hyderabad-500032 

Telephone No.: 040-23456145. E-mail ID: investors@bdl-india.in 

The Company endeavor to reply to the complaints within a period o f 3 working days. In terms of Regulation 46(2) (j&k) of 
the Listing Regulations, the name and designation of Compliance Officer and other relevant details are placed on the 

Company's web-site https://bdl-india.in. Further, M/s.Alankit Assignments Ltd., the Share Transfer Agent of the 
Company (STA), is authorized to monitor t he on-line complaints placed on SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES). 

In t erms of Regulation 13(4) of the Listing Regulations, a quarterly statement on investor complaints received and 
redressal thereof, as submitted wi th SSE and NSE, are placed before the Board for information. Accordingly, the status of 
total investor complaints and redressal thereon during the year are as follows: 

No. of complaints pending beginning of the year: 0 
No. of complaints received during the year: 12 
No. of complaints resolved during the year: 12 
No. of complaints pending resolved at t he end of the year: 0 
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The composllion of the CSR & SO Committee was not in line with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and OPE 
Guidelines. The CSR & SD was suspended from 13 September 2020 ~II 02 January 2022 due to no representation of 

Independent Directors on the Board. On induction of five (5) Independent Director on the Board by the Government of 
India, the CSR & SD Committee was reconstitut ed w.e.f 03 January 2022. During the year, one (1) meeting of the CSR & 
SD Commi ttee was held on 21 March 2022. 

The composition of the Committee and details of the Members participation for the said Meeting is as follows: 

S.No Name of the Member 
Category of No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings 

Olrectors during their tenure Attended 

1 Shri. R.aJendra Singh Shekhawat Non-Executive 1 1 Chairperson'" Independent Director 

2 Shri. Sunil Chintaman Mone Non-Ex~cutive 1 1 Member' Independent Director 

3 Prof. (Or.) SanghamitTa Mishra Non-Executive 1 I Member ... Independent Director 

4 Shri. Nandakumar Subburaman Non-Executive 
1 I Member' Independent Director 

5 
o,. Pawan Sthapak Non-Executive 

1 I Membe~ Independent Director 

6 Shti. P Radha Km:hna Executive Director 1 1 Member .. 

• Appointed w.e.f 03 January 2022 
The Company Secr~tary acts as Lhe Secretary of the Committee. 

Terms of reference: 

• To recommend CSR and Sustainabilrty Development policy to the Soard. 

• To recommend plan of action and projects to be lnlttated In the short, medium and long term for CSR and 

Sustainability cievelopment. 

• To recommend t he Annual CSR and Sustainability Development Plan and Budget. 

• Periodic review of CSR & Sustainability Development policy, plan and budgets 

E) RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE: 

The composition of the Risk Management Commi ttee was not In line w it h provisions of section 178(1) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and Regulation 21 of the listing Regulations. The Risk Management Committee was suspended from 05 May 
2021 till 02 January 2022 due to no representation o f l nciependent Directors on the Board. On induction of five (5) new 
Independent Di rector on the Boa,d by Govt. of India, the Risk Management Committee was reconstituted w.e.r 

03 January 2022. 

During the year, one (1) meeting of the Risk Management Committee was held on 21 March 2022. The composition of the 
Committee and t he details of the Members participation for t he said M eeting is as follows: 

S.No Name of the Member category of Directors No. of Meetings held No. of Meetings 
during thl'ir tenure Attended 

l Or~ Pawan Sthapak Non-Executive 1 l Chairperson• Independent Director 

2 
Shrl. Sunil Chintaman Mone Non-Executive 1 l Member• lndeoendent Director 

3 
Prof. (Dr.) Sanghamitra Mishra Non·Execvtive 1 1 Member• Independent Director 

4 
Shri. R.ajendra Singh Shckha'A"1l Non-Executive I l Member" lndeoendent Director 

s Shri, Nandakumar Subburaman Non-Executive I l Member• Independent Director 

6 
Shri. NP Oiwakar Executive Director 1 l Member* 

• Appolnted w.e.f 03 JanuilrY 2022 
The Coinpanv Secretary acts as the. Secretary of Lhe: Commltt~. 
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• To review and assess the quality, inte.grity and effectiveness of the Risk M anagement Systems, especially Cyber 
Security measures taken up by the Company and ensure that the risk policies and strategies are effectively 
managed. 

• To ensure that the Company is taking appropriate measures to achieve pruden t balance between r isk and reward 

in both ongoing and new business activities. 

• To assist the Board in .setting Risk strategies, policies, frameworks, models and procedures. 

• To review and assess the nature, role, responsibility and authority of the risk management function within the 

Company and outline the Scope of risk management work. 

• To ensure that the Company has Implem ented an effective ongoing process to Identify risk, to measure the 

potential impact against a board set or assumptions and then to activate what Is necessary to pro-actively manage 
these risks, and to decide the Company's appiH1te or tolerance for risk. 

• To identify additional r isks, if any and decide risk mitigation plans fncludlng rlsk acteptance. 

4) NON-MANDATORY COMMITEES OF THE BOARO: 

The following are the non-mandatory Committ ees of the Board 

A) PROCUREMENT COMMITTEE: 

Procurement Committee is empowered to review and sanction for placement of Purchase Orders/Award of 
contracts as per the limitsgiven below: 

8as1s Capital Nature Revenue nature 

Single Tender/Nomination& Proprietary Cases Upto ~ 30 Crore Upto f 30 Crore 

Other than Single- Tender Ca.scs Upto ~ 60 Crorc Upto ~ 60 Crorc 

Other than Single Tender(works) Upto ~ 100 Crore Upto ~ 100 Crore 

The Company has constituted the Committee w ith Chairman & M anaging Director as Chairman of the Committee 

and other Functional Directors as Members of the Committee. The Committee met eleven (11) times during the 
year on 12 May 2021, 18 June 2021, 28 June 2021, 16August 2021, 23 September 2021, 27 September 2021, 09 

November 2021, 17 December 2021, 13January 2022, 15 February 2022 and 10 March 2022. 

B) SHARE CERTIFICATE COMMITTEE 

Share CertiHcate Committee comprisine of Ex-Officio members viz Chairman & Managing Director, Director 
(Finance), Director (Technical) and Director (Production) has been constituted to consider and approve issue of 

duplicate certificate, issue of share certificates on Re materialisation and De mat requests etc. 

C) INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING: 

In terms of the provisions under the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of the Listing Regulations, t he 

Independent Dire.ctors met on 21 March 2022 and reviewed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of 
information between the management of t he Company and the Board of Directors t hat is necessary for the Board 
to effectively and reasonably perform their duties. All Independent Directors have attended the meeting. 

5) GEN ERALBODYM fETINGS: 

i) The details o f the lastthree Annual General Meeiings are as follows: 

AGMNo. 
Financial Date of the Time of the 

Venue of the Meeting 
No. of Special 

Year Meeting Meeting Resolutions 

51 2020-21 27 Sep 2021 15:00 Hr> Corporate Office through VC NII 

50 2019-20 28Sep 2020 15:00 Hrs Corporate Office through VC Nil 

49 2018-19 27 Sep 2019 15:30 Hrs Hotel Sheraton, Hyderabad 7. 
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II) No special resolution was putthrough postal ballot during the year underreview. 

Iii) Person who conducted the postal ballot exercise: Nol Applicable. 

iv) No Special resolution proposed to beconductedthrough postal ballot. 

v) Procedure for Postal Ballot: Not Applicable 

6) MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 

The Company's communication system with its SharehoJders, Directors and other stakeholders is through all means of 
communication channels including correspondence and the official website (www.bdl-india.in) of the Company, The 
Company website provides comprehensive information including the details of business, Company's Products, 
Management, vision, mission, human resources, corporate social responsibility and sustainability, details of Tenders, E­
procurement, vigilance, RTI, and other updates and news. The section on 'Investors' informs the shareholders/investors~ 
details about the investor grievance redressal system, presentations ma(fe to investors/analys~s. Company's code and 
policies, financial results and annual reports, corporate governance, shareholding pattern Including contact details of 
Share Transfer Agent and other material events or Information relating to the Company. 

The Company discloses to the Stock Exchange, all Information required to be disclosed under Regulation 30 read with 
Part A of Schedule 111 of the listing Regulations including material information having ii bearing on the pe.rformance/ 
operations of the Company or other price sensi tive information. The official media releaso,s and presentations ma(fe to 
Institutional Investors/Analysts are poste(f on the Company's website. 

In terms of Listing Regulations, the Quarterly, !➔all-yearly and Annual financial results of the Company are submitted to 
NSE and BSE through online platform immediately after the same are approved by the Board. Further, the said results 
are simultaneously posted on the Company's website www.bdl-india.in. Further, the flnancial results of the Company are 
published in English language national dally newspaper circulating in the whole or substantially the whole of India and in 
one daily newspaper published in Telugu, being the regional language and In Hindi, being the National language. The 
performance of the Company is communicated to Administrative Ministry every month. 

7) GENERALSHAREHOLOER INFORMATION 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

The 52nd Annual General Meeting for the year 2021-22 is scheduled on Monday, the 26 September, 2022 at 15:00 
hours through VC / OAVM. 

Financial year of the Company begins on Aprll 1 and ends on March 31. The tentative calendar for declaration of 
results for the year 2022-23 is given as below: 

For the quarter er1d1ng 30.06.2022 On or before 14.08.2022 

For the quarter ending 30.09.2022 On or before 14.11.2022 

For the quarter ending 31.12.202Z On or before 14.02.2023 

For the year ending 31.03.2023 On or before 30.05.2023 

~3rd Annoal General Meeting On or before 30.09.2023 

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books shall remain closed from 20September 2022 to 2j; September 
2022 (both days inclusivel, 

Dividend will be paid within 30 days from the date of declaration. 

Company's equity shares are listed on the following stock exchanges: 

The SSE Ltd ('BSE') 
f>.J.Tow1us, 26th Floor, 
Dalal Street, 
Mumbai • 400001 

National Stock Exchange of India ltd ('NSE') 
Exchange Plaza; 8andra4 Kurla Complex. 
Sandra {East), Mumbai • 400051 

The Company has paid listing fees for the financial years 2021·22 and 2022-23to both the stock exchanges. 
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The Stock Code assigned to the Company's equity shares by the respective Stock Exchanges a nd the ISIN number 
assigned by the Depositories for de mat trade o f the Company's equity shares a re given below: 

Stock Exchange Stock Code 

BSE 541143 

NSE BDL 

ISIN INE171Z01018 

MCACIN L24292TG1970GOI001353 

Reconciliation of share capital audit : 

The Company obtains a Reco nciliation of Share Capital Audit Report from a Practising Company Secretary every 
quarter to reconcile t he total admitted capital with the Nalional Securities Depo.sitory Ltd (NSDL) a nd Central 
Depository Services (I ndia) Ltd (CDSL) a nd t he total issued and listed capital. This Audit Report confirms t hat t he 
total issued/paid up capital is in agreement with the total number of shares in physical form a nd the total numbe r 
o f dematerialized shares held wit h NSDL and CDSL. This Audit Repo rt is forwarded to BSE and NSE where shares 
a re listed. 

The Company also obtains a Certificate of Compliance from a practicing Company Secretary once in a year 
certifying that transfer requests complete in all respects have been processed and share certificates with transfer 
e ndorsements have been issued by the Company within 15 days from the date of lodgment thereof. This 
Certificate of Compliance is forwarded to BSE and NSE where shares are listed. 

The Company has paid annual custody fees for the financial year 2022-23 to both the Depositories, viz, NSDL and 
CDSL. 

(h) Market Prlce Data : 

The details o f high/low market prices of the shares of t he Company at BSE ltd and National Stock Exchange of 
India ltd (NSE) a re as under: 

1) BDLShare Price on BSE vis-a-vis BSE Sensex & S&P BSE Sectoral Index during 2021-2022 is as follows: 

S & P BSE SOL Share Price 
SSE 

Capital Goods 
No. of 

Turnover 
Month 

Sensex 
{Sectoral 

High Low Close Shares 
(t In lakh) 

Close 
Index) ~ ? ~ 

tl'aded 

April, 2021 48782.36 20252.38 352.20 321.50 336.90 199045 669.52 

May, 2021 51937.44 22498.27 375.90 326.25 360.95 346123 1222.34 

June, 2021 52482.71 22948.98 377.25 341.00 357.70 387668 1404.79 

July, 2021 52586.8<1 23671.73 426.25 359.80 419.90 813086 3163.55 

August. 2021 57552.39 24973.86 428.90 367.10 392.95 755196 2965.92 

September,2021 59126.36 25966.72 413.20 376.00 383.05 343540 1358.84 

October. 2021 59306.93 26673.33 455.00 368.10 404.70 753532 3132.03 

Novembe r, 2021 57064.87 26892.79 450.00 370.05 414.60 438323 1854.Sl 

Oecembet, 2021 S8253.82 287S0.72 440.00 376.70 390.80 474S73 1892.36 

January, 2022 58014.17 29158.30 51L OO 386,95 497.80 793464 3583.04 

february, 2022 56247.28 27658.04 535.70 407.70 449.05 1099380 5223.45 

March, 2022 58568.51 27506.04 61L45 438.55 546.60 1351871 7215.49 

The Market capltall-zatlon of the Company as on 31 March 2022 ls f10018.15 Crore 
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A comparison of closing quotation of the Company's share price on SSE with the closing position of BSE SENSEX & S&P BSE 
Capital Goods during the year 2021-22 ls presented in the following graph: 
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2) BDLShare Price on NSE vis-a-vis NSE Nifty & Nifty Infra during 20.21-2022 Is as follows: 

NSE Nifty 
BOL Share Price 

Month Nifty Infra Close High low Close No. of Shares Turnover 
Close (Sectoral Index} traded If In lakh} 

t r ~ 

April, 2021 14a31.10 4053.10 351.90 321.10 336.85 2485498 8375.15 

May, 2021 15582.80 4327.90 375.00 326.00 361.70 S194581 18515.30 

June, 2021 15721.SO 4339.2S 377.60 345.25 357.95 S910556 21368.51 

July, 2021 15763.0S 4432.30 426.60 359.25 420.05 14206879 S5254.14 

August, 2021 17132.20 4709.85 429.20 367.00 393.10 144S965 29286.88 

September.2021 17618.15 5025.35 412.90 376.20 382,95 4481516 17664.05 

October, 2021 17671.65 5045,10 449.95 368.15 405.45 10538533 43715.56 

r,Jovember, 2021 16983.20 4959.35 451,00 370.00 414.45 6225601 26336.46 

December. 2021 17354.05 4949.90 439.00 377.20 389.55 3253549 13129.90 

January, 2022 17339.85 5056.75 511.75 385.65 497.90 11207925 51331,62 

Ft?bruory, 2022 16793.90 4798.75 S36.30 406.SO 448.15 ).3225738 63519.91 

March, 2022 17464.75 5018.55 612.00 438.65 549.30 1.9980677 107219.22 

The Matket capirallzatfon or the Company as on 31 March 2022 ls f10067.64 Crore 

A comparison of closing quotation of the Company's share price on NSE with the closing position of NSE NIFTY & NIFTY-INFRA 
during theyear2021-22 ls presented in the following graph: 
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i. Registrar & Share Transfer Agent: 

Alan kit Assignments Ud, Delhi, a SEBI registered Category I Registrar and Share Transfer Agent is the Company's 
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent. The RTA's address is given below to forward a ll share transfer/ 
transmission/spilt/consolidation/issue of duplicate certificates/change of address requests as well as all 
Oematedallsation/Remateriallsation requests and related matters as well as all dividend related queries and 
complaints: 

Alankrt Assignments Limited 
SEBI Regist ration Number: INR000002532 

4E/2 Jhandewalan Extension, New Delhl-110055 
Telephone: +911142S41234; Facsimile : +911141S43474 

Email: rta@alankit.com; Website: www.alankit.com 
j. Share Transfer System: 

k, 

I. 

m. 

With respect to shares transferred in electronic form, after confirmation of sale/purchase transaction from the 
broker, shareholders should approach their respective depositary participant (OP) with a request to debit or 
credit the account for the transaction. The OP will immediately arrange to complete the t ransaction by updating 
the account. There is no need for separate communication either to the Company or STA. 

In terms of Regulation 40(1) of SEBI Listing Regulations, as amended, securities can be transferred only in 
dematerialized form w.e.f. 01 April 2019, except in case of request received for transmission or transposition of 
securities. However, shareholders are not barred from holding shares in physical form. Members holding shares 
In physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings todematerlallzed form, 

Distribution of shareholding as on 31 March 2022 : 

Physical Demat 

Category No. of 
% Shares % shar£?holders No.of No. of 

shareholders Shares shareholders. Shares 

1 -500 110604 98.18 6252203 3,41 1 10 110603 6252193 
S01-1000 1203 1.07 905922 0.49 0 0 1203 905922 
1001-2000 411 0.36 610582 0,34 0 0 411 610582 
2001-3000 141 0.13 355234 0.19 0 0 141 355234 
3001-4000 55 0.05 197848 0.11 0 0 55 197848 
4001-5.000 43 0.04 201560 0,11 0 0 43 201560 
5001-10000 84 0.07 598687 0.33 0 0 84 598687 

10001 & above 107 0.10 1741S9214 95.02 0 0 107 174159214 

Total 112648 100.00 183281250 100.00 1 10 112647 183281240 

Oematerialisation of Shares and liquidity: 

The Company's shares are admitted Into both the depositories i ,.e, National Securi ties Deposi tory Limited 
('NSDL') and Central Depository Services (India) Limited {'COSL' ). As on 31 March 2022, the number of equity 
shares in elect ronic form and physical form is as follows: 

1 NSOl 178179788 
2 COSL 510145-Z 2.78 
3 Ph Ital 10 0 

Total 1832812S0 100.00 

The Company's shares are very liquid and are actively traded In BSE Ltd. and National Stock exchange of India Ltd. 
Relevant data of turnover for the financial year 2021 ~22 is as follows: 

No. of Shares traded 
Value(~. in lakh) 

Outstanding GORs/AORs/Warrants: 

There are no outstanding GORs/AO Rs/Warrants or any convertible instruments. 

n. Commodity price/Foreign exchange risk and hedging activities: 

Relevant information in this regard is disclosed in the Notes to Financial Statements. 

n 



o. 

p. 

Plant Locations: 
Bharat Dynamics Umltt!d 

Kanchanbagh 
Hyderabad-500058 

Phone: (040)-24587002; Fax: (040)-24347513 
8han:1t Dynamics Llmrted, 8hanur, Bharat Dynamics Umit.ed, VIZ'ag 
PatJncheruvu Mandal, "G"· Block, APIIC·IAlA 
Sanga Reddy District 
Hyderabad-502305 

VSEZ post, Vishal<apatnam-530049 
Phone : (08911- 2821500 

Phone: (040)-23469551; Fax: (040)-23469552 Fax : (0891)· 2821502 

Address for Correspondence/Corporate Office : 

Bharat Dynamics Limited 

CIN: l24292TG1970GOI001353 
Corporate Office, Plot No.38-39, TSFC Building, 

Financial District, Gachibowli, Hyderabad-500 032 
Telephone: (040) 23456145; Fax: (040) 23456107 

E-mail : investors@bdl-india.in 

Website : www.bdl•india.in 
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q. Credit Rating : 

The Company has obtained 'Al+' (Reaffirmed) raring from M/s. CRISI L for short-term Bank facilities for an amount 
of '{ 600Crore for the year 2022-23. 

8. OTHER DISCLOSURES: 

a) The Company has no subsidiar ies, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies as on 31 March 2022. Materiality 

policy is placed on the web•site of the Company at https://bdl-india.in/policies-codes 

b) During the year 2021·22 the Company has not entered into any t ransaction with the Directors that may have 
potential conflict with t he Interest of the Company at large. The members of the Board, apart from receiving 
Remuneration (wherever applicable), do not have any material pecuniary relationship or transaction with the 

Company which, in the Judgment of the Board, may affect independence of judgment of the Directors. 

c) The Company has not entered into any materially significant relat ed party transactions that may have potential 
conflict with the interests of the Company at large. Nonetheless, transaclions with related parties have been 
disclosed in Note No.38(8) of Notes to Accounts In the Annual Report. The Company has formulated a "Policy on 

Related Party Transaction$" to regulate transactions entered into between the Company and its related parties. In 
terms of Regulation 46(2)(g) of the listing Regulations, the said policy is placed on the web-site of the Company at 
http://bdl-lndia.ln. 

d) During Lhe year, the Company did not comply with the requirement of fifty percent of Independent Directors on 

the Board. Further from 13 Sept ember 2020 till 23 December 2021 there was no Independent Director on the 
Board and the company has not complied with the provisions pertaining to Quorum o f Board Meetings (Reg.17 A), 
provisions pertaining to Audit Committee (Reg.18), p rovisions pertaining to Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee (Reg.19), provisions pertaining to Stakeholders Relationship Committee (Reg.20) and provisions 

pertaining to Risk Management Committee {Reg.21). Accordingly, as per SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CM 
D/CIR/P/2020/12 dated January 22,2020, the stock exchanges (i.e. BSE & NSE) had levied tine on the Company. 
The Board suggested that t he stock exchanges should be informed about the procedure for appointment of 

Directors followed by the Company being a Government Company. The Company accordingly informed the stock 
exchanges that being a Government Company under the Administrative control of Ministry of Oefence, the power 
to appoint Directors {including Independent Directors} and the terms and conditions of their appointments 
including remuneration, evaluation etc., vests with the Government of India and as such they should not be held 
liable to pay the tine. No fine was paid till date. 

e) Whist le Blow er Mechanism/ Vigil Mechanism: 

The guidelines of Corporate Governance for CPSEs 2010 issued by DPE and provisions or section 177 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with. The Whistle Slower Policy of the Company, Inter alia, contains a 

provision enabling any person to approach the Chairm~n of the Audit Committee. However, during the year under 
report, no personnel was denied access to the members of the Audit Committee or its Chairman and further no 
such whistle blower cases were reported. The policy is available on the website of the Company https://bdl­

lndia.in/investors. 

~ 

------------------"""\ 73 ;-------------------



Annual Report 
201.1-22 

f) All t he applicable Accounting Standards are followed except I ND•AS-108 relating to Segment reporting keeping in 
view of the nature of business and the sensitive nature of the disclosure. However, such non-disclosure does not 
have any financial impact on the accounts of the Company. Necessary disclosure ls being made in Notes forming 
part of Accounts in this regard. 

s) During the year 2021-22, t he Board of Directors has accepted all the recommendations of Its committees which 
were mandatorily required. 

h) There were no items of expenditure debited in the books of account, which are not for the purpose or the 
business. 

i) The Company has not incurred any expenditure which is personal i n nature for the Board of Direc1ors and Top 
management. 

j) 

k) 

I) 

m) 

n) 

Details of Administrative and Office Expenses as a percentage of total expenses vi.s~a-vis financial expenses are 
furnished below: (? in Crore) 

SI. No. Particulars 2021-ZZ ZOZO-Zl 

1 Total Exoenditure {other than Materials, 1006.11 826.32 
2 Administrative & Office Exoenses 7.09 9.93 
3 Percentage of (2) on (IJ 0.70% L20% 

Presidential Directives and Guidelines: 

The Company has been following the Presidential Directives and guidelines Issued by t he Govt. oilndia from time 

to time regarding reservation for SCs, STs and OBCs in letter and spirit. Officials dealing with the subject were 
provided necessary training to enable them to update their knowledge on the subject and perform the job 
effectively. SOL has implemented the Presidential Di rectives issued by the Government of India regarding 

Implementation of Executives Pay revision from 01 January 2017. 

Details of total fees for all services paid by the Company and its subsidiaries, on a consolidated basis, to rhe 
Statutory Auditor and all entities In the network firm network entity of which the statutory auditor is a part during 
the year are g_iven below: 

Audit Fees 10.00 10.00 

Tax Audit Fees 1.25 1.25 

Other Services 5.25 4.50 

R.e,mbursement of Expenses 0.19 

To1al 16.69 1S. 7S 

No items of expenditure other than directly related to its business o r incidental t hereto, those spent towards 
welfare of employees/ex-employees towards fulfi lling Its corporate social responsibility were debited Into books 

of ac-count. 

Unpaid & Unclaimed Dividend details: Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read 

wit h t he Investor Education and Protection Fund ('IEPF') Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) 
Rules, 2016, t he statement furnishing information of unpaid and unclaimed dividend (interim & final) for previous 
seven years Is available on the website of the Company viz. https://bdl-lndla.in/. Further, no unclaimed 
dividend/shares from previous years is due to be transferred to the I EPF as on March 31, 2022. The details o f the 

Unclaimed Dividends as on 31 March 2022 is as below: 

Particul.ir.s No. of sh.1f't'holdeB Amount {In f) 

Fino! Dividend 2017•18 922 331724.16 

Interim Dividend 20111-19 8S4 223865.25 

Anal Dividend 2018-19 846 76808.31 
Interim Dividend 2019•20 1334 417856.25 

Final Dividend 2019-20 957 125323.40 

Interim Dividend 2020-21 893 294629.60 
Anal Dividend 2020-21 921 32055.00 
Inter im Dividend 2021-22 1448 643049.10 

Tot-al 8175 2145311.07 
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o) Details with respect to demat suspense account/unclaimed suspense account -There are no outstanding shares 
lying in the demat suspense account/unclaimed suspense account as on March 31, 2022. 

pl The Company has not raised any funds through preferential allotment or qualified institutions placement as 
specified in the Regulations 32(7Al of the listing Regulations. 

q) Loans and advances in the nature of loans to firms/Companies in which Directors are interested-Nil. 

9. DISCLOSURES IN RELATION TO THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 

PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 

No. of complaints at the beginning of the year Nil 

No. of Complaints filed during the finan~ial Year Nil 

No. of Complaints disposed of the during the year NII 

No. of Complaints pending as on end of the financial year Nil 

10. DETAILSOFNON-COMPLIANCES 

During the year, t he Company did not comply w ith the requirement of fifty pe«:ent of Independent Directors on the 

Board. Further from 13 September 2020 till 23 December 2021 there was no Independent Director on tile Board and the 
company has not complied w i lh the provisions pertaining to Quorum o f Board Meetings (Reg.17A), provisions pertaining 
to Audit Committee (Reg.18), provisions pertaining to Nomination and Remuneration Committee (Reg.19), provisions 

pertaining to Stakeholders Relationship Committee (Reg.20) and provisions pertaining to Risk Management Committee 
(Reg.21). It is informed t hat being a Government Company, all Directors on the Company's Board are appointed by the 
Govt. of India and the selection process & appointment, which Involves various Ministries and approval by the 
Appointment o f Cabinet Commi ttee (ACC) and it is beyond the control o f the Company. All the vacancies are being 

promptly notified to t he Government for filling up at t he earliestpossible. 

11. COMPLIANCE WITH NON-MANDATORY PROVISIONS 

The status on the compliance w ith the non-mandatory recommendation In the SEBI (l ODR) Regulations, 2015 is as 
under: 

• The Company has the posftion of Chairman & Managing Director {Executive} and there is no Non-Executive 
Chairman. 

• The financial statements of the Company are disclosed with unmodified audit opinion. 

• Process of communicating with shareholders is effective and t he procedure has been explained under "Means of 
Communication .... 

• The Additional General Manager (Internal Audit) administratively reports to Director (Finance) & CFO and is an 
invitee to the meetings of Audit Committee. 

12. CODE FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING ANO FAIR DISCLOSURE 

In accordance with the SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations 2015 (as amended), the Company h~s put in 
place a Code of Conduct and Disclosure Procedure to prevent insider trading in the Company's securi ties and for 

transparent/streamlined disclosure/dissemination of information to the investors/ public~ The connected persons as 
defined under the Code should obtain permission from the Competent Authority to deaf in securities during t he trading 
window beyond the specified limi ts. Periodical disclosures are also required to be made as provided under the Code to 
prevent the Instance of Insider trading. The Code of Conduct and Fair Disclosure Procedure has been posted In the 
Company's website https:/ / bdl-india.in. The Policy is framed to ensure t hat the insiders do not derive any benefit o r 
assist others to derive any benefit from access to and possession of price sensitive Information about the Companywhich 
is not In the public domain. 

13. COMPLIANCE 

The Company has duly complied w ith the requirements specified in Regulations 17 to 27 and Clauses (bl to (i) of sub­
regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the Listing Regulations and OPE Guidelines except Composition of Board of Directors 
including quorum for Board Meetings and constitution o f various Committees {for the part of the year). The Company has 

also been submitting to t he Stock Exchanges and to the Government, quarterly compliance report on Corporate 
Governance. As required underthe Listing Regulations w ith the Stock E><changes, the Auditors' Certificate on compliance 
of conditions of Corporate Governance by the Company is attached to this report. 

~ 
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In terms of Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (l ODR) Regulations t he Compliance Certificate issued by the CEO and CFO on the 
financial statements and internal controls relating to financial reporting for the year 2021-2022 is attached with this 
report. 

15. CODE OF CONDUCT FOR DIRECTORS AND SENIOR EXECUTIVES: 

A Code of Conduct and Business Ethics as suggested by OPE in Its Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPS Es 2010 
and underregulation 17(5) o f SE Bl (lODR) Regulations 2015 has been adopted by the Company in respect of its Direct.ors 
and Senior level Executives. "The Code has also been posted on the Company's website. The Directors and the Senior 
Executives have given declarations affirming the compliance with the code of conduct during the year 2021-22. A 
declaration to this effect by the Chairman & Managing Director is given below: 

16. DECLARATION BY CHAIRMAN & MANAGING DIRECTOR: 

It ls hereby declared that all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel affirmed compliance with "The Code of 

Business Conduct & Ethics for Board Members and Senior Management of Bharat Dynamics Limited" for the year ended 
31March 2022. 

Place : Hyderabad 
Date : 26 May 2022 
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~ 
Cmde. Siddharth Mishra (Retd) 

Chairman and Managing Director 
DIN:08367035 



'I TI f' \RTtll I \ ('.\ 'l" \ ru \ ,, & co. 
COM PAN\ SEC"Rf:T-\RIES 

CER'r!FICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

To, 
The Members of 

Bharat Dyni.lmfc:s limited 

Corp Of(: Plot No.38-39, TSFC Bullding, 

Finandal District, Nanakr-amgudo, 
Hyderabad~S00032, Telangana. 

We hr11/e examined the rclt!Vnnt records te.lotlng to compliance of conditions of Corporate 

Governallce by Sharat Dynamics Umhed ("thit> Company"'}, for the year ended 3l't March, 

2022, a> per the rnlevant provisions of Secvrltles qnd Exchange Board of India (listing 
Oollgauons und Oisclo~uie Requlre.1nc11ts) Rcgulaooos, 2015 ('Lf.s-tlng Resul.itlons') a5 

relerred t0 m Rt:r;vlatlon lSll~ ot the listing Retult:1tlons for the year ended 31" M-iln;h, 
2022 and Department of flubllc Enterprises (OPE) Guidelines on Corporate Gov~rnaflce for 

Public Sector 1Jndert;;,k.ing$ for the year ended 311
• Marth 2022. 

The compllanc.e of conditrons of Corr,orate Governance 1s the respooslbUlty of tile 

Managemcnl. Our e.icamioat.ton was Hmhcd to procedures a,,d implementation thereof. 

adopted bv the Company for ensuring compliance wilh the: conditions of Corporate 

Governance, It is nelth~, an audll nor~,, t!Xprcss1on of op1t1ion on the financial st.ntemenrs 

or the Comp;my. 

In our opinion und to the best of ovr information and according to the- @)(pkmatlons gl,..en to 

us. Wf! Cetlify thnt che: 

• Comp.;mv h;,s compJled with the cond,ttons of Corpon'Jte Governance as stipulJted ,n 

.lbov~ mcntlon~d llstll'g Reaulotlons, ;:,s appllCilble except In case of Compliance of 

Regulation l 7 wlt.h reg~rd to requirement of FlftV perceol or Independent Directors on 

thl! Ooard lnc:ludine ot'I~ Women lndependenl Director, till the third quarter end, 

Coosequently, the reqtJi$ite q~orum of Board & CommlttL"e mccLl.ngs under Regulation 

17{2At .md lh~ constitution of Audit Commlttee under Regulatlon 18, Nomination & 

Re1nun~ra1lon Commhwe. <.1ndc, ~~gulmion 19 nnd Stakeholders. Relationship 

Commlnee under Regolarlon 20 of the SEBl'(LODR) Regul~tlons ,.-,ere not complfed with 

till the duro quarle:t as Lhe vacanct or the othce of Independent Director under 

Heeulanon 25(6) h.l,ve bPen onlv f illed In the third qu<1rte1 cod, 

fhu c;efay m ~ppumttng the Independent Olrectors Is b€cause the Company bl!ing a 

Government Compilny vnder the Administrative contra.I of Min,.stry of Defence. the 

power to appoint Directors (Including lndc-pendenl OirectorsJ and the te.rtns and 

condition!'i of svch <1ppolntment5 ve$ts with the Gover11men1 or Indio {GOI) and the 

COmp~nv has rigorously followed w1ch the Administrijti..,r: Ministry for filllng up the 

vacnncyof ln(fependE.""nt Dir'e-ctors. At.cotd.inglv, the Adml'nistrntive Minirtrv vld'e hs 

# 315. 811anu E'nciavo,.. Sundar Nagar, ESl, Myderabad .. 500 038, Te1angan,a:. 
Tel 040.23701964/ 23701374/ Mobile; 9985282222 

Email pjom.Jcoflrrn@trmall com . c,navJyoth@gmail.com, Wcbslto; wwwpja,ndoo info 
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letter No. OOP-MOOO!f11)/1/i0!8-0(BDL) dated 3"' Jaouary 2022 has appointed five 

new lndepe.ndenl Dlreclors includtng One lndepender,t Woman Director with effect 

from OecembFr 20ll, The appointment ol one more tndepc-ndent Director Is In pl'oce.ss 

ilt Depa:r-tment of Publk Entnrpdses (OPE}. 

• On Appointment of new Independent Directors on the 80.:ird, Company has 

re~onstltuted all 1he Cornrnluees with effect from 3tc1 Januarv 2022 and has complied 

with a ll rh~ conditions o1 Corpot Jte GovemiJnce except Regulations 1? with respect to 

pf0v1s1ons penoining to Board composition. 

Place: Hvderobnd 
03te: 18111 May, 2022 

Fo r Putt:iparthi Jagannatham & Co. 

CS Navajyoth Puttaparthl 
Pc,ttncr 
FCS No: 9896; C P No: 16041 
Peer Review Certifica te No. 1158/2021 

UOIN: F0098960000l38785 

78 

Annual Report 
201.1-22 



J) f) 
.1-,, •;1· 0'('1, in, .., I h1• ,!i-.·I 

r II I " 
CO'lrJl'IY Sl!:CRETARll!:S 

CERTIFICATE OF NON•OISOUALIFKATION OF DIRECTORS 

(Pursuant to RegulatJon 34(31 and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(1) of the SEBI (Listing 

Oblig~tions and Dlsdosure Requ1re.mcnts) Regulations, 2015) 
To, 

The M~mbers or 
Bh.u.at Oynamlcs Umited 

Corp Off: Plot No.38-39, TSFC Bufldlng, 

Financial District, Nanakr-amguda, 

Hydcl':>btid•500032, Tel:menna, 

We have! cx::»mlned the relevant registers, records, Forms, returns and djsctosures received 

from lhe Dir<>ctors of M/s Bharat Dynamics Limited having CIN L24292TG1970GOI001353 

and having , egJstered offlte Dt K.:anc;:hanbagli, Hyderabad•5000S8, Telangana, India, and 
having it$ Corpori1LI? Office at Plot No.3S..39, TSFC Buildlng, Near ICICI rowers, Ffnanc.ial 

Olv.t1ct, Nan<1kramguda, Hyderabad-500032, re!angana, India (harnlnafter referred to as 

'the Company'), produced before us by rhe Company for the pu.rpose or Issuing thi,; 

Certifictite. u, oc.cordance with Regulation 3-4{3) read with Schedule V Para•C Sub clause lO(lt 

of the Securitie!. E-xchan,ge Soard of India (listing Ob[ig;:,dons and Disclosure Requjre.ments) 
Regulations. 2015. 

In our opinion and to thu best or our lnforrnation and according to the vermcatiDr1i of the 

Company R<!t.-ords. (Including Olrecto~ ldentlfiCcJUon Number (DIN) starus at the portal 

www~mca.gov.ln) as cons.ldered necessiu y ~r)d exr,f,Jnations furnished to us by the Company 
& Its ofncer,, we hereby CC>rtify that none of tht:! Directors on che Board of the Company ;:,s 

staled below fur the Financtal Yt:!~r endin.g on 31"1 Marcil, 2022 have been dcbarr&d or 

disquaUiied from being appo,med or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities 

.:ind Exchange Board of India., Mini.stry of Col'poriJte Affairs, 0 1 any ,;uch other St;ttutorv 
Authority_ 

l:1l5Vring the cllgibillty of for rhe appointment/ continuity of f!V~rv Olrec.tor on the 8onrd Is 

the re.!opon, ibUity of the management of lhe Comp;my Our re!iponslbllity ls to express an 

op,nlon on these bas-ed on our verification. Th1s 1;:ertificate Is neltht'r a,, assurance as to the 

ruture viablUL'f' of the Cornpany nor of 1he efficiency or eJtec,:tiven.ess with which dtt!­
manar;emem has conducted the aff;:urs of the Company. 

Place; Hyder~~1-d 
Date: 18th M.Jy, 2022 

For Putt<1parthi Jagannath:im & Co. ~w· 
CS Navajyoth Purtnparthl 
P::irtncr 
FCS No: 9896; C P No: 16041 
Peer Review Cerrificatc 

No. 1158/2021 

UOIN: F00989G0000338730 

# 315. Bhanu Enc:tave, Svndar Nag-a-r, ESI, Hydorubad - 500 038, Telangana. 
'rel · 040-23701964/ 23701374/ Moblle: 998-~2 82222 

E:mllll pJand0oflrm@9ma1l.com, csnavJyo1h@gma,1.com, Website: www.pJandco.lnfo 
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE 

(Under Regulation 17(8) of SEBI {LODR) Regulations) 
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A. We have reviewed the Financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2022 
and to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

(i) These Statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading: 

(tt) These Statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's 
affairs and are in compliance with the existing accounting standards, 
applicable laws and regulations. 

8 . To the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the 
Company during the year are fraudulent, Illegal or violative of the Company's code of 
conduct. 

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for 
financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control 
systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to 
the auditors, deficiencies in the design, operation of such internal controls, if any, of 
which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these 
deficiencies. 

0 . We have indicated to the Company's auditors and the Audit committee that : 

(I) 

(ii) 

(iii) 

there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting 
during the period. 

there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year and 
that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements 
and 

there are no instances of significant fraud which I have become aware 
and the involvement therein, if any of the Management or an employee 
having a significant role in the Company's Internal control system over 
financial reporting. 

a . ~Tu 
Cil~ :Tff"MISHRA (R~ d) 
CH RMAN ANO MANAGING DIRECTOR & 
C IEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 

N SRINIVASULU 
DIRECTOR (FINANCE) & 

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
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ANNEXURE-V 
BUSI NESS RESPONSIBILITY REPORT 

SECTION A: GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE COMPANY 

1 Corporate Identity Number (Cl N) of the Company L24292TG1970GOI001353 

2 Name of t he Company Bharat Dynamics limited 

3 Registered address: 
a} Corporate Office Plot No.38-39, TSFC Building, Financial Distr ict, Gachibowll, 

Hyderabad-500032 

b) Registered Office Kanchanbagh, Hyderabad-500058 

4 Website www.bdl-india.ln 
,. 
C, e-mail Id investors@bdl-lndia.ln 

6 Financial Year reported 2021-22 

7 
Sector(s) that the Company is engaged in (industrial 

Manufacture of Weapon system (25200) 
activity code~wise) 

8 
List three key products/services t hat the Company 

Manu facture of Missiles and allied Defence equipments 
manufactures/provides (as in balance sheet) 

9 
Total number of locations where business activity is 

4 
undertaken by the Company 

a. Number of International l ocations (Provide details 
Nil 

of major 5) 

b. Number of National Locations 4 

10 
Markets served by t he Company -Local/State/ 

National/International 
National/ International/ 

SECTION B: FINANCIAL DETAILS OF THE COMPANY 

1 Paid up Capital (INR) 1832812500 

2 Total Turnover (IN R) 2817 Crore 

3 Total profit after t axes (IN R) 500Crore 

4 Total Spending on Corporate Social Responsibility 
(CSR) (INR) 

18.13 Crore 

s l ist of activities in which expenditure in 4 above has BDL's CSR activities are carried our in the following focus 

been Incurred. areas: . Education, literacy & Skill Development . Rural Development . Sports &Swachh Bharat Project s . Drinking water supply & Sanitation and Healthcare 
inftiative.s 

SECTION C: OTHER DETAILS 

1 
Does the Company have any Subsidiary Company/ 

No 
Companies? 

Do the Subsidiary Company/ Companies participate in 

2 t he BR Initiatives of t he parent company? If yes, then NA 
indicate t he number of such subsidiary company(s) 

Do any other entity/entities (e.g. suppliers, distributors 
etc.) that the Company does business with, participate 

3 in t he BR initiatives of the Company? If yes, then No 
indicate t he percentage o f such entity/entities? [ Less 
than 30%, 30-60%, More than 60%) 
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SECTION D: BR INFORMATION 

l Details of Director/ Directors responsible for BR BR runction relating to Corporate Social Responsibility and 

(a) Details of the Di rector/ Directors responsible for 
Sustainabilit y is monitored by the Corpora te Social 

implementation of the BR policy/policies 
Responsib ility & Sustainable Development (CSR& SD) 
Committee of the Board o f Directors. The details of the 

DIN Number Composition of the CSR & SD Committee are provided in the 

Name 
Corporate Governance Report. The overall Business 
Responsibility of the company lies with the Chairman & 

Designation Managing Di rector who gets them implemented through the 

(b) Details of the BR head 
respective group heads 

The details of the CMD of BDL Is as follows: 

DIN Number (if applicable) DIN: 08367935 

Name 
Name: Cmde Siddharth Mishra 

Designation: Chairman & Managing Director 

Designation Telephone No.: 040-23456123 

Telephone number 
Email ID: cmdbdl@bdl-india.in 

The Soard has not assigned responsibilities specifically to any 
e~mail id Director to function as the BR head. 

2. Principle-wise (as per NVGs) BR Policy/policies 

The 9 principles outlined in the National Voluntary Guidelines (NVGs) are as follows 

Pl Businesses should conduct and g"Overn themselves with Ethics, Transparency and Accountability. 

P2 Businesses should provide goods and services that are safe and contribute to sustainability throughout their l ife cycle. 

P3 Businesses should promote thewell-being of all employees. 

P4 Businesses should respect the interests of and be responsive towards all stakeholders, especially those who are 
disadvantaged, vulnerable and marginalized . 

PS Businesses should respect and promote human rights. 

PG Businessesshould respect, protect and make efforts to restore the environment. 

P7 Businesses when engaged in influencing public and regulatory policy, should do so in a responsible manner. 

PS Businesses should support inclusive growth and equitable development. 

P9 Businesses should engage with and provide value to their customers and consumers in a responsible manner. 

(a) Details of compliance (Reply in Y/N) 

No. Questions Pl P2 P3 P4 PS P6 P7 PS P9 

1 Do you have a policy/ policies for BR y y y y y y y y y 

Yes, policy formulated after' extensive Internal consultation, 

Has the policy being formulated in consultation with the 
covering all functional areas of the Company. The Company 

2 follows all work practices, procedures pertaining to its area 
relevant stakeholders? 

of activities/operations as mandated by I ndustry, 
Government and relevant statutory bodies 

Yes. Various policies at BDL confirm to different applicable 

Does the policy conform to any national / international 
statutes/ guidelines/ rules etc. issued by GOI, and updated 

3 
standards? 

from time to time. Industry practices, national/ international 
standards are generally kept in view while formulating 
polices. 

Has the policy being approved by t-he Board? 
Vario us pol icies conforming to the d i rectives o f t he 

4 Is yes, has it been signed by M D/ owner/ CEO/ 
Government under various applicable laws/ statutes/ rules 
/ guidelines etc., are approved by the Board or authority 

appropriate Board Director? 
delegated for the same by the Board 
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Does the company have a specified committee of the 
5 Board/ Director/ Official to oversee the Implementation 

of the policy? 

6 Indicate the link for the policy to be viewed online? 

7 
Has the policy been formally communicated lo all 
relevant internal and external stakeholders? 

8 
Does the company have In-house structu re to 
implement the policy/ policies? 

Does the Company have a grievance redressal 
9 mechanism related to the policy/policies to address 

stakeholders' grievances related to t he policy/ policies? 

Has the company carried out independent evaluation of 
10 the working of this policy by an internal or external 

agency? 
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The Board oversees the compliance and implementation of 
the policies through its various Committees as detai led in the 
Corporate Governance Report forming part of the Annual 
Report. 
The polkies are available on Company's 
website: https://bdl-lndia.in/investors 

Yes. The Company policies and operational framework are 
available on the Company's website as well as Its Intranet. 
Quality, Health, Safety and Environmental Policy displayed at 
all major location of the Company. 

Yes. The Company has well -est abli shed in-house 
infrast ructure, manpower pool, documented standard 
operating procedure and other executive & administrative 
machineries to implement the given policies in the area of 
safe and sustainable production of goods and services of the 
Company, 

Yes. 

The Company is subject to various audits such as Statutory 
Audit by firm of Chartered Accountants appointed by the 
Comptroller & Auditor General, Internal Audit, C&AG Audit, 
Cost Audit, Secretarial Audit, Quality Audit, Safety Audit, 
Integrated Management Systems Audit etc. These audits 
ensure compliance to various internal and external policies. 

(b) If answer to the question at serial number 1 against any principle, is 'No', please explain why: Not Applicable 

3, Governance related to BR 

(a) Indicate the frequency with which the Soard of The senior management of the Company reviews BR 
Directors, Committee of the Board or CEO to assess t he performance on an on-going basis. The Board/Committees 
BR performance of lhe Company. constituted by it review the same annually. 

(b) Does the Company publish a BR or a Sustainability Yes. The Company publishes BR Report annually as part of it s 
Report? What is the hyperlink for viewing this report? annual report'. The hyperlink for viewing the report: 
How frequently It is published? http://www.bdl-india.ir\/investors 

SECTION E: PRINCIPLE-WISE PERFORMANCE 

Principle i: Businesses should conduct and govern the·mselves with Ethics, Transparency and Accountability 

1 Does the policy relating to ethics, bribery and corruption Yes, the Company has well placed Integrity Pact which is 
cover only the company? Yes/No. Does It extend to the signed with bidders to enable them to raise any issues with 
Group/ Joint Ventures/ Suppliers/ Contractors/ NGOs/ regard to high value tenders of more than Rs.2 Crore floated 
Others? from time to time. People of high repute and integrity are 

appointed as Independent External Monitors to oversee 
implementation of the said Integrity Pact. The pact 
essentia ll y envisages an agreement between the 
prospective vendors/bidders and BDL committing the 
Persons/officials of both sides, not to resort to any corrupt 
practices in any aspect/ stage o f the contract. Any violation 
of the same would entail disqualification of the bidders and 
exclusion from future business dealings. 
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2 How many stakeholder complaints have been received In the Company, there ls constant effort to enhance 
in the past financial year and what percentage was 
satisfactorily resolved by the management? 

customer satisfaction level. Accordingly, many initiatives 

have been taken to address product support issues 
effectively. Product Support Monitoring Groups have been 
established across the company to address all supportability 
issues. 

BDL had 5 customer complaints pending from the last 
financial year 2020·21. Further, 19 fresh complaints were 
received during the year 2021-22. Out of 24 Complaints, 17 
Complaints (70.83%) were satisfactorily resolved and 7 
Complaints (29.17%) were pending at the end of financial 
year 2021-22. 

During the financial year 2021 -22, 12 investor complaints/ 
grievances have been received by the Company and through 
SEBI SCORES Platform, NSE and BSE and Registrar & 
Transfer Agent. All these complaints were attended to and 
resolved on priority basis. 

Principle 2: Businesses should provide goods and services that are safe and contribute to sustainability throughout their 
life cycle 

1 

2 

List up to 3 of your products or services whose design 
has incorporated social or environmental concerns, 
risks and/or opportunities. 

For each such product, provide the following details in 
respect of resource use (energy, water, raw material 
etc.): 

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacture and 
supply of various Missiles and allied Defence equipments to 
Indian Armed Forces. 

The company recognizes its commitment to a.chieve 
economic development through sustainable methods. This 
is proposed to be achieved through employment of 
appropriate technology, transparency in procurement and 

outsourcing and participation in sustainable development 
programmes. 

The Company has implemented various energy conservation 
measures namely lnstallatlon of grid connected Solar Power 
Plant, Electrific.ation with LED lights instead of conventional 
discharge lamps etc. The Company installed 5 MW Grid 
connected Solar Power plant at BDL-Bhanur unit through 
M/s. Solar Energy Corporation of India which has become 
operational since September 2017. Further the Company 
also installed another SMW Grid connected Solar Power 
plant at lbrahlmpatnam unit through M/s. Solar Energy 
Corporation of India which has become operational from 

April 2019. During the year, BDL has undertaken the 
following initiative under energy conservation: 

Energy saved due to solar power plant is 1.82 Crore Units. 

a) 0.98 power factory is being maintained. 

b) The energy efficient wall mounted fan (72 Nos.) installed. 

3 Does the company have procedures In p lace for The Company has been following approved criteria for the 
sustainablesourcing (includingtransportation)? selection of vendors to ensure sustainable sourcing which 

inter alia includes vendors having ISO 9000 certification, 
vendors approved by regulatory bodies; various authorized 
dealers of the manufacturer, ability to provide materials as 
per laid down specification and other requirements. Ability 

to supply materials as per stipulated delivery period, annual 
evaluation of the orders placed on a vendor Is completed to 
decide the average performance. 

~ 
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4 Has the company taken any st eps to procure goods and 
services from local & small p roducers, includ ing 

communitiessurrounding their place of work? 

s Does the company have a mechanism to recycle 
products and waste? 
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Being the Company is into Defence sector, the policy of 
procurement from Micro, small and Medium enterprises is 

not applicable. However, the Company is striving to promote 
procurement/avail services, through local and small 
producers and service providers. In line with the Public 
Procurement Policy of the Govern men t of India (as 

amended), your Company has ach ieved more than 
mandated procurement of 25% from MSM Es. For the year 
2021-22, the procurement from MSMEs Is 29.72%. 

Your Company, continually strives t o increase it s vendor base 
through conducting special drives and also by providing free 

registration In certain cases. During the year 2021-22, eight 
(8-) ve.ndor meets were conducted. Your Company has over 
1000 registered vendors on its rolls as on date. 

BDL has mechanism in place to send waste for recycling 
through certified agencies: 

a) Solid waste such as metal scrap, wooden scrap, damaged 
barrels, diesel generator set, U P.S, Air Compressor, Split 
ACs sold out and returned to process market through 
recycling 

b) Hazardous waste such as wast e o il, RO reject, life expired 
chemlcals and Ingredients, have been disposed through 
the agency registered pollution control board. 

c) E-Waste has been sold out and returned to process / 
market through recycling. 

d) The lead acid batteries are given to the authorised 
recyclers/dealers on buyback basis as and when required 

el Mercury tube lights has been s.old out and returned to 
process market through recycling. 

Principle 3: Businesses should promote the well-being of all employees 

1 Total number of permanent employees as on 31.03.2022. 2662 

2 Total number of employees hi red on temporary/ 

contractual/ casual basis. 166 

3 Number of permanent women employees. 291 

4 Number of permanent employees with disabilities 99 

5 Employee association BDL has nine employee associations recogn I zed by 
Management 

6 What percentage of your permanent employees is 
members of this recognlzed employee association? 97% 

7 Number of complaints relating to child labour, forced 

labour, lnvofuntary labour, sexual harassment in the last 
NIL 

financial year and pending, as on the end of the financial 
year. 

8 Brief details of t raining Programme held for employees No. of employees trained during 2021-22 
with respect to safety & skill up·gradation training in the (Category-Wise details) 
last year Particulars SC I ST I OBC I GEN I Total 

JOTNA Not Conducted 
Non-JOTNA 124 I 44 I 237 I 284 I 689 

BS 
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Principle 4: Businesses should respect the interests of and be responsive towards all stakeholders, especially those who 

are disadvantaged, vulnerable and marginalized 

1 Has the company mapped its internal and e~ternal YES 
st akeholders? Yes/No 

2 Out o f t he above, has the company identified the BDl 's CSR projects alms at benefiting the d isadvantaged, 

disadvantaged, vulnerable & marginalized stakeholders. vulnerable and marginalised community who are present 

across Telangana and Andhra Pradesh. Further BDl ensures 

that the reservation policy as advised by Govt of India Is 

implemented. BOL is also involved in improving the quality 
of life of persons for whom projects are specially designed. 

The company has identified (i) SC/ ST (ii) Differently Abled as 

d i sadvantaged, vulnerab le and margi nal i zed for 

employment purpose. 

3 Are there any special initiatives taken by the company to BDl has made commitments for various projects across 
engage with the di sadvan taged, vu lnerable and Telangana and Andhra Pradesh in its CSR thrust areas, largely 
marginalized stakeholders? catering to disadvantaged, vulnerable and marginalized 

stakeholder 's viz. education, sanitation & skill development, 

healthcare Initiatives, drinking water provision etc,. The 
com pany follows all the GOI regulations regarding 

reservations for SC/ ST/OBCand Differently abled. 

Principle S: Businesses should respect and promote human rights. 

l Does the policy of t he company on human rights cover The Company has no subsidiaries/Joint Ventures/Group etc., 
only the company or extend to the Group/ Jo int The Human resource policies of the Company cover all 
Ventures/ Suppliers/ Cont ractors/ NG Os/ Others? aspects o f human rights o f its employees and others 

associated wi th i t for operation of its business. No 

complaints have been received In the past financial year on 

human r ights. 

The Company is committed to uphold and maintain the 

dignity of women employees and it has in place a policy 
which provides for protection against sexual harassment of 
wom en at work place arid for prevention and redressal of 

such complaints. During the year under review, no such 
complaint was received. 

2 How many stakeholder complaints have been received During the year under review, no complaints on human 
in the past financial year and what percent was rights were received. 
satisfactorily resolved by the management? 

Principle 6: Businesses should respect, protect and make efforts to restore the environment. 

l Does the policy related to Principle 6 cover only the Covers the Company as a whole. BDL has no subsidiaries/ 

company or extends to t he Group/ Joint Ventures/ Joint Ventures/Group etc., 

Suppliers/ Cont ractors/ NG Os/ others. 

2 Does the company have strategies/ Initiatives to address All the three units of BDl at Kanchanbagh, Bhanur and Vizag 

global environmental is.sues such as climate change, have been certified with ISO 14001:2015 Envi ronmental 
global warming, etc? Y/N. If yes, please give hyperlink M anagement System and BDL is add ressing the 
for webpage etc. environmental issues through various stages such as internal 

aud its, external aud its and core team meeting and 

M anagement review m eetings. 

3 Does the company identify and assess potential Yes 
environmental r isks? Y/N 
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4 Does the company have any pro[ect related to Clean 
Development Mechanism? If so, provide details thereof, 
in about SO words or so. Also, if Yes, whether any 
environmental compliance report is filed? 

s Has the company undertaken any other initiatives on -
clean technology, energy efficiency, renewable energy, 

etc. Y/N. if yes, please give hyperlink for web page etc. 

6 Are the Emissions/Waste generated by the company 

within t he permissible limits given by CPCB/SPCB for 
the financial year being reported? 

7 Number of show cause/ legal notices received from 
CPCB/ SPCB which are pending (i.e. not resolved to 
satisfaction) as on end of Financial Year. 
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BDL has not taken any project related to Clean Development 

Mechanism bu t under these criteria, SOL is reducing 
emissions through installation of Venturi Scrubbers in 
electroplating process. BDL has Installed diesel generator 
complying with the requirements of CPCB norms. BOL has 

also installed Sewage Treatment Plant (STPs) on Effluent 
Treatment Plants (ETPs) and treated water is being utililed 
inside the premises. 

Cleaner technology is implemented by indvcting CNC 
Machines, Flow Forming, Robotic weld ing, Electro Discharge 

Machining, Electro Chemical Machining and Wave Soldering 
machines. 

BDL has undertaken the following initiative under energy 
conservations: 

- 0.98 powerfactor is being maintained 

- The energy efficient wall mounted fan (72 Nos.) installed 

Yes 

Nil 

Principle 7: Businesses when engaged in influencing public and regulatory policy, should do so in a re-sponsible manner. 

1 Is your company a member of any trade and chamber or a) Confederation of Indian Industry (CII) 

association ? If Yes, Name only t hose major ones that b) Society of Defence Technologists 
your business deals with: c) Hyderabad Management Association 

d) Standing Conference of Public E nterprlses 

2 Have you advocated/ lobbied t h ro ugh above No 
associations for the advancement or improvement of 
public good?Yes/No; if yes specify t he broad areas 

Principle 8: Businesse-s should support inclusive growth and equitable-development 

l Does the compa ny have specified p rogrammes/ As stated in the above sections, SD L's various CSR projects 
Initiatives/ projects In pursuit of the policy related to are in pursuit of the socio and economic development across 
Principle 8? the States where the units are situated. Further t he BDL's 

Vendor development programs pave the way for achieving 
the inclusive growth and equitable development. 

2 Are the programmes/ projects undertaken through in • BDL largely collaborates with various NGOs, foundations, 
house team/ own foundation/ exter nal NGO/ government agencies, and other professlonal agencies for 
governmentstructures/ any other organization? execution of the project on the ground. 

3 What is your company's direct contribution to During the financial year 2021·22, t he contribU'lion to 
community development projects? community development projects was Rs.18.13 Crore. 

Please refer to the Annexure-1 of Annual Report forming part 
of th is Annual Report on various CSR Activities being 
undertaken by the company. 

4 Have you taken steps to ensure that this community Yes. BDL conducts Impact assessment for majority of the 
development initiative is successfully adopted by the projects 
community? 
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Principle 9: Businesses should enga,gewith and provide value to their customers and consumers in a responsible manner. 

1 What percentage of customer complaints/consumer 
cases are pending ason the end of financial year ? 

2 Does the company display product information on the 
product label, over and above what is mandated as per 

local laws? 

3 Is there any case filed by any stakeholder against the 
company regarding unfair trade practices, Irresponsible 

advertising and/or anti-competitive behaviour during 
the last five years and pending as on end offinancial year 

4 Did your company carry out any consumer survey/ 
consumer satisfaction trends? 

Place : Hyderabad 

Date : 26 May 2022 

BDl has OS customer complaints pending from the last 
financial year 2020-21. Further 19 fresh complaints were 
received during the year 2021-22. Out o l 24 Complaints, 17 

Complaint s (70.83%) were satisfact o rily resolved and 7 
Complaints (29.17%) were pending at the end of financial 
year 2021-22. 
During the financial year 2021-22, 12 investor complaints/ 
grievances have been received by t he Company and through 
SEBI SCORES Platform, NSE and SSE and Registrar & 
Transfer Agen t. All these complaints were attended to and 

resolved on priority basis. 

Not applicable as the Company is Into business of Weapon 
systems. The product information is sensitive and classified. 
Hence, there is no display of product information. 

No 

No, however BOL always obtains customer satisfaction 
survey and feedback from thecustomersat regular intervals 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Cmde Slddharth M ishra (Retd) 
Chairman and Managing Olrec.tor 

DIN:08367035 

~ 
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G. NATESAN & Co., 
Chartered Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To t he members of BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED 

Report on the'Audit of the Standalone Financial State.ments 
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Head Office : 
No. 7 / 1, Fourth Street, 
Abiramapuram, 
Chennai - 600 018. 

We are issuing this revised audit report which supersedes our earlier report doted 26.05.2022, for 

the fol/owing reasons: 

o. stating the unit of measurement of values In the tables under Clauses l/c), 7/o) and 7 (b) 

fn the Anne.xure A to the Audit Report containing our report on various matters specifie_d 
In Paras 3 and 4 of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020. 

b. Clarifying on the reporting requiremetJt under Clouse (g) of Rule 11 to Companies ( Audit 

and Auditor's Rules) 2014. This amendment Is mode In compliance to the provisional 

comments Issued by the Prine/pol Director of Commercial Accounts under Section 

l43/6J{b) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS flnanclal statements of 

BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 

March 31, 2022, and the Statement of Profit and Loss (Including Other Comprehensive Income), 
the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and 

other explanatory information and a summary of the significant accounting policies (hereinafter 
referred to as ,,.Standalone Ind AS financial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations gtven to us, 

the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS financial S1atements give the Information required by the 

Companies Act, 2013("the Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in 

conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of 

the Company as at 31" March 2022, and Profit and Other Comprehensive Income, changes in 

Equity and its Cash Flows for the year ended on that date. 

Ph : 2499 5430, 2499 1385, 94430 70401, 94431 28378 
omail : jkmurallca@gmall.com 

l 

Branches : Kumbakonam. Koehl. Trichy, Tanjore, Bangalore, Hyderabad, Salem, Odisha & Ranipet 
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Basis for Opin)on 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 

Section 143 (10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of t he Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements section of 

this report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics Issued by 

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are 

relevant to our audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and 

the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other Ethical Responslbllltles in accordance with 

these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained 

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key Audit Matters ("KAM") are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of the 

most significance in our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the current period. 

These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial 

statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate 

opinion on these matters. 

Key Audit Matters 

Recognition-Property , Plant and Equipment 

and Capital Work in progress 
a) The process of capitalisation of an 

asset encompasses several Stages such 

as placing of work orders, receipt, 

inspection, getting site ready, 

installation, trial runs and decision on 

date of commercial operations. In 

some instances procurement in 

components leading to a whole asset, 

would lead to different time periods In 

the process. 

b) In cases of buildings the process would 

Involve inspection for each stage of 

completion and approval of running 

bills from contractors. In some cases 

How our audit addressed the 

Key Audit Matter 

Principal Audit procedures performed 

include: 

❖ Understanding the process of 

initiating, approving and Issue of 

purchase/work orders 

❖ Method followed In captu ring the 

relevant direct and indirect costs for 

capitalisation through the accounting 

software and fixed asset module 

❖ Procedure for determining date of 

capitalisation and usefu l life of the 
project/asset/component ___ w ·ith 

/cJl>-•ES~ 
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the cost of an asset may not be 

captured correctly in the first instance 

since inspection and approval of bills 

may be done after COD. 

c) The processes in a) & b) above need to 

be properly translated in books of 

accounts ensuring correct costs( both 

direct and indirect costs·) are 

capitalised at the correct date under 

correct asset classification. 

d) In cases where the asset purchases/ 

projects are spread over more than 

one financial year the recognition of 

Capital WIP with proper costs is 

essential. 

communications/certificates 

user departments. 
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from 

❖ Performed detailed testing of project/ 

asset/ component capitalised during 

the year 

❖ Ensured adequate disclosures as per 

Indian Accounting Standard 

The company has capita lized Rs 3,131.55 lakhs 

of PPE, Rs 99.85 lakhs of Intangible assets and 

Rs 5,122,.58 lakhs of right to use assets in the 

form of leasehold land. 

The validation of various parameters of Our audit procedures as detailed above has 

capitalization such as timing, cost, useful life, not revealed any incorrect capitalisation or 

classification and depreciation rate is an area Inadequate disclosures 

of higher risk of mis-statements. The 

compliance with Indian accounting standards 

also poses a significant audit risk. 

Hence It Is considered as a Key Audit Matter, 

Refer Note Nos. 1,2,4 & 5 ond Accounting 

Policy No.11. 

Exceptional Item: Impairment recognised 

during the year: 

The company has assessed impairment loss in 

respect of a lease property and the 

infrastructure created therein. The total value 

of impairment assessed during the year Is Rs 

3,358.57 lakhs. 

The impairment loss Is presented in the Profit 

& Loss accounts as an exceptional Item. 

91 

We reviewed the terms of lease, more 

specifically to the covenants that specify 

a. the purpose for which the lease was 

taken 
b. the timelines within which the 

company should submit building plans 

c. the tlmelines by which the company 

should commence and complet e 

construction 

d. terms of payment of charges and other 

levies due to the lessor 

3 



The consideration of triggers, Identification of 

significant changes with adverse effect, t he 

consequent impairment assessment are areas 

t hat involve significant management 

judgement. 

The impairment Is also one of the sign ificant 

events that occurred during the cur rent 

period under audit. Therefore, this subject as 

a Key Audit Matter. 
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e. the right of t he lessor to retrieve the 

leased property In certain 

circumstances. 

We reviewed t he correspondence between 

the company and t he lessor on the relevant 

subjects such as levy of service charges, 

request for extension of lease and lessor's 

intention to retrieve t he leased property. 

We assessed the lega I rights and obligations of 

Please refer Note Na. 38(1) and Accounting either party flowing from the lease deed. 

Pa/icy 15. We reviewed the status of t he project for 

which the right to use asset was acquired and 

the circumstances around it as at the date of 

balance sheet. 

Cont ingent liabilit ies disclosed with regard 

to taxation related disputes 

The company is in litigation with the tax 
' departments on various issues, received 

demands, deposited a port ion of the demands 

We evaluated the management's assessment 

of the attendant circumstances leading to the 

decision to recognise impairment. 

The audit procedures adopted by us did not 

lead to any reservations regarding the 

Impairment assessment. 

Our audit procedures relating to Contingent 

Liabilities disclosed regarding certain legal and 

tax matters Included the following: 

• We understood, assessed and t ested the 

design and operating effectiveness of key 
under protest and has contested against ·the controls surrounding assessment of litigations 

orders in appropriate forums. In one instance relat ing to the relevant laws and regulations; 

t he first appellate authority has decided 

against the company. • We d iscussed with the management the 

recent developments and the status of the 

The issues involved are varied. The company material litigations; 
has not made any provision for these 

demands which total to Rs 30,951.31 lakhs • We performed our assessment on a test 

crores. All the demands are treated as basis on the underlying calculations 

contingent liabilities. supporting the contingent liabilit ies/other 

4 
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This is a key audit matter, as evaluation of significant litigations disclosed in the 

these matters requires management Standalone Financia l Statement s; 

judgement and estimat ion, interpretation of 

laws & regulations and .ipplication of relevant • We used our expertise to gain an 

Judicial prec.edents to determine whether a understanding and to evaluate the disputed 

provision is required or the same may be tax matters; 

disclosed as a contingent liability, and making 
related disclosures in the financial • We evaluated the orders raising the 

statements. demands and other communicat ion from 

regulatory authorities and management 

Refer Note Nos 38 (6) and Accounting Policy responses t hereto; 

No.16 
• We evaluated management's assessments 

by underst anding precedents set in similar 

cases and assessed the reliability of the 

management's past estimates/judgements; 

• We evaluated management's assessment 

around those matters that are not disclosed 

or not considered as contingent liability, as 

the probability of material outflow is 

considered remote by the management; and 

• We assessed the adequacy of the Company's 

disclosures. 

Based on the above work performed, the 

assessment in respect o f litigations and 

related disclosures relating to contingent 

liabilities/other significant litigations in the 

Standalone Financial Statements is 

considered reasonable. 

Provisions & Accounting Estimat es: • The audit procedures adopted to test 

The company creates several charges as the j udgements of the management, 

Provisions. These charges relate to obligations the appropriateness of historical data 

to employees, vendors and customers. for quantification and application of 

Ind AS covenant s are: 

5 
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The charges arise out of legal obligations or 
based on trade practices or governmental 
directives or its own past practices that raise 
expectations of other parties to act similarly. 

The need for the charge and consequent 
provisioning involve management judgement 
and susceptible to high risks. 

Quantification of the charge involves high 
degree of estimation and generally based on 
historical data or trade practices. This again 
involves management judgement on selection 
of the basis for quantification. 

Such judgements and estimates need to be 
tested appropriately and should also conform 
to Ind AS covenants. It is therefore key audit 

matter. 

Refer Note Nos 27 & 38 ond Accounting Policy 

No.16 
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• Review of the subject with reference 
to the triggers based on which the 
obligations are purported to arise 

• Review of past practices supported by 
factual evidences that the company's 
previous actions have given raise to 

expectations in the market leading to 
a constructive/legal obligation as at 
the date of balance sheet 

• Review of relevant documents that 
support the management Judgement 
that an obligation exists and that will 
e ntail outflow of company's economic 

resources 

• Assessment of past practices, triggers 
and historical data as being eligible to 
form the basis for the 

provision/accounting estimates 

• Review of precedents with supporting 
evidenc-es that benchmark the process 
of estimation of provision 

• Validation of the quantum of provision 
with reference to present facts. 

• Assessment of adequacy of disclosures 
made and compliance with Ind AS 

covenants. 
Our review of the provisions created by the 

company does not reveal any material 
discrepancy in the provisioning as well as their 
quantification. 
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We draw attention to Note Nos. to the standalone financial statements specified below: 

Note No. 38(1): The exceptional item of Rs 3,358.57 lakhs reported in the profit & loss account 

represents recognition of impairment of a right to use asset and infrastructure created thereon. 

The right t o use was acquired in 2014 for a specific project of Government of India. The project 

is yet to be fina lized. The company's right is tempered with timellnes which the company has not 

complied. The lessor has exercised its option to repossess the asset due to non-compliance. The 

company ls pursuing with the lessor for extension of t imelines. The company has recognised 

impairment pending such extension. 

Note No. 38(7): The company holds unusable inventory of Rs 9,446 lakhs which relates to an 

order that Is since cancelled by the cust omer. The company holds a customer advance of Rs 

36,234.42 lakhs. No provision has been made towards such inventory which is held as a current 

asset. The company contends that the customer's advance held is sufficient to cover the value of 

Inventory, so no loss would be Incurred by the company on th is account and hence no provision 

is considered necessary. 

Our opinion is not modified In respect of the above matt ers. 

Information other than the St andalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon 

The Company's Management and Board of Directors are responsib le for the other Information. 

The other information comprises the information included in the Company's Annual Report but 

does not include the standalone Ind AS financial st atements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the st andalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information 

and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standa lone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is 

to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information Is 

materially inconsistent w ith t he standalone financial statements, or our knowledge obtained In 

the audit or otherwise appears to be materially m isstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstat ement of 

this other information, we are requ ired to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this 

regard. 
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The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated In section 134(5) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these s tandalone Ind AS 

financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, 

including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in 

accordance With the account ing principles generally accepted In India, including the Indian 

Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with relevant rules 
issued t hereunder. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records In accordance with 

the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and 

detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting 

policies; making judgments and the estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, 

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation a~d presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and 

fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management and Board of Direct ors are 

responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as 

applicable, matters related to going cone.em and using the going concern basis of accounting 

unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no 

realistic alternative butto do so. Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's 
financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the St andalone Flnanclal Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial 

statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and 

to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of 

assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always 

detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and 

are considered material if, Individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 

Influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial 
statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional Judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
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• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the staa:1da lone financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures 

responsive to-those r isks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our opin ion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting 

from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 

forgery, Intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to 

design audit procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances. Under section 

143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 

Company has adequate internal financial control with reference to st-andalone financia l 

statements in p lace a,,d the operat ing effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use o f the going concern basis of 

accounting in preparation of Stand:alone Financial Statements and, based on the audit 

evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions 

that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. 

if we conclude that a materia l uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 

auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone ind AS financial statements 

or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based 

on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our aud itor's report. However, future 

events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone Ind AS 

financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone Ind AS 

financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events In a ma,,ner that 

achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone Ind AS financial statements that, 

individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 

knowledge.able user of the financia l statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative 

materiality and qualitative factors (i) In planning the scope o f our audit work and in eval uating 

the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate t he effect of any identified m isstatements in the 

financial statements. i,3 ES7.\;:;,-, . , .. ,.,--..;_• 'f 
<.., ·, ' ' 9 ~ ( ) 
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 

planned scope and timing of the audit and signiflcant audit findings, including any significant 

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have compli ed with 

relevant ethica l requirements regarding Independence, and to communicate with them all 

relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our Independence, 

and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those 

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements 

o f the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our 

auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclos-ure about the matter or when, 

in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated In our 

report because the adverse consequences of doing so wou ld reasonably be expected to outweigh 

the public Interest beneflts of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the 

Central Government In terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give In 

Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in Paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to 

the ext.ent applicable. 

2. As required under Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the 

best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 

Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including Other 

Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Equity and Cash Flow 

Statement dealt with this Report are in agreement with the books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with 

the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under Section 133 of the Act and the 

Rules made thereunder. 

e) In terms of Notification no. G.S.R.463(E)dt. OS.06.2015 issued by Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs, the provision of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 In 

respect of disqualification of Director are not applicable to the Company. 
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fl With respect to adequaC\ of the Internal financial controls with reference to 

financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such 

contro ls, refer to our separate report in Annexure 8; 
g) With respect to Directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India 

under Section 143 (S) we give our report in Annexure C: and 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 

accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as 

amended, in our opin ion and to the best of our information and according to the 

explanations given to us: 

i) The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its 

financial position, except litigations with respect to taxation matters. The 

financial Impact of such litigations are disclosed in Para 7(c) of Annexure A to 

this report. 

Ii) The company does not have any long-term contracts requiring a provision for 

material foreseeable losses. 

ii i) The company does not have any amounts required to be transferred to the 

Investor Education and Protection Fund 

iv) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief 

that no funds have been advanced to or in any other persons or entities, 

including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the unde rstanding, whether 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shal l, whether, directly 

or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or 

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 

Beneficiaries. 

v) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief 

that the company has not received any funds from any persons or entities, 

Including foreign entities ("Funding Parties") with the understanding, whether 

recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shal l, whether, directly or 

indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities Identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or 

provide any guarantee, security or the llke on behalf of the U ltimate 

Beneficiaries other than those disclosed in the notes to accounts 

vi) Based on the audit procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate 

in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that t hat has caused us to 

believe that the representations under sub clause ( iv) and (v) contain any 

material mis-statement. 
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The dividend declared/pa id by the company Is in accordance with Section 123 

of the Companies Act, 2013. 

viii) The reporting requirement on whether the company has used such accounting 

software that has a feature of recording audit t rail is made applicable from t he 

financia l years commencing on or after 1st April 2022 and hence not applicable 

to the year under report. 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 11.07.2022 

For G.Natesan and Co 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN 002424S 

CA K P Ranganathan 
Partner 
M.No : 239498 
UDIN : 22239498AMTYIT7079 
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G. NATESAN & Co., Head Offioe : 
No. 7 /1, Fourth Street, 
Abiramapuram, 
Chennal - 600 018. 

Chartered Accountants 

ANNEXURE-A TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Referred to In ['aragroph l under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" section 
of our report to the Members of Bharat Dynamics limited 

We are issuing this revised Annexure A to Independent Auditor's Report by stating the unit of 
meosuremenr of values in 'the tables under Clauses 1(c), l(o) and 7 (bl herein. This report 
supersedes our earlier report dared 25.05.2022. 

1. (a) (A) The Company Is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, Including 
quanti tat1Ve details an·dsituation of Property, Plant and Equipment, 
(B) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible 
assets; 

(b) The Company has a regular program of physical verification of its Property, Plant and 
Equipment by which all Property, Plant and Equipment are verified in phased manner over 
a period of five years. l.n our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable 
having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its business. Pursuant to the 
program, certain Property, Plant and Equipment were physically verified by the 
Management during the year. In our opinion, and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verffication. 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of records of the Company, the t itle deeds of Immovable properties 
disclosed in the financial statements are held In the name of the Company, except in 
respect of the following properties 

(Values in Rs Lakhs) 

Description of Gross Held Whether Period held Reason for not 
property carrying i promoter, - indicate being held in 

value n name director range, name of 
of or their where company"' 

,elatlve or appropriate 
emolovee 

and a• 7965.16 SIIC NO 16-02-2017 In the process of 
lbhrahlmpatnam registration. 
(632 Acres 15.5( 
~untasl 
Land a 28.42 )MRL NO 19-10-1972 Pursuing with 
Kanchanbagh authorities for 
146 Acres 3 ~~~iJR!t In Guntas) 

:r'l!yerme,. ,e 1rds 

c,/.~,•~. r,'\ 13 ··~ ·!V~,.., ~ 
;, ~ I'..&.!: ., 
·-:., Lll,.•,1111 r.1 1, ,: - ~ .,,.-.-::" 

Ph : 2499 5430, 2499 1385, 94430 70401, 94431 28378 '~a ~cc~ 
1 

email : Jkmurahca@gma1l.com 
Branches : Kumbakonam, Kechi, Trlchy, TanJore, Bangalore, Hyderabad, Salem, Odlsh11 & Ranipet 
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Pursu ing with 
authorities for 
incorporation in 
revenue records 

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
company has not revalued Its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use 
assets) or intangible assets or both during the year, 

(e ) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no 

proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any 
benami property under the Bena mi Transactions (Proh ibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and 
rules made thereunder. 

2. (a) The Inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year except 
inventories t hat are in the possession of sub-contractors and other th ird parties. In our 
opinion the frequency of such verification Is reasonable, the coverage and procedure of 
such verification by the management is appropriate. The company has maintained 
proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on such physical verification 
between physica l stock and book records have been properly dealt with In the books of 
accounts. 

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, the company has availed 
non-funded working capfta l limfts from Union Bank of India and State Bank of India 
aggregating to Rs.410 crores. The audited/ Limited Review Financial Statements are 
submitted to the banks as and when sought for by them. Such statements are In 

agreement w ith books of accounts. 

3. According to the information and explanatlo11s g iven to us, the Company has not made 
Investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in 
t he nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited llabillty 
partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the paragraphs 3(iii) (a), (b), (c), (d), (e) 
and (f) of the order are not applicable to the company 
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5. According to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company has not 
accepted any deposits during the year and hence compliance with the directives issued 
b the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Section 73 to 76 of the Act and the 
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, as amended with regard to acceptance 
of deposits are not applicable to the Company. 

6. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Centra l Government has 
specified maintenance of Cost Records by the Company under Section 148 (1) of the 
Companies Act, 2013. We have broadly reviewed these records and are of the opinion 
that prim a facie, the prescribed accounts and records are made and main tained. 

7. (a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues Including Goods and 
Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, Income-tax, sa les-tax, service 
tax, dutyof customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and all other statutory dues 
to the appropriate authorities except t he follow1ng. 
The demands relating to TOS provisions under Income Tax Act, 1961 o utstanding as at 
the last date of the financial year 2021-22 and provided in table below are due for more 
than six months from the date they became due. 

Name of the Nature of Amount in Period to Dued Date of 
Statute Dues Rs which the ate Paym en 

amount relate t 
Income Tax TDS defaults 1,14,105 2014-15 NA Not paid 
Act, 1961 
Income Tax TDS defaults 3,760 2012-13 NA Not pa id 
Act, 1961 

Income Tax TDS defaults 7,220 2011-12 NA Not paid 
Act, 1961 
Income Tax TDS defaults 73 2008-09 NA Not paid 
Act, 1961 

(b) where statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) have not been deposited on 
account of any dispute, then the amounts involved and the forum where dispute is 
pending shall be mentioned (a mere rep resentation to the concerned Department shall 
not be treated as a dispute); 
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Nature of 
Nature of Due 

Statue 

Central Sales 

Act 
Tax 

Cent ral Sales 

Act 
Tax 

Central Sales 
Tax 

Act 

Central Sales 

Act 
Tax 

Finance 
Service Tax 

Act,1994 

Finance 
Service Tax 

Act,1994 

Income Tax Income Tax & 
Act, 1961 Interest thereon 

E)(cise Duty 
Act,1944 

Interest 

TOTAL 

Disputed 
Period to which the 

Amounts In 
Rs Lakhs 

amount relates 

5,550.83 2011-12 

5,024.27 2012-13 

4,266.81 2013-14 

6,468.12 2014-15 

2,355.51 2012-13 TO 2014· 15 

1,883.80 2015-16 TO 2017-18 

94.36 AY 2018-19 

5,306.33 2015-16 TO 2017-18 

30,950.03 
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Forum w here dispute 
Is pending 

Telengana High Court 

CESTAT,Hyderabad 

National Faceless 
Appeal Centre, 
Income Tax 
Department, Oelhl. 

CESTAT,Hyderabad 

s. In our opin ion and according to the explanations given to us, no such transactions that 
are not recorded In the books of accounts have been surrendered or disclosed as Income 
during the year in the tax assessments under t he Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961). 

9. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that 
the Company has not defaulted In the repayment of loans to banks, or other borrowings 
or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender. 
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(b) Accord ing to the information and exp lanations g iven to us, the company has not 
been declared as a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or otherlender. 

{c) The company has not received any term loans during the financia l year under report. 

{d) the funds raised on short term basis have not been utilised for long term purposes; 

(e ) t he company does not have subsid iaries, associates or joint ventures; 

(f) t he company does not have subsid iaries, joint vent ures or associate companies; 

10. (a) The Co mpany d id not raise any money by way of Initial publlc offer o r further public 
offer (including debt instruments) dur ing the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x)(a) of the 
order is not applicable to the company 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our 
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential 
allotm ent or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures (fu lly, 
partially o r optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(x)(b) of the 
order is not applicable to the company 

11. (a) To the best of o ur knowledge and according to the information and explanat ions 
given to us, no fraud by t he Company and no fraud on t he Company has been noticed 
or reported during the year. 

(b) No report under sub- section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed 
by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and 
Auditors) Rules, 2014 wit h the Centra l Government. 

(c)ln our opinion and according to the explanation given to us, no whistle-blower 
complaints were received by the company d uring the year 

12. (a) According to t he Information and explanations given to us, In o ur op inion, the 
Company l.s not a Nidh l Company as prescribed under Section 406 of the Act. 
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) {a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not appl icable to th e 
Company. 

13. According to the information and explanations furnished to us, and based on our 
examination of books and records, we are of the opinion that all transactions with 
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related parties are in compliance with Sect ions 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 
where applicable and details have been disclosed In the standalone financial statements 
as per applicable Accounting Standards. 

14. (a) The company has an Internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature 
of its business. 

(bl The reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit up to the period ended 
December 2021 were considered by the statutory auditor; 

15. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons 
connected with them during the year and hence provisions of Section 192 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable. 

16. (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1 A of the Reserve 
Bank of India Act 1934(2 of 1934). 

(bl The company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Hous·ing Finance 
activities; 

(c) The company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations 
made by the Reserve Bank of India; 

(d) The company does not belong to any group. 

17. The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and In the Immediately 
preceding financial year. 

18. No, there has been no resignation of the statutory auditor during the year. 

19. In our opinion, and according to the explanation given to us, and on the basis of the 
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates ofrealisation of financial assets and payment 
of financial liabilities, other Information accompanying the finan cial statements, our 
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that 
no material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report and that the company 
is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of Balance Sheet as and when they 
fall due within a period of one year from the Balance Sheet date. 

20. (al In our opinion and according to the explanation given to us, the company does not 
have any unspent CSR amount at the end of the year. Hence no am );I • nsferred 
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(b) The company does not have any unspent amount under sub-section (5) of section 

135 of the Companies Act, pursuant to any ongoing project. 

21. The company does not have subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures and hence the 
requirement of consolidated financial statements does not arise. 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 11.07.2022 
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For G.Natesan and Co 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN 002424S 

CA K P Ranganathan 
Partner 
M.No : 239498 
UDIN : 22239498AMTYIT7079 
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Headomce· 
No. 7 / 1, Fourth Street, 
Ablramapuram, 
Channel • 600 018. 

Referred to In Paragraph 2 (g) under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" 
section of our report to the Members of Bhara.t Dynamics Umlted 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under Clause 
(I) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 

We have audited the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements of Bharat 
Dynamics Limited (the Company) as at March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the 
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility: 

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal Financial 
Controls with reference to Financial Statements based on the internal financial control over 
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
control stated in the "Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 
Reporting" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities 
inolude the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate Internal Financial Controls 
with reference to Rnanclal Statements chat were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly 
and efficient conduct ofits business, including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding 
of Its assets, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility: 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's Internal Financial Controls with 
reference to Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance 
with the "Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting" 
(Guidanc,a Note) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on 
Audi ting prescribed under Settion 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable 
to an audit of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements. Those Standards 
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate Internal financlal Controls 
w ith reference to Financial Statements was established and maintained and if such controls 
operated effectively in all material respects. 
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included obtaining an understanding of Internal Financial Contro ls with reference to Financial 
Statements, assessing the risk that mat erial weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the 
design and operating effectiveness of internal financial control based on the assessed risk. The 
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's Internal Financial Contro ls with reference to 
Financial Statements. 

Meaning of Int ernal Financial Controls w ith reference t o Flnanclal St atement s: 
A company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements ls a process 
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with gene·rally accepted 
accounting principles. A company's Internal financial control with reference to financial 
statements includes those pollcies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records 
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and d ispositions of the 
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as 
necessary to permit preparation offinancial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting pr inciples, and that receipts and expendit ure of the company are being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and d irectors of the company; and (3) provide 
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisit ion, use 
or disposition of the company's assets t hat could have material effect on the financial 
statements. 

Inherent Limitations o f Internal Financial Controls with reference t o Financial Statements 

Because of the inherent limitations of IMernal Flnanclal Controls with reference to Financial 
Statements, in°clud ing the possiblifty of collusion or improper management override of controls, 
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections 
of any evaluation of the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal Financial Controls with reference to 
Financial Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the 
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations given to us, the Company has, 
in all mat erial respects, an adequate Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financfal 
Statements and such Internal Financial Controls with reference ·to Financial Statements were 
operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on "Internal Financia l Controls with reference 
to Financial ?tatements criteria established by the Company considering the essential 
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compon ents o f internal control stated In Guidance Note on Audit of Int ernal Financial Controls 
w i th reference to Financial Statement s issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India•. 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 11.07.2022 

~ 

For G.Natesan and Co 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN 0024245 

CA K P Ranganathan 
Partner 
M .No : 239498 
UDIN : 22239498AMTYIT7079 
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Head Office · 
No. 7 /1, Fourth Street, 
Abiramapuram, 
Che nnai • 600 0 18. 

Referred to in Paragraph 2 (fl under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements" 
section of our report to the Members of Bharat Dynamics Limited 

Report on the directions under sub-section S of Section 143 of the Companii,s Act, 2013 

According to the information and e>cplanations furnished to us and based on audit of the accounts 
of Bharat Dynamics Limited for the year ended 31.03.2022, we report hereunder on the 
directions given by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India. 

Direction Report 
Whether the company has According to the information NII 
system in place to process all and explanations furnished to 

the accounting transactions us and based on our 
through IT System? If yes, the examination of books of 

Implications of processing of accounts, we are or the 
accounting transactions opinion that the company has 
outside IT systern on the necessary system In place to 

integrity of the accounts process all the accoun ting 
along with the financial transactions through IT 
implications, if any may be System. we have not come 
stated across any instance where 

any accountJr1g transactions 

were processed outside the IT 
System during the year 

Whether there is any Based on our examination of Nit 
restructuring of an existing books of accounts, we are of 

Joan or cases of waiver/write the opinion that there are no 
off of debts/loans/interest such cases of restructuring of 
etc. made by a tender to the an existing loan or cases of 

company due to the waiver/write off of 
company's Inability to repay debts/loans/interest etc. 

the loan? If yes, the financial made by a tender to the 
impact may be stated. company due to the 

company's inability to repay 
the loan during the year. 

Ph : 2499 5430, 24991385, 94430 70401 , 94431 28378 
emall : Jkmurallca@gmaol.com 

Impact 

Branches : Kumbakonam, Kochi, Trichy, Tan/ore, Bangalore. Hyderabad, Salem, Odlsha & Ranlpet 

11"1 



Whether funds 

received/receivable for 

specific schemes from 

Central/State agencies were 

properly accounted 

for/utilized as per Its term 

and conditions? List the cases 

of deviation. 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 11.07.2022 

Based on the examination of Nil 

the books of accounts and 

records of the Company, we 

are of the opinion that the 

fund received from 

Government Agencies for 

specific sch em es have been 

utilized as per its terms and 

conditions. 

For G.Natesan and Co 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN 002424S 

CA K P Ranganathan 
Partner 
M.No: 239498 
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UDIN : 22239498AMTYIT7079 
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By Sp~ed Post 
Conlidenria l 

~./No lnsp/BDL Aces 2021-22/2022-23/151 

llUR ~ 1,r!u1f.l>-N, rlCl'mitll 11."i ~ -a.,,..,.., 1'/ii ... ~ . ""l'l!- s6o 001. 
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL DIRECTOR OF COMMERCIAL 
AUDIT ;and u•Orflclo MEMBER, AUDIT BOARD, 
BENGALURU • 560 001. ---.n-om;m<I ......i- ~/DATE. 25.07.2022 C,odiuted to Tni'.h in P11bl1( ln.~ertt.l 

To 
Cmdc Siddharth Mi, hm (Retd). 
Chairman and Ma.nuk!.lng Director, 
Bharat Dynamics Limited. 
Cmporate Office. Pim No.3S .. 39. 
TSPC BuiJding. Hn:incrul District. 
Nanakmmguda.1 l1 ,k r.1bad - 500 032. 

Sir. 
S□b,Comm,111> , ,,- Lhc Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 

I~•(Ct)lb) o f the Companies Act, 2013 on tho Financial Statements of 
Bh11r:ll Oynomies Limi1ed. l:lydc.rab:ul for the year endt::d 
31 March 2022. 

I forward hl!rc wilh Nil Comments Certificate of the Comptroller and Aud itor General 
of India under Se.ction l43(6)(b) o f the Companies Act , 2013 on the Financial Smtemen1s 
of 81inrat Dyn:uni<.< Limited. Uyde.rnbnd for the yenr ended JI Morch 2022. 

ll mny pkaSL• be ensured 1haL lhe comn1en1s are; 

(i) l'rmte-1 in 1010 wilhout an) editing: 
(U) 11 1,h .. c:<l nexL 10 1he s1a1u1ory ~uditors' repon in lhe Annunl Repon of 

thi.· t i,mpany with propt:r aadfca.uon 111 the index; nnd 

(iii) 1'1."~'I hcfon: the AGM as required under Section 143(6)(b) of1he 
Cmnrnnic:s AcL 201 3, 

TI1e r.ecdpl or 1his lc:tter moy plense bl! ac.kno\1.iJcdgcd. 

Encl: As nhov,.-. 

'lroft<I ~'-'1-.U,ffilltti,qi'I 
JNDIAN AUDIT & ACCOUNTS OEPAATMENT 

Yt;s folUuuUy. 
. • .,---, J ,.,, 

U?- · 
(Aru n Kum-ur V .. M .. ) 
Director (Reports) 

1n111 ""· """"""· .it~ m.~ - s6 0 00 1. 
1 &t Floor, 8aMVa BhaVQll, Sri Sil~OIWOle Road, Bengaluru - 560 001, 

'i,'11,IPhOne : 2226 7646 1 22261168 
Email : m11bban9alore@eag.gov l'1 
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COMMENTS OF THE COM"PTROLLE R AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA 
UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE 
FINANCIAL STAT EMENTS OF BHARAT DYNAM!CS LIMITED, RVD'ERABAD 
FOR Tlf.E YEAR ENDED 31 1'1ARCH 2022. 

The preparation of Financial Stalements of Bharat Dynamics Limited, Hydera bad for the 

year ended J I March 2022 in accordance with tbe -financial reporting framework prescribed 

under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of U1e management of tbe 

company. The siatutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India 

under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial 

statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the 

standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is suned to have been 

done by tl1cm vide their Revised Audit Repon dated 11 Ju ly 2022 which supersedes U1cir 

earlier Audit Report dated 26 May 2022. 

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Audi tor General of lndia, have conducted a 

supplementary aud it of the financial s1atements of Bharat Dynamics Limited, Hydcrnbad 

for the year ended 3 1 March 2022 under section 143(6) (a) of U1e Ac1. This supplementary 

audi t has been carried out independently without access LO 1he working papers of the starutory 

aud itor and is limited primarily lo inquiries or the statutory auditors and company personnel 

and a selective examination of some or the accounting records. 

ln view of the revision made in the Statutory aud itor's report. to give effect to some of my 

audit observations raised during supplementary aud it, I have no further comments Lo offer 

upon or supplement to statutory auditors' report under section l 43(6) (b) of the Act 

Place: Bengaluru 

Date: 25th July 2022 

TIS 

For nnd on behalf of the 
Comptroller & Auditor General oflndfa 

(S~~)~ 
Principal Director of Commercial Audit 
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Bharat Dynamics limi ted (SOL). a Government of India Enterprise under the Ministry or Defence was established at Hyderabad 
in the year 1970. It is engaged in the manufacturing of M issiles and allied Defence Equipments. The Company provides majority 
of its goods and services to the Indian Armed forces and Government of India. 

Contents: 

Ind AS Financial Statements comprises: 

(a) Balance Sheet 

(b) Statement of Profit and l oss 

(c) Statement of Changes in Equity 

(d) Statement of Cash flows 

(e) Notes,. comprising a summary of significant Accounting policies and other explanatory information; and 

(f) Comparative information in respect of the preceding period; 

Reporting Entity: 

Bharat Dynamics Limited (Government of India Enterprise) (CIN : L24292TG1970GOl1001353) is a Listed Company limi ted by 
shares, incorporated and domiciled In India. 

Registered Office: 

Kanchanbagh, Hyderabad • S0OOSS 

Corporate Office : 

Plot No. 38-39, TSFC Building, 
Financial District, Nanakramguda 
Hyderabad - •500032 
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2022 
" . . . 

ASSETS 
11 Non-current assets 

la\ Prooert_y, Pl~nt and EnuiomMI l 
lbl Caoital Work-in-ProP.rcss 2 
cl lnvestment Ptorie rtv 3 
di Rieht of use assets 4 

le) 1nw1n~:ible Assets s 
H) Fln3ncial Ass:cts 

fi lnvest mel'lts 6 
lii) Loans 7 
{ill Other Ftnon,1a1 A$$ets 8 

Iv.) Deferred Ta,,c Asseu Intl) 29A 
{hi Othe r Non•eurrent Assets 9 
Total Non • Current Assets 
Z} Current Assets 

{a) Inventories 10 
lb} Financial Assets 

Ii Trade Receivables 11 
Iii Cash and Cash 1-·,.ulvaleots 12 
Ill Bank balances other than {II) above 13 

{Iv Loans 14 
I• Other financial Assets lS 

cl Current ta)C Assets 298 
ld} 01her C:urre,,,1 Assets 16 
Tot.ll Curr&nt Ass.-:s 
TotalAss~ts 
EQUITY ANO LIABILITIES 
E.Qufty 
la) Eouity Sh:m~ caoi~I 17 
lbt Other Eaultv 18 
Tota! Eauitv 
liabilities 
{1) Non--curr'ent Ll8blU~$ 
{a\ Financial liabilities 

n Lease Liabilities 19 
(11) Other Flr.andal Liabmties 20 

bl P<ovlstons 21 
le) Other Non•currtnl Llllbllltlcs 22 
TotaJ Non-current l iabilities 
21 Current Liabilities 
a) An.anclal Liabilities 

(f) Borrowrn"s 23 
m Lea.se liabili ties 24 
iii~ Trade Pavables 

A) total outstancUng dues of mkro entem rfs•es and $mall ente,n.nses· 25 
(8) tot~! outsrnndlna dul!'s or creditors ot l'\Cf 11\ati mlw> cntcrprtsM M d small 

ente.rorises 25 

lvl Other Flnancla.1 Llabfllt1es 26 
11,J Other Cutrtnt Lll'lblllt1es 27 
lcl Pfovisions 28 
dl Current tax Liabilities net 298 

Total Current Uabllities 
Tottil Lloblll ttcs 
Total Ea1,1itv and Uabilltics 

S1gmticant Accountm,g Poha es and a<companv1ng Notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements 
As per our report of evet1 date. 
For G Nate-.san & Co., 
Charte-red Accountants 
Firm'• Registration No. 002424S 

I<: -• 11_--, ~. 
KP RANGANATHAN 

ParLMr 
{M.No. 0239498) 

UDIN: 22239498AJQHQR7176 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 26 May 2022 

N SRINIVASULU 
Director (Finance) 

DIN: 08744682 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 26 May 2022 

~ 

' 

70.426.M 

4.073.18 
0.97 

5682.32 
11,174.90 

. 
203.69 

4,0SS.76 
5,710,?l 
2,606.S3 

104 064.SO 

165,445.13 

30416.13 
26,504.37 

163,449.00 
183,74 

129,162.31 
2,912.0S 

34,250.79 
SS2,323.52 
656,388,02 

18,328, 12 
284,727.62 

303 OSS.74 

S20.7S 
4 106.16 
4,46S.64 

%.133,95 
9S,226,50 

131.96 
3.996.37 

51,250.61 

16436.59 
lSS,359.65 

30,930.60 
. 

2S810S.78 
353,332.28 
656 388,02 
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(' In lakh} 

' 

74,273,]J 
2 149.% 

0.97 
3 97S.n.11 

l3,249-.79 

452.26 
251.96 

4,404..U 
4,TT3,2S 
2, 74S.SS 

106 275.90 

]39,701.00 

32 269.27 
45 69 1.67 

ll0,403.80 
196.87 

121 594.31 

4 223.26 
35,819.53 

489,899.7'1 
596,175.61 

18,328.J 2 
250,146.60 

268 474.71 

652.71 
4 325.39 
2,906.82 

67.718.87 
75 603.79 

U 8.48 
2 937.69 

71, 322.42 

144 17.S.S 
140,302.58 

22.998,08 

252 097.10 
327,700.89 
596,175.61 

For and on behalf of the Soard 

~ 
Cmde SIDDHARTH MISHRA (Retd} 

Chafrman and Managing Dlre-ctor 
DIN:08367035 

N·,._>...,1--,·<-
o NNAGARAJA 
Company Secretary 

(M,No.A19015) 

----------------------<_ 117 ;,--- -----------------



Annual Report 
201.1-22 

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year ended 31 March 2022 
ft in Lakh) 

PARTICULARS Notes 
For the year end-ed For the year ended 

March 31, 2022 Marth 31, 2021 

INCOME 

I Revenue rtom OpE'!rations 30 28 1,740.28 l.'.ll,375.95 

II Other lr\COl'ne 31 11,Ul.04 9,461.36 

Ill Total Income (I + II) 292,861.32 200,837.31 

IV EXPENSES 

Cost of materials consumed 32 126,336.SS 97,008.31 

Changes in inventories of finished goods and workMin~progre.ss 33 (8,435.58) (12,890 .75) 

Employee benefits expense 34 57,066.27 50,lOS.86 

Finance costs 35 342.43 391.28 

Depreciation and amortisation e)(pense 36 9,035.47 9,453.84 

Other expenses 37 34,166.36 22,677.66 

Total oxpenses (IV) 218,511.50 166,749.20 

V Profit/ (Losst before exceptional itefns and lax (111-IV) 74,349.82 34,088.11 

VI Exceptional Items 

Impairment Loss 38(11 {3,358.57) . 
VII ProRl before lllX (V + VI) 70,991.25 34,088.11 

VIII Tax expense 

(11 current tax 29C 2l,653.56 7,204.37 

(2) Deferred·tax 29C {654.75) l,l07.22 

Total Tax expense 20,998.81 8,311.59 

IX Profit/ (loss} for the year (VII - VIII) 49,992.44 25,776.52 

X Other comprehe.nslve Income 

A hems that will not be reclass.ified subsequently to profit or loss 

(a) Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans 38(3) (1,123.26) (1,809.83) 

(b) Income tax. relating to item$ that wlll not be redassified to 
29C 282.70 455.50 

profit or loss 
Totaf other comprehens1ve Income (840.56) (1,354.33) 

XI Total comprehensive inc_ome for the ytar (IX+ X) 49,151.88 24,422.19 

XII Earnings per equity share 

Basic and diluted EPS (in Rupees) 38(2) 27.28 14.06 

Significant Accounting Policies and accompanying Notes form an integral part of the Financial Statements 

As per our report of even dale. 
For G Natesan & Co., 
Chartered Accountilnts 
Firm's Registration No. 0024245 

RANGANATHAN KP 
Partner 

(M,No. 239498) 
UOIN: 22239498AJQHQR7176 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 26 May 2022 

NSRINIVASULU 
Director {finance) 

OIN:08744682 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 26 May 20U 
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For and on behalf of the Board 

~ 
Cmde SIDDHARTH MISHRA(Retd) 

Chairman and Managing Director 
DIN: 08>67035 

N .J'f"i..; ,__ 
N NAGARAJA 

Company Secretary 
{M.No.Al9015) 
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Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2022 
A. Equity Share Capital 

t1a1ance as at Ch • • " I I :,a:• I 

April 1, 2021 

18328.12 

Balance as at Cha 
Apnll,2020 d 

B. Other Equity 

Partfcufars 

, •. .. Balon<c asot A ril l 2021 
Profit for the year 
Other comprehensive income for the year (net of tax) 
Finc1I dividend 
Transfer to Caoital Rede motion Reserve 

Transfer from Statement of Profft and los-s 
Transfer to General Re~rve 
Addition towards buy back durrng the period 
Buyback Premium Written off 
Depredation Adjustm e.nt 

Issue of Bonus shal'es 
Interim Dividend 
Balance as at March 31. 202.2 

Particulars 

Balance as at A ril l 2020 ' " ' 
Profit for the year 

OthE!r i:omprE!hE!nslve income for the wiar (net of ta)(} 

Final dividend 
Transfer to CaDltal Rede motion Reserve 
Transfer from Statement or Profit and Loss 
Tramfer to General Reserve 
Addition towards buy back during the period 
Buyback Premium Written orf 
Depreciation Adlus:tma.nl 
CSR Provision Adjustment 
Issue of Bonus shares 
Interim Dividend 
Balance as at March 31. 2021 

As per our report of even date. 
For G Natesan & Co., 
Chartered Accountants 
Fi rm's Registration No. 00242.4S 

RANGANATHAN KP 
Partner 

(M.No. 239498) 
UDIN: 22239498AJQHQR7176 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 26 May 2022 

Capital General 
Reserve 

Redemption 
Reserve 

248135 54 . 
. . 

. 

. 
. 

40,000.00 . 
. 
. 

. 
. . 

. 

. 
288135.54 . 

Capital General Redemption Reserve Reserve 

223 135 54 . 
. 

. . 
. . 
. . 

25 ,000.00 . 
. 
. 

. . 
. . 

. . 
248135.54 . 

N SRINIVASULU 
Director (Finance) 

DIN:08744682 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 26 May 2022 

~ 

. •u -

{~ In Lakh) 
Reserves and Surplus 

Other Comprehensive 
Retained Income -
Earnings Remeasurement of the Total 

defined benefit plans 

7 243 10 5 232 04 250 146 60 " 
49,992.44 . 49,992.44 

. {840.56) {840.56) 

(1,191.33} . {1,191.33) 
. . . 
. . 40,000.00 

(40,000.00) . (40,000.00) 
. . . 
. . . 

. . 
. . . 

113,379.531 • 113,379.53' 
2 664.63 (6,072.60) 284 727.62 

Reserves and Surplus 

Retained 
Earnings 

23 097 02 
25,776.52 

(4,673.571 
. 
. 

(25,000.00} 

. 
323.07 

112,279.841 
7.243.10 

Other Comprehensive 
Income• Total Remeasurement of the 

defined benefit plans 

' 3 877 71 242 354 85 .. 
. 25,776.52 

{1,354.33) {1,354.33) 
. {4,673.67) 
. . 
. 25,000.00 

• (25.000.00' 
. . 
. . 

. 
. 323.07 

• 112279.84 ' 
(5,232.04} 250,146.60 

For and on behalf of the Board 

~ 
Cmde SIDDHARTH MISHRA (Ratd) 

Chairman and Managing Director 
DIN: 08367035 

~M'---,....i-t-J·o . 
N NAGARAJ A 

Company Secretary 
(M.No.A1901S) 
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Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2022 
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(t in Lakh) 
P.articul.'H'\ for thfJ yt>ar 1tnded M.i,d\ 31. 2022 f.or 100 v,.,,, t'f'ldcd M;vch 31, 2021 

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Profit before exceotional items and tax 
A(fjustments for : 
Oe-precfado-n and amortisalion l?~r,en~t 
Finance costs 
lnte.rest income 
Profit/ Loss on Sale of Pro""'rtv Plant and Eouioment 
Deferrnd revenue, on CJstomer ptOVid~d Assets 
Provis.Joni ror ex.pcnsci 
liabilities/ rvl"l'Jisions no lon1:.-er reautred written back 
Fair vaJue adju$>1ment to investment carried at fa ir value through profit and loss 
Galn on s.ale of Financial Assets MeastJred at Fair value throu11h orofl t and loss 

Operatfng profit before worklng caoltail ch:Jn&tt 
Charu.tes in worki .... caaital: 
Adlu-stments for !increase) / dec.(ease in ooeratine. Assets-: 
Trade recelllilbles 
Loons 
Other FfnartCial Assets 
Inventories 
Other As.sets 

AdJu.stments for Increase / {de-c:rease) in operadnR U11bllldes1 
Trade ... ,..-able:i. 
Other financial liabilities 
Other liabilities 
Provisions 

~.sh P.enorated from o .... ratlons 
Net inc:ome tax naid 
Net cash flow before exceotional items 
Exceptional Items 
Net cash from/ uM?d In oper.ottng acdvltSes (A,) 

8. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of Prooenv Plant & Etiuir1ment and lntaMlble Assets 
Bank Peoosits 
Proceeds rrom Sl)fe of Prooe11v Plant&. Equlpme.nt aM !ntanRible Assets 
Gain on sale of Flnanclal Assets Measured at Fair value throullh rnofi t and loss 
lntetest received 

Net cash from/ used in investing activities (8} 
C. CA.$tt FLOW FA;OM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Proceeds from Issue or ..nultv shares 
Finance co,--u 
Reoavment of )ease Oabilities 
Bvvb-Ock of sh.ates 
0lVldends paid 

Not c;,sh from, used in financin£ activitie, (C) 
Net Increase/ ldectease} in Cash and Cash Etiuivalents (A+B•C' 

Cash and Cash equ1valents ·at the beginning of the --ar 
CMh and Cash taulvalenu; ;n tht and of th• wi,a, tRehir Note (I) below) 
fliote fO: 
Cash and Cash eauivatents ComDrises: 
lo current accounts 
In deposit ~cx:ounts 
Ca~onhand 
Bank overdraft 
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

1. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATE M ENTS 

1.1 Compliance with Ind AS: 
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The financial statements comply in all material aspects with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified 
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) [Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) rules, 2015], 
as amended from time to time and other relevant provisions of the Act. 

1.2 Historical cost convention: 

The financial statements are prepared under historicaJ cost basis, except for the following: 

certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) and contingent consideration that is 
measured at fair value; 

defined bene~t plans- plan assets measured at fair value 

1.3 Useofestimates: 

The preparation oi financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in India 
requires management, where necessary, to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 

assets and liabili ties,disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the 
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estim ates 

are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised. 

2. FOREIGN CURRE NCY TRANSLATION 

2.1 Functional and presentation currency 

Items Included In the financial statements o f the Company are measured using the currency of the primary 
economic environment in which the Company operates ('the functional currency'}. The financial statem ents are 

presented in Indian rupee (IN R), which is Bharat Oynamics Limited's functional and presentation currency. 

2.2 Transactions and Balances 

I) Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at the 
dates of the transaction. Foreign exchange gains and los.ses resulting from the settlement o f such 

transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies 

at year end exchange rates are recognized in profit and loss. 

ii) Non-monetary items that are measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the 
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined. Translation differences on assets and 

llabilities<:arried at fair value are reported as p,1rt of the fair value gain orloss. 

iii) Liability for deferred payments (and receivable from Indian army and ordnance factory) including interest 
thereon, on supplies/ services from the USSR {erstwhile) Is set up at the rate of exchange notified by the 
Reserve Sank of India for deferred payments including interest thereon under the protocol arrangements 

between the Government of India and Government of Russia. The differences due to fluctuations in the 

rate of exchange are charged to revenue. 

3. REVENUE RECOGNITION: 

A. Revenue from Contract with Customers 

(i) Revenue is recognized when (or as) the company satisfies a performance obligation. 

(Ii) Satisfaction of performance obligation over time 

a. Revenue is recognised overtime where the t ransfer o f <:ontrol of goods or services take places over tim e by 

measuring the progress towards complete satisfaction of that performance obligation, if one of the 
following criteria i s met: 

• the company's perform ance entitles the customer to receive and consume the benefits 

simultaneously as the company performs 
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• the c.ompany's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is 
created or enhanced 

• the company's performance does not create an asset w ith an alternative use to the company and 

the company has an enforceable r ight to payment Including a reasonable profit margin for 
performance completed to date. 

b. Progress made towards satisfying a performance obligation is assessed based on Input Method on the 
ratio of actual costs incurred on the contract upto the reporting.date to the estimated total costs expected 
to complete the contract. If the outcome or the performance obligation cannot be estimated reliably and 
where it is probable that the costs will be recovered, revenue is recognised to the extent or costs incurred. 

c. In case of AMC contracts, where pas.sage of time is the criteria for satisfaction of performance obligation, 

revenue is recognised using the output method. 

(iii) Satisfaction of performance obligation at a point in time 

a. In respect or cases where the transfer of control does not take place over time, the company recognises the 
revenue at a point in time when it satisfies the performance obligations. 

b. The performance obligation Is satisfied when the customer obtains control of the as.set. The indicators for 

t ransfer of control include the following: 

• the company has transferred physical possession of the asset 

• the customer has legal title to the asset 

• the customer has accepted the asset 

• when the company has a present r ight to payment for the asset 

• The customer has the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the asset. The transfer of significant 

risks and rewards ownership is assessed based on the lncoterms of the contracts. 

Ex-Works contract - In case of Ex-works contract, revenue Is recognised when the specified goods are 
unconditionally appropriated to the contract after prior Inspection and acceptance, if required. 

FOR Contracts - In the case of FOR contracts, revenue is recognised when the goods are handed over to the 

carrier for transmission to the buyer after prior Inspection and acceptance, if stipulated, and in the case of FOR 
destination contracts, If there Is a reasonable expectation of the goods reaching destination within the accounting 
period. 

Bill and hold Sales: 

Bill and hold sales is recognised when all t he following criteria are met: 

• the reason fonhe bill and hold sales ls substantive 

• the product is identified separately as belonging to the customer 

• the product lscurrently ready for physical transfer to the customer 

• the company does not have the ability to use the product or to direct ii to anothercustomer 

(iv) Measurement 

a. Revenue is recognized at the amount of the transaction price that is allocated to the performance 

obligation. 

The transaction price is the amount of consideration to which the Company expects to be entitled In 
exchange ror t ransferring promised goods or services to a customer. excluding amount collected on behalf 
of third parties and net of estimated liquidated damages. 

Exchange rate variation and any other addftional consideration is recognised based on contractual terms 

of the cont ract. 

b. The company's obligation to replace or repair faulty goods under the standard warranty terms is 
recognized as a provision and is not adjusted against transaction price as the customer does not have 
option to purchase warranty seperately. 
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In case where the contracts involve multiple performance obligations, the company allocates the 
transaction price to each performance obligation on the relative stand-alone selling price basis. 

Bundled Contracts - In case of a Bundled contract, where separate fee for installation and commissioning 
or any other separately Identifiable component Is not stipulated, the Company applies the recognition 
criteria to separately identifiable components (sale of goods and installation and commissioning, etc.) of 
the transaction and allocates the revenue to those separate components based on stand-alone selling 
price. 

Multiple Elements • In cases where the installation and commissioning or any other separately identifiable 
component is stipulated and price for the same agreed separately, the Company applies the recognition 
criteriato separately identified components {sare of goods and installation and commissioning, etc.} of the 
transaction and allocates the revenue to those separate components based on their stand-alone selling 
price. 

d. If the stand-alone selling price i1 not available the company estimates the stand alone selling price. 

(v) Significant financingcomponent 

Advances received towards execution of Defence related projects are not considered for determfnmg significant 
financing component since the objective is to protect the interest of the contracting parties. 

In respect of other contracts, the existence of significant financing component is reviewed on a case to case basis. 

(vi) Customerfinancedassets: 

The assets financed by customers are recognized Initially at fair value. The corresponding revenue is recognized in 
proportion to depreciation over the life of the asset. 

B. Other Income: 

Recognition of other income is as follows 

i) Interest income: 

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will 
flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a 
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is 
the rate that exactly d iscounts estimated fu ture cash receipts through the expected Ille of the financial 
asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition. 

Ii) Dividend: 

Dividend Income ls recognized when the Company's right to receive the payment rs established. 

4. GOVERNMENT GRANTS 

4.1 Grants from the government are recognized at their fair value where there is reasonable assurance that grant will 
be received and the Company will comply with all attached conditions. 

4.2 Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognized in the profit and loss over the period 
necessary to match them with the com that they are Intended to compensate and presented wi thin other 
income. 

4.3 Grants related.to non-depreclable assets may also requi re the fulfilment of certain obllgations and would then be 
recognised in profit or loss over the periods that bear the cost of meeting the obligations. 

4.4 Government Grants received either as subsidy or otherwise for acquisition of depreciable assets are accounted as 
deferred income. If the grant/subsidy is absolute, amount corresponding to the depreciation is treated as income 
over the life of the asset. If the grant/subsidy is attached with any conditions, such as repayment, income is 
accounted as per the terms of the grant/subsidy. 

5. INCOME TAX 

5.1 The income tax expense orcredit for the period is ihe tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on 
lhe applicable income lax rates adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities anributable lo temporary 
differences and to unused tax losses. 

123 



5.2 Current tax: 

Annual Report 
201.1-22 

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of 
the reporting period in the countries where the Company operates and generates taxable income. Management 
periodically evaluates positions taken In tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation Is 
subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where appropriate on the basis o f amounts expected to be paid 
tothe tax authorities, 

5.3 Deferred t ax: 

I) Deferred income tax is provided In full, using the liability method, on temporary dif ferences arising 
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. 

However, deferred tax liabilities are no t recognited ff they arise from initial recognition of goodwill. 
Deferred income tax is also not accounted for if it arises from the initial recognition of asset or liability in a 
t ransaction other than businesscomblnation that at the time of the transaction affects neither accounting 

profit nor the t axable profit (tax loss). Deferred income tax is determined using the tax rates (and laws) that 
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting perfod and are expected to apply 
when the related deferred income tax assets is realized or the deferred income tax liability i s settled. 

ii) Deferred lax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused losses only if il Is 
probable that futun~ taxable amounts will be available to utilize those temporary diff erences and losses. 
Deferred tax asset is also recognised for the indexation benefit on land available for taxation purpose since 
it results in a t emporary difference. 

iii} Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax 
assets and liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority. Current tax 
assets and llabllltles are offset where the entity has a legally enforceable right to offset and Intends either 
to settle on a net basis, or to realize the liability simultaneously. 

Iv) Current and deferred tax is r.ecognlzed in profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to the Items 
recognized in oth er comprehensive income or directly equity. In this case, the tax is also recognized in 

other comprehensive income or directly equity, respectively. 

6. LEASES 

6.1 Company as a le.see: 

Contracts with third party, which give the company the rlght of use in respect of an Asset, are accounted in l ine 
with the provisions of Ind AS 116 - "leases" if the recognition c:riteria as specified in the Accounting standard are 
met. 

Lease payments associated with short term lease {term of t\velve months or less) and lease in respect of low 
value assets are charged off as expenses on straight line basis over lease term or other .systematic basis; as 
applicable. 

At commencement date, the value o f " right of use" is capital ised at the present value o f outstanding lease 
payments plus any initial direct cost and estimated cost, if any, or dismantling and removing the underlying asset. 

Liability for lease is created for an amount equivalent 10 the present value of outstanding lease payments. 
Subsequent measurement ,If any, is made using cost model. 

Each lease payment is allocated between the liability created and finance cost. The finance cos1 is charged to the 
statement of profit and loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate or interest on the 
remaining balance of the liabillty for each period. 

The right o f use asset is depreciated over the shorter o f the asset's useful life and the lease term on a straight line 
basis. 

The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate Implicit in the lease, if that rate can be determined, or 
the company's incremental borrowing rate. 

Lease modifications, ff any, are accounted as a separate lease if the re.cognition criteria spedfied in the standard 
are met. 
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Lease are classified as finance or operating lease based on the recognition criteria specified in Ind AS 116 - leases. 

a) Finance Lease: 

At commencement date, amount equivalent 10 the "net Investment In the lease" is presented as a 
recefvable. The Implicit interest rate is used to measure the value of the "net investment in Lease" 

Each lease payment is all0<ated between the Receivable created and finance ine-ome. The finance income 
is recognised in the statement of profit and loss over the lease period so as to reflect a constant periodic 
rate of return on the net investment in lease. 

The asset is tested for de .. recognition and impairment requirements as per Ind AS 109~ Financial 
Instruments. 

Lease modifications, if any, are accounted as a separate lease if the recogni tion cri teria specified in the 
standard are met. 

b) Operating lease: 

The company recognises tease payments from operating, leases as income on either a straight line basis or 
another systematic basis, if required. 

Lease modifications, if any, are accounted as a separate lease if the recognition criteria specift"ed in the 
standard are met. 

Alease is classified at the inception date as a finance lease or operating lease. 

7. INVENTORIES 

7.1 Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.The cost of raw material,components and stores 
are assigned by using the actual weighted average cost formula and those in transit at cost to date.In the case of 
stock-in-trade and work-in-progress,cost includes material,labour and related production overheads. 

7 .2 Stationery, uniforms, welfare consumables, medical and canteen stores are charged off to revenue at the time of 
receipt. 

7.3 Raw-materials, Components, Construction Materials, Loose Tools and Stores and Spare Parts declared surplus/ 
unserviceable/ redundant are charged to revenue. 

7.4 Provision for redundancy is made In respect of closing inventory of Raw materials and Components, Work in 
progress, Finished Goods, Stores and spare parts, Loose tools and Construction Materlals non-moving for more 
than 5 years. Besides, where necessary, adequate provision Is made for redundancy of such inventory in respect 
of completed/ specific projects and other surplus/ redundant materials pendingtransfertosalvagestores. 

8. FINANCIALINSTRUMENTS 

8.1 FlnandalAssets: 

All financial assets are recogni.sed on trade date when the purchase of a financial asset is under a contract whose 
term requires delivery of the financial asset within the timeframe established by the market concerned. Financial 
assets are inftially measured at fair value, plus transaction costs, except for those financial assets which are 
classified as at fair value through pro fi t or loss {FVTPL) at inception. All recognised financial assets are 
subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortized cost or fair value. 

I) Classification of financial assets: 

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories: 

o those to be measured subsequently at fair value {either through other comprehensive income, or 
through profit or loss), and 

o those measured at amortised cost. 

The classification depends on the entity1s business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual 
terms of the cash flows. 

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive 
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income. For investments in debt Instruments, this will depend on the business model ln which the investment is 
held. For Investments in equity Instruments, this will depend on whether the Company has made an Irrevocable 
election at the time of initial recognition to account for the equity Investment at fair value through other 
comprehensive income. The Company reclassifies debt Investments when and only when its business model for 
managing those assetschanges. 

ii) Measurement: 

At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial as.set 
not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the 
financial asset. Transaction costs of financial assets carried at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in 
profit or loss. 

Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in thel rentiretywhen determining whether their cash 
flows are solely payment of principal and Interest 

a) Debt instruments 

Subsequent measurement of debt Instruments depends on the Company's business model for managing 
the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. The Company classifies its debt instruments as: 

(a)(i) Amortised cost: Assets that are held forcollection of contractual cash nows where those cash flows 
represent solely payments of principal and interest are mea.sured at amortfsed cost. A gain or loss 
on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at amortised cost and is not part of a hedging 
relationship Is recognised In profit or loss when the asset is derecognlsed or impaired. Interest 
income from these financial assets is Included In finance Income using the effective interest rate 
method. 

(a){II) Fair value through o ther comprehensive Income (FVOCI): Assets that are held for collection of 
contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets• cash flows represent 
solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive 
income (FVOCII. Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the 
recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses 
which are recognised in profi t and loss. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative 
gain or loss previously recognised in OCI Is reclassified from equity to profit or loss and recognised 
In other galns/{losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income 
using the effective interest rate method. 

(a)(iiil Fair value through profit or loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI 
are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is 
subsequently measured al fair value through profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship 
is recognised In profit or loss and presented net in the statement of profit and loss within other 
gains/{losses) in the period in which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is included 
in other income. 

b) Equity instruments 

(b) (i) 'rhe Company subsequently measures all equity Investments at fair value. Where the Company's 
management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity investments in other 
comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to 
profit or loss. Dividends from such investments are recognised in profit or loss as other income 
when the Company's right to receive payments is established. 

(b) (ii) Changes in the fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognlsed In 
o ther gain/(losses) in the st"tement of profit and loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of 
Impairment losses) on equity investments measured at FVOCI are not reported separately from 
other changes In fair value. 

(iii) Impai rment or financial assets: 

The Company assesses on a forward looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its 
assets carried at amortised cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The Impairment methodology 
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For trade receivables the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 109 
Financial Instruments, which requires expected lifetime losses to be recognised from fnitial 
recognition of the receivables. 

Time barred dues from the government/ government departments/ government companies are 
generally not considered as increase in credit risk of such financial asser. 

(iv) De recognition of financial assets 

A finandal asset is derecognized onlywhen 

The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash now from the financial asset or 

retains the contractual rights to receive the cash nows of the iinancial assets, bul assumes a 
contractual obligation to pay cash nows to one or more recipients 

Where the company has transferred an asset, the Company evaluates whether i t has transferred 
substantially all r isks and rewards o f ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial 
asset is derccognized, 

Where the company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially an risks and 
rewards o f ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is de recognised if the Company has 
not retained control of the financial asset. Where the Company retains control of the. financial 
asset, the asset is continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the 
financial asset. 

v) Trade receivables: 

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for goods sold or services performed In the ordinary 
course of business. If collection is expect to be collected within a period of 12 months or less from the 
reporting date (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if longer), they are classified as current 
assets otherwise as non-current assets. 

Trade receivables are measured at their transaction price unless it contains a significant financing 
component In accordance with Ind AS 18 (or when lhe entity applies the practical expedient) or pricing 
adjustments embedded In the contract. 

Loss allowance for expected life time credi t loss is recognised on Initial recognition. 

8.2 Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company 

Classification 

Debt and equity instruments are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the 
substance of the contractual arrangement. 

i) Equity instruments 

An equity Instrument Is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after 

deducting all of its l iabilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at the proceeds 
received, net of direct issue cost~. 

ii) Financial liabilities 

Financial liabilities, including borrowings, are initiaUy measured at fair value, net oftransaction costs. 

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, with 
interest expense recognised on an effective yield basis. 

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial liability and of 
allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly 
discounts estimated future cash payments through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where 
appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition. 

iii) Trade and other payables 

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company, Trade and other 
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payables are presented as current liabilities if payment is due within 12 months •~er the reporting period 
otherwise as non-current. They are recogni zed initially at their fair value and subsequently measured al 
amortized cost using the effective interest method. 

Iv) Derivatives 

Derivatives are initially recognized at fair value on the date a derivative contract is entered Into and are 
subsequently re-measured to their fair value at the end o f each reporting period. The derivatives that are 
not designated as hedges are accounted for at fair value through profit and loss and are included in other 
gains/ (losses). 

a) Embedded derivatives 

Derivatives embedded ln a host contract that is an asset within the scope of Ind AS 109 are not 
separated. Financial Assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when 
determining whether their cash nows are so lely payment of principal and interest. 

Derivatives embedded in all other host contract are separated only if economic characteristics and 
risks of the embedded derivatives are not closely related to the economic characteristics and risks 
of the host cont ract and are measured at fai r value through profi t and loss. Embedded derivatives 
closely related to the host contract are not separated. 

b) Embedded foreign currency derivatives 

Embedde.d foreign currency derivatives are not separated from the host contract if they are closely 
related. Such embedded derivatives are closely related to the host contract, if the host contract is 
not leveraged, does not contain any option feature and requires payments in one of the following 
currendes: 

The functional currency o f any substantial party to that contract, 

The currency In which the price of the related good or service that is acquired or delivered is 
routinelydenominated in commercial transactions around the world, 

A currency that is commonly u.sed in contracts to purchase or sell non-financial items in the 
economic environment in which the t ransaction lakes place (i.e. relatively liquid and stable 
currency) 

Foreign currency embedded derivatives which do not meet the above criteria are separated and 
the derivative is accounted for at fair value through profit and loss. 

8.3 Offsetting financial instruments 

Financial assets and liablllties are offset and the net amount reported in the balance sheet when there is a legally 
enforceable r ight to offset the recognised amounts and there ls an inten tion to settle on a net basis or realize the 
asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events 
and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of 
the Company or the counter party. 

9. CASH ANO CASH EQUIVALENTS: 

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, 
deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of 
three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an lnsignlRcanl r isk 
of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. 

Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet. 

10. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT 

10.1 The Company measures certain financial instruments, such as derivatives and other items in fts financial 
statements at fafrvalue at each balance sheet date. 

10.2 All asset~ and liabilities for which fair value is measured or d isclosed in the financial statements are categorized 
within fair value hierarchy based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a 
whole: 
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Level 2 -Inputs other than quoted prices includ«;?d within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either 
directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly ji.e. Derived from prices). 

Level 3- lnputs for the assets and liabilities that are not based on observable market data (unobservable inputs). 

10.3 For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis 
of nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fairvalue hierarchy. 

11. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

11.1 Measurement 

i. land is c,apitalise<:t at cost to the Company. Development of land such as levelling~ clearing and grading is 
capitalised along with the cost of building in proportion to the land utilized for construction of buildings 
and rest of the development expenditure Is capitalised along with cost of land. Development expenditure 
incurred for the purpose of landscaping or for any other purpose not connected with construction of any 
building is treated as cost of land. 

ii, All other i tems of property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less depredation. Historical 
costs includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of items. 

iii. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount and recognized as a separate asset., as 
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefils associated with the item will flow to 
the Company and the cost of the Item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the component 
accounted for as a separate asset ls derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are 

charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred. 

iv. Where the cost of a part of the asset is .significant to the total cost of the asset and useful life of that 
significant part is different from the useful life of the remaining asset, useful life of that significant part is 
determined separately and the significant part Is depreciated on straight line method over its estimated 
usefullrfe. 

11.2 Depreciation method, estimated useful life and residual value: 

i. Depreciation Is calculated using the straight line method to alloaite their cost, net of residual values, over 
t he estimated useful life. 

11. The useful lives have been determined to be equal to those pre-scribed In Schedule II to the Companies Act; 
2013. 

fil. The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted If appropriate, at the end of each 
reporting period. 

11.3 Disposal 

Gains and loss.es-on disposal are determined by comparing. net sate proceeds with carrying amount. These are 
included in statement of profit and loss. 

12. INTANGIBLE ASSETS: 

12.1 Licences 

Separately acquired licences are shown at historical cost. They have a finite useful l ife and are subsequently 
carrfed at cost less accumulated amortization and Impairment losses. 

12.2 Computersoftware 

a) The cost of software (which is not an integral part of the related hardware) acquired for internal use and 
resulting in significant future economic benefits-, Is recognised as an Intangible Asset In the books of 
accounts when the same is ready for use. Intangible Assets that are not yet ready for their intended use as 
at the Balance Sheet date are classified as "Intangible Assets under Development. 

b) Costassociated with maintaining of software programs are recognized asan expense as incurred. 

c) Development costs that are directly attributabfe to the design and testing of identifiable and unique 
software products controlled by the Company are recogniied as intangible assets when the following 
criteria are met: 

o It is technically feasible to complete the software so that it will be available for use 

o Management intends to complete the software and use or sell it 
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0 

0 

0 

It can be demonstrated how the software will generate probable future economic benefits 

Adequate technical, financial and other resources to complete the development and to use or sell 
the software are available, and 

0 The expenditure attributable to the software during its development can be reliably measured. 

d) Directly attributable costs that are capitalized as part o f the software include employee costs and an 
appropriate portion of relevant overheads. 

e) Capitalized development costs are recorded as intangible assets and amortized from the point at which 
the asset Is available for use. 

12.3 Research and development 

Research expenditure and development expenditure that do not meet the criteria in 12.Z(c) above are recognized 
as an expense as Incurred. Development.costs previously recognized as an expense are not recognized a_s an asset 
in a subsequent period. 

In the event ol !he Company financed project(s) being foreclosed/ abandoned, the expenditure incurred up to !he 
stage of foreclosure/ abandonment is charged off tO revenue in the year of foreclosure/ abandonment. 

12.4 Amortization methods and periods 

The Company amortizes intangible assets with a finite useful life using !he straight-line method over the following 
periods: 

Ucenc.es UsefulUfe/Production 

Computer software 3years 

13. INVESTMENT PROPERTY: 

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the 
Company, Is classified as Investment property. Investment property Is measured initially at its cost, Including related 
transaction costs and where applicable borrowfng costs. Subsequent expenditure Is capitalised to the asset's carrying 

amount only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will now to the company 
and the cost of the Item can be measured reliably, All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when Incurred. 
When part of an investment property Is replaced, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. 

14. NON-CURRENT ASSETS (OR DISPOSAL GROUPS) HELO FOR SALE ANO DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS: 

14.1 Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as held for sale II their carrying amount will be recovered 
principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and a sale is considered highly probable. 
They are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less costs to .sell, except for assets such as 
deferred tax assets, assets arising from employee benefits, financial assets and contractual rights under insurance 
contracts. which are speclflcally exempt from this requirement. 

14.2 An imp.1lrment loss is recognised for any initial or subsequent write·down of the asset (or disposal group) to fair 
value less costs to sell. A gain is recognised for any subsequent increases in fair value less costs to sell of an asset 
(or disposal group), but not in excess of any cumulative impairment loss previously recognised. A gain or loss not 
previously recognised by the date of the sale of the non-current asset (or disposal group) is recognised at the date 
of de·recognition . 

14.3 Non-current asset~ (including those that are part of a disposal group) are not depreciated or amortized while they 
are classified as held for sale. Interest and other e~penses attributable to the liabilities of a disposal group 
classified as held for sale continue to be recognised. 

14.4 Non-current assets classified as held for sale and the assets of a disposal group classified as held for sale are 
presented separately from the other assets in the balance sheet. The liabilities of a disposal group classified as 
held for sale are presented separately from other liabilities in the balance sheet. 

14.5 A discontinued operation is a component ofthe entity that has been disposed of or is classified as held forsale and 
that represents a separate major line of business or geographical area of operations, is part of a single co­
ordinated plan to dispose of such a line of business or area of operations. or is a subsidiary acquired exclusively 
witt, a view to resale. The results of discontinued operations are presented separately in the statement of profit 
and loss. 

~ 
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15. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS: 
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15.1 Intangible. assets t hat have an Indefinite useful life are not subject to amortization and are tested annually for 
Impairment, or more frequently if events or changes in clrciumstances indicate that they might be lmpatred. Other 
assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount 
may not be recoverable. An Impairment loss is recognized ror the amount by which the asset's carrying amount 
exceeds its recoverable amount. 

15.2 The recoverable amount i.s the higher of an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the 
purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately 
Identifiable cash inflows which are largely independent of the cash in nows from other assets or groups of assets 
(cash~generaring units). Non~financial assets other than goodwill that suffered impairment are reviewed for 

possible reversal of the impairment at the end o f each reporting period. 

16. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT ASSETS ANO CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 

16.1 Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result o f past 
events, i t is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount can be 
relfablyestimated. Provisions are not recognized for future operating losses. 

16.2 Where there are a number of similar obligations, t he likelihood that an outflow will be required in settlement is 
determined by considering the class of obligations as a whole, A provision is recognii ed even if the likelihood of an 
oulflowwlth respect to anyone Item included in the same class or obligations may be small. 

16.3 Provisions are measured at the present value of the management's best estimate of the expenditure required to 
s.ettle t he present obligation at the end of t he reporting period . The discount rate used to determine the present 
value is a pre-tax rate t hat renects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specitlc to 

the liability. The increase in the provisions due to the passage of time is recognized as interest·expense. 

16.4 Warranty: Warranty on goods sold, wherever applicable, commences once the sale is complete and accordingly 
provision for such warranty Is made. The period, terms and conditions of warranty as per the relevant contract are 

taken into consideration while determining the provision for such sales. 

16.S Provision for Onerous Contract : A provision tor onerous contracts is recognised when the expect ed benefits to be 
derived by the Company from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost or meeting Its obligations under the 
contract. The provision Is measured at the present value of the lower of the expected cost of terminating the 

contract and the expected net cost o f continuing with the contract. Before a provision is established, t he 
Company recognites any impairment loss on the assets associat ed with that contract. 

17. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

17.1 Short-termobligations 

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including other monetary and non-monetary benefits that are expected to be 
settled wholly within 12 months after t he end oft he period In which the employees render the related service are 
recognized in respect o f employees' services up to the end o f the reporting period and are measured at t he 
amounts expected to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The lfabllities are presented as current employee 

benefit obligations in t he balance sheet. 

17.2 Other long term employee benefit obligations 

The liability for vacation leave rs not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of t he period in 

which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured as the present value of expected 
future payments to be made in respec;t of services provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period 
usfng the projected unit credit method. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the 

reporting period that have terms approximating to the terms o f the related obligation. Re-measurements as a 
result of experienceadJustmentsand changes in actuarial assumptions are re,ognised in profit or loss. 

The obligations are presented as current liabilities In the balance sheet If the entity does not have an 
unconditional right to defer settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting period, regardless of when 

the actual settlement is expected to occur. 
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17.3 Post-employmentobligalions 

The Company operates the following post-employment schemes: 

{a) Defined benefit plans such as Gratuity and contribution towards Provident Fund under the PF Act; and 

(b) Defined contribution plans namely Retired Employee Medical Scheme (REM l)/Post Superannuation 
Medical Benefit (PSMB), Death Relief Fund (DRF), Employee State Insurance Scheme (ESI) and Pension 
Scheme(sJ. 

a) Defined benefit plans 

The liabilitY or assets recognized in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit plans is the 
present value of the defined be.neflt obligations at the end ofthe reporting period less the fair value 
of plan assets. The defined benefit obligation lscalculated annually by actuaries using the projected 
un'it credit method. 

The present value of the defined benefit obligation denominated in IN R is determined by 
discounting the estimated future cash outflows by reference to market yields at the end of the 
reporting period on government bonds that have terms approximating to the terms of the related 
obligation. 

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance o f the defined 
benefit obligation and the fair value of plan as.sets. This cost is included in employee benefit 
expense in the statement of profit and loss. 

Re~measurement gains and losses arising from experience- adjustments and change In actuarial 
assumptions are recognized ln the period in which they occur, directly in other comprehensive 
income. 
Change.s In the pre.sent value of the defined benefit obligation resulting from plan amendments or 
curtailments are recognized Immediately in profit or loss as past service cost. 

b) Defined contribution plans 

The Company pays contributions to trusts established as per local regulations and also to publicly 
administered funds as per local regulations. The Company has no further payment obligations once 
the contributions have been paid. The contributions are accounted for as defined contribution 
plans and the contributions are recognized as employee benefit expense when they are due. 
Prepaid contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in 
the future payments is available. 

The Company's contribution paid/ payable to Company approved Retired Employee Medical 
Scheme (REMl)/Post superannuation Medical Benefit(PSMB), Death Relief Fund (ORF), Employee 
State Insurance Scheme (ESI) and Pension Scheme are charged to revenue. 

17.4 Termination8enefits 

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal retirement 
date, or when an employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchange for these benefits. The Company 
recognizes termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates: (a) when the Company can no longer 

withdraw the offer of those benefits; and {b) when the entity recognizes costs for a restructuring that is within the 
scope of Ind AS 37 and involvesthe payment of termination benefits. In the case of an offer made 10 encourage 
voluntary redundancy, the termination benefit are measured based on the number of employees expected to 
accept the offer. Termination Benefits falling due more than 12 months after the end of the reporting period are 
discounted to present value. 

Compensation paid to Employees under Voluntary Retirement Scheme (VRS) is charged to Statement of Profit 
and Loss in the year of retirement. 

18. CONTRIBUTED EQUITY 

Equity shares are classified as equity. 
Incremental costs directty attributable to the issue of new shares or options are shown In equity as a deduction, net of 
tax. from the proceeds. 

19. DIVIDENDS 

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorized and no longer at the 
discretion of the entity, on or before the end of the reporting period but not distributed at the end of the reporting 

period. 
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20. EARNINGS PER SHARE 

20.1 Basic eamings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing: 
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The profit attributable to owners of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding 
during the financial year. adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding 
treasury shares 

20.2 Diluted earnings per share 

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share to take Into 
account: 

• The after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential equity 
shares,and 

• The weighted average number of additional equiw shares that would have been outstanding assuming the 
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

Note 1 to 38 and Accounting Policies attached form part of accounts. 
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For G Natesan & Co., 
Chartered Accountants 
~frm's Reglstr~don No. 002424S 

RANGANATHAN KP 
Partner 

(M.No. 239498) 
U DIN: '-2239498AJQHQR7176 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 26 May 2022 

N SRINIVASULU 
Director (Finance) 

0IN:03744682 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 26 May 2022 

133 

For and on behalf of the Board 

~ 
Cmde SIDDHARTH MISHRA (Retd) 

Chairman and Managing Director 
DIN: 08367035 

• , ,./.>j'­N ·t-.lo · 
NNAGARAJA 

Company Secretary 
(M.No.A19015} 



NOTES 

Annual Report 
201.1-22 

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Note l : Property, Plant and Euipment 

PARTICUlARS 

Freehold Land 

Bulldlngi 

Fcndng .ind Com pound Wall5 

Roads .ind O~in:t-

~ tC!t Supply lnttaUatioM 

Plant, Machinery and 
Equlpmt nl 

Fumitu re and Equlpment 

Transport Vet,lcles 

Speclal Toots &Equlpme n, 

Total 

PARTICULARS 

Freehold Land 

8ui1dings 

Fencing and Compound Walls 

Roads a nd Drains 

Watet Supply Installations 

Pla nt, MiiJ<hlnery ;nd 
Equipme nt 

Furniture and Equlpmt 11t 

Tran.sport Vehicle$ 

Spo<:lul Toots &Equipment 

Total 

Notes: 
Freehold Land: 

GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT 

..,., 
A.pril 

1, 2021 

8,800.66 

32,080.67 

1,311.54 

1,678.83 

187.84 

52,258.54 

4,577. 13 

685.01 

5,373.47 

.69 

Deductions/ 
Add~ons adjustments 
during durlns 

tho y1nu the ye:u 

39. 19 (38. 12) 

96.61 

11.57 

0.66 

2,501.59 (33.74) 

37S.28 (2S.88) 

63.28 

43.37 

3,131.SS (97.741 

..,., 
Maret, 

u, 2022 

8,800.66 

32.081.74 

1,408.15 

1,690.40 

188,50 

~,726.39 

4,926.Sl 

748.29 

S,416.84 

09,981.SO 

GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT 

As.it 
Aptll 

1, 2020 

s,n2.•1 
31,395.8S 

1,295.8 1 

1,666.19 

184.20 

47.928.84 

3,8 14.14 

662.01 

5, 362.30 

,llllUl 

. .., 01.'dudk>n~ / 
Add1nonr. .'.ldj~tmenh 

du ting du ting 
the year the year 

28.19 

A5 at 
Mo«h 

31, 2021 

8,800.66 

684.82 • 32.080.67 

LS.73 1, 31LS4 

12.64 . 1,678.33 

3.64 187,84 

4,399.79 (70.09) S2,258.S4 

763,71 (0.72) 4,577.13 

23.00 685.01 

11. 17 5,373.47 

S,942.69 (70.811 06,953.69 

(a) Freehold Land includes 

DEPRECIATION/ AMORTISATION 

Accumol.t1tfHf Ac:wmuLned 
depre-c}ati~n/ Oej)redatf.on/ Deductions/ Impairments depredal1on/ 
amort1sat1on amortisation adjustments d rin< the amortisation 

., •• f durlne u .lS at 
April 1, or th0 yoar the ve11.r y.,.ir March 31, 

2021 2022 

5,747.65 1,303.,28 7,050.93 

1, 158.14 56,86 1,215.00 

766,70 160.49 140,74 1,067.93 

35.SS 8.63 44.18 

17,644,27 3,808.03 (13.49) U,438.81 

2,868.75 624.22 (10.03) 3,482..94 

435.61 70.38 SOS.99 

4,023.9 '1 73.1.37 4,?SS.28 

32,680.58 6,763.26 (23.S2) 140.74 39,561.06 

OE.PRE.CIA..TION/ AMORTISATION 

Accumulated Accumuf<lted 
d&pni~iadon/ Ocpr«i:ation/ Deductions/ lmpvi~ITb doP'e>Cfation/ 
amorttu.tlon _, tt .:idjU.\tm~nu d , 1 th ,1mart11.:idon 

as at amorusa. on during u ng e as at 
April 1, rorthe ,.:ear W yea: year Marc.A 31, 

2020 1.021 

4,363.03 1,384.62 5,747.6$ 

1,114. 17 43.97 1, lSS.14 

598.50 168.20 ?66-?0 

2?.56 7.99 35.$5 

13,815.38 3,830.23 (1.34) 17,644.27 

2,254.25 615.21 (0.71) 2,868.75 

361.80 73.81 435.61 

3,24 1.96 781.95 4,023,91 

25,776.65 6,905.98 (2.05) 32,680.58 

NET 
CARRYING 
AMOUNT 

Asa.t 
M,,,m 

31, 2022 

8,800.66 

25,030.81 

193.15 

6Z2.47 

144.32 

33,287.58 

1,443.S9 

242.30 

661.S6 

70,426.44 

(r ln UlkhJ 
NET 

CARRYING 
AMOUNT 

As:it 

Mo"" 31, 2021 

8,800.66 

26, 333.02 

1S3.40 

912.13 

152.29 

34,614.27 

1,708.38 

249.40 

1,349.56 

74,273.11 

(i) 2 Acres and 08 Guntas (March 31,2021: 2 Acres and 08 Guntas) of land at Kanchanbagh, Hyderabad given on 

permissive possession to a Government o f India Organisation and is in their possession. 

(ii) 146 Acres 32 Guntas (March 31,2021: 146 Acres 32 Guntas) of land at Kanchanbagh, Hyderabad received free of 

cost from State Government, is valued atl:28.42 lakh {as at March 31,2021 { 28.42 Lakh), title to t his land is yetto 
be received. 

(b) In respect of land admeasuring 82 Acres 31 Guntas (as at March 31,202.1: 82 Acres31 Guntas) at Karmanghat, Hyderabad 
acquired by state government for the company for which an amount o f , 21.66 Lakh (asat March 312021 : , 21.66 Lakh) 
paid by the company is capitalised. 

(c) Title for freehold land of 10 Acres 13 Guntas at Visakhapatnam was registered in the name o f the company during the 
financial year 2021-22. 

(d) Free hold land of 632 Acres 16.50 Guntas (as at March 31,2021: 632 Acres 16.50 Guntas) at lbrahimpatnam, Rangareddy 
District is taken possession on agreement of sale by paying~ 6136.90 lakh (as at March 31,2021: t 6136.90 lakh) based on 

tentative fixatio n of price is capitalised. 
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Buildings: 
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(a) Buildings include? 111.01 Lakh as at March 31, 2022 (March 31, 2021: ~ 111.01 Lakh) being the value of buildings 
constructed on land not belonging to the Company. 
(i) The Estimated useful life of various categories of assets (As per schedule II to the companies Act, 2013) is 

described as follows: 
Asset Useful Hfe 

Bulldimi:s 30/60 
Fencimz and Comcound walls 5 
Roads and Drains 10 
W;:iter supoly lnsrallatfons 30 
Plaot., Machinery and Equipment 10/ 12/ 15 
Furniture: and Eqult>ment 3/5/10 
Tra(IS,PON vehicles 8 / 10 

(ii) For method and accounting of depreciation, refer the accounting policy 11: Property, Plant and Equipment. 
(iii) Impairment is tested as perthe accounting policy 15. Refer Note no. 38(1) for Impairment Loss 
(Iv) Refer Note 38(7) for details relating to short closed projects. 
(v) Refer Note 38(21)A for Title deeds ofimmovable property not held in the name of the company 

Note Z: capital Work-in•Progress 
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 

Civil 
Plant & Machinery 
Others 
Total 

Notes: 
(i) Refer Note 38(6) for capital commitments and 

Note 38(21) E: Aging and completion of capital work-In-progress 

Note 3: Investment Property 

(i) Amounts recognised in Profit or loss for Investment Properties 

Particulars 
Rental income 
Profit from Investment Properties before depredation 
Oepre<iat1on 
Ptofft r,om lnvestmenl Properties 

(ii) Contractual obligations 

2 625.56 
1,050.44 

397.18 
4,on.1s 

March 31, 2022 
. 

. 

As at March 31, 2021 

1390.48 
740.70 

18.68 
2,149.86 

(~ in lakh) 

March 31, 2021 
. 
. 
. 
. 

The Company has no contractual obligations to sell, construct or develop investment propertV or for Its repairs, 
maintena nee or enhancements. 

(iii) Leasing arrangements 

Land admeasuring S acres and 1 gunta at Kanchanbagh Is leased to Indian Navy under long-term operating leases wlth 
rentals payable yearly. The lease rentals for such property is~ 1 per annum per acre. leasing arrangements are the same 
for year ended March 31, 2022andMarch31, 2021. 

~ 
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(iv) Fairvalue 
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Wl·Ghfiii M\ffiiiil•f!~M\ffiif il+J • 
~ ========:r:= 2~ 1~ 

Significant judgement: 
As the land given to Indian Navy is wi thin the premises of the company and it would not be possible for t he company to give the 
land to a t hird party, the Registration department value of the land is considered t o be the fair value of the land. The fair value 

arrived is y0.12 lakh (f0.06 lakh ast 31st March 2021) per square yard as per t he Registr,1tion d<Jpartment. 
(v) Impairment is tested as per the accounting policy 15. The company has assessed that there are no indicators of impairment. 
(vi) Refer Note 38(2l)A for Tit le deeds ofimmovable property no t held In the name of the company 
(vii) Refer Note 38(211B with regard to disclosure relating to valuation by registered valuer as defined under rule 2 of 

Companies (Regist ered Valuers& Valuation) Rules, 2017 

Note 4: Right of use assets 

.Leasehold La.nd 3,. 77.17 3,.77.17 185.25 37.05 22l.30 3,254.87 
Leasehold Bulldlng 998.91 998.91 139.37 139.37 278.74 '120.17 
T0t-'1 4,476,08 4~416.08 324.62 176.42 501,04 3,975.04 

Leasehold Land: 

(a) Land measuring 3 acres 25 guntas (March 31, 202].; 3 acres 25 guntas) at Visakhapatnam was taken on lease from 
Government of India at a rental of? 1.00 per acre per annum. 

(b) Leasehold land measuring 553 Acres 34 Guntas (as at March 31,2021: 553 Acres 34 Guntas lat Amravati for which a 
premium of~ 3922.37 lakh was paid is taken on lease on 07/02/2014 with certain conditions attached to it. One of the 
main condition Is, if the factory building and works are not completed within 60 months from the date o f allotment, 
unless the time is extended, the lease agreement may be cancelled and the lessor may take possession of the leasehold 
land together with all the erections, If any, on the said land, without paying any compensation to the company. At present 
the period of investment has been extended upto 05.04.2019. The project for wh ich the land has been t aken on lease is 
under ftnallsatfon wi th Ministry ot Defence (MoD), the Company Is pursuing for further extension of period ot 
investment. Pending receipt of extension of time period$ the company has provided for impairment amounting to 
t 3217.83 lakh during 2021-22. 

(c) Leasehold land measuring 183 hectares In Defence Industrial Corridor at Jhansl Distr ict is taken on lease from UPEIDA for 
which an amount of~ 5071.84 lakh was paid and c.ipitalized along with registration charges. The lease term is 30 years with 
two renewal.s or 30 years each aggregating to 90years tor an annual lease rentoH 1.00 per annum. Stamp Duty amounting 
to t 253.59 lakh is exempted to be paid s.ubject to the condition that construction is to be commenced by 7th November 
2022. As of 31st March 2022, the company has appointed a consultant for finalization of the plant layout and deslgns. 

Leasehold Building : 

Corporate o ffice building measuring 53,284 sq ft Is taken on lease from APSFC from 01.06.2016 for a period of 10 years. 
Company recognised the building under r ight of use assets {RoU) asset at a value of i998.91 lakhs, a corresponding lease liability 
of t 972.01 lakhs and a provision for an amount of ?26.90 lakhs towards asset retirement obligation on 01.04.2019 as per Ind AS 
116. l ease liability is recognised at the present value of leas-e payment discounted at the incremental borrowing rate of 8%. 
Refer Note38(1): Impairment Loss 

(vi) Refer Note 38(21)A for Title deeds of immovable property not held in the name o f the company 
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Note 5: Intangible Assets 

PARTICULARS 

Devotopmcnt Expendhu.re 

Compute-r Software 

Lkenso Fee 

Tot.,I 

PARTICULARS 

Development E~pendi,ure 

Computer Software 

lkense Fee 

Total 

Significant judgement 

GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT 

Asat 
April 

1,2021 

3 ,324.10 

2,182. 78 

19,914.69 

25,421.57 

Additions De~uctfcn5 / 
during adJusti:nents 

dut1ne: 
lh1J ym1r lhl' ye;,r 

99,85 

Asat 
Mmh 

3),2022 

3,314,10 

2,282,63 

• 19,914.69 

99.85 • 25,521.42 

GROSS CARRYING AMOUNT 

As.it 
April 

1, 2020 

3,324.10 

2,156.64 

18,097.46 

23,578.20 

Additions Deductions I 
dutirtg t1dJu\tmonts 

the year dutln!! 

A.s;,t 
f,brdl 

31, 2021 
the year 

3,324.10 

26.14 2,182.78 

1,817.23 • 19,914.69 

1,843.37 - 2S,421.57 

DEPRECIATION/ AMORTISATION 

At:cumul.'.ltttd Accumulotod 
depredation/ n/ Deduct1ons/ i depredation/ 
amoltisatton D-e-pre~ati::, adjustments lmp.i nnenlS amortiwdon 

.-sat amortisation durina during the as at 
April 1, for thG year the.- ye;i,r Vil-'' M;,rcb 31, 

202l 2022 

3,232,73 91,37 3,324,10 

2,085.82 78.42 2,164,24 

6,85.3.23 1,904.95 8,758.18 

12,171.78 2,074.74 14,246,S2 

DEPRECIATION/ AMORTISATION 

Accu mt1late-d Accumulated 
deprec_i.m:?n/ Ocprndation/ De:ductions/ lmp.,Jrmcnts dePfeC_lation/ 
amofti,;a-tion timotti~ation adJu\tmanh d u rin the .;unortis.ition 

a~ 3t r during B ns at 
April 1, or the year the ve.u ve-ar March 31, 

2020 2021 

3,232.73 3,Zl2.73 

1,874.69 211.13 2,085.82 

4,691.58 2,l61.65 6,853.23 

9,799.00 2,371.78 12,17L78 

!~ in Lakh) 
Nfl 

CARRYING 
AMOUNT 

Asat 
Ma"h 

31, 2022 

118. 39 

11,156.51 

11,274.90 

NET 
CARRYING 
AMOUNT 

A1;it 
M,1rch 

31, 2021 

91.37 

96.% 

13,061.46 

13,249.79 

The company estimates the useful life of the software to be 3 years based on the expected technica l obsolescence of such assets. 
However, the actual useful life may be shorter or longerthan 3 years, depending o n technical innovations. 

(? in Lakh} 

PARTICULARS As al March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 
Non-<.,urrent Investments 
Investment carr ied at fair value through profit and loss 
!Unauoted I 

. 452.26 

6 9,21,920 (as al March 31,20219,21,920) (lnciudfng 3,85,920 Bonus Shares) 
fully paid-up Equity shares (Unquoted} of t 10/· each of A.P.Gas Power 
Corporation limited 

. 4S2.26 
- Refer note 38(15); Falr valu@ measurement. 

Significant Judgement: 
Investments In AP Gas Power Corporation Utnlted have been designated as fair value through profit and lo~. f:alrvcllue Is con5idered b;jsed 
on Net worth of investee as the shares are unquoted and the company does not have a significant influence in the investee. However, during 
2021-22, APGPCL received an adverse arbitration award, the implementation of which is likefy to erode the networth of APGPCL. 
Accordingly t=alrvalue of the Investment Is constdered as 'NII'~ 

Non current Loans 
loans to Emolove-e.s 
- Secored considered good . . 

7 
- Unsecured, c-onsidered good 203.69 251.96 

203.69 251.96 
Refer note 38(15): Fair value. measurement 
Other Non-current Flnandal Assets 
Claims/Refunds rt>C(>lvable 93.00 198.18 

8 Deferred Debts 3,992-76 4,205.93 
4,085.76 4,404.11 

Refer note 38(15): Fair value measurement. 

Significant Jud,gement: 
Deferred Debts: 
Deferred debts are receivabfes from the lodian Army and Ordn;:rnce factory. The receivable is denominated in Indian Rupees (INR) and 
receh,able ln equal instalments over 45 years commeodng fromOl.04.1992. As per the agreement, the receivable i.s adjust~d on the basis of 
rates of Special Drawing Rights (SOR}, Issued by the International Monetary Fund OM F). As such the recelvable does not satisfy the Solely 
Payment of Principal and Interest (SPPI) u iterla as set out in Ind AS 109. Hence, the receivable ls measured at fair value through profit and 
loss. Deferred debt is discounted at8% to arrive at the fair valoe on initial recognition and the difference between the fair value and the total 
deferred debt ls considered a.s deferred expense. Subseque.ntl'y this ls carried at fair value through profil and loss. 

~ 
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PARTICULARS 
Other Non-current Assets 

Capital advances 
Deferred expense• 

... Refer the significanl judgement on Deferred Oebt.s in Note No. 8 

INVENTORIES • 

Raw Mat.edals and Components 
less: Prov,slon 
GIT of Raw Materials and Components 

Work-In-progress-ti 

Less: Provision 

finished Goods 
less: Provision 
GIT of Finished Good, 

Ston1s and Spare !>arts 
less:Provis1on 
GIT of Stores and Spare Parts 

Loose ·rools 

Less:Provislon 
GIT olLOO>e Tools 

consnvtti·on Materi;Jls 

Stores & Equipment • Welfare 

Less: Amortisation 

M iscellaneous Stores 

N Includes Inventory with Customers 
• Include Material issued to Sub-contractors/Others 

As at March 31, 2022 

660.30 

1,946.23 

2,606.53 

119,032.58 

(5,541.28) 

274.02 

113,765.32 

46,766.10 

{462.71) 

46,303.39 

2,904.80 

(49.54) 

288.94 

3,144.20 

2,023-41 

{246.61) 

20.09 

1,796.89 

!194.16 

{559.03) 

435.13 
. 

310.79 

{310.79) 

0.20 

165,445.13 
9.20 

16,361.62 

Annual Report 
201.1-22 

(~ in takh) 
As at March 311 2021 

660.30 

2,085.25 

2,745.55 

101,909.27 

(5,237.05) 

160.84 

96,833.06 

40,589.45 

(353.13) 

40,236.32 

645.87 

(127.66) 
. 

518.21 

1,829.58 

(233.98) 
. 

1,595.60 

1,053.63 

(536.02) 

517,61 
. 

308.56 

(308.56) 

0.20 

139,701.00 

9.20 

14,460.90 

-Out or, 16,361.62 lakh (asat March 31,202! t 14460.90 lakh), material lying with sub contcactorsf 4196.941.akh(asat March 31,2021 
( 5633.25 Lakh) were confirmed/ physic.ally verified by the vendors. Differences on confirmation/ physical verification of material 
lying with subcontractors off 497 .98 (t 137 .13 Lakh as at March 3:1,,2021} is shown as-claims receivable and r-educed from Inventories. 
- Valuation of Inventories has been made as per Companv's Accounting Policy No, 7, 
• Refer note 38(7): Details of short closed projects, 

Trade Receivables 

Secured . 

Unsecured, considered good 30,416.13 32,269.27 

Doubtful . 

less: Allowance for doubtful debt.s {expected credit loss allowance) . . 

30,416.13 32,269.27 

Refer Note: 38(15}: Fair value measurement: 38{12} Charges registered. 
Refer Note: 38(20J(F}: Movement of Trade Receivables 
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Aging schedule for Trade Receivables as at March 31, 2022 

Annual Report 
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Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 
Partiwlars 

Less than 6 6 months -1 More than 3 Total 

months year 
1.2 years 2-3 years years 

(I) Undisputed Trade recelvables -
26306.78 1,052.86 2,246.39 501.66 308.44 30,416.13 

considered good 
(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables-

which have significant Increase In cn~dit ,lsk 
(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables-

credrt imoaired 

(iv) Disputed lrade Receivables - considered good 

(v) Disputed Trade Reteivables -
which have significant increase in credit risk 

(vn Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired 

Total Trade Receivables 26306.78 1,052.86 2,246.39 501.66 308.44 30,416.13 

Aging schedule for Trade Receivables as at March 31, 2021 

Outstanding for followlng periods from due date of payment 
Particulars le$$ than 6 6 months-1 More than 3 Total 

months year 1-2 ye:ats 2-3 yearS ye:ars 

(I) Uodl.sputed Trade retelvables -
25,215.42 2.305.35 3,7J0.71 532.99 474.80 32,269.27 

considered good 

(11) Undisputed Trade l\ec:eivables -
which have significant lnCfease In credit rrsk 

(iii) Undisputed Trade Receivables-
credit imoaired 

(iv) Disputed Trade Recetvables - considered good 

(v) Di.sp1,1ted Trade Recei\lable.s -
which have significa-nt increase in credit risk 

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables - credit impaired 

Total Trade R.ecefvable:s 25,215.42 2,305.35 3,740.71 S32.99 474.80 32,269.27 

PARTICULARS As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 

12 cash and Cash Equivalents 
8.Jlances with Banks 
- in current accounts 3,05S.17 398.66 
• in deposit accounts {Up to 3 months) 23.448.78 45,290.93 
Cash on hand• 0.42 2.08 
Remittances In transit - -

26,504.37 4S,691.67 
There are no repatriation restrictions with regard to cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the reporting period and prior periods. 
• cash on hand inciudes c-ash held with imprest holders 
Refer note 38(15): F~ir value measurement. 
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PARTICULARS As at March 31. 2022 
Other Sank balances 
Bank deposits other than margin money 163,449.00 
(Maturity penod rnore than 3 months but less than 12 months) 

163,449.00 

Annual Report 
201.1 -22 

(tin Lakh) 

As at March 31, 2021 

110,403.80 

110,403.80 
-The company has been s~nc-tioned ano ... e.rdraft facility off 1,500.00 l~khs agaiost which the company had pf edged deposits worth 
t 1,800.00 lakl\sassecurltv.Ovt'.!rdraft utfllzcdaodoutstandingis Nil asat March 31, 2022 fNil a sat March31 2021). 

• There are no bank deposits with maturity beyond 12 months. 
Reconciliation of Cash and Bank balances: 
Cash and Cash Equfvalents {a.s per the above) 26.504.37 45,691.67 
Bank Balance (as per the above} 163,449.00 110,403.80 
Total Cash a nd Bank balances 189,953.37 156,095.47 
Current Loans 
loans to Emplo-s 
- Secured, considered good . . 
- Unsecured, considered good 183.74 196.87 
Total current Loans 183.74 196.87 
Also refer note 38(15): Fair value measurement 
Other Current Financial Assets 
Clairns/Rerunds receivable 7,384.87 3,969.40 
le$s: Provision for doubtful clalm.s (Refer Note below) (ll,47) 121-47) 
Deferred Debts* 347.85 347.85 
Unbilled Revenue# 119,119.48 115,251.21 
Interest accrued on Deposits 2,317.85 2,022.42 
Interest accrued - Others 13.45 24.62 
Other Assets held tor salt? 0.28 0.28 
Total Other Current Financial Assets 129,162.31 121,S94.31 

Refer note 38ll.S): fair value measurement. 
ltRefer note 3-8(20)((}: Movement of Contract Assets ,;tnd Contract Lla.bilitles 
" Refer the s!Rnlficant Jud~ement on Deferred Debts in Note No. 8 
Note 
(ii In the case of a supplier, the company initiated legal action for recovery of advance amount of , 17.14 lakh together with interest 

etc., as the Contract was not exe.c-uted. Thoush-District CQurt Issued a decree for an amount oft 48.10 fakh togetherwrth interest 
C!tc., In favour or Lhe company, Lh{! decretal amounl has not beE!n recognised as claims receivable/Income since the supplier was 
granted stay of operation of the decree by Hon'ble High Court and the matter i.s sub•judice as on date. 

(11} In the case of another supplier, the Company has rnitiated legal action for recovery of advance amount off 4.33 Lakh with interest, 
being amount paid towards matefial pufchases, which were- subsequently reJected and taken back by the supplier but failed to 
supplythecorrect material The case was decreed lnfavourof M/S BDl(ex~p.irte) and has to be executed. 

Other Current Assets 
Advances oth~r l han capi~at .advanc:es: 
Advances to veridors 
- Securedr considered Rood 389.95 1,36).76 
- Unsecured, considered good 29,427.63 28,381.59 
- Unsecured, considered doubtful 1.71 1,71 

Less: Provision for doubtful advances (1.71) 11.71) 
Prepaid expenses 369.60 255.28 
Deposits 3,817.79 5,621.63 
Oeforred Expense• 139.02 139.02 
Earmarked baf~nces with banks for unpaid dividend 101.05 60.25 
CSR Expenditure ovoiloble for setoff # 5.75 
Total Current Assets 34,.250.79 35,819.53 
Refer note 38(7): Details of short closed projects. 
• Refer the significant judgement on Deferred Debts in Note No. 8 
;t Refer note 28 for Movement in CSR provision 
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Note 17: Equit y Share Capital : 

PARTICULARS 
Authort.sed 
20,00,00,000 Equity Shares of~ 10/ · each 
lssuedi Subscribed and paid up 
l8,32,81,250 Equity Shares off 10/· each fully paid 

Notes: 

As at March 31. 2022 

20,000.00 

18,328.12 
18,328.12 

Annual Report 
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(fin Lakh) 
As at March 31, 2021 

20,000.00 

1s,ns.n 
18,328.12 

Equity shares have c1 par value oft 10 (2016-17 and before: f 1000). They entitle Lhc holder to partic1patc In dividends, .and to share in Lhe 
proceeds of winding up the company in proportion to the number of and amounts paid on the shares held. 

(A) Reconclliatlon of the number of Shares ou tstanding: (fin Lakhl 

PARTICULARS Number of Shares Amount 

Balanc:·e as at March 31, 2020 183,281,250 18,328.12 
Buy back during the year . . 
Bonus issue during the year . 
Balance as at March 31, 2021 183,281,250 18,328.12 
Buy back during the year . . 
Bonus Issue durinll! the vear . . 
Balance as at March 31, 2022 183,281,250 ·18,328.12 

(B) Details of shares held by each shareholder ho lding more than 5% shares 

S.No. Particulars -2) life Insurance Co oration of India 
31 HDFC Trustee Company Limited 

As at March 31, 2022 
Number of % holding of 

shares held equity shares 

137,325,527 
11,455,734 

14,189,604 

74.93% 
6.25% 
7.74% 

As at March 31, 2021 
Number of 

sh.ares held 

137,325 527 
18,744,839 

10,916,175 

%holding of 
equity shares 

74.93% 
10.23% 

5.96% 

(C) Details of the buyback for the last 5 years immediately preceding the Current year 

Particulars 
March 31 March 31 March 31 March 31 M.1rch 31. Mar<h 31, 

2022 2021 2020 2019 2018 2017 
Number of shares bought back (nos.) . . . 30 546,875 . 
Face value of each share bought back (In Rupees) . . . . 10.00 . 
Total Face value of shan~s bought back . . . - 3,054.69 . 
Tot.al Premium i:,ald on shares bought back . . . . 41,998.90 . 
Consideration caid towards buy back - . . - 45,053.59 . 
Share ·caDlt,al reduct.ion . . . . 3,054.69 -
Share nremium utilised . . - - - . 
General reserve utilised . . - . 45,053.59 . 
Amount transferred to Capital redemption reserve . . . - 3,054.69 . 
The face value of equity shares of~ 1000/· each was split Into face value of ~ 10/· each and accord ingly no. o f equity shares 

increased by 100 times w ith effect from 8th May 2017. 

In accordance with Sec 68,69 and 70 of the Companies Acl, 2013, the company initfated and completed buy back of shares from 
Government of lndla during theyear 2017-18, 

(0) Details of the Bonus shares issued for the last 5 years immediately preceding the current year . 

Particulars 

No. of Bonus Shares Issued {nos.} 
Value of Bonus Shares issued (fin lakh) 

(E) Detail s of shareholding of Promoters 

March 31 
2022 

March 31 March 31 
20Zl 2020 

March 31 
2019 

March 31, 
2018 
•. I • 

. . ' .. 
March 31, 

2017 

Shares held by promoters As at March 31, 2022 % change As at Marth 31, 2021 % change. 
% of tool during % of toal during 

s No Promoter name No. of Shares sh.ires 2021_22 No. of Shares sh;:,res 2020_21 

VP eq Y 

1 Government of India 137,325,-527 74.93% 137,325,527 74.93% -12,82% 

~ 
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19 

20 

21 

. . . .. 
Other Equity 
General Reserve 
Capital redemption R.es.erve 
Retained Earnings 
Other Comorehensive lllCOme • Remeasurement of the defined benefit clans 
Balance at end of vear 
A. General Reserve 
Balance at beginning of year 
T,ansfer to Capital Redemption Reserve 
Buyback Premium Written off 
Transre.r from Statement of Profit and Loss 
Bonus share.s issued 
Balance at end of vear 

I 

288,135.54 

2,664.68 
(6,072.601 

284,727.62 

248,135,54 

40,000.00 

288,135.54 

Annual Report 
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(fin Lakh) 

' 
248,135.54 

7,243.10 
(5,23i.04] 

250,146.60 

223,135.54 
. 
. 

25,000.00 
. 

248,135.54 
The general reserve is used from time to time to transfer profits from retained earnings for appropriation purposes. As the general 
reserve Is created by a uaMfer from one component of equity to another and is not an item of othe-r comprehensive income, Items 
included in thegener.al rescrvewlll not be reclassified subsequently to prontor loss. 

8. Caplt-a1 RQdemptton Re-seN@ 
Satance at beginning of year - . 
Transfer from General reserve . 
Utilised aR.ainst Issue of bonus shares . . 
BaliJnce at end of year - -
Reduction in nominal value of share capital on account of buy•back of shares is recorded as capital redemption reserve. 
C. Retained Earnings 
Balance at beginning of year 7,243.10 23,097.02 

Profit for the year 49,992.44 25,776.52 

Final dMdet1d 11,191.33) (4,673.671 

Interim Dividend {13 379.53) (12,279.84] 
Transfer to General Reserve (40,000.00) (25,000.00] 
CSR Provision Adjustment . 323.07 
Balance at end of year 2,664.68 7,243.10 
0. Other Comprel,ensiw Income • Remeasurement of the defined benefit plans 
8~1ance at beginning of year (5,232.04) (3,877.71) 
Other comprehensiv~ income (net of t:a)() (840.56) (1,354.33] 

Balance at end of vear (6,072.60) (5,232.041 
Non• Current Lease UabiJities 
lease Uablllties 520.75 652.71 

5l0.75 652.71 
Other Non • Current financial Liabilities 
Deferred Credit 1,674.19 1,731.28 
Embedded derivative llablhty (Deterred liability) 2,431.97 2,594.11 

4,106.16 4,325.39 
Also refer note 38(15l: taJr value meas:uremer.t. 
Significant judgements: 
l} Deferred credrt: Deforred credit rcpresenl !i Lhe prtnclpal credit portion (at the base rate) of the 45 years (commencing from 
01.04.1992) deferred credit provided by the Russian government The defetted credit Is a financial liablllty, therefore shall be 
reco1;tnlsed at fair value. The fair value is ascertained bydl.:;eount1ng the future cash outflow:; at the rate of 8%. The company consider$ 
8% to be the cost of capital. 
2) Embedded detlvative; The Increase In liablllty due to movement In SOR r.ues ls asses$ed to be an embedded derivative. The 
embedded derivative is9ccounted at the fairvafue on each reporting date through Profit and loss. The fair value is considered to be the 
adJusted rupee value of the SOR unit as on the reportin_g date according to the agreement. 
Non-c·urrent Provisions 
Asset Retirement Obligation 3•1.16 31.54 
Emplovee benefits 

Accrued Leave . 
Gratultv . 
Provident f und 4,43L48 2,875.28 

4,465.64 2,906.82 
Refer note 38(3) : Employee Benefit Obligations 
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(tin Lakh) 
PARTICULARS As at March 31. 2022 As at March 31, 2021 

22 Other Non • Current Uabilities 
Advances from Customers~$ 

M inistry of Defence (MoO) 63,462.98 12,276.37 

Oth.e.rs 9,857.21 43,892.72 
oaferre.d Income• 2,001.51 2,144.48 
Deferred Reveni,,e tJ 10,812.24 9,405.30 

U,133.95 67,718.87 
• Refer the signific.alit judgement on Deferred Credit in note No.20 
# Refer note 38 (19) : Grant for solar plant 
S Refer note 38(20)(C) : Movement of Contract Assets and liabilities 
Also Refer Ac;:countlng Polley no.3 A {v,) and 4.4 

23 Borrowings 
1a) Loans reDavable on demand 

(i) f rom Sanks 
•Secured bank overd·raft . 
.. Unsecured . 

. 
The company h.as been sanctfoned an ovetdrafl raclllty off 1,500.00 lakhs against which the company had pledged deposits worth 
~ 1,800.00 lakhsassecurlty. 

24 CUrrenl Lease Uabillties 
Current maturities of lease Liabilities 131.96 118.48 

131.96 118.48 
2S Trade Pavables 

Trade Pavables - Current: 
Dues to micro enterprises and small enterprises 3,996.37 2,937.69 
Dues to creditors other than micro, small and medium enterprise.s 51,250.61 71,322.42 

SS,246.98 74,260.11 
Olsdosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 
(I) Principal amount and rntere..st due thereon remafnlng unpaid to any 

sunolier as at the end of the accountin12 vear 
- Pnnc.ipal 3,958.95 2,895.16 
- Interest 37.42 42,53 

(ii) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made 
to the supollerbevnnd the annointeddav 

'ID) The amount of Interest due and pav:11ble for the vear . 
(iv) The amounl of interest ~ccrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the 

accountin~ war 37.42 42.53 

(v) The amount of further intetest due and p..>yable even in the succeeding 
vear, until such date when the interest dues as above are actual Iv o-aid 

. 

-Dues to M icro, Small and Medium Ente.rprlses h;ive been determined to the ~xt£>nt such parties have been Identified on the basis of 
Information collected bv the Management This has been relied uoon by th~ Auditors . 

• Particulars 
Outstanding for following 11eriods from due da:te of Davment 

Total 
Less than 1 vea.r 1-2 vears 2-3 vears More than 3 v·ears 

ilMSME 2 841.77 653.11 125.71 375.78 3,996.37 
ii) Others 34,1.75.60 4,726.65 7,195.96 S,152.40 51,250.61 
iii) Disputed dues - MSME 

(Iv) Disputed dues • Others 
Total Trade Payables 37,017.37 5,379.76 7,321.67 5,528.18 55,246.98 

• Partiwlars 
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 

Total 
Less th~n 1 year 1·2 years 2-3 years More than 3 vear$ 

ll M SME 2,188.26 241.86 280.23 227.34 2,937.69 
iil Others 54,030.08 9,479.78 2,540.69 5,271.87 71 322.42 
iii) Oisouted dues - MSM E 
M Disputed dues - Others 

Total Trade Payables S6 218.34 9,711.64 2,820.92 5,499.21 74,260.11. 

~ 

---------------------- 143 ;,-------------------



PARTICULARS 
26 Other Current Financial Uabilities 

Current maturities of Deferred credit• 
oeposilS 
Creditors for expenses 
Employee bene fits oavable 
Capital workS 
Others 

Also refer note 38(15): Fair value rneasurement. 
" Refer the SiRnlficant JudRement on Deferred Credit in note No.20 

27 Other Current Uabllit1es 
Advances from Customers:# 

4 Ministrv of Oetence (Moo~ 
• Others 

Ot?ferred Income.• 
Deferred Revenue 
Statutorv remittaoce.s 

Refer note 38(7): Details of short closed projects. 
# Refer note 38(20)(C): Movement of Contract As!iets and liabilities 
,. Refer the significant judgement on deferred credit in note No. 20 

28 Current Provisions 
Emalovee benefits 

- Gralultv 
- Accrued leavt! 
• Provident Fund 

Warr-antv 

Onerous contract 
CSR & Susta!nable deveJopment 
Future chare:es 
Others 

Movement in provisions 

Provisions Warranty Onerous Contract 

B~1ance as at March 31, 2021 7,322.28 789,64 
Additional orovisions recoa.nised 4485.77 . 
Utilisation during the year (49.47 . 
Reversals during the vear 11,696.741 (4,611 
8'1lan<e as at March 31, 202.2 10,061.84 785.03 

Warranties: 
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(tin Lakh) 

As at March 31. 2022 As at March 31, 2021 

3S7.73 357,73 
1)113.42 1,810.04 
6,828.34 4,245.51 
6,388.29 6 603.49 
1,146.22 946.57 

302.59 454.S! 
16,436.S9 14,417.85 

82,761.24 95 671.28 
60,115.76 37,575.06 

142.97 142.97 
1.456.66 1993.93 

10,883 .02 4,919.34 
155,359.65 140,302.58 

. . 

967.97 122.86 
10,061.84 7,322.28 

785.03 789.64 
637.06 

1,870.84 4 270.63 
17,244.92 9,855.61 
30,930.60 22,998.08 

CSR & Sustainable Future Charges Others Development 

637.06 4,270.63 9,855.61 
1169.80 . 7.449.56 

(! 812.611 (929.76 . 
. (1,470.03) {60.25 

(5.75) 1,870.84 17,244.92 

Warranty estimates are established using historical information on the nature, frequency and average cost of warranty claims and also 
management estimates regarding possible future outflow on servicing the. customers for any corrective action ln respect of product failure 
which ls generally expe-cte-d to he settled within a per iod of 1 to 2 years f-rom the date of supply. 
Onerous controct: 
Provision for onerous contract repre.sents the loss assessed by the company on its executory sale contracts. Such loss will be provided as and 
when the ass~sment is made, by the company during the course of execution/ at the lnteptfon of such contracts. The provision Is reviewed 
pcrtodic-a.l ly. 
CSR &Sustainable development: 
CSR & Sustainable development ei<penS~$ are recognised based on the expenditure to be. incurred as per the p ro 'lision~ of Companies Act, 
2013. Opening Ptovislon Indicated above pe, t.ains to the provlslon created during 2011-12 to 2013-14 as per OPE guidelines, which is also 
s,pent during the year. Balance as at 31st March, 2022 amounting tot (S. 75} Lakhs represents excess amount spent that is available for set off in 
S\JCceeding financial years. Also refer note 16: Olher Current Assets 
Future charges: 
Proviston for future charges represents the estimated liability on account of revised ancillary/ packing material accepted to be delivered in lieu 
of ancillary/ packing material originally stipulated in the co11tract terms for the sales effected earlier and value of spares sent lo forward 
location on user request forservfceabilitytoavoid breakdown in emergencysttuations. 
OtherProvlsions: 
Additional provision recognised during the year inch.:des an amount of" 6554.26 Lakhs {Nil during 2020·21) towards expected refund of 
Liquidated damages lo its vendors in respect of one of its projects 



PARTICULARS 
29 Income Taxes 

29A Deferred Tax Balance 
Deferred Tax Assets 
Deferred Tax Llabllltfes 
Total 
Breakup of Deferred Tax baJanoes 
Deferred Tax Assets 
Freehold l and 
lease Liability 
Provisions 
F"air value adjustment to Deferred credit 
Sul)..Total 
Deferred Tak Uabititfes 
Prooerty plant and Eauiornent 
Right of use aiSets 
Intangible Assets 
Fair value of investments 

• Equity Shares in unlisted Company 
• Mutual Funds 

Fair v;:ilue adjustment to Deferred debts 
Others 
Sub-Total 
Net Deferred Ta, Asset/(Liability) 

Re<onclllatfon of Deferred Tax Balances: 
For 2021-22 

PARTICULARS Opening Balance 

Deferred Tax Assets pertaining to : 
Freehold Land 1,914.72 
Lease Uablllty 194.09 
Provlsrons 7,964.48 
Fair value -ad1ustment to oererred credit 313.82 
Sub total 10,387.11 
Deferred Tax Liabilities pertaining to: 
Property plant and Equipment 3,537.56 
Right of use asset 181.25 
Intangible Assets 1,522.12 
Fair value or Investments 

• Equity Shares in unlisted Company 67.77 
• Mutual funds . 

Fair value adiustment to Deferred d~bts 305.16 
Others . 
Sub total 5,613.86 
Total 4,773.25 

~ 
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(tin Lakh) 

As at March 31. 2022 As at March 31, 2021 

10,747.46 10,387.11 
S,036.7S S,613.86 
5,710.71 4,773.25 

. 1,914.72 
164.27 194.09 

10,270.49 7,964.48 
312.70 313.82 

10,747.46 10,387.11 

3,108.28 3,Sl7.S6 
146.17 l81.2S 

1.478.23 1,522.12 

. 67.77 

304.07 305.16 
. . 

5,036.75 5,613.86 
5,710.71 4,773.25 

tf in lakh} 

Recognised in Recognised in 

statcm~nt of Other Closing 
Comprehensive Balance 

Profit and loss Income 

(1,914.721 . 
(29.82) 164.27 

2,023.31 282.70 10,270.49 
{l.12) 312.70 
77.65 282.70 10 747.46 

(429.281 . 3,108.28 
{35.08) . 146.17 
{43.89) . 1,478.23 

(67.77) . 
. . 

(l.091 . 304.07 
. . 

(577.11) . 5,036.75 
654.76 282.70 5,710.71 

---------------------- 1£.S ;,-------------------



Reconciliation of Deferred Tax Balances: 

For 2020-21 

PARTICULARS Opening Balance 

Deferred Ta,c AsS<.!ts pertaining to : 
Fre~hold Land 1,757.18 
Lease Llabilitv 220.80 
Provisions 8,435.3S 
Frlir value adjustment to Deferred credit 313.89 
Sub total 10,727.22 
Deferred Tax liabilities pertaining to: 
Property plant clnd Equipment 3,279.70 
Right of use asset 56.52 
lmaogible Assets 1,582.34 
Fair value of invest.rnent.s 

- Eauity Shares in unlisted Comoanv 78.li 7 
- Mutual Funds . 

Fair value adjustment to Deferred debts 305.22 
Others . 
Sub total 5,302.25 

Total 5,424.97 

PARTICULARS 

298 Current Tax Assets and Uabilrties 
Current Ta)( Assets 

Total current Tax Assets 
Current Tax Liabilities 

Total Curre nt Tax liabilities 
29C Tax Expense 

i) Rect\-Onised ln the Statement of Profit and Loss 
Current Tax 
In respect of the current year 
In respect of prior VPars 
Total 
Deferred Tax 
In respect of the cur,cnt year 
Total 

U) Recoanlsed in Other comprehensive income 
Tax Exoense 
In resoect of the current vear 
Total 

Recognised in Recognised in 

statement of 
Other 

Comprehensive 
Profit and lof.s Income 

157,54 

126.711 
/926.371 455.50 

(0.071 
(795.61) 455.SO 

257.86 . 
124.73 
{60.22) . 

{10.701 
. 

(0.06) . 
. 

311.61 . 
(1,107.22) 4SS.SO 
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(t In 1.Akh) 

Closing 

Balance 

1,914.72 
194.09 

7,964.48 
313.82 

10,387.11 

3,537.56 

181.25 
1,522.12 

61.n 

305.16 

5,613.86 

4,773.2S 

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 

2,912.05 4,223.26 
2,912.05 4,223.26 

. 

. 

21.498.84 7,788.37 
154.72 (584.00) 

21,653.56 7,204.37 

(654.75) 1,107.22 
(654.75) 1,107.22 

282.70 455.50 
282.70 455.50 



The Income Tax expense for the year can be reconciled to the accounting profit as follows 

30 

lneome tax e.p•nse calculated at 25.168% (FY 2020-21 : 25.168% 
Donations made durln the year 
Amount towards CSR activities 
Interest due ~o MSM E's 
Im alrment Loss 

2346 234C 

Ad·ustments reco nised In the current ear in relation to the e;;1rfler year AY 2018-19 
Ad ustments rec:Qgnised In the current year in relatfon to the ea rifer ear AV 201.9 ... 20 
Ad·ustments reco nised in the current ·ear in relation to the earlier ear AY 2020·21 
Ad·ustments reco nised in the current ear in relation to the earlier ear AV 2021-22 
Income tax relatin to items that will riot be redas.sified to profit/loss 

PARTICULARS 

Rt?Venue from Operations 
Sale of oroducts 
f inished Goods 
Sparns 
Miscellaneous 
LO refunded/ !lev;ed) bv Customers# 

Sale of services• 
R.eo.airs and Overhauls 
Traininiz 
Job Works 
Miscellaneous 
LO refunded/ (lev;ed\ bv Customers 

Other operatin2 revenue 
Construction Conuacts 
Sale of Scrao 
Deferred re-venue on customer orovided assets 
Solar Power 
P,ovlslof\S no longer required, wtitten back 
Other Claims 
LO refunded/ (lev;ed) bv Customers 

Total 
• Refer note 38(4t~ Construction C.Ontract.s 
- l\efer note 38(111: l\etent>on Sales 
• Refer note 38(20); Olsclosures und{'t Ind AS 11.S 
•LO mean~ Liquidated Damages 

17,867.08 
0.22 

294.42 

845.28 
2 000.20 

491.65 

937.4 

154.72 
28P0 

20,998.81 
282.70 
282.70 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

229,809.1 2 
18,015.0 1 

2 244.27 
9,598,53 

259,666.93 

3 407.14 
-

8,328.17 

-
1176.0S1 

11 559.26 

-
73.18 

2,654.32 
n2.Go 

1474.64 
5,754.19 
1214.841 

10,514.09 
281,740.28 
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8,579.29 
0.13 

367.06 
1.37 

(1159.48 

651.72 

(98.58) 
(437.31 

48.11 

455.50 
8,311.59 

455.50 
455.SO 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

156,188.18 
11,511.42 

I 237.55 
(3 585,741 

165,351.41 

7 154.92 
-

8,075.59 
293.56 

(128.691 
15,395.38 

. 
29.11 

J,344,62 
1,327.51 

722.62 
7 205.30 

-
·10,629.16 

191,375.95 

U Include LO levied on sale of produc)s , 3,723.71 Lakh (i 3,585.74 Lakh during the year 2020-21) adjusted against LD refund received 
i 13,322.24 Lakh (Nil during the year 2020-21). 
*Significant judgement: 
Rev~nue: 
• The c-ompany r~rognizes revenue on the basis of percentogc of completion method whcr~ the customer simultaneous.Iv receives the 

benefit. 
• The percentage of completion is determined as proportion of cost incurred for the work performe-d up to the reporting date to the total 

estimated cost. 
- An expected loss is recognized immediately when it is probable that the total co.st will exceed the total revenue. 

~ 
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PARTICULARS 

31 Other Income 
lntereS1 income on financiol assets carried at amortised cost 
Sank deposits 
Others 

Other non-on-Prating Income 
Uabilines no longer reouired, written back 
Liquidated Oamaites recovered from suoplier.s 
Miscellaneous income (net) 

Other galns and losses 
Net fo reign exchange gain/ {Loss) 
Fair value galn/(loss) on flnandal assets measured at fair value through profit and loss 
Gain on dis""'sal or orooertv, olant and e-auipment 
Gain on sale of Financial Assets Measured at Fair value throuRh Drofit and loss 

Total 
32 Cost of Materials consumed 

Cost of materials consumed 
Olrect ~pen.ses 

33 Ch-anges in lnventorie.s of Finished Goods and Work-ln•ProRre.ss 
Opening Stock: 
f inished a.oods 
Work-in·progress 

Ooslng Stock: 
Finished goods 
Work-ln,pro~r,,ss 

Net (Increase}/ Decrease 
34 Emplovee Benefits E>cpen.se 

Salaries and wages, including bonu-S 
Contnbution to provident afld other funds 
Staff welfare expenses 
Total 
Refer note 38(3): Employ•• Ben•fit oblfg;irions and 

38(8): Related party transactions 
35 Finance Costs 

l nte.rest e.xpense 
Other finance costs 
Total 

36 Oopreciation and Amortisatfon expense 
Oepreclatfon of property, plant and equlpmeot 
Amort1.s.arton or r'h?ht of use ass~, 
Amortisation of Intangible assets 
Total 

148 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

5,153.01 
1,222.15 
6,375.16 

890.44 
4,077.57 

373.19 
5,341.40 

(277.041 
(317.58) 

{0.90) 
-

(595.52) 
11,121.04 

125,961.82 
374.73 

126,336.55 

645.87 
40,589.45 
41,235.32 

2,904.80 
46,766.10 
49,670.90 
(8,435.58' 

45,763.89 
8,660.68 
2,641.70 

57,066.27 

203.41 
139.02 
342.43 

6,763.26 
197.47 

2,074.74 
9,035.47 
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For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

4,091.84 
1,537.02 
S,628,86 

98.63 
2,669.06 

586.14 
3,353.83 

267.76 
200.62 
10.29 

-
478.67 

9,461.36 

96,319.42 
688.89 

97,008.31 

515.41 
27,829.16 
28,344.57 

645.87 
40,589.45 
41,235.32 

112,890.751 

41,303.20 
6,398.56 
2,407.10 

50,108.86 

252-26 
139.02 
391.28 

6,904.64 
176.42 

2,372.78 
9,453.84 



" . . . 
37 Other Exaenses 

Shop Supplies 
Power aod Fuel 
Water Charges 
Travailing# 
Repairs: 

Bulldones 
Pla11t1 Machinery and Equipment 
Furniture and Equipment 
Vehicles 
Others 

Vehicle E.xpenses - Petrol and Diesel 
l oose Tools and Equipment 
Insurance 
Rates aod Taxes 
Postage, Telegrams, Telex and Telephones 
Printing and Stationery 
Publicity 
Advertisement 
Bank Charges 
Legal Exoenses 
Donations 
Write off - Others 
Auditors• Remuneration: (refer note (ii below) 
Security Arrangements 
Computer Software ;,ind Development 
Entenainment 
Courtesy 
Sittiro? Fee paid to Directors 
Sittine Fee paid to lndeoendent External Monitors 
CSR & Sustainable OeveloDment E;xoendlture 
Provision for Replacement, Warranty and Satch RejeGtions 
Provision for Redundancy 
Provision for Onerous C.ontract 
Provision Others 
Miscellaneous Operating Expenses: 
Testing or Materials 
Proof Firin;; Expenses 
Manoower Hirine Chara.es 
Material Handling Charges 
Hiring of Vehicles 
Others 

Total 
II ltldudes Directors' TraveUlng Expenses 
Notei: 
I) Auditors' Remuneration comorises Fee: 
Partic.ulars 
For Statutory Audij 
For Tax Audit 
For other services 
For reimbursement of expense-s 
Total Auditors' remuneration 
ii) Refer note 28: Current Provisions 
iii} Refer note 38(5}: Expenditure relating to Research and Development. 
lvt Refer note. 38(8}: Related party transactions 

~ 

' . ' 

' 
482.l.1 

2,084.29 
451.98 

1,348.13 

l ,42Z.50 
1,122.26 

144.06 
17.49 
26.99 
71.47 

100.35 
689.88 
207.91 
125.85 
62.87 

191.57 
91.41 

132.49 
2.90 
0.89 

-
16.69 

4,618.02 
8.32 
1.25 

-
5.7S 
3.50 

1,169.80 
2,789.03 

397.07 
. 

7,298.85 

3,282.60 
20.82 

1,141.73 
1,014.80 

781.25 
2,839.48 

34,166.36 
67.53 

10.00 
1.25 
5.25 
0.19 

16.69 
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, in l akh) 
' .. 

' 
401.59 

1,858.84 
468.67 
754.0 1 

1,126.67 
1,036,60 

163.38 
18.63 
22.98 
26.36 

305.71 
647.32 
220.84 
126.26 
45,45 

447.65 
132.62 

79.92 
3.71 
0.50 
0.24 

15.75 
4,355.83 

-
1.07 

3.00 
0.80 

1,458.43 
735.37 
359.63 

. 
-

3,123.9S 
18.66 

1,065.40 
81S.56 
510.55 

2,325.71 
22,677.66 

29.80 

10.00 
1.25 
4.50 

-
15.75 
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Note 38: General Notes: 

Statement of Compliances: 
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The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) [as notified under t he section 
133 of Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") read with Rule 3 of Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015] and other 
relevant provisions of the Act. 
38(1) Impairment loss• Exceptional Items 

The Company tests for impairment at least annually and more frequently when there is an indication of impairment. An 
impairment loss is recognized if the recoverable amount is lower than the.carrying value. 
The company has acquired S53 Acres 34 Guntas at Amravati on lease basis for one of its projects. One of the main condition is, if 
the factory building and works are not completed within GO months from the date of allotment, unless t he time is extended, the 
lease agreement may be cancelled and the lessor may take possession of the leasehold land together wi th all the erections, if 
any, on the said land, without paying any compensation to the company. The period of extension last extended was upto 5th 
April, 2019. As the project for which the lease was obtained has not been cOl\firmed by Ministry ofOefence (MoO), the company 
could not commence/ complete t he activities envisaged in the lease agreement leading to non compliance of t he •greement. In 
the meantime, the company received a notke seeking reply as to why the action provided In the lease agreeemnt should not be 
taken. Explaining the force majeure condition the company represented to the state government for condo nation of delay and 
extension of time. Pending receipt of extension of time period, the company has provided for Impairment amounting to 
B358.57 lakh during 2021-22 in respect of the leasehold land and the infrastructure created therein as detailed below. 

Impairment Loss recognised during the year 

Property, Plant Right of use 
Partfculars and Equipment Assets Total 

(Note-11 (Note - 4) 
Gross Carryln~ AmounL as at March 31, 2022 1,090.02 3,477.17 4,567.19 
Accumulated Oeprecianon / Amortisatton as at March 31, 2022 

949.29 259.34 1,208.63 
'Sefofe lmpairmenl loss) 
Net carNinR Amount as at Marth 31 2022 (Before lmoairment Loss) 140.74 3,217.83 3 358.57 
Recoverable Amount* . . . 
lmoairment l oss 140.74 3.217.83 3 358.57 

• Recoverable amount is calculated as higher offairvalue less costs of disposal and value in use. Fair value less costs of disposal is 
nil as t he assets are leased assets. In view of uncertainities in generation of cash flows, value in use is considered as NII. 

38(2) Eamln.gs per share 
(i) For continuing operations: 

Particulars For the year ended 
Man:h 31, 2022 

Profil after tax 49,992.44 
Basic: 
Number or shares outstandinR at the end of the vear 183,281 250 
Weighted averaRe number of eauitv shares 183,281,250 
Earnings per sh.are (I NR~ 27.28 
Diluted: 
l:ffoct of porenrtal equity shares on employee stock: options outstanding . 
Wele:hted aveta.e:e number of equity stiare$ outstanding 183,281,250 
EarninR:s per share (I NR) 27.28 

Note:- EPS is calculated based on profits excluding the other comprehensive income. 
(ii) For discontinuing operations: 
There are no discontinuing operations. 
(iii) For continuing and discontinuing operations: 
Refer to the table (I] 

38(3) Employment Benefit obligations 

(i) Post-employment obligations • Gratuity 

For the year ended 
Marc.h 31, 2021 

25,776.52 

183 281.250 
183 281,250 

14.06 

. 
183,281,250 

14.06 

The company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Employees who are in 
continuous service for a period of S years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on retirement/termination is 
the employees last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 1S day's salary multiplied for the number of 
years o f service. The gratuity plan is a funded plan and the Comp•ny makes contributions to a separate t rust. The company does 
not fully fund the liability and maintains a target level of funding to be maintained over a period of time based on estimations of 
expected gratuity payments. 
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Gratuity 

Changes in the Present value of Obligation 

Particulars March 31, 2022 
Present value of Obligation at the beginlng of the year 22,860.30 
Current .service cost 549,23 
lntere·st expe.lls@ or cost 1,453.41 
Remeasurement:s 

(Gaiol/loss r,om chan2e in demoe_raphic assumptions 76.59 
(Gain)/loss from chane.e in flnoiJncial assumotions (407.33) 
Exoerience 10-;:,ins)/loss 80.15 
Benefit paid (1,399.85) 

Present value of Obligation at the end of the year 22,212.50 

Changes in the Fair value of Plan Assets 

Particulars Man:h 31, 2022 
Fair value of Plan Assets at the he1linin.,. of t he year 23,324.09 
Interest income 1,484.53 
Employer contributions. -
Benefit payments (2,399.85) 
Remcasurements • Return on A$.Sets (Excluding Interest lncomct 182.35 
Farr value or Plan Assets at the end of the year 22,591.12 

Expenses recognised during the period 

Particulars Man:h 31, 2022 
In the Statement ot Profi t and Loss 518.11 
In Other Comprehensive Income (432.94) 
Total 85.17 

The net liability disclosed above relates to funded and unfunded plans are as follows: 

Particulars Marth 31, 2022 
Present value of funded oblhzations 22,212.50 
Fair value of Dian assets 22,591.12 
Deficit of funded plan, (378.62) 

The significant actuarial assumptions were as fo llows: 

Particulars Man:h 31, 2022 
Discount r.:i te 7.12% 
Salary esc:alal'lor\ 6.00% 
Attrition rate 4.18% 

Sensitivity analysis 

Pc1rtkulars Man:h 31, 2022 
Defined Benefit Oblfrr.:t.tion 22,212.50 
Dlsrount rate:(% change compared to bas.e due to scnsitMtY) 
lncl'ease : + 1% 21,283.58 
Decrease: -1% U,235.75 
Salary Growth rate:(% change compared to base due to sensitivity) 
Increase ! +1% 22,711.45 
Decrease: -1% 21,699.76 
Attrition rate: t% change compared to base due to sensitivity) 
Increase: +ll¼ 22,341.68 
Decfease: -1% 22,073.42 
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(f in Lakh) 

March 31, 2021 
22,865.09 

604.72 
1,444.19 

111.04 
(109.66 ' 
122.05) 

(2,033,031 
22,860.30 

(t in Lakh) 

March 31, 2021 
19 240.01 
1324.38 
3,625.08 

(2,033.03) 
1,167.65 

23,324.09 

March 31, 2021 
724.53 

11,188.32} 
(463.79) 

March 31, 2021 
22,860.30 
23,324.09 

(463.79 

March 31, 2021 
6.71% 
6.00% 
3.62% 

March 31, 2021 
22,860.31 

2),820.74 
24,008.38 

23,429.70 
22,280.13 

22,982.94 
22,728.97 

The above sensitivity analysis are based on a change in an -aS>Sumpt:fon while holding all other assumptions constant. In practice, this Is 
unlikely to occur and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated. When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit 
oblis:ation to sieniffcant actuarial assumptions, the same method (present value of the defined benefit obligation calcula~ed with the 
projected unit credit method at the end of the repo,·ting period} has be-en appllf:d a$ and when calc;ulahng the defined benefit liability 
recognised in the balanccshccL 
The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis did not change compared to the prior period. 

~ 
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The major categories of plans assets are as follows: 

Particulars 
Central government security 
State government security 

NCD/ Bonds 
Equ;ty 
Fi.xed deposit 

COLO 

loans 
Other approved sec.uritv 

Defined benefit liability and employer contributions 

March 31, 2022 

5,551.37 

9,594.13 

5,028.41 

1,454.72 

76.43 

647.05 

3.19 

235.80 

22,591.12 
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(~ in Lokh) 

March 31, 2021 

5,731.49 

9,905.41 

5,191.56 

1,501.92 

78.91 

668.05 

3.30 

243.45 

23,324.09 

The Gratuity Trust has purchased insurance policy to provide for payment of gratuity to the employees. Every year, the insurance 
company carries out a funding valuation based on the latest employee data provided by the Company. Any deficit in the assets 
arising as a result of such valuation is funded by the Company. The company considers that the contribution rate set at the fast 
valuation date is sufficient to eliminate the deficit over the agreed period and that regular contributions, which are based on 
service costs wlll not Increase significantly. 

The expected cash flows overthe next yea rs is as follows: 
(f In Lakh) 

Defined benefit obligation~gratuity 

Risk exposure 

Through its defined benefit plans, the company is exposed to a number of r isks, t he most significant of which are detailed below: 

Interest Rate Risk: The defined benefit obligation calculated uses a discount rate based on government bonds. If bond yields fall, 
the defined benefit obligation will tend to increase. 

Salary Inflation r isk : Higher t han expect ed increases in salary will increase the defined benefit obligation. 

Demographic Risk: This is the risk of variability of results due to unsystematic nature of decrements that Include mortality, 

withdrawal, disability and retirement The effect of these decrements on the defined benefit obligation is not straight forward 
and depends upon the combination of salary increase discount rate and vesting criteria. It is important not to overstate 
withdrawals because In the financial anaJysls the retirement benefit of a short career employee typically costs less per year as 
comparedtoa long service employee. 

(Ii) Provident Fund 

Provident Fund Trust of the Company has to declare Interest on Provident Fund at a rate not less than that declared by the 

Employees• Provident Fund Organisation. In case the Trust is not able to meet the interest liability, Company has to make good 
the shortfall. This is a defined benefit plan and the Company has got the same acturially valued. 

Company has provided an amount o f f 845.l0lakhs (~2.2.86 lakhs during 2020-21) towards interest shortfall of the provident 
fund t rust for the current year whi,h has been recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss. 

In view of the uncertainities regarding recoverability of certain Instruments made by the PF Trust , during the current year the 

company has provided f 1556.20 lakhs (~ 287S.28 lakhs during 2020-21) being change due to remeasurement of defined benefit 
plans which has been recognised In other comprehensive Income. 

Acturlal Assumptions March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

(Funded) (Funded) 

Oiscounl rate 7.12% 6.71% 

Rate of escalation in salary 6.00% 6.00% 

Interest Rate Guarantee on Provident Fund • 8.50% 

Interest Rate dedared by BDL PF Trust • 8.50% 

• Yet to be not1Aed 
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(iii) Compensated absences 

The leave obligations cover the company's liability for earned leave. 
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The company maintains a funded plan for the purpose of compensated absences. The company recognises the obligations net 
or planned assets as per the actuarial valuation. A summary or employee benefit obligation and planned assets is presented 
below: 

Particulars 
The Actuarial Liabihty of Accumulated absences of the employees of the Company 

less: Plan assets 
Net obligation/ (Asm) 
Significant assumptions: 

Discounting Rate 

Salary escalation Rate 

Retirement Age 

(iv) Post Retirement Medical Scheme 

Particulars 
a) Contributions made to Post Superannuation Medical Benefits for the Employees retired before 01 

Jan 2007- PSMB•I 
b}Contributions made to Post Superannuation Medical Benefits for the Executives retired afterOlJan 

2007-PSMB-II 
c) Contributio1)s made to Post Superannuation Medical Benefits for the Non-Executives retired after 

01 Jan 2007-PSMB•III 

38(4) Construction contracts: 

Following disclosures are made relating co Revenue Recognition of Construction Contracts. 

Methods of recognising contract revenue: 

March 31, 2022 
13343.39 
13561.92 
(218.53) 

7.12% P.A. 
6.00% 

60 YEARS 

March 31, 20U 

1,523.82 

328.39 

448.30 

Percentage of completion method is used to determine the contract revenue recognised in the period. 

Method used to determine stage of completion of contract: 

March 31, 2021 

12677.66 
12985.91 
(308.25) 

6.71%P,A, 
6.00% 

60 YEARS 

(t in lakh) 

March 31, 2021 

. 

322.47 

443.15 

Proportion of contract costs Incurred for work performed to the estimated total cost of contracts is used to determine the.stage 
of completion. 

(< in lakh) 
P.1rticulars March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Contract Revenue recognised during the year (72.58) . 

Aggregate amount of cost incurred 42,266.41 41,554.10 
Profit R~ognlsed 3,273.51 4,058,40 
Amoum of retention money due . . 
Amount of advance received and outstanding . '3,335.21 

38(5) Expenditure relating to Research and Development: 

Expenditure relating to Research and Development including product improvement financed by the Company during the year 
charged to natural heads of account: 

(t in l akh) 

Being in the nature of Revenue expendittire 

Being in the nature of capital ex.penditure (Assets Capitalised) 207.57 

~ 
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38(6) Contingent Liabilities & Contractual Commitments: (' in Lakh) 

696.23 568.50 
9,689.54 2,11 1.40 

Total 10,3ss.n 2,679.90 
Claims/ Oen,ands against the Compan not acknowledged as Oehl: 

21,310.03 21,310.03 
4,239.31 4239.31 

95.64 95.63 
5,306.33 
1,172.29 290.90 

32,123.60 25,935.87 

ment 4,642.48 7,112.70 

50.00 
(B) Conm:ictual Commitment towards LO for the deliverables due Jt the end of the year will be 

accovnted as and when corres anding revenve is recog.nised, 
3,118.06 

6,057.01 
Total 7,760.54 13,219.71 

38(7) Details of short closed projects: 

Out of the advances 01{36234.42 lakh (as at March 31,2021 t 36234.42 Lakh) received from the customers, in respect of five 

contracts/ indents and one LOI which are short closed, the Company has made payments to suppliers for procurement of 
Special Tools and Equipment and Inventory. Against these payments, Special Tools and Equipment (Note 1) include an amount of 
t 114.05 Lakh (as at March 31,2021 {114.05 Lakh), Current Assets (Note 10-16) comprises an amount oft 11041.65 Lakh (as at 

March 31,2021 U3084.80 Lakh) in Advances to vendors and f 9446.00 Lakh (as at March 31,20210452.96 Lakh) in Inventor ies, 
total amounting to ~20601. 70 Lakh (as at March 31,2021 n0651.81 Lakh). As these assets had been acquired/expenditure had 
been Incurred by the company based on firm orders/ l OJ and out of the funds provided by the customer, no loss devolves on the 

company on account of long outstanding advances and non-moving Special Tools and Inventory. Hence, no provision is 
considered necessary. Further, in respect of these short closed Indents/contracts/LOI, t he company approached the customers 
for compensation of~ 1908.11 lakh (as at March 31,2021' 2314.70 lakh) being the net amount of expenditure a~er adjustment 

of the available advance. Hence, for want o f finalisation of the amount from the Government/ Customers, no claim/ impact on 
profit has been accounted in the books. 

38(8) Related party transactions 

Name of Key managerial personnel 

Shri Cmde Siddharth Mishra (Retd), CMO Shri N P Oiwa~ar, Director (TechnicaO 

Shri P Radha Krishna, Direc.tor (Produc.tion) Shri N Srinivasulu, Director tFinance) 

Shri S Piramanayagam, Director (Finance) (Upto 30 June 2020) Shri KS Sampath, Independent Director (Upto 12 Sep 2020) 

Smt Latha Narasinihamurthy, lndependent.Oirector {upto 12 Sep 2020t Shr; Ajay Nath, Independent o;rector (Upto 12 Sep 2020) 

Shrl Sunll Chlntaman Mone. Independent Director (w.e.f 24 Dec 2021} 
Shrl Na11dakumar Subburaman, Independent Oirector 
'w.e.f 24 Dec 20211 

Prof. (Dr.) Sanghamitra Mishra, lndependenL Director (w.e.f 27 Oec 21t 
Shti RaJendra Singh Shekha.wat$ 1ndepe-11dent Olrector 
(w.e.f 28 Oe<:202 1) 

Or. Pawan Sthapak, Independent Director {w.cd 24 Dec 2021} Shri N Nagaraja, Company Scctetary 

Key management personnel compensation March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Short • Lerm eimployee benefits 248.47 222.96 

Post • employment ben~fllS 39.94 36.69 

Lone • lerm employee benefits . . 

Sitting fee to Independent Directors S.7S 3.00 

Total compensation 294.16 262.65 
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38(9) Capital Management 

a) Risk management: 
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The Company has equity capital and other reserves attributable to shareholders as only source of capital and the company 
doesn't have borrowings or debts. 

b) Dividends 

(~ in Lakh) 

Particular, Morch 31, 2022 Morch 31, 2021 

(1) Interim dividend for theyearended March 31, 2022 off7.30(March31,2021 offG.70) 
13,379.53 12,279.84 

per fully paid equity share 

(ii) 0-ivldends not recognised at the end of (eporting period: 

As at the year end March 31, 2022 the di rec-tors have recommended the payment of a final 
dividend of n .oo per fully paid equity share (March 31, 2021: t0.65). The proposed 

1,832.81 1,191.33 

div1dendissubject to the approval of shareholders in tM ensuing annual general meeting.. 

£vents occurring after the reporting period: 

Refer above note for the final dividend recommended by the d irectors which ls subject to the approval of shareholders In the 

ensuing annual general meeting. 

38(10) Confirmation of Balances: 

Letters requesting Confirmation of Balances have been sent in respect of Debtors, Creditors, Claims Receivable, Materials with 
Contractors / Sub-Contractors, Advances, Deposits and others. Based on the replies wherever received, reconciliations / 
provisions/ adjustments are made as considered necessary. 

38(11) Retention Sales: 

The V'dlue of t he retention sales (I.e., goods retained with the company at the customers' request and at their r isk) Included in 

gross turnover during the year Is t 90,187.51 lakh (t 30,613.32 lakh during the year 2020-21). Out of which t 59653.86 lakh 
pertains to contracts on FOR-Destination basis. The contract provides for retention of goods fn certain circumstances 
mentioned therefn. In respect oft 30533.65 lakh, t hough the cont ract is on FOR-destination basis, the customer has allowed 
the company to recognise a sale and hold the material. 

38(12) Charges registered: 

Company has registered floating charge with Stat e Bank o f India and Andhra Bank to the extent oft 41,000.00 lakh (as at March 

31,2021 f 41,010.00 lakh) on book debts. 

38(13) Operating Cycle: 

As per the requirement of Schedule 11 1 to t he Companies Act, 2013, the operating cycle has been determined at the product level 
as applicable. 

38(14) Contingent Assets: 

~#l\Mfl·------,ib@i•E+i1d@i!E+¥j 
Cont1ngentAssets • • 
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38(15) Fair Value Measurement 

Fair 
villue 

Particulars hierarchy 
Level 

Notes 
Cost 

Asat 
March 31, 2022 

Amortis.ed 
Cost 

FVTPL Cost 
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Asat 
March 31, 2021 

Amortised 
Cost 

FVTPL Ell~-------•l Measured at amortised cost 
IJ Cash and cash equivalents 3 12 26, 504.37 26,50<1.37 
ii) Other bank: balances 3 13 163,449.00 163,449,00 
mt Loans 3 7, 14 387.43 387.43 
ivt Other finandal assets 3 8, IS 128,907.46 128,907.46 
v) Trad.e receivables 3 11 30,416.13 30,416,13 
Sub• rot.al 349,664.39 349,664.39 

b) Mandatorilv measured at fair 
value through profit o r loss 

IJ lnvestmem in equity 
3 6 53.60 instrumt-nts in other oompanies 

U) Ocfctl'cd receivable 3 8, 15 2852,90 . 
Sub • total 2,906. SO -
Total Ananclal As-sets 352,570.8 9 349,664.39 

8 . Flnandal Liabllltfes 

a) Measured at amortised cost 

ii Trade payable~ 3 19. 7.4 652,71 652.71 

Ii) Leas~ Uab!ltties 3 25 55,246.98 55,246.98 

Ill} Other financial liabllltfos 3 20,26 17,753.0S 17,753.05 

Sub. tolal 73,6S2.74 73,652.74 

b) Mandatornv measured at fair 
value through profit or loss 

IJ Embedded Oetlvadve 
3 20,26 financial liability - . 

Sub · total . . 
Total Flnanci.1I Uabillties 73,652.74 73,6S2.74 

Fair Value Hierarchy 

The following table presents the fair varue hierarchy of assets and liabilities: 

a Measured at fair value through rofit or loss 
!)Investment In equity instruments In other companies 

a) Measured al fair value throu h rofil or loss 
I Embedded Derivative fin;:indal Uabilit 

Fair value hierarchy: 

- 45,691.67 45,691.67 

- 110,403.80 110.403.80 

- 448.S3 448.83 

- 121.444,64 121.444,64 

- 32,269.27 32,269.27 
. 310,258.21 310,2S8.21 . 

. 
53,60 452.26 

4,340.61 3.o43,09 4,553,78 
4,340.61 3,096.69 . 5,006.04 

4,340.61 3l3,354,90 310,ZSS.ll S,006.04 

- 771.19 771.19 

74,260.11 74,260.11 

. 15,791.40 15,791.40 

- 90,822.70 90,822.70 . 

. 
2,789.70 2,951.84 

2,789.70 . . 2,9Sl.84 

2,789.70 90,822.70 90,822.70 2,951.84 

(~ ln lakh) 

3 452.26 
3 4,340.61 4553.78 

3 2,789.70 2,951:84 

Fair value of the financial Instruments is classified in various fair value hierarchies based on the following three levels: 

Level 1: Quoted prices (unadjusted) In active market for Identical assets or lfabllltles, 

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted price including within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liablJity, either directly (i.e. as 
prices} or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices), The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is 
determined using valuation techniques which maximlte the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity• 
specific estimates. If significant Inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument Is included in Level 2. 

Level 3: Inputs for the assets or liabilities that are not based on observable market data {unobservable inputs). If one or more of 
the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, t he instrument i.s included in level 3. This is the case with listed 
inmuments where market is not liquid and for unlisted instruments. 
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Valuation technique usedto determine fairvalue: 
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Specificvaluation techniques used to value financial Instruments Include: 
The fair value of unquoted equity instrument are determined with respect to the net worth of the company. 
During the year 2021·22, APGPCL i.e., the company in which BDL had invested in equity, received an adverse arbit ration 
award. The implementation of which is likely to erode the networth of APG PCL. Accordingly Fair value of the ilwestment 
Is considered as 'Nil'. 
Thefairvalue of 45 years deferred credit<1nd receivables is determined using foreign exchange rates as per the contract. 

The resulting fair value estimates are included in level 3. 

Fair value measurements using significant unobservable inputs (level 3) 

The following table presents the changes in level 3 Items for the year ended 31 March 2022: (~In lakh} 

Particulars Unlisted equity shares Deferred receivable Embedded derivative Uablllty 
As a t 31 March 2021 452.26 4,553.78 2,95L84 
Gain/loss recognised In profit and loss (452.26) 134.68 
Current maturity of F1nancial Instrument 1347.85 1162.14 
As at 31 March 2022 - 4,340.61 2,789.70 

Valuation inputs and relationships tofoirvalue 

The following table summarises the quantitative Information about the significant unobservable inputs used In level 3 fair value 
measurements. 

Fair value as at Significant 
Particulars March 31 March 31, unobservable Sensitivity 

2022 2021 inputs 

A 1% increase in the fair value of the company would increase 

Fair value of the 
the non w rren1 investment bv Nil with a corresponding 

Unquoted equity share.s . 452.26 Impact o,, profit and loss; a dacrea.se In Lhe fair value of the 
company 

company would decrease the non current investment by NII 
with a corresponding impact on profit and loss. 

Rupee rate per 
At 1 increase in the SOR rate would increase the fair value by 

Deferred receivable Special Drawings 
f" S7.28 lakh with a corresponding Impact on profit and loss; a 

4,340.61 4,553.78 
Righi lSDR Unil) 

, 1 decrease in SOR rate would decrease the fair value by 
, 57 .28 lakh with a corresponding impact on profit and loss. 

Rupee ,ate pef 
At 1 increase in the SOR rate would increase the fair value by 

Embedded derivative 
Special Drawings 

t"SS.91 lakh with a corresponding Impact on profit and loss; a 
liability 2,789.70 2,951.84 

Righi (SOR Unit) 
f 1 decreas8 In SOR rate would decr~ase the fa1r value by 
t' 58.91 lakh with a corresponding impact on profit and loss. 

38(16) Financial Risk Management: 

The Company's activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. The analysis of each risk is as follows: 
A) Credit risk 

Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, instruments carried at amortised cost and deposits with banks, as well as credit 
exposures to customers including outstanding receivables. 

(i) Credit risk management 

A. Credit risk on cash and cash equivalents Is limited as the Company generally invest in deposi ts with banks with high credit 
ratings as.signed by external agencies. 

B. Credit risk on claims/refunds receivables, trade receivablesand unbilled revenues are evaluated as follows: 

(i) Year ended March 31, 2022: 
(a) Expected credit loss for financial assets where general model is applied 

Estimated gross Expected Expected Particula,s Asset group carrying amount probability of credit loss at default default 
Financ.:ial assets for whicli c.redit risk has not Claims/ refunds 

7471.87 0.29')(, (2] .47) 
Increased slgnlflcan.tly slnce initial recognition receivable 
- Loss allowance measured at 12 month expected 

l oans 387.43 credit losses -

~ 

ff in Lakh} 

Carrying amount 
net of provision 

7,456.40 

387.43 
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(b) Expected credit loss for t rade receivables and unbilled revenue under simplified approach 

Particulars 
less than or equal to More than 

6 months 6 months 

Gross carrying amount 145426.26 4109.35 

Expected credit loss rate 0% 0% 

Expected ctedit lo~ (losi allowance provision) - -
Catrylng amount of tr.:id~ rec,elvables 14S426.26 4109.3S 

{ii) Year ended March 31, 2021: 

(a) Expected credit loss for Rnancial assets where general model Is applied 

Estimated gross Expected hpected 
Particulars Asset group carrying amount probability of credit 

at default default loss 

Finan, ial asse-ts for which credit risk has not Claims/ refunds 
4167.58 0.52% (21.47) 

Increased slgnlficantlv since Initial recognition receivable 
• loss a llowance measured at 12 month expected 
credrt losses loans 448.83 - -

(b) Expected credit loss for t rade receivables and unbilled revenue under simplified approach 

Partkulars 
less than or C'qual to More than 

6 months 6months 

Gross carrying amount 140466.64 7053.84 

Expected credit loss rate 0% 0% 

Expected credit loss (loss allowance provision) - -
Carrying amount of trade receivables 140466.64 7053.84 

(Ill) Reconciliation of loss allowance: 
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Total 

149535.61 

0% 

-
149S35.61 

(' in Lakh) 
Carrying 

amount n~t 
of provision 

4,146.11 

448.83 

Total 

147520.48 

0% 

-
147520-48 

Particulars Trade receivables and unbilled revenue dalms/refunds receivable 

Loss allowance as at Marc:h 31, 2021 - (21.47) 

Add/less - . 
Loss allowance as at March 31, 2022 . (21.47) 

(Iv) Significant estimates and judgements: 

Impairment of financial assets: 

The impairment provisions for finandal assets disclosed above are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss 
rat es. The company uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based 
on the company's past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting 
period. 

B) Liquidity Risk 

Prudent liquidity risk management Implies maintaining sufficient cash and the availability of funding to meet obligations when 
due and to close out market positions. Company's treasury maintains fle)(ibility in funding by maintaining availability under 
deposits in banks. 

Management monitors cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash nows. 

(I) Financing arrangements 

The company has access to t he following undrawn borrowing facilities at t he end of the reporting period : 
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(Ii) Maturities of financial lia bilities 

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at less than 12 Set\veen 1 and 2 
March 31, 2022 months years 

Non-derivative 

lease liabjlities 131.96 146.64 

Dclerred Credit towards 45 years Component 195.60 18LIO 
Deposits 1,413.42 . 

Creditors ror e>cpenses 6,828.34 

Employee benefits payable 6,388.29 . 

Capital works 1,146.22 

Others 302.59 . 

Derivative 

Embedded derivative liability (Deferred liability) 357.73 162.14 

Contractual maturities of financial liabilities as at Less than 12 Between 1 and 2 
March 31, 2021 months v,,ars 

Non-derivative 

Lea.st'.? liabilities 118.48 131.97 
Deferred Credit towards 4S years Component 195.60 181.10 
Depo$1ts 1,810.04 . 
Creditors for expenses 4,245.51 
Employee benefits payable 6,603.49 . 

Capital works 946.57 
Others 454.51 
Derivative 

Embedded de-rlvarive llabiliry (Oe-fetred liability) 357.73 162.14 

C) Market risk 

(i) Foreign curre ncy risk 

Between 2 year 
and 5 years 

374.11 
466.73 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

486.42 

Between 2 year 
and 5 years 

489.22 
466.73 

. 

. 

. 

. 

. 

486.42 
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Aboves 
Total 

years 

. 652.71 
830.76 1674.19 

. 1413.42 

. 6828.34 

. 638$.29 

. 1146.22 

. 302.59 

1783.41 2789.70 

(f In t.akh) 

Above 5 
Total 

years 

31.52 771.19 

887.85 1,731.28 
. 1,810.04 
. 4,245.51 
. 6,603.49 
. 946.57 
. 454.51 

1,945.68 2,95 1.97 

The compa ny operates in a business t hat e xposes it to foreign e xcha nge risk a rising fro m fore ign currency transactions, primarily 
with respect to the USO, Eu ro, GBP, CHF and SEK. Foreign excha nge risk a rises from Future commercial transactions and 
recognised liabilities denominated in a currency that is not the company's functional currency {INR). The risk is measured 

th rough a forecast of highly probable foreign curre ncy cash flows. As per t he sales co ntract, t he company is e ligible for e xchange 
rate variation upon settle me nt of fore ign exchange liabilities. He nce, t he company is protected again.st the foreign curre ncy risk. 

( FE in Lakh) 

Particulars March 31, 2022 

U.50 EURO GBP CHF SEK 
Foreign currency liabilities 

- Payabfes 88.91 12.56 . . . 

Foreign currency as.sets 

- Receivables 73.33 . . . . 

Net Exposure 15.58 12.56 . . . 

Particulars March 31, 2021 

USO EURO GBP CHF SEK 
Foreign currency liabilities 

• Payables 246.08 8.68 0.10 . 

Foreign currency assets 

- Receivables 120.13 . . . . 

Net Exposure- 125.95 8.68 . 0.10 . 

~ 
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(ii) Sensitivity 
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The sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the exchange rates arises mainly from foreign currency dendminated financial 

instrum ents and from foreign forward exchange contracts: 

(~ in 1.okh) 

Particulars 
Impact on Profit 

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021 

Sensitivity 

INR/USD - lncre,se by 1% 12.79 93.87 

INR/USD- Decrease by 1% (12.79) (93.87) 

INR/EURD- Increase by 1% 10.70 7.53 

INR/EURO- Decrease by 1% (10.70) (7$3) 

INR/GBP - Increase by 1% . -
INR/GBP - Oecrease by 1% - -
INR/CHF - Increase by 1% - 0.08 

INR/CH F- Decrease by 1% . (0.08) 

INR/SEK- lncrease by 1% - -
INR/SEK- Doctcase by 1% . 

38{17)Segment information: 

As the Company Is engaged In defence production, exemption was granted from applicability of Accounting standard on 
Segment reporting under Sec 129 of Companies Act 2013 vide Notification dated 23rd February 2018 of Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs. 

38(18) Foreign Exchange Exposure: 

Pursuant to the announcement of ICAI requiring the disclosure of .. Foreign Exchai:ige Exposure'", the major currency4 wise 
exposure ason 31 March 2022 (As at 31 March, 2021 are shown in brackets) given belov,,. 

(Hn t akh) 

Payables Receivables Contingent Llabfllty 
Currency Foreign Indian Rupee Foreign Indian Rupee Foreign Indian Rupee 

currency Equivalent Currency Equlv;,lent Currency Equivalent 

USO 88.91 6808.83 73.33 5,529.77 91.82 6930.72 

(246.08) (18,18U4) (lZ0.13) (8,795.73) (34.51) (2,347.26) 

EU RO 12.56 1069.97 - - 0.99 83.96 

(8.68) (753.39) - - (3.30) (286.14) 

GBP - . . 
. - - - . . 

CHF - - - - -
(0.10) (7.79) - - - . 

SEK . . . - . 

. . . . 
Total (t ) 7878.80 5529.77 7014.68 

(18,943.62) {8,795.73) (2,633.40) 

38(19) Grant for Solar Plant: 

The Company has implemented two Solar Plants of 5 MW each under Jawahar Lal Nehru National Solar Mission 
(JNNSM) scheme. Viability Gap Fund {VGF) is accounted based on project cost as per the co ntracts. An amount of 
U545.89 Lakhs is accounted as VGF and d isclosed under Deferred Revenue (Note No. 22) In the books of t he Company. 

Deferred Revenue @4%p.a amounting f 61.83 Lakhs is recognized as from Solar Plant. 
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38(20) Disclosures under Ind AS 115: Revenue from contracts wlth customers 

A Satisfaction of performance obligation 
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i. In majority of the contract performance obligation is saosfied "at a point in time" which is primarily determined on 

customer obtaining control of the asset. Performance obligation in respect of contract Involving supply , Installation 

and commissioning of complex system Is recognised "over a period of time" 

ii. Under "Bill and hold" arrangement performance obligation is satisfied on unconditional appropriation of the goods 

to the contract on acceptance by the customer. 

iii. Company's Contract normally do not contain significant financial component and any advance payment received 

and /or amount retained by customer is with intention of protecting either parties to the contract. 

iv. Variable consideration primarily consist o f amount receivable/reimbursable against foreign exchange variation 

Clause and liquidated damages. The amount o f revenue recognised In respect of the same ls determined based on 

the methodology specified in the contract . The amount Is recognised as revenue based on contractual terms. 

v. The company's turnover mainly includes supply of missiles and allied defence equipments. 

vi. Warranties provided are primarily in the nature o f performance warranty. 

vll. The company normaUy uses the input method to recognise revenue fs respect of contracts In which performance 

obligation are satisfied over a period or time. For arr iving at the quantum of revenue to be recognised the 

percentage of completion method Is adopted where in the percentage of actual cost Incurred to total estimated 

cost is applied to the contract price for arriving at t he quantum of revenue to be recognised. The company's 

contract (other than AMC) in respect of which revenue is recognised over a period of time typically involves 

multiple activities of different nature like construction of building, supply and fns1allation of equipments etc. Due to 

this it is not possible to quantify in physical terms the quantum o f work done (i.e., ou tput) reliably . Where as, under 

input method , the cost incurred in respect of these varied activities can be captured and compared to the total 

estimated cost to be incurred (which can be estimated reliably) , for arriving at the percentage of completion. In 

case of AMC contracts, output method is used to recognise revenue where pass.age of time is the criteria for 

satisfaction of performance obligation. 

viii. For revenue recognition in respect o f performance obligation satisfied at a "point in time" the following criteria is 

used for determining whether customer has obtained" Control on asset" 

Terms o f delivery as per the contract 

Customer has legal title to the asset 

The entity has transferred physical possession of the asset 

Customer has accepted the asset 

Entity has the present r ight to payment for the asset 

ix. Transaction price Is typically determined based on contract entered into with customer. Allocation of transaction 

price In respect to multiple obligations is based on relative standalone selling price which is arr ived at based on the 

latest contract available forsimllar Item sold. 

~ 
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8 Break up of revenue recognised against contracts with customers 

Channel 
Particulars Govt of India Partner 

(For Exports) 
For the year ended March 31, 2022 
Sal~ of Products 179,205.97 298.37 
Sale of Services S,139.18 -
Total 184,346.15 298.37 
For the vear ended March 31 2021 
Sale of Products 129 442.18 14,171.29 
Sale of Services 9,061.20 293.56 
Total 138,503.38 14,454.85 

C Movement of Contract Assets and Contract Liabilities 

Contract Assets 

Particulars As at March As at March 
31,2022 31,2021 

Others 

80,161.59 
6,420.08 

86,581.67 

21,737.95 
6,040.62 

27,778.57 
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(f in lakh) 

Total 

259,666.93 
111S59.26 

271,226.19 

165,351.41 
1S 39S.38 

180,746.79 

(l in l akh) 

Contract Uablllttes 

As at March As at March 
31,2022 31,2021 

~llllll!mIIDlllmmmllllmI!mJlllll!mml 
Additions 
Against Sales re,>,eogniscd during Lhc year 103,272.80 3S,972.61 
Receipt of advance from Customer durlna, the year 178,679.34 186,165.0S 
Chane:e in transaction price recc>gnised during/previous vear 0.07 
Olhers { If onv ) 7,612.29 147.47 1,16S.3S 
Totol -1B1 110,885.09 36,120.08 178,679.41 187,330.41 
Deductions 
Contract llabflity adjusted against• Re-venue recognised 

68,645.73 77,$11.62 
during the year out of Opening balance 
Contract fl ability ad)ust~d against- R~venue recognised 

81,904.10 111,041.73 
during the year out of Current year balance 
Conve~lon of Contract As.sec to Trade recelvable 107,016.82 iAS.226.06 
Impairment of Contract As.set if anv~ 
Write bac:k of Contract Uabllitv jf anv 89.19 
Chana:e in transaction orice recoanised durinll/orevious vear 
Others lif anvl 6,425.30 840.73 -
Total - (C) 107,016.82 154,651.36 151,390.S6 188,942.54 
Grand Total ( Closing Balance ) 0 = ( A+B•C) 119,119A8 115,251.21 215,396.45 188,107.60 

* Impairment is tested as per the accounting policy 15. The company has assessed that there a re no indica tors of impairment. 

Advance received from customer are classified as contract liability and Progres.siveJy adjusted on completion of performance 
obligation .Balance amount recefvable after adjusting advance is classified as Trade Receivable . 

Amount withheld by customer in respect to completed Pe rformance obligation due to linking of payment with completion of 
other Pe rformance obligations in the contract is classified as Contract Asset. 

D Value of rnmaining Performance Obli,gations 

Unrecognised revenue from contracts with customer which are partially satisfied or unsatisfied 

(f in l akh) 

• The amount is subject to LO off 3118.06 lakh 
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E Reconciliation of revenue recognised In Statement of Profit and Loss with contract Price 

Particulars 

Revenue as per Statement of P&L Account 
.Sale of Prcduct.s 
Sale of Services 
Total!a) 
Add/ Less adjustment to contract price 
ff variation claim 
Incentives, performance bonus ,eceived 
Discounl, ,e.bate. offered 
Prict'! concession offered 
LO levie-d bv customers 
LD refunded bv customers 
others if anv 
Total adiustment lb) 
Contract price {a+ bl 

F Movement of Trade Receivable for 2021-22 

Change in transaction rice recognised during/previous ear 
Others { If any ) 
Total - {B) 

Deductions 

Total •(Cl 
Grand Total ( Closlng Balance ) D = I A+B•C) 

Movement of Trade Receivable for 2020-21 

Particulars 

Opening Balanto Net Debtors (A} 
Additions 

Again$t Sales (ecognised dunng the yec1r 
Convefslon of Conuact Asset to Tfade- rE!telvablE! 
ChanRe In trilnsactlon price recoitnlsed durlnR/0revious VPar 

Others I if anv I 
Total -/Bl 
Deductions 
Collection made during the years 
Advance adjusted during the year out of revenue recognised 
lmpaltment of Oebtol'S ( Provistons)• 
Change in transaction pdce r<?cognlsed durlng/pr'ev,ous vcar 
Others {if anv) 
Totat -•n 
Grand Total I Closin• Balance ID • ( M B-CJ 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

259,666.93 
11,559.26 

271,226.19 

-
-
-
-

3,899.77 
(l3,322.2dl 

-
(9,422.47) 

261,803.72 

213,059.27 
102,766.47 

47.06 
315,872.80 

166,461 .20 
148,549.84 

747.60 
315,758.64 

24,949.06 

Sale of 
Products 

27,730.13 

173.2S6.47 
142,896.72 

-

316.153.19 

132,112.13 
186,88~.09 

-
-

52.20 
319.048.42 

24,834.90 
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({ in Lakh) 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

165,351.41 
15,395.38 

180,746.79 

{1,824.85' 

-
-
-

3,714.43 

7 304.86 
9,194.43 

189,941.23 

(< in lakh) 

9,176.14 222,235.41 

4 250.35 107,016.82 

23.42 70.48 
13,449.91 329,322.71 

13,347.32 179,808.52 

l.999.99 150,549.83 

69.90 69.90 
747.60 

15,417.21 331,175.85 
5,467.07 30,416.13 

({ In Ulkh) 

Sale of 
Total 

Services 
6,106.67 33,836.80 

9,799.98 183,056.45 
5,329.]d 148,226.06 

- -
- -

15,129.32 331 282.51 

11,797.41 143,909.54 
1,969.26 188,853.35 

-
34.95 34.95 

- 52.ZO 
13 801.62 332,850.04 

7,434.37 32,269.27 
• tmpalrment Is tested as per the accounting policy l S. l he company has assessed that thi!!re are no lndkators of impalrmenL 

G Payment Terms from the customer comprises of advances and stage payments which differs from contract to cont ract. 
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38(21) Additional Regulatory Information: 

A. Title deeds of Immovable Properties not held In name of the Company 

Title Whether title deed holder 

Relevant line Gross deeds is a promoter, director or 

Item In the 
Description of item of 

carrying held In relative of 

property promoter/director or 
Balance sheet value the employee of 

name of promoter/director 

Freehold Land 
land at lbhrahimpatnam 

TSIIC No 
(632 Acres 15.SO Gun las) 7,965.16 

Freehold Land 
Land at Kanchanbagh 
(146 Acres 32 Guntas) 28.42 

Investment Land at Kanchanbagh 
DMRL No 

Property (S Acres l Gunto) 0.97 
Right of use Land at Visakhapatnam 

801 No 
assets (3 Acres 25 Guntas) 

Property 

held since 
which date 

16-02-2017 

19-10-1972 

02-03-2011 
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(t in Lakh) 

Reason for not being held 

in the mime of the 
company 

In the process of 
re istration. 

Pursuing with authorities 
for Incorporation In 
revenue records 

lea.se deed is e'Xecuted but 
et to be registered. 

B The lair value of investment property is not b ased on the valuation by a registered valuer as defined under rule 2 of 
Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation} Rules, 2017. However, the same is being calculated as per the records of 
Registration Department o r State Government. 

C Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment or Intangible Assets during t he cu rrent reporting 
period. 

O Company has not granted any Loans or Advances in the nature of loans to any of Its promoters, directors, KMPs and the 

related parties (as defined under Companies Act, 2013}, either severally or jointly with any other person. 

E Capital Work-in-Progress(CWIP) 

a. CWIP Aging Schedule 

Amount In CWIP for a period of 

CWIP Total 
Less than 1 year 1~2 years 2~3 ye.1rs More than 3 years 

As at 31 March, 2022 

ii) Projects In progress 2,760.67 547.32 657.60 107.59 4,073.18 

(ii) Projects temporarily suspended . . - . . 

Total 2,760.67 547.32 657.60 107.59 4,073.18 

As at 31 Marth, 2021 

(i) Projects in progress 1219.48 378.95 434.5 2 116.91 2,149.86 

(ii) Projects temporarily suspended . . . . . 
Total 1219.48 378.95 434.52 116.91 2,149.86 

b. CWIP Completion schedule, whose completion Is overdue or has exceeded its cost compared to Its original plan: 

To be completed in 

CWIP 
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years 

As at 31 March, 2022 3,457.25 . . 
As at 31 Marth, 2021 862.32 143.64 . 

• In view of t he sensitive nature of the projects and also on account o f eKemption granted on segmental reporting, project 
wise details are not disclosed 
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F Key Financial Ratios: 

Ratio 
(c) Debt Serv,ce 
Coverage Ratio 

(d) Return on 
Equity Ratio (In%) 

(e) Inventory 
turnover ratio 
(in times) 

(f) Trade 
Receivables 
turnover ratio 
(in time,) 

(g) Trade payables 
lurnover ratio 
(in times) 

(h) Net capital 
turnover ratio (In 
~mes) 

(i) Net profit ratio 
(in%) 

(j) Return on 

Capital employed 
(in%) 

(k) Return on 
investment (in%) 

NeL Profit 
after taxes 

Revenue from 
optuatfons 

~evenue from 
operation.s 

Purchases 

Revenue from 
operations 

Net Profit 
after taxes 

EDIT 1.e ., 
Profit before 

tax and 
finance costs 

Return to 
investor 

Not Applicable as the company has no debt. 

Average Shareholde.r's 
Equity• 

17.49% 

Average Inventory 1.85 

Average Trade 
Receivables 

8 ,99 

Average Trade Payables 2.22 

Working Capital 0 .96 

Revenue from 
Operations 

18% 

capital Employed i.e., 
Networth + Deferred 23.99% 

Tax Liability {net) 

Time weighted 
Investment 

67,76% 

9.74% 

L70 

S,79 

i.ss 

0 .80 

13% 

13.08% 

85.34% 
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Improved due lo higher 
PAT on account of higher 

80% turnover, relatively lower 
fixed overheads and lO 
refund received. 

9% 

Improved due to higher 
55% sales and better realisation 

-13% 

20% 

Improved due to higher 
PAT on acc-ount of higher 

32% turnover, relatively lower 
fixed overheads and l.D 
reiund received. 

Improved due to higher 
83% turnover and c-hange In 

product mix . 

-21% 

G. There are no proceedings Initiated or pending against the company for holding any benaml property under the Benaml 
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under. 

H. Company has no borrowing.s from banks or financial Institutions on the basis of security of current assets. Company is 
not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or other lender. 

I. Company has no transactions with companies struck off under section 248 oft he Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of 
Companies Act, 1956. 

J. Company has no charges or satisfaction vet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period. 

38(22) There are no transaction which are not recorded ln the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as 
lncome during theyearin theta~assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 
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38(23) Corporate Social Responsibility(CSR): 

Particulars 

H) Gross amount required to be spent by the company 
during the ye.ar 
HI} Amount of «:x:ponditure incurred during the year on 

• Construction/ acquisition of any asset: 
• On purt,ose other rhan above 

{iii} Shortfall at the end of the year out of the amount 
required to be spent dunng the year 
Hvl Total of orevious vears shortfall amounts 

iv) Reason for shortfall 

(vi) Nature of CSR activities undertaken by the 
Compan.y 
(vii) Detatls of related party Ltansactions 

tviii) Where a provisioil is made with respect toa llabllltv 
incurred by entering into a contractual obligation, the 
movements in the provision dunng the year shall be 
shown separately. 

For the year ended 
March 31, 2022 

l,169.80 

328.20 
1,484.41 

NIL 

NIL 
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For the year ended 
March 31, 2021 

1,458.43 

117.93 
1,422.77 

NIL 

637.06 

Not Appllcabl~ 
Provis.Ion created during 2011·12 to 

2013·14 as oer OPE guidelines 

Education, Healthcare, Skill Development 
Educal'ion, Healthcare, Sklll 

Development 
NIL NIL 

As per Note 28 

38(24) Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Vi rtual Currency during the financial year. 

38(25) COVIO-19: 

The supply chain disruptions due to COVID-19 pandemic had adversely impacted t he production and sales during the 

Rrst lwo quarters of this financial year and preceding financial year. Your Company's manufacturing activities have come 

to normalcy post easing of restrictions and Improved mobility and with the vaccination drive picking up the momentum. 

The supplies are back In track and required input materials are also being received in time. The FY 2022 being the second 

year of the COIVI D-19 pandemic, the Company has considered Internal and external sources o f information up to date 

o f approval of these financial statements In evaluating possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to 

COVI 0 ·19 on the carrying amounts of assets. The Company is confident about the recoverability ofthese assets. 

38(26) Code on Social Security,2020: 

The Code on Social Security , 2020 (Code) relating to employee benefits dur ing employment and post employment 

benefits received Presidential assent in September 2020. The Code has been published in the Official Gazette of 

Government Of India. However, tbe date on which t he Code will come inlo effect has nol been notified . The Company 

will evaluate the impact and wrn give appropriate impact in the financial statements In the period in which, the Code 

becomes effective. 

38(27) Previous year figu res have been regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary. Negative figures are indicated in 

parenthesis. 

Significant Accounting Policies and accompanying Notes form an integral pan of the Financial Statements 

As per our report of even date. 
For G Natesan & Co., 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm's Regi!.tradon No. 002424S 

le , i:_.._ ',... , 
~ KP RANGANATHAN 

Partner 
\M.No. 0239498) 

UOIN: 22239498AJQHQR7176 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 26 May 2022 

N SRINIVASULU 
Director (finance) 

01 N: 08744682 

Place: Hyderabad 
Date: 26 May 2022 
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Cmde SIOOHARTH MISHRA (Reid) 

Chafrman and Managing Dire,c-tor 
DIN: 08367035 .. ~'--1'-1 . i-J Q . 

NNAGARAJA 
Company Sec:retary 

(M.No.Al9015) 
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BHARAT DYNAMICS LIMITED 
(A Govt. of lndta eolerprfse, Ministry of Defence) 

CIN: L24292TG1970GOI001353 
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Corporate Office: Plot No.38 & 39, TSFC Building, Near tCJCI Towers, Finandal District, Gachlbowli, Hyderabad - S00 032. 
Registered Office : Kanchanbagh, Hyderabad• 500 058. 

Tel. No. 040-23456145, Fax No. 040-23456110, E-mail : investors@bdl-india.in: Website : www.bdl-india.in 

NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given thatthe 52nd Annual General Meeting ("AGM ") of the Members of BHARAT DYNAM ICS LIMITED (CIN: 

L24292TG1970GOI001353) will be held at 15:00 hrs on Monday, 26 September 2022 through Video Conferencing ('VC')/Other 

Audio Visual Means ('OAVM') for which purpose the Corporate office of the Company situated at Plot No. 38·39, TSFC Build ing, 

Near ICICI Towers, Financial District, Gachibowli,Hyderabad,Telangana•S00032 shall be deemed as the venue for the Meeting 

and the proceedings of the Annual General Meeting shall be deemed to be made thereat, to trans·act the following businesses. 

Ordinary Business 

1) To receive, consider and adopt audited financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March 

2022, together with the Reports o f the Soard of Directors' and Auditors' thereon. 

2) To confirm payment of interim dividend and declare final dividend for the financial year ended 31st March 2022. 

3) To appoint a Di rector In place of Shrl Potlurl Radhakrishna (DIN: 08437975), who retires by rotation and being eligible, 

otters himself for re-appointment. 

Special Business 

4) To appoint Dr BHVS Narayana Murthy, OS & OG (MSS) (DIN: 09286096) as Part Time Official Director (Government 

Nominee Director) of the Company and in this regard to consider and if thought flt, to pass, with or without 

modiflcation{s) the following resolution as an 11Ordinary ResolutionH: 

" RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Ministry o f Defence, Government of India Letter No. DDP-MOOOl (ll)/3/2018· 

D(BDL) dated 25th August 2021 and section 152, 161 and other applicable provisions if any o f Companies Act, 2013 read 

with Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Ru les,2014 and other applicable Rules, if any, (Including 

any statutory modiftcation(s) or re-enactment thereof for the lime being in force), consent of the Members be -and is 

hereby accorded for the appointment o f Or. BHVS Narayana Murthy, OS & DG (MSS) (DIN; 09286096) as Part Time 

Official Director (i .. e Government Nominee Director) on the Board o f the Company on such terms and conditions as 
stipulated by the Government of India.# 

5) Enhancement of Statutory Auditors Remuneration and in this regard to consider and if thought flt, to pass, with or 

without modiRcation(s) the following resolution asan "Ordinary Resolution": 

" RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 142 o f the Companies Act, 2013 and all other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modil,c~tion(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time 

being In force) and rules made there under, consent or the Members be and Is hereby accorded to enhance the 

remuneration of statutory Auditors from 11'10 lakhs per annum to ?12.50 lakhs per annum (excluding out of pocket 

expenses and applicable taxes) from the financial year 2021·22 and onwards". 

6) To ratify the remuneration of the Cost Auditor and in t his regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without 

modification(s) the following resolution as an "Ordinary Resolution": 

" RESOLVED THAT pursuantto the provisions of Section 148(3) o f the Companies Act, 2013 including any statutory 

modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force} and rhe rules made there under, consent of the 

Members be and is hereby accorded for the payment of remuneration oH'lSOOOO/· plus applicable taxes (excluding out 

of pocket expenses) to M/s.Narasimha Murthy & Co., Cost Accountant s appointed by the Board o f Directors of the 
Company as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of cost records of the Company for the Financial Vear 2022-23". 
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7) To appoint Shri Sun ii Chintaman Mone (DIN: 09223235) as Part-time Non-Official Director (i.e. Independent Director) 
of the Company and in this regard to consider and If thought lit, to pass, with or without modlfication(s) the following 
resolution as a "Special Resolution": 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Ministry of Defence. Government of India Letter No. DOP-MOOOl(ll)/1/2018-
D(BDL) dated 03rd January 2022 and sections 149,150,152, read with Schedule IV and other applicable provisions if any, 
of Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Qualifications o f Directors) Rules,2014 and o ther 
applicable Rules, If any, (Including any statutory modilication(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being In force) 
consent of the Members be and is hereby accorded fort he appointment of Shri. Su nil Chintaman Mone (DIN: 0922323S) 
as Part-time Non-Official Director (i.e. Independent Director) on the Board of the Company on such terms and conditions 
.-is stipulated by the Government of India." 

8) To appoint Prof.(Or.) Sanghamltra Mishra (DIN: 09448680) as Part-time Non-Official Director (i.e. Independent 
Director) of the Company and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the 
following resolution as a "Special Resolution": 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Ministry of Defence, Government of India Letter No. DDP-MOOOl (ll)/1/2018· 
D(BD L) dated 03rd January 2022 and sections 149,150,152 read with Schedule IV and or her applicable provisions if any, 
of Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules,2014 and other 
applicable Rules, if any, (Including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) 
consent of the Members be and is hereby accorded for the appointment o f Prof.(Dr.) Sanghamitra Mishra (DIN: 
09448680) as Part-time Non-Official Director (i.e. Independent Director) on the Board of the Company on such terms and 
condftlonsasstipulated by the Government o f India" 

9) To appoint Shrl Rajendra Singh Shekhawat (DIN: 09449860) as Part-time Non-Officlal Director (i.e. Independent 
Director) of the Company and in this regard to considerand if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the 
following resolution as a "Special Resolution": 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Ministry o f Defence, Government of India Letter No. DOP-MOOOl(ll)/1/2018· 
D(BDL) dated 03rd January 2022 and sections 149,150,152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable provisions if any, 
o f Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Qualifications o f Directors) Rules,2014 and other 
applicable Rules, if any, (Including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) 
consent of the Members be and is hereby accorded for the appointment of Shri Rajendra Singh Shekhawat (DIN: 
09449860) as Part-time Non-Official Director (i.e. Independent Director) on the Board of the Company on such terms and 
conditions as stipulated by the Government o f India" 

10) To appoint Shri Nandakumar Subburaman (DIN: 0611401) as Part-time Non-Official Director (i.e. Independent 
Director) of the Company and in this regard to consider and If thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s) the 
following resolution as a Special Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to M inistry of Defence, Government of India Letter No. DDP-MOOOl(ll)/1/2018· 
D(BD L) dated 03rd January 2022 and sections 149,150,152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable provisions if any, 
o f Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Qualifications ot Directors) Rules,2014 and other 
applicable Rules, if any, (Including any statutory modiftcation(s) or re-enactment thereof for lhe time being in force), 
consent of the Members be and Is hereby accorded for the appointment of Shri Nandakumar Subburaman (DIN: 
0611401) as Part-time Non-Official Director (f.e. Independent Director) on the Board o f the Company on such terms and 
conditions as stipulated by the Governmentoflndiafl' 

11) To appoint Dr. Pawan Sthapak (DJN:03605320) as Part-time Non-Official Director (i.e. Independent Director) of the 
Company and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass, wfth or withou t modlflcatlon(s) the following 
resolution as a "Special Resolution'-': 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Ministry of Defence, Government of India Letter No. DDP-MOOOl(ll)/1/2018· 
D(BOL) dated 03rd January 2022 and sections 149,150,152 read with Schedule JV and other applicable provisions If any, 
o f Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules,2014 and other 
applicable Rules, if any, (Including any statutory modlfication(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), 
Consent of the Members be and is hereby accorded for the appointment of Or. Pawan Sthapak (DJN:03605320) as Part­
~me Non-Official Director (f.e. Independent Director) on the Board of the Company on such terms and conditions as 
stipulated by the Government of India" 

Place : Hyderabad 
Date : 25 Augu,st 2022 

Sy the Order of the Board of Directors 
,J,-f>{l.... 'N . -,Jo -

N. Nagaraja 
Company Secretary 

Membership No.Al 901S 
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1. In view of the COVI0 -19 pandemic, the Ministry or Corporate Affairs (MCA) has vide General Circular Nos. 14/2020 
dated April 8, 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 General Circular No. 20/2020 dated May S, Circular No 02/2021 dated 13 
January 2021 and latest being 02/2022 dated May OS, 2022 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SE BI) vide 
its Circular number SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD2/ CIR/P/2022/62 dated M ay 13, 2022 has allowed companies to conduct the 
Annual General Meeting (AGM) through Video Conferencing (Ve) or Other Audio Visual Means {OAVM) without the 
physical presence of the Members at a common venue. In compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
( ''Act"), SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("the Listing Regulations") and MCA 
Circulars, the AGM of Lhe Company is being held through vc / OAVM. 

2. Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM is entitled to appoint a proxy to 
attend and vote on his/her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Since this AG M is being held 
pursuant to the MCA Ci rculars through VC/OAVM, physical attendance of members has been dispensed with. 
Accordingly, the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be available for the AGM and hence the 
Attendance Slip and Proxy Form are not annexed to this Notice. 

3. Facility or joining the AGM through VC/OAVM shall open 15 minutes before the time scheduled for the AGM and wlll be 
available for Members on first-come first-served basis. 

4. The facility of participation in the AGM through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come first 
served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, 
Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, t he Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Stakeholders 
Relat1onship Committee and Auditors etc., who are allowed to attend the AGM without resttiction on account of first 
come first served basis. 

5. Participation of members through VC will be reckoned for the purpose of quorum for the AGM as per Section 103 of the 
Act. 

6. The statement pursuant to Sec. 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to the special business set out in the 
Notice is annexed. 

7. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the.Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations 2015 (as amended), the members are provided with the facility to exercise their to vote electronically, 
through thee-voting services provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSD L). For this purpose, the Company 
has entered into an agreement with NSDL for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized agency. The 
facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-Voting system as well as e-Voting on the date o f the AGM will be 
provided by NSOlon all the resolution set forth in the notice. 

8. In compliance with the aforementioned MCA and SEBI Ci rculars, Notice o f the AGM along with the Annual Report 2021· 
22 is being sent only through electronic mode to those members whose email addresses are registered with the 
Company/ Depository Participant . Members may note that the Notice and Annual Report 2021·22 will also be available 
on the Company's website www.bdl-india.in, websites of the Stock Exchanges i .e. BSE Limited and National Stock 
Exchange of India Limited at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com respectively, and on the website of National 
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) https:/ /www.evoting.nsdl .com. 

9. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from Tuesday, 20 September 2022 
to Monday, 26September 2022 (both days Inclusive). 

10. As the AGM is being conducted through VC/ OAVM, for the smooth conduct of proceedings of the AGM, Members who 
would like to express their views/ask questions duri~g the AG M may register lhemselves as a speaker by sending their 
request from their e-mail address and send their queries In advance, mentioning their name, demat account number/ 
folio number, email Id, mobile number to inves1ors@bdl-lndia.in. Questions/ queries/ registration requests received by 
the Company from Tuesday, 20 September 2022 (9:00 A.M 1ST) to Thursday, 22 September 2022(5:00 P.M 1ST), shall 
only be considered and responded during the AGM and those Members who have registered themselves as a speaker 
will only be allowed to express their views/ ask·quesrions during the AGM. The Company reserves the right to restrict the 
number of speakers depending on the availability of time for the AGM . 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ANO JOINING ANNUALGENERALMEETINGARE AS UNDER:­

The remote e-Voting period begins on Thursday, 22 September 2022 at 9:00 A.M. and ends on Sunday, 25 September 2022 at 
5:00 P.M. The remote e-Voting module shall be disabled by N SOL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in 
the Register of Members/ Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-off date) i.e. Monday, 19 September 2022, may cast 
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their vote electronically. The voting r ight of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in tile paid-up equity share capi tal 
of the Company as on the cut-off date, being Monday, 19 September2022. 

E-VOTING INSTRUCTIONS : 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 

A) Login method fore-Voting and Joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in de mat mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Votlng facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode_ a re a llowed to vote through their demat account maintained with 
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their 
demcl't accovnts in order to access e•Voting facility. 

Login method for Ind ividual shareholders holdingsecurities in de mat mode is given below: 

Tvpe or shareholder:s 

Individual Share-holders 
holding securities In dcmat 
mode w ith NSDL. 

Individual Shareholdets 
hotding sectirities in demat 
mode with COSL 

lndlvldual Shareholders 
(holding securities in de mat 
mode) login through their 
depos1torv particlpanLS 

Login M ethod 
I. Existing I OeAS user c.invis!L the e-Servrc.e.s webs:lte of NSOL Vlz. hllps://eservlces.nsdl.corn elthe( on a 

Personal Computero( on a mobile, On the e-SefVice,s home page click on the " Beneficial Owner" icon 
vnder .,login"' which is available under 'IOeAS' section, this will prompt yov to enter your existf ng User 
10 and Password. After successf ulauthenticarlon, vou will be able to see e--Voting services under Value 
added services. Click on "Access to e•Voting" under e--Voting services and you will be able to see e­
Votlng page. Orck on ,ompany name or e-Voting service provider I.e. NSOL and you will be re-directed 
to e-Vottng website or NSOL for casting your vote during the remote e-Vot1ng period or joining vinual 
meeting & voting during the meeting. 

i i. If you are not registered fo r I De.AS e -Services, option to register ls avai lable at 
https ://eservices.nsdl.com. Select ''Register Online for IOeAS Portal" or cl ick at 
https://esetvlces.osdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasOirectReg.jsp 

lh. Visit t he e-Vohng website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evotlng.nsdl.com/ either on a PetSonal Computer or on a mobile, Once the home page 
of e-Voting system is taunched, cli ck on the icon "login" which i s available under 
'Share.holder/Member' section. A new screen wlll open. You will have to enter your user 10 (I.e. vour 
sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a VeriticanOn Code as 
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you wilt be redirected to NSDL Depository site 
wherein you can see eNot1ng pag.e. CIiek on company name or e~Votfngservic(! provider I.e. NSOL aod 
you will be redirected toe-Voting website of NSOL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting 
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

iv, Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobife App ''NSOLSpeede .. facility by scanning the 
QR code mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 

H.snt ..... .,_.__,....,.._ 

• ,.,,.s.... ► .,.,,., ..... 

I. E.idstfng use(s who have opted for Easl / Easiest, they c.an logln through their user Id and password. 
Option will be made available to reach e.Voting page without anv forth er authentication. The URL for 
users to login to Eas1 / Eas!est are https://web .cdsltndia.com/myea.si/home/login or 
www.cdsllndla.com and click on New System Myeasl. 

ii. After successful log.in of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the EVoting Menu. The Menu will 
h;we links of e-Voting servic:e provider l .e. NSDL. Click on NSOL to cast vo1.1rvote. 

Ill. I f the u ser Is not registered ro r Easl/Easiest, op tion to register Is avai lable at 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EosiRegistration 

iv. Altemativelv, the user caodirectly <1ccesse-Votingpagebv providingdemat Account Number and PAN 
No. ftom a llnk In www.cdsllndla.com home page. The svstem wlll authen~cate the user by sending 
OTP on registered Mobile & Email a.s recorded in the demat Account. After successful authentication, 
userwlll be provided llnks for the respective ESP I.e. NSDL whP.re the e-Votfng is in progress. 

You can also login using the login credentf<1ls of vour de mat account through your Depository Participant 
reglstered with NSOL/COSL ror e-Votfng fadlltv. upon logging in, you will be able to see e--Votfng option. 
Click on e·Voting option, you will be redirected to NSOl /CDSl Depository site after successful 
.authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on companv name or e-Voting service 
provider I.e. NSOl and vou will be redlrncted to e,Voling website or NSOL for casting your vote during the 
remote e• Voting period or joiningvinual meeting & voting during the meeting, 
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User 10/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password 
option available at abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through 

Depository i.e. NSOLand CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding Members racing any technical issue in login can contact NSOL helpdesk by sending a 

securi ties in demat mode with NSOL request at evoting@nsdl.co.ln or call at toll free no.: 18001020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact COSL helpdesk by sending a 
securities in demat mode with CDSL request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022· 23058738 or 022· 

23058542-43 

BJ Logln Method fore-Voting and Joining virtual meeting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding 
securities in demat mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 

How to Log-into NSDLe-Votingwebsite? 

1. Visit thee-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 
either on aPersonalComputeroron a mobile. 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon "login" which is available under 
'Shareholder/Member' section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the 
screen. 

4. 

Al ternatively, ii you are registered for NSDL eservlces i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your 
existing I DEAS login. Once you log-in to NSD L eservices after using your lag .. in credentials, click on e•Voting and you c.an 
proceed to Step 2 i.e. cast your vote electronically. 

Your User ID details are given below: 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL 
Your User ID is: 

or CDSL) or Physical 

a) For Members who hold shares in demat 
8CharacterDP ID followed by8DigitClient ID 
For example if your DP ID islN300**• and Client ID isl2**0 

.. then your user 
account with NSOL. IOis IN3oo•n12-.. .. ~-•. 

b) For Members who hold shares in demat 
16 Digit Beneficiary 10 
For ex.ample if your Beneficiary ID is 12••*• *** ***.,.. ** then your user ID is 

c) 

s. 

account with CDSL. 12-~·~··*··~~-~. 
For Members holding shares in Physical 

EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the company 
For example if folio number is 001• •• and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 

Form. 
101456001 ... 

Password detal ls for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below: 

a. If you are already registered fore~Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your vote. 

b. If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the 'initial password' which was 
communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 'initial password'. you need to enter the 'initial password' and the 
system will force you to changeyour password. 

c. How to retrieve your 'initial password'? 

(i) If your email ID is registe,ed in your demata~ount or with the company, your 'initial password' is communicated 
to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDLlrom your mailbox. Open the email and open the 
attachment i.e. a .pdl Rle. Open the .pdf tile. The password to open the .pdl file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL 
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account, last 8 digits of client 10 for COSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file 
contains your 'User ID' and your 'initial password'. 

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those shareholders whose 
email Ids are not registered. 

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the "Initial password" or have forgotten your password: 

a) Click on • Forgot User Details/Password?"(lf you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) 
option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b) Physical User Reset Password?" (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on 
www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in 
mentioning yourdemat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Membe~ can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the voles on thee-Voting syslem of 
NSDL 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to "Terms and Conditions" by selecting on the check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on "Login" button. 

9. After you click on the "Login" button, Home page of e•Voting will open. 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Votingsystem. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSOL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies "'EVEN" in which you are holding shares and 
whose voting cycle and General Meeting is In active status. 

2. Select " EVEN" of company for which you wish 10 cast your vote during the remote a-Voting period and casting your vote 
during the General Meeting. For joining vi rtual meeting, you need lo click on "VC/OAVM" link placed under "Join 
General Meeting"'. 

3. Now you are ready fore-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which you 
wish to castyourvote and click on ''Submit" and also "Confirm" when prompted. 

5. Up.on confirmation, the mes.sage "Vote cast successfully" will be displayed. 

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on Lheconfirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modifyyour vote. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR E•VOTING ON THE DAY OFTHE AGM ARE AS UNDER: -

1. The procedure for E•voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote e-voting. 

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their 
vote on the Resolutions through remote E-voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote 
through E-voting system In the AGM. 

3. Members who have voted through Remote E·voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not be eligible 
to vote at the AG M. 

The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for E-voting on the day of the 
AGM shall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voLing. 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS/INFORMATION FOR MEMBERS FOR VOTING ON THE RESOLUTIONS: 

1. Corporate/Institutional Membe~ (i .e. o ther than individuals, HU F, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy 
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. w1th attested specimen signature of the duly 
authorised signatory(ies) who are authorised to vote, to the company at inves1ors@bdHndia.in with a copy marked to 
evoting@nsdl.co.in and rt a@alankit.com. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.,) can also 
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upload their Board Resolution / Power o f Attorney/ Authority Letter etc., by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution/ 
Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in their login. 

2. I t is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your 
password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts 10 key in the 
correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the "Forgot User Details/Password?" or " Physlcal User 
Reset Password?" option available onwww.evoting.nsdLcom to reset the password. 

3. In case of any queries, pertaining to e-voting, Members may refer t o the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 
shareholders and e-Votfng user manual for shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdt.com or 
call on Toll Free No.: 1800 1020 990 / 1800 224 430 or send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in . Any query or grievance 
connected with the remote e•voting may be addressed to Ms. Soni Singh, NSDL,4th Floor,'A' Wing.Trade World,Kamala 
M ills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Pa,el, Mumbai 400013. Email: evotlng@nsdl.co.in,18001020 990 / 1800 
224430. 

4. Any person holding shares in physical form and non-individual shareholders, who acquires shares of the Company and 
becomes member of the Company alter the notice is send through e-mail and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 
Monday, 19 September 2022, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at evotfng@nsdl.co.in or 
lssuer/RTA . However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e~voting~ then you can use your existing user ID 
and password for casting your vote. If you forgot your pa-ssword, you can reset your password by using " Forgot User 
Details/Password" or "Physical User Reset Password" option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no. 
1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 .In case of Individual Shareholders holding securities In demat mode who acquires 
shares of the Company and becomes a Member of the Company after sending of the Notice and holding shares as of the 
cut-off date i.e. Monday, 19 September 2022 may follow steps mentioned in the Notice of the AGM under "Access to 
NSDL e-\/otlng system. 

PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL IDS ARE NOT REGISTERED WITH THE 
DEPOSITORIES FOR PROCURING USERID ANO PASSWORD AND REGISTRATION OF E-MAILIDS FOR 
E-VOTING FOR THE RESOLUTIONS SET OUT IN THIS NOTICE: 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy o f the share 
certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of 
AadharCard) by email to rta@alankit.com and investors@bdl-lndia.in. 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPI D-CLID (16 digit DPIO + CUD or 16 d igit beneficiary ID), Name, 
client master or copy or Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AAOHAR (self 
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to lnvestors@bdl-india.ln. if you are an Individual shareholders holding securities 
in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e.Yoting and 
joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in de mat mode. 

3. Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user ID and password for e 
voting by providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Votlng facility provided by listed Companies, Individual 
shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their dernat account maintained with 
Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID 
correctly in their de mat account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

5. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far or who want to update thelr e-mail address, are 
requested to approach their respective DP (for electronic holding) or with R&TA/ Company ( for physic.al holding), for 
receiving all communication including Annual Report, No tices, Circulars, N ECS intimation etc. for the Company 
electronically. Members are requested to send all communications relating to shares to our Registrar & Share Transfer 
Agent at the following address: 

Alankit Assignments Limited 

SEBI Registration Number: INR000002532 

Address: - 4E/2 Jhandewalan Extension, New Delhi-110055 

Telephone: +911142541234; Facsimile: +911141S43474 
Email: rta@alankit .com; Website: www.alankit.com 
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1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Votingsystem. 
Members may access by following the steps mentioned above for Access to N.SDL e-Voting system. After successful login, 

you can see link or "VC/OAVM link" placed under "Join Meeting" menu against company name. You are requested to 

cli ck on VC/OAVM l ink placed under Join Meeting menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in 

Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note rhat the members who do not 

have the User ID and Password fore-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by 

following the remote e•Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience. 

3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during 

the meeting. 

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile 

Hotspot may experience Audio video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to 

use stable Wi•Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches. 

5. Members who need assistance before or during the AGM, can contact NSDL on 18001020990/ 1800 224430 or contact 

Ms.Soni singh at evoting@nsdl.co.ln. 

Dividend related information 

l. The Board has recommended a final dividend of n per equity share on ~10/- each. The dividend, if declared by the 

Members-at the AGM, will be paid within 30 days from the date o f declaration to those persons 

• whose names appear as beneficial owners at the end of the business hours on Monday, 19 Septembet 2022 in the 

list of beneficial owners to be furnished by the National Securities Depositories l imited (NSDL) and Cent<al 

Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) in respect of the shares held in electronic form; and 

• whose names appear as members in the Register of Members of the Company after giving effect to valid share 

transfers In physical form lodged with the Company/ Registrar and Share Transfer Agents on or before Monday, 
19 September 2022 

2. Company will be making the dividend payment by electronic mode wherever possible and by dividend warrant/ Bank 

demand drafts in other cas~s. In respett of shares held in electronic form, the dividend will be paid on the basis of 

beneficial ownership details furnished by the Depositories (NSDL & CDSL) as at the close of business hours on 

Monday, 19 September 2022 for this purpose. Members holding shares in electronic form may note that bank 
particulars registered against their respective deposftory accounts will be used by the Company for payment of dividend. 

The Company or its Registrars cannot act on any request received directly from the members holding shares in electronic 

form for any change of bank particulars or bank mandate. Such changes are to be advised only to the Depository 

Participant of the Members. Members who have changed their bank account after opening the Depository Account and 

want to receive dividend in an acco1,.1nt other than the one specified while opening the Depository Account, are 

requested to change/correct their bank account details {including the nine-digit Bank code) with their Depository 

Participant, before Monday, 19September2022. 

3. Members are hereby informed that under the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is obliged to t ransfer any money lying 

in the Unpaid Dividend Account, which remains unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years from the date of such 

t ransfer to the Unpaid Dividend Account, to the credit of the Investor Education and Protection Fund {'the Fund') 

established by the Central Government. Further, pursuant to the provisions of section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, 
read with the Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority {Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules,2016, as 

amended ('IEPF Rules'), all the shares on which d ividend remain unpaid/unclaimed for a period of seven consecutive 

years or more shall be transferred to the Demat account of the IEPF Authority as notified by the Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs. Hence, the Company urges all the shareholders to en cash /claim their respective dividend during the prescribed 

period. 

~ 
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4. Process for updating of bank account mandate for receipt of dividend electronically: 

Send a duly signed request letter to the Registrar and Transfer Agents of the Company by providing 
Folio No., Name of shareholder along with follow Ing documents: 

Physical Holding 
a) original cancelled cheque leaf bearing the name o f the first shareholder; or 

b) Bank attested copy of first page of the Bank Passbook/Statement of Account in original and an 
orlgfnal cancelled Cheque (In case of absence of name on the original cancelled cheque or Initials 
on the Cheque). 

Demat Holding 
Please contact your Deposi tory Participant (DP) and register your bank account details In your de mat 
account, as per the process advised by your DP, 

5. In case the Company is unable to pay the dividend to any shareholder by the electronic mode, due to non .. availability of 

the details of the bank account the Company shall dispatch the dividend warrants/Demand Drafts to such snareholder by 
post. 

6. Members may note that as per the Income Tax Act, 1961, as amended by the Finance Act, 2020, dividends paid or 

distributed by the Company after 1 April2020, shall be taxable in the hands of the shareholders and the Company shall be 
required to deduct tax at source {TDS) at the prescribed rates from the dividend to be paid to shareholders, -subject to 
approval of shareholders in the ensuing AG M . For the prescribed rates for various categories the Shareholders are 
requested to refer to the Finance Act 2020and amendments thereof. 

7. All Shareholders are requested to update their PAN with the Company/RTA (in case of shares held in Physical mode) and 
with Depository Participant (in case o f shares held in Dematmode) 

8. A resident individual shareholder with PAN and whose Is not liable to pay income tax can submit a yearly declaration in 

form No.15G/15H to avail the benefit of non-deduction of tax at source by sending an emall to bdltaxation@bdl-lndia.in, 
investors@bdl -india.in, and rta@alankit.com latest by Monday, 19 September2022. 

9. Shareholders are requested to note in case or their PAN is not registered the tax will be deducted at the higher rate of 

20%. 

10. TDS Is deductible at the rate mentioned in the valid lower/NII rate deduction certificate issued by the Income Tax 
Department under section 197 o f the Income TaxAct,1961,lf such a valid certificate Is provided. 

11. Non-resident shareholders can avail benelicial rate under tax treaty between India and their country of residence. 
subject to providing necessary documents i.e. No Permanent Establishment and Beneficial Ownership declaration, Tax 
residency certificate, Form- lOF, anyothe'r document which maybe required to avail the tax treaty benefits by sending an 
email to investors@bdl-lndia.in, bdltaxation@bdl-indla.in and rta@alanki t.com. The aforesaid declaration and 
documents need to be submitted by the shareholder latest by Monday, 19 September 2022. 

12. It may be further noted that In case the tax on dividend is deducted at a hfgher rate In absence of receipt or the 
aforementioned details/ documents, there would still be an option available with the shareholder to file the return of 
Income and claim an appropriate refund, If eligible. No claim shall lie against the Company rorsuch taxes deducted. 

13. Application oi TDS rate l s subject to due diligence and verification by the Company, of the shareholders' details as 
available in the register of Members on the Book Closure date, documents, Information available in the public domain, 
etc. In case of ambiguous, Incomplete or conflicting Information, or if valld documents are not provided, the Company 
w ill arrange to deduct tax at the maximum applicable rate. 

14. In the event of any Income tax demand,(includlng Interest, penalty, etc.) arising from any misrepresentation, inaccuracy 
or omission of information provided / to be provided by the Member(s), such Member(s) will be responsible to 
indemnify the Company, besides providing all requisite lnformat1on/documents and to co-operate In any 
assessment/appellate Proceedings. 

15. The information communicated above with regard to TOS is only meant for provlding Information to the Members and 
does not purport to be complete or comprehensive guidance on compliance of tax laws. Shareholders are responsible to 
consult with their tax consultants/advisors with regard to ta>< provisions applicable to their lndivldual facts and 
circumstances and compliance of tax laws. 
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1. The Company has appointed M/s Puttaparthi Jagannatham & Co., Practising Company Secretary to act as Scrutinizer to 

conduct and scrutinize the electronic voting process in a.fair and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately 

after the conclusion o f voting at the AGM, unblock the votes cast through remote e-Voting (votes cast during the AG M 

and votes cast through remote e-Voting) and make, not later t han 48 hours of conclusion of the AG M, a consolidated 

Scrutinizer's Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authori zed by him in 

writing, who shall counter sign the same. 

2. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number(PAN) 

by every participant in the securities market. Accordingly, members holding shares in electronic form are requested to 

submit their PAN to the Depository Participants with whom they maintain their demat atcounts. Members holding 

shares In physical form should submit their PAN to the Company. Members may please note that SEBI has also made it 

mandatory for submission of PAN in the following cases, viz. (i) Deletion of name of t he deceased shareholder(s) 

(ii ) Transmission of shares t o the legal hei r(s)and (iii) Transposition of shares. 

3. As per Regulation 40 of Listing Regulations, securities of Listed companies can only be transferred in dematerialized 

form, with effect from 1 April, 2019, except In case of request of transmission or transposition of securities. In view of this 

and to eliminate all r isks associated with physical shares and for ease or portfolio management, Members holding shares 

In physfcal form are urged for converting their holding t o de mat form. Members may contact the Company or RTA for any 

assistance in this regard. 

4. Brief profile of the Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment as mandated under regulation 36(3) of the SEBI 

(Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchanges forms part of the Notice. 

S. The Chairman shall, at t he AG M, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is 10 be held, allow voting 

with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of electronic voting for <ill those members who are present at the AG M but have 

not cast thelrvotes by availing the remote e-voting facility. 

EXPLANATORY STATEMENTPURSUANTTO SECJION 102 Of THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013 

ltem No.4 

Or BHVS Narayana Murthy, DS & DG (MSS) was appointed as Part Time Official Director (I.e. Government Nominee Di rector) by 

t he President of India vide Ministry of Defence, Government of India letter No. letter No DOP-MOOOl (ll)/3/2018-0(BDl ) dated 

25th August 2021. 

His brief resume containing, qualification, expertise, etc. is annexed herewith. The Board accordingly recommends the passing 

of t he proposed Ordinary Resolution as contained In the Notice by members of the Company. 

Or BHVS Narayana Murthy, OS & OG (MSS) is concerned or interested in the resolution to the extent of his appointment. None 

of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives has any concern or Interest, financial or 

otherwise, In the Resolution set out at Item No.04of this Notice. 

ltemNo.S 

This is to apprise t he members that currently a fee of~ 10.00 lakhs per annum is being paid to the Statutory Audit ors as Statutory 

Audit Fee from the year 2017-18 onwards. During the year requeSt has been received from the Statutory Auditors of the 

Company to Increase their audit fee. Their request for enhancement of the fee was based on increase in complexities o f· BDL 

operations, Accounting & Audit process, Govt. Regulations and the minimum scale of fee recommended by t he Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India. Accordingly, the Audit Committee and the Board In their meetings held on 26 May 2022 have 

considered the request and approved for enhancemen t of remuneration of Statutory Aud itors from l110.00 lakhs per annum to 

f 12.50 lakhs per annum (excluding out of pocket expenses and GST), subject to the approval of members in the ensuing Annual 

General Meeting. 

~ 
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The Board recommends the resolution set out in item No.OS of the accompanying Notice for the approval o f the members of the 

Company byway of an Ordinary Resolution. None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel o f t he Company or their relatives 

are in anyway, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution at item No.OS of the accompanying Notice 

ltemNo.6 

In pursuance of Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Huie 14 o f the Companies (Audit and Audi tors) Rules,2014, the 

Company is required to appoint a Cost Auditor to audit the cost records of the applicable products of the Company. The Board at 
its 270th meeting held on 26 May 2022 has considered and approved the appointment of M/s. Narasimha Murthy & Co., Cost 

Accountants as the cost auditor for the financial year 2022-23 and recommended remuneration o f ~150000/· per annum plus 

applicable tax. 

As per section 148(3) o f t he Companies Act, 2013, the remuneration of Cost Auditor is required to be approved by the 

shareholders. The Board recommends the resolut!on set out In Item No.06 of the accompanying Notice for the approval of the 

member~of t he Company by way of an Ordinary Resolution. None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company 

or their relatives are in anyway, concerned or Interested, financially or otherwise1 In the resolution at Item No.06 of the 

accompanying Notice. 

ltemNo.7 

Shrl Suni l Chintaman Mone was appo inted as Part-time Non-Official Director (i.e. Independent Director) by the President of 

India vide Ministry of Defence, Government of India letter No. letter No. DDP-MOOOl(ll)/1/2018-D(BDl) dated 03rd January 

2022 with effect from 24 December2021 for a period for three years or until further orders whichever Is earlier. 

His brief resume containing, qualification, expertise, etc. is annexed herewith. The Board accordingly recommends passing of 

the proposed Special Resolution as contained in the Notice by members of the Company. 

Shri Sunil Chintaman Mone is concerned or interested in the resolution to the extent of his appointment. None o f the other 

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or t heir relatives has any concern or interest, financial or otherwise, in 

the Resolution set out at Item No.7 of this Notice. 

Shrl Sunll Chlntarnan Mone has submitted a declaracion that he meets the criter ia for independence as provided In Section 

149(6) of the Act read with regulations16(l)(b) o f the listing Regulations. In opinion or the Board. he fulfills the conditions 

specified In the Act, Rules and Listing Regulations for appointment as Independent Direct or and Is Independent of the 

management o f t he Company. He is not holding any shares of BDL. 

ltemNo.8 

Prof.(Dr.) Sanghamitra M ishra was appointed as Part-time Non-Official Director {i.e. Independent Director) by the President of 

India vide Ministry of Defence, Government o f India letter No. letter No. DDP-MOOOl (ll)/1/2013-D(BDl) dated 03rdJanuary 

2022 with effect from 27 December 2021 for a period for three years or until furtherorders whichever Is earlier. 

Her brief resume containing~ qualification, expertise, etc, ls annexed herewith. The Soard accordingly recommends the passing 
of the proposed Special Resolution as contained in the Notice by members of the Company. 

Prof.(Dr.) Sanghamitra Mishra is concerned or interested in the resolution to the ext ent of her appointment. None of t he other 

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or t heir relatives has any concern or interest, financial or otherwise, in 

the Resolution set out at item No.8 of this Notice. 

Prof.(Dr.) Sanghamitra M ishra has submitted a declaration that she meets the criteria for Independence as provided In Section 

149(6) of the Act read wi th regulations16(l)(b) of the Listing Regulations. In opinion of the Board, she fulfills t he conditions 

specified in the Act, Rules and listing Regulations for appointment as Independent Director and is Independent of the 

management o f the Company. She is not holding any shares of BDL. 

ltemNo.9 

Shri Rajendra Singh Shekhawat was appointed as Part-time Non-Official Director (i.e. Independent Director) by the President of 

India vide Minist ry of Defence, Government of India letter No. letter No. DDP•MOOOl {ll)/1/2018-D(BDl) dated 03rd January 

2022 with effect from 28 December 2021 for a period for three years or until further orders whichever Is earlier. 
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His brief resume containing, qualification, expertise, etc. is annexed herewith. The Board accordingly recommends the passing 

of the proposed Special Resolution as contained in the Notice- by members of the Company. 

Shri Rajendra Singh Shekhawat is concerned or interested in the resolution to t he extent of his appointment. None ofth.e other 

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives has. any concern or interest, finandal or otherwise, in 

the Resolution set out at Item No.9of this Notice. 

Shri Rajendra Singh Shekhawat has submitted a dedaration that he meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 

149(6) of the Act read with regulatfons16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations. In opinion o f the Board, he fulfills the conditions 

specified in the Act, Rules and Listing Regulations for appointment as Independent Director and is Independent of the 

management of the Company. He is not holding any shares of BDL. 

ltemNo.10 

Shrl Nandakumar Subburaman was appointed as Part-time Non-Official Director (i.e. Independent Director) by the President of 

India vide Ministry of Defence, Government of India letter No. Letter No. DDP-M0001(11)/l /2018·D(BDL) dated 03rd January 

2022 with effect from 24 Deoember2021 for a period for three years or until further orders whichever is earlier, 

His brief resume containing, qualification, expertise, etc. is annexed herewi th. The Board accordingly recommends the passing 

of the proposed Special Resolution as contained in the Notice by members of the Company. 

Shri Nandakumar Subburaman is concerned or interested in the resolution to the extent o f his appointment. None of the other 

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives has any concern or interest, financial or otherwise, in 

the Resolution set out at Item No.l 0of this Notice. 

Shrl Nandakumar Subburaman has submitted a declaration that he meets the c.riteria for Independence as provided In Section 

149(6) of the Act read with regulations16(1)(b) o f the Listing Regulations. In opinion of the Board, he fulftlls the conditions 

specified in the Act, Rules and listing Regulations for appointment as Independent Director and i s Independent of the 

management of the Company. He is not holding any shares of BDL. 

ltemNo.11 

Dr. Pawan Sthapak was appointed as Part-time Non-Official Director {i.e. Independent Director) by t he President of India vlde 

Ministry of Defence, Government of India letter No. Letter No. DDP-MOOOl(ll)/1/2018-D(BDL) dated 03rd January 2022 for a 

period for three years with effect from 24 December 2021 or until further o rders whichever is earlier. 

His brief resume containing, qualification, expertise, etc. is annexed herewith. The Board accordingly recommends the passing 

of the proposed Special Resolution as contained in the Notice by members of the Company. 

Dr. Pawan Sthapak is concerned or interested in the resolution to the extent of his appointment. None of the other Directors and 

Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives has any concern or interest, financial or otherwise, in the Resolution 

set out at Item No.llof this Notice. 

Dr. Pawan Sthapak has submitted a declaration t hat he meets the criteria for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the 

Act read wl th regulatlons16(1)(b) of the Listing Regulations. In opinion o f the Board, he fuJHlls the conditions specified In the Act, 

Rules and Listing Regulations for appointment as Independent Director and is Independent of the management of the Company, 

He is not holding any shares of BDL. 

By the Order of t he Board of Directors 

• ,,.r.•-t t--i ·'ja ,__ 
N.Nagaraja 

Company Secretary 

Membership No. Al901S 

Place: Hyderabad 

Date : ZS AugustZ022 

~ 
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DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ REAPPOINTMENT AT THE AGM PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36(3) OF LISTI NG REGULATIONS ANO 
SECRETARIAL STANOAR0-2 ON GENERAL MEETINGS: 

Name of the Dr BHVS Narayana Shri Sunil 
Prof.(Dr.) 

Shrl Ra je.ndra Shri Nandakumar 
Director 

Sh ri P.Radhakris hna 
Murthy ChJntaman Mone 

Sanghamitra 
Singh Shekhawat Subburaman 

Or. Pawan Sthapak 
Mishra 

011'1 08'207722 0928609S 09223235 09448680 09449860 06U401 03605320 

Date of Birth 30/06/1963 23/05/)963 05-12-19S7 04-12-1970 05-02-19S9 30-06-1959 25-05-1962 

Date of first 
appointment on the 

Board 
01/06/2019 25/08/2021 24, 12-2021 21-12. 2021 28-12-2021 24'-12,2021 24-12-2021 

M,Tech. in lndust6al 
Graduated in 

Electronics and 
Engineering and 

Communication 
M anagement rrom 

Engineering from s. sc (S<tence 
J NTU, Hyderabad. Chartered M.O in BE and MBA (IIM-

Qualifications 
a:rech in Mechanical 

REC, Warangal, and 
Account<mt Anaesthesiology Graduate) and 

Lucknow) 
MBBS,DOMS & MS 

M.Tech from JNTU, LLB Engfneering from 
Hyd•rabad and Ph.D 

Nagarjuna University 
In Andhra Pradesh 

in Computer Science 
from I IIT, Hyderabad 

He ls.a d iSt.i~Ulshed 
defe-nc(!' s entis.t 

af'd (f!nowned for 
She ii wQrktng as hls R&D 1n the I-Cc has· 2.Z y".:irs 

ln(flgenousdeslgri & expetle.ncc. with Additional Dean 
development of Government of Super spe<:iolty He worlced as He i5 the FQunqer advance<) AvJonlts sector, and ho.s -DM/MC~ Astt. 
tec.hnologfes for been v.e.ry a:ctilie pro.gram and Coromissicncr of CEO<>f Perfint 

He is Oicector in Janjyoti 
~le hasrlch defence at1d in F~n.ance aspects Head of-the Police and Ad,dl Healthcare.~ Ud, 

Experience spanning aefo·s_paoe of. CSS schep,es. departm~nt SP Anti• Chennal, In · and Sup.r Specialty Eve Hospira! 
Critical Care President of Perfint over 32 iears~ lh appl[catiops PM~SV, Medi<;lne c1t lh~ Corruption He~lthcare and Da<la Virendra Purl p 

various elds· of in India. He pla'(,1:d • MGNREGS, 
lnstiM~ ol Bureau in ColpOf\Jtion, USA, Eye lrutitute. He ls a National 

Missile Production IWMP Rafasdion Police. vital role in t e 
IRRIGATION f,lledical Scieryces. Perfint is India's f\r,st c;:onv~nor·of Cornea Andhtva 

Expertise in specific which fodudes c1re·as successful and Sum ho,pltal, He ha~ received Medical Ro~orics Mulct-Bharat Abhlyann (CAM84) 
funaional areas lik'.e.Component ~evelopme(lt and CORP, Ul Bs SIKHA '(.)' t he Ptesident oompt1flY• Perfint',$ ,>nd also Executtve <;ouncll Production, Missile emooStration oJ PFMS. Tourisl]l Policie Medal, ttie 

Integration & te-sting; avionics systems for etc. ·as Fln:andal Anusandhan highest award of award winnlri~ Member of Natio.nat Institute 

P,ojed Pfal'.!ning, BVRAAM Astra, Advlsor/auditor/c Vnl'1'.efSity. She the Police patent,,d Lechno osy rQr the empowerment or 
Quality Control & -tlRSAM, AkashlS, ontroller/expert. ~•$ n year> at D,epattlrient for 

,, cleared by US FDA 
the persons with vlsua-1 c:IJnlcal and -and CE and is lndigeniza'tion of Aka.sh N«;, HSTDV; He jsarso adm1nistfaffve. Distinguished Installed at ov,r t.00 di,.bllicits 

Missile Systems. NGARM, LoJ associate<J.as experience in service awar:ded t6p medical (NIEPVD)GOI RangeGtiid Fin•a1wial by the former 
Bombs, BrahMo.s, Managem·ent bot~ Hrivate •nd Presid.ent Shfi APJ lostltu:tiops atoun~ 

ATGM Nog, H ELINA, Specialist with pub i.c/GovL Abdul Kalam theWl'Jrld, 
health seclol'S. 

MPATGM, SANT, Grant Thornto.n namely MKCG 
BMD, ANSP, A8ni projects Medical 
series of rrus.siles 
and otherguide,j 
weapon s.ystems, 
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Terms and 
conditions of 

appointment or 
reappointment 

Details of 
remuneration last 

drawn {FY 2021-22) 

Dlrector..bips. In 
other Public limited 

~) 
Companies 

{excl1,1ding foreign 
cornpanles, prlvat~ 

companies & section 
8 companie.s) 

Membetship / 
Chairmanship of 

Committees across 
all Public 

Companles.· 

No. oi Boatd 
Meetings attended 

during the Financ.iol 
Year 2021-22 

No. of shares held in 
the Company: 

(a) Own 

/b) For olher p~rsom 
on a benefidal basis 

lnteMe relations.hip 
with other Directors 
and Key Managerial 

personne• 

He was appointed She was He was appointed 
w.e-.f December appointed w.e.r w.e.f December 

He was appointed as 24, 2021 pursuant 
December 27, 

28, 2021 pursuant He was appointed He was appointed 
Government to Min istry o f 2021 pursuant to to Minisl rv of w.e.f December 24, w.~.f June 1, 2019 

Nominee on the Defence, M lnts-rry of Defence, 2021 purs.uant to pursuant to Ministry Defence. He was appointed w.e.f 
of Oefen,;:e, Board of Bharat Government of Government of Government ot Ministry of Defence, December 24, 2021 pursuant to India vlde their India vide their Government of lnd~a Govemment of India Dynamics Limlted letter No. lnd ii:t vlde their letter No. vide their letter No. Minis-try of Defence, 

vide letter No. DDP- w.e.f 25lh Au_gu.st 
MOOOl(ll)/1/201 

lette, No. 
MOOOl(ll)/1/201 MOOOl (ll)/1/2018· Government or India vide their 

MOOOl{ll)/02/2018- 2021 pursuant to 8·01BDL} dated MOOOl/11)/1/201 8-0(BOL) dated O(BDL) dated 03rd letter No. MOOOl{ll)/1/2018-
O(BOL) dated 27 May Ministry of Defence, 03rd Janvary S·D(BDL') dated 03rd January January 2022. The 0{8Dl} dated 03rd January 

2019. The current Government of Jndla 2022. The current 03rd January 2022. The current current tetms and 2022. The current terms and 
terms and conditions vide their fetter terms and 2022. The current terms and conditions of his conditfon.s of hfs employment 
of his employment OOP- conditions of his terms and conditions of his ernpJoyment were were prescribed by Ministry of 
were prescribed by MOOOl(ll)/3/2018- employment were conditions of her employment were prescribed by Ministry Defence in the above Order 

Minfstry of Defence in employment were 
the above Or,:ler D(BDL) dated 25th prescribed by prescribed by ptesctibed by of Defence hl the 

August 2021 Ministry of M inistry of Ministry of above Order 
Defence fn the Defence In the 
above Order Defence In the above Order above Otder 

t 6098542 Nil l 115000 ~ 115000 '115000 f 115000 t 115000 

1. PVP Ventures 
Limited 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 
2,.Pktureho·use Media 

Nil 

limited 

NII NII 2 2 2 2 2 

!i.outof.5 3 ootof3 l o·ut of 1 1 outofl loutofl loutofl 1 outol I 

NII Nil NII NII NII Nil Nil 

Nil Nil Nil Nil Nii NII NII 

NII Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil 

• 1n fine with Regulation 26 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 201S, as amended, membership of the Audit Committee and Stakeholders' Relationship Committee has 
orlly been taken Into consideration 
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